
Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
AUGUST 26, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 

unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 

members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or 

his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the 

presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of 

a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, 

officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of 

a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special compensation 

or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, 

homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or 

contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

3. Approval of Minutes – August 5, 2021

4. Applications:

A. 9173 Abbott Avenue – Front Yard Pool
B. 9524 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Window Upgrades and New Deck
C. 9364 Abbott Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition
D. 9505 Harding Avenue – Wall Signs – Domino’s
E. 9504 Harding Avenue – Window Sign and Vinyl Decals
F. 9567 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign

5. Next Meeting Date: September 30, 2021



  Agenda 

  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

  August 26, 2021 

 

2 
 

6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Gates and Fences 
B. Choices and options to be placed on the referendum as to measuring 

definition. 
C. Future Agenda Items 

 
7.   Adjournment. 
   

 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE 
BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS 
MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
AUGUST 5, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman, and Board Member
Bravo. 

Absent: Board Member James Mackenzie, Alternate Board Member Horace 
Henderson and Mayor Charles W. Burkett. 

Also, Present: Town Planner Walter Keller, Town Attorney Tony Recio, and 
Building Official Jim McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

There was no Commission Liaison Report.

Chair Frankel provided her support to the victims and those lost in the collapse.

3. Approval of Minutes – May 27, 2021

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the May 27, 2021, 

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Bravo. 

The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent. 

4. Appointment of a Vice Chair

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to appoint Board Member Landsman

as Vice Chair of the Planning and Zoning Board. The motion carried with a 3-0

vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent.

5. Applications:

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record.

Town Attorney Recio polled the Planning and Zoning Board members.

3

PAGE 1



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

2 
 

No Board Members had any communications with any of the applicants. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertising requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all speakers and applicants. 

 
A. 500 93rd Street – New Two-Story Single-Family Home 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence on a vacant lot. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 500 
93rd Street. The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 55.12 feet. The 
Applicant indicates the lot size is 6,062 square feet (SF). The proposed air-
conditioned floor space totals 3,830 SF. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot 6-
inch side and 20 feet rear. The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot front setback with 
a setback on the rear lot of 20 feet and a 5-foot 6-inch side setback. Total lot 
pervious area is proposed to be 40% where 35% is required. The front yard 
setback pervious area is proposed at 55% where 50% is required. The rear yard 
setback pervious area is 70% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 1,702 SF which is 28% where 32% is the maximum. A pitched roof is 
proposed at the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on 
page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include garage 
doors and windows black with mullion and exterior accent wall. The front elevation 
includes concrete driveway with grass and stairway lighting maximum 3,000 Kelvin 
color. A dove grey metal roof is proposed with Sherwin Williams Genesis White 
over smooth stucco with exterior accent. 
 
Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant with limited information on the 
pool and pool deck. The pool deck which is not defined will reduce the Applicant’s 
rear pervious/landscape area and the total pervious area of the site. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant with a recent survey dated 1/29/2021. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject 
to the following comments: 
 
The pool deck should be defined so the square footage can be removed from the 
rear yard setback area pervious/landscape area and the total lot 
pervious/landscape area. 
 

PAGE 2



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

3 
 

Provide a height dimension for the trellis. Maximum trellis height is limited to 12 
feet. 
 
Street trees area are required along the public street frontage of the property. At 
least 2 trees are required on Byron Avenue and four on 93RD Street. It is 
suggested the tress be planted along the property lines. 
 
Corner lots require additional shrubs. A minimum of 35 shrubs should be provided. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if the only change was landscaping. 
 
Town Planner Keller confirmed that it was landscaping changes that were made. 
 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant, provided a summary of the project. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if this lot previously came before the Board. 
 
Mr. Rose stated yes it was several years ago and it was a different owner. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the difference in the plans and the changes. 
 
Town Planner Keller clarified the changes that were made. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the setbacks. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Board Member Bravo reference 
the setbacks. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if there is any fencing being considered for this house. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they are using bushes and that fences are not being brought before 
the Board. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked regarding the rendering and if he is confident that the owner 
will not come back requesting a fence. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that this will be additional landscaping and they will try to keep the 
landscaping currently there. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked what material is being used for the exterior wall. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that it will be exterior stone being used. 
 
Chair Frankel asked regarding the material and the color being used. 
 
Mr. Rose stated it is a light stone-gray color. 

PAGE 3



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

4 
 

 
Board Member Bravo thanked Mr. Rose for presenting photos of the houses next door. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the second-floor setbacks and roof line setbacks does 
decrease the overall massing look. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding encouraging more neighbor input and 
participation if they have any issues with an application. He stated that there are people 
in the Town that do not like two story homes and large homes, and he cannot imagine 
neighbors of this type of property do not voice an opinion. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that what he heard from the neighbors was to please knock on their 
door before demolition, not start until 8:00 a.m. and contain the dust. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the immediate neighbors do get to the see the proposed project 
and they can look online. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members regarding neighbor 
participation on projects that will be taking place close to them. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that their design is up to code. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that it is when they receive a letter from an applicant that 
they are hesitant to build because they do not want to upset their neighbor. 
 
Chair Frankel encouraged more people to attend the meetings. She stated that this 
application does meet code and landscaping requirements as well as design. 
 
Juan David recommended that when they send the notices they can put something 
asking them to submit their comments. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the Board Members and Town Attorney on 
language or recommendation to the Commission to add additional language to the 
letters going to the public and to add to the zoning code for abutting properties. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application, seconded by 
Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 
 
Discussion continued regarding how to get the word out to the neighbors and make sure 
that the neighbors are aware of the projects being built around their home. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked Town Attorney Recio what happens if the neighbors do not 
want that house, but the house meets code. 
 

PAGE 4



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

5 
 

Town Attorney Recio stated that they must look at what is the basis of their objection 
and go based on the design guidelines and be careful not to make it a popularity contest. 

 
B. 9234 Bay Drive – New Two-Story Single-Family Home 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9234 Bay Drive. 
The average lot depth is 241 feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates 
the lot size is 12,098 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space 
and garage totals 3,483 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be 
demolished in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot 
from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided in Figure 1 on the 
following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot 
side and 50 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The Applicant is proposing to 
comply with first floor setbacks except for the front yard where 37.9 feet is 
proposed where 20 Feet is required. The Applicant’s proposal regarding average 
setbacks is reasonable. Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 41.7% where 
35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is proposed at 58.4% where 
50% is required. The rear yard setback pervious area is proposed at 70.1.5%. The 
second floor under ac and covered porches is proposed at 3,064 SF which is 
25.3% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second-floor size is it 
cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. Again, the second-floor ac area is 
3,064 SF which is 79.9%. Lots greater than 112.5 feet are also required to have 
the front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more. The 37.9-foot front yard and 
50-foot rear yard when added together and divided by the 242-foot lot depth is 
36.3%. A sloped roof is proposed which is equal to the 30 feet height requirement. 
Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
significant breaks in the side walls, provision of balconies, terraces, door, iron 
railings, decorative wall openings, traditional mission barrel “C” tile roof saracenic 
arches and a large number of windows. Air conditioners are located behind a 
parapet wall on the roof which is consistent with the height requirements. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant. A recent survey was also submitted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved as presented. 
 

PAGE 5



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

6 
 

Juan David, representing the applicant provided a review of the application. 
 
Robert Brown, representing the applicant provided a summary of the project. 
 
Todd Davis, representing the applicant provided a summary of the project. He stated the 
home is not built to its maximum size in order for it to fit in the neighborhood. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas supports this application and project. 
Jeff Rose supports this application and project. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if the owner was here. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that she is not present. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that there is no question this house is going to be gorgeous 
and thanked the owner for the Mediterranean feel. He stated that it would be great to 
spread the word that having a mixture and alternative would make the community 
beautiful. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the walls. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if those are coral rocks being added. 
 
Mr. Brown addressed the comments made by the Board. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application, seconded by 
Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 

 
C. 9441 Bay Drive – Addition 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: The Applicant is proposing a 529 square foot (SF) addition to the 
east (front) elevation. The existing driveway and walk will be replaced with a 
pervious paver product. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet 
(SF) per the site plan. 
 
Figure 1 on the following page illustrates the existing lot and improvements. A 
revised site plan was submitted reducing the proposed area of drivable pavers to 
be consistent with Zoning in Progress and the Town Zoning Code. 
 
The proposed addition will include a master bedroom, porch area and new storage 
area increasing the existing floor area of 1,393 SF to 2,122 SF. The finished floor 
elevation (FFE) for the existing residence is 6.47 NGVD. The FFE for the new 

PAGE 6



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

7 
 

bedroom will be 10.0 NGVD and the FFE for the storage area will be 4.80 NGVD. 
Windows in the new addition will be impact glass with bronze colored frames. 
Some existing windows adjacent to the addition will be upgraded to impact glass 
with white frames, the proposed addition will be 11’-2” in height and include a flat 
roof. The setbacks for the proposed addition are 20’ front with 5’ side yards. Lot 
coverage is proposed at 38% where 40% is allowed. 
 
Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 32% where 35% is required. The 
front yard pervious area is proposed at 66% where 50% is required. Table 1 on 
page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of the survey, site plan and proposed elevations 
was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the 
Town’s Land Development Regulations and can be approved subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
• Provide two on-site 9’ x 18’ parking spaces 
• Verify total lot pervious/landscape area is 35% 
• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed addition shall be 

consistent with tree permitting requirements. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the rendering and that it looked like pavers. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the rendering is not correct it is the way it was previously, 
and it was changed, and the applicant changed it to add landscaping and grass. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman thanked Town Planner Keller for advising the applicant to do 
something different for the community and that is what applications have been missing 
in the past. 
 
German Brun, architect representing the applicant spoke and provided an overview of 
the project. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if it is multiple shades of wood. She spoke regarding the aesthetics 
of the project. She spoke regarding what the view would be from the side of house. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if part of the calculation they considered the artificial turf. 
 
Mr. Brun addressed Board Member Bravo’s question. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the storage area of the house. 
 
Mr. Brun stated that it is for bicycles and kayaks and it has accordion doors and 
understands the concern of the Board to have matching the existing style. 

PAGE 7



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

8 
 

 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the front of the house and the back of the house 
and asked how they match the front façade to the neighborhood. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read an excerpt of the design guidelines in the code as to the 
consistency issue of the buildings and their components. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the design is nice and interesting look and creative. She stated 
that her only hesitation is the mismatch. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that from the rendering you will see the new façade design 
from the front of the house.  
 
Mr. Brun stated that the clients considered if they should make the addition or tear down 
and rebuild.  He stated that they suggested adding on to the existing and remaining a 
one-story home. 
 
Chair Frankel stated it is a good point because that is what they are trying to keep with 
the design characteristics. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding the design and the characteristics and keeping 
the characteristics of the neighborhood. 
 
The following members from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas spoke in support of this application. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the elevation of the home and stated that 
the home is below the flood plain and stated to the applicant to make sure that they do 
not go over 50% of the evaluation of the home when doing this improvement. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Building Official McGuinness to provide a form for the applicants to 
be aware of the requirements. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he reviews the applications to make sure they meet 
requirements. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman thanked Town Planner Keller and Building Official McGuinness 
for making sure they review the applications before it goes before them. 
 
Sofia Recca, neighbor, spoke regarding the project and stated that it is beautiful. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that it is a beautiful home but is it for Surfside. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that this is not a popularity contest and believes it is good 
to see this in Surfside. 
 

PAGE 8



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

9 
 

Chair Frankel stated that the applications are different and likes the idea and is happy it 
is lower. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 

 
D. 8927 Garland Avenue – Master Bedroom and Bathroom Modification 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: The Applicant is proposing a 299 square foot (SF) addition to the 
east (rear) elevation. The existing driveway and walk will be replaced with a 
concrete paver product. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,625 square feet 
(SF) per the site plan. Figure 1 on the following page illustrates the existing lot and 
improvements. 
 
The proposed addition will include a master bedroom and a new wood deck. The 
finished floor elevation (FFE) for the existing residence is 8.01 NGVD. The FFE for 
the new master bedroom will match the existing FFE. Windows and outside doors 
will be upgraded to impact glass. A new raised Terracotta color ceramic roof tile 
matching the existing roof is proposed for the addition. The setbacks for the 
proposed addition are 20’ 6” rear with 5’ side yards. Lot coverage is proposed at 
38% where 40% is allowed. 
 
Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 39.3% where 35% is required. 
The front yard pervious area is proposed at 66% where 50% is required. Table 1 
on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of the survey, site plan and proposed elevations 
was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the 
Town’s Land Development Regulations and can be approved subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
• Provide two on-site 9’ x 18’ parking spaces 
• Verify total lot pervious/landscape area is 35% or more 
• Verify front yard setback are pervious/landscape area is 50% or more 
• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed addition shall be 

consistent with tree permitting requirements. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman wanted to clarify that the addition is at the rear of the home. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that since it is an expansion to the property it has to come 
before the Board. 

PAGE 9



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

10 
 

 
Deborah Acosta, applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and applicant regarding the color of 
the home of the façade, materials used, and landscaping and the air conditioning unit 
will be in the same place and elevated. 
 
Chair Frankel asked regarding the elevation of the garage. 
 
Ms. Acosta addressed the comment made by Chair Frankel regarding the elevation and 
that the entrance and the garage are all at the same level. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the Building Official will have to look at that and see if it meets 
the code. 
 
Building Official McGuinness advised the applicant not to exceed 50% of the value of 
the home with the addition and spoke regarding the elevation. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the equipment must meet the setback requirements.  She 
stated that they will need to change the driveway to accommodate the required two 
parking spaces and will need to widen the driveway. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the wood deck and stated that it must be 
included in the 50% calculation if it will be attached. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the location of the equipment and if it is according 
to code. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they can place the equipment where they have it on the 
design. 
 
 
 
 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application with 
recommendations made by Building Official, seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The 
motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent. 

 
E. 9433 Harding Avenue – Window and Door Signs 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place windows and door signs. The parcel 
is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District. A copy of the Applicant’s door and window signs 
is attached.  

PAGE 10



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

11 
 

 
Governing Codes: The March Zoning in Progress requirements for window and door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code section:  

 
Current Municode: 90-73. a (3)c – The Code limits the window and door signs to 
not exceed 20% of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. 
Allowable material includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or 
polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched glass. The proposed window and door 
signs are consistent with the Code.  
 

Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s door sign is 19.6% of the door area. The 
Applicant’s window signs (2) are each 15.4% of the window area. The proposed window 
and door signs are consistent with the Code. Recommend approval of the window and 
door signs as presented. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 

 
F. 9452 Harding Avenue – Outside Sign 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 

 
Background: This application is a request to place a Window Sign and Vinyl 
Barber Color Decal Panels fully occupying the 3 smaller windows above the 
primary display window. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District. In 
addition to this Memorandum, two window display photos were submitted by the 
Applicant (see attached). 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall 
sign and window/door signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 

Current Municode: 90-73. a (3)c – The Code limits the window and door 
signs to not exceed 20% of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 
inches in height. Allowable material includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, 
silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched glass. 
The proposed window sign may exceed the 20%- and 8-inch lettering sizes. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the window provided the area 
of the window sign is not greater than 20% of the window area and the letter sizes 
do not exceed 8 inches. The proposed vinyl decal coverings over the 3 windows 
are not approved. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that placing of the vinyl sheets on the windows is not in line 
with the way the commercial area should look like. 
 

PAGE 11



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

12 
 

Edward Feliciano is the interpreter for the owner of the shop.  He spoke regarding the 
request and application. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there is an awning. 
 
Mr. Feliciano stated that there is no awning. He stated that she had cardboard covering 
those windows. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that they had to remove it due to it being a code violation. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked what the reasoning for the vinyl decal coverings is. 
 
Mr. Feliciano stated it is mostly for advertising. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if this should go before DVAC. 
 
Marianne Meischeid, chairman of DVAC, stated that is a bit over the top for the 
downtown area and is surprised that DVAC was not involved before it came to Planning 
and Zoning. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if for the future if they can flag it and have DVAC have input. She 
asked if there is a process for DVAC to review it before it goes before the Planning and 
Zoning Board. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the Town Planner could refer it to DVAC prior to going 
before the Planning and Zoning Board and there is a limit to the size of a sign and 
percentage on a window. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that what he is asking the Board is to approve the sign and 
this was a code enforcement violation. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked the applicant if what is looking for is approval of the main 
sign application. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they can approve what they are comfortable with and they 
should go before DVAC at their next meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the lower signage vinyl letters 
on the bottom half of the window, the barber shop poles and not approve the top vinyl 
letters and go before DVAC for consideration of the top vinyl signs, seconded by Board 
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 

 
G. 9573 Harding Avenue – Exterior Sign 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 

PAGE 12



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

13 
 

 
Background: This application is a request to place a permanent wall sign. Signs 
are also proposed for the windows and door. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 
Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by 
the Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall 
sign and window/door signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot 
of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 
25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 14 feet of frontage. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73. a (3b (2) – The Code has further restrictions including 
requiring a ¼ inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and 
limits illumination to white LEDs. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73. a (3)c – The Code limits the window and door signs to 
not exceed 20% of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in 
height. Allowable material includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut 
or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched glass. The proposed window and 
door signs are consistent with the Code. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the window and door signs. 
The Applicant’s proposed wall sign is 19.8 SF. The sign is back lit channel letters. 
It is recommended the permanent wall sign also be approved subject to the 
following condition. A night rendering of the sign is provided in the attached plan. 
Recommend approval as submitted. 
 
Catherine Seminolf, applicant spoke regarding the application and she asked to keep 
the logo signs. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he is fine with that and they meet code. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if this exists currently. 
 
Ms. Seminolf stated that it does not exist, and it is blank now. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked DVAC Chair Meischeid if she has an issue with the sign. 
 
DVAC Meischeid stated she is fine with it. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the condition of recommendation and if there is 
a night rendering.   
 

PAGE 13



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

14 
 

Ms. Seminolf stated that the original signage was lit, and they were trying to keep the 
same sign but the first time the Board had concerns with the lighting and they had to 
take it all down. 
 
Chair Frankel stated what the code requires, and the back lighting is a nicer look. 
 
Town Planner Keller clarified what the issue originally was with the lighting of the sign. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they can approve the light and the original vinyl that was in the 
previous application. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they can and make it a condition. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application as proposed as 
well as the existing vinyl letters on the window as long as it meets code, seconded by 
Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on having DVAC more involved with applications that are in 
the downtown district. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman also agrees with DVAC having more input with those types of 
applications. 

 
H. 9501 Collins Avenue, Unit 7 – Remodeling 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the 
approved development plans of the property commonly known as Oceans 7 for 
TH-7. Oceans 7 is a condominium development with 7 townhouses. The project 
fronts on 95th Street between Collins Avenue and the Beach. The development is 
located in the H120 Zoning District. 
 
Each townhouse is multi-story with its own basement garage, with four levels. 
Level 2 is the living room and kitchen. Level 3 is the master bedroom. Level 4 is a 
rooftop level which is partially enclosed and open with a pool and open covered 
terrace. The Applicant is the owner of TH-7 which is the only beach side 
townhouse. The other townhouses front on 95th Street. The Applicant is 
requesting approval to enclose the open northerly portion of the roof top terrace 
and create a sunroom. The existing pool would be removed. The condominium 
association’s attorney has approved the design concept which provides an 
enclosed sunroom. 
 
The top of the proposed roof slab is at 57.9 Feet NGVD. The new skylight is above 
the roof slab. Height and the 3:1 setback are not impacted by the improvement of 

PAGE 14



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

15 
 

the north portion of the terrace. Three figures from the MDCPA provide additional 
detail on the rooftop terrace. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval subject to updated approval letter 
from the 
condominium association. 
 
Chair Frankel asked why it is unique. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it is because it is the first time he is having to deal with a 
townhouse and does not see problems with the proposed application. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if there is a letter from the association. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he believes there is a letter from the association 
approving this. 
 
Sophia Recca, applicant spoke regarding her application and stated that the pool 
continues to leak and if they do not enclose the pool they will have to remove the pool 
and they do not really use the pool. That is why they feel removing the pool will remove 
the problems. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if the condominium association agrees. 
 
Ms. Recca stated that they agree. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if they are on the water and if it will obstruct anyone else’s 
view of the water. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it fronts on the street as well and is not blocking the view 
for anyone. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the improper reference of the old building 
code and for them to please refer to the current building code and will ask their structural 
engineer to make sure that the roof load will be supported. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to do a recommendation for approval of 
the site plan amendment, seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with 
a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent. 
 

PAGE 15



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

16 
 

Chair Frankel would like to recommend to the Town Commission to add staff 
content information to the noticing ordinance as well as meeting attendance is 
encouraged but if you are unable to attend the meeting we can accept letters and 
emails. 
 
Town Attorney Recio discussed the language for the noticing ordinance. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they want to increase the radius. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if they could add an encouragement for public 
participation. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the property owner does have to post a sign on the 
property. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members regarding noticing, 
posting notice and what would be the best way to capture more property owners. 
 
Town Planner Keller suggested going to a 300-foot radius and explained how the 
measurement takes place. 
 
Chair Frankel asked how it works for a multi-family building. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that those projects do notify more people and it is 
consistent with the code. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas suggested that with a house they should notify every confronting 
and abutting house. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that if they do a linear foot, how do you measure that 
and who measures that. In other municipalities they use consultants and it 
becomes a larger cost to prove that the 300 feet are 300 feet.  He spoke regarding 
how the code is currently written and they can keep that single-family clause. 
 
Mr. Rose agrees with Mr. Kousoulas and would prefer 2 to 3 houses around the 
applicant home. He stated that it is a burden to the homeowner. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they could define what abutting is. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that at minimum they should include the diagonals and 
include that current language. 
 
Town Attorney Recio asked if they want to make it a formal recommendation. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to recommend to the Commission to 
look at language regarding noticing and more participation from neighbors, 

PAGE 16



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

17 
 

specifically the Board recommended that the required mailed notice be expanded 
to include the neighbors that are diagonal to the subject property on all four 
diagonals. Further, the Board recommended that the text of the notice include a 
statement that urged public participation either in person or through written 
comments submitted to the Town Clerk in advance to the hearing, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member 
Mackenzie absent. 
 

6. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 

Town Attorney Recio gave an update and stated that they are working on holding 
the last zoning code workshop in September and advised the request and 
recommendation by the Commission. He stated it would then come to this Board 
after first reading. He stated that the Board could hold their own meeting. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that it would be good to hold a separate meeting after the 
workshop to discuss just the zoning code. 
 
The following members from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the changes and how to resolve the issue with being 
able to build a raised home. 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding elevated house. 
 
Town Attorney Recio spoke regarding the requirement of what a story is when it 
pertains to building a home. He read the definition of a basement. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding Ms. Lecour’ s house and it is the way it is raised 
and if they would be allowed to go a couple of feet up and have some flow of air, it 
changes the massing of the house. 
 
Discussion took place regarding building raised homes and the benefits to building 
raised homes. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that there is a charter provision and it would have to 
go on a ballot if they want to change how it is being measured. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding FEMA’s requirement and the authority they have. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding FEMA requirements, language necessary, 
changes to the zoning code and what is allowed and what has to be redefined 
when they discuss the zoning code rewrite.  
 
Chair Frankel suggested for the Planning and Zoning Board to hold their own 
workshop and invite the Commission but not have them take control of the 
workshop. 
 

PAGE 17



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

18 
 

Vice Chair Landsman asked if there is much of a backlog. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that there is not much of a backlog. 

 
7. Next Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on August 26, 2021. 
 

8.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Gates and Fences 
 
Chair Frankel commented on the rules in the code and consider stating if 
they in fact have the 4-foot requirement and if it has to come before 
Planning and Zoning.  She also suggested changing it to 3 ½ feet. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if code allows fencing and if there is something 
in the code for special fencing. 
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified what the code states for gates and fences 
and what is allowed. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that this is a decorative fence. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding the difference between corner lots 
and interior lots so if they change the code and they follow the guidelines 
they will be seeing more fences and gates. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on either saying they will allow 4-foot fences or 
take the other half and state that all fences must go before the Planning and 
Zoning Board. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated he wants to be out of the fence business of 
approving fences and gates and leave it up to code and not have to go to 
Planning and Zoning and there is so much inconsistency.  
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members regarding getting 
out of the business of having to approve fences or gates as well as 
redefining the language in the code. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there has been any feedback from the public on the 
proposed language and would like more public feedback. 
 
After a lengthy discussion the Board requested from the Town Planner 
language with parameters that will be allowed by code. 

 

PAGE 18



  Minutes 
 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 5, 2021 
 

19 
 

B. Future Agenda Items 
 

• Revisit fences at the next meeting 

• Choices and options to be placed on the referendum as to measuring 
definition. 

 
9. Adjournment 
 

A motion was made Vice Chair Landsman to adjourn the meeting without objection 
at 9:35 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. The motion 
carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 19



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness. Town Building Official 

Date  August 16, 2021 
RE: 9173 Abbott Avenue – Front Yard Pool 

Background:  This Applicant received approval at the April 30, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board (P&ZB) 
Meeting for substantial renovations which included remodel of an open den to a bedroom and enclosing 
a terrace for conversion to a family room with the condition that landscape be planted directly around 
the front façade. This work was previously constructed.  The Applicant also received P&ZB approval in 
May 2021 for the addition of a 174 square foot (SF) den to the west (front) elevation. This improvement 
has not taken place.  The Applicant is now requesting approval to construct a front yard pool.  The interior 
lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,625 square feet (SF) per the site plan.   

The proposed pool is located in the southwest portion of the lot approximately 8.65 feet west of the wall 
of the Den approved in May.  The pool meets setback requirements for the front yard (more than 10 feet 
from the front property line) and 5 feet from the south property line. The pool is 20 feet by 10.88 feet in 
size.  A 2-foot high concrete wall is proposed 10 feet from and parallel to the front property line.  An 18-
inch high Plum Pine hedge is proposed in front and on the side of the wall.  A 38-inch high Plum Pine hedge 
is proposed on the inside of the wall.  The pool equipment is located near the east portion of the residence 
just outside of the side yard setback.  An existing 5-foot high fence is located on the south property line. 

The pool plan does not include any deck or coping. The addition of these will reduce the 
landscape/pervious area total in the 20 foot front yard setback area where 50% landscape/pervious area 
is required.  It appears the Applicant can meet the landscape/pervious area requirement but calculations 
and worksheets are needed. 

The proposed 2-foot high front yard wall and landscaping hedges provide a viable option to walls and 
fences in the front yard provided the Planning and Zoning Board gives design approval. 

Applicant Package:  A package of the site plan, landscape plan and survey was submitted by the 
Applicant.   

4A

PAGE 20



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally consistent with the Town’s 
Land Development Regulations and Zoning in Progress.  Recommend approval subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• Provide additional dimensions on the site plan defining the location of the pool, pool coping 
and any deck with dimensions from the property line and other features. 

• The wall separating the landscaping hedges and the pool needs to be approved by the 
Planning and Zoning Board. 

• Include the proposed Den on the site plan with a note indicating “to be constructed.” 
• Provide calculations and worksheets verifying the 20-foot front yard setback area complies 

with the 50% landscape/pervious area requirement. 

 

PAGE 21



PAGE 22



B
LA

N
C

O  S
U

R
V

EY
O

R
S  IN

C
.

SIN
C

E 1987

E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s
 
 
●

 
 
L
a
n
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
 
 
●

 
 
P

l
a
n
n
e
r
s
 
 
●

 
 
L
B

 
#
 
0
0
0
7
0
5
9

5
5
5
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
 
S

H
O

R
E

 
 
D

R
I
V

E

M
I
A

M
I
 
 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
 
F

L
 
 
3
3
1
4
1

E
m

a
i
l
:
 
b
l
a
n
c
o
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
i
n
c
@

y
a
h
o
o
.
c
o
m

F
a
x
:
 
(
3
0
5
)
 
8
6
5
-
7
8
1
0

(
3
0
5
)
 
8
6
5
-
1
2
0
0 

F
L

O
O

D
 
Z

O
N

E
:
 
 
 
 AE

P
A

N
E

L
:
 
 
 
0163

D
A

T
E

:
S

C
A

L
E

:

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 
#

 
 
 
1

2
0

659 
D

W
N

.
 
B

Y
:

S
U

F
F

I
X

:
 
 
 
L

F
E

M
A

 
D

A
T

E
:
 
 
0

9
 
/
 
1

1
 
/
 
0

9 
B

A
S

E
:
 
 
 8'

J
O

B
 
N

o
.

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
'
S

 
S

E
A

L

10/13/20
1

"
 
=

 2
0

'
R

.
B

E
L
L
O

20-585

D
 

x
x

SU
RVEYO

R'S N
O

TES:
1) O

W
N

ERSHIP SU
BJECT TO

 O
PIN

IO
N

 O
F TITLE.

2) N
O

T VALID W
ITHO

U
T THE SIGN

ATU
RE AN

D RAISED SEAL O
F A FLO

RIDA LICEN
SED SU

RVEYO
R AN

D M
APPER.

3) THE SU
RVEY DEPICTED HERE IS N

O
T CO

VERED BY PRO
FESSIO

N
AL LIABILITY IN

SU
RAN

CE.
4) LEGAL DESCRIPTIO

N
 PRO

VIDED BY CLIEN
T.

5) U
N

DERGRO
U

N
D EN

CRO
ACHM

EN
TS N

O
T LO

CATED.
6) ELEVATIO

N
S ARE BASED O

N
 N

ATIO
N

AL GEO
DETIC VERTICAL DATU

M
 O

F 1929.
7) O

W
N

ERSHIP O
F FEN

CES ARE U
N

KN
O

W
N

.
8) THERE M

AY BE ADDITIO
N

AL RESTRICTIO
N

S N
O

T SHO
W

N
 O

N
 THIS SU

RVEY THAT M
AY BE FO

U
N

D IN
 THE PU

BLIC RECO
RDS O

F
THIS CO

U
N

TY.
9) CO

N
TACT THE APPRO

PRIATE AU
THO

RITY PRIO
R TO

 AN
Y DESIGN

 W
O

RK FO
R BU

ILDIN
G AN

D ZO
N

IN
G IN

FO
RM

ATIO
N

.
10) EXAM

IN
ATIO

N
 O

F THE ABSTRACT O
F TITLE W

ILL HAVE TO
 BE M

ADE TO
 DETERM

IN
E RECO

RDED IN
STRU

M
EN

TS, IF AN
Y,

AFFECTIN
G THIS PRO

PERTY.
11)  ELEVATIO

N
S BASED O

FF O
F BM

# D-181  LO
C# 2215 SW

  ELEV. 9.74'

ADDITIO
N

S O
R DELETIO

N
S TO

 SU
RVEY M

APS O
R REPO

RTS BY O
THER THAN

 THE SIGN
N

G PARTY O
R PARTIES IS 

PRO
HIBITED W

ITHO
U

T W
RITTEN

 CO
N

SEN
T O

F THE SIGN
IN

G PARTY O
R PARTIES.

BEARIN
GS W

HEN
 SHO

W
N

 ARE REFERRED TP AM
 ASSU

M
ED VALU

E O
F SAID PB: 10    PG:  63

T
H

PRO
PERTY ADDRESS: 9173 ABBO

TT AVE., SU
RFSIDE, FL. 33154

CERTIFIED TO
: 

ALBERT ESKEN
AZI

CLEAR TITLE SERVICES, IN
C.

O
LD REPU

BLIC N
ATIO

N
AL TITLE IN

SU
RAN

CE CO
M

PAN
Y

LEGAL DESCRIPTIO
N

: LO
T 12, BLO

CK 6, ALTO
S DEL M

AR, ACCO
RDIN

G TO
 THE PLAT 

THEREO
F, AS RECO

RDED IN
 PLAT BO

O
K 10, PAGE 63 O

F THE PU
BLIC RECO

RDS O
F 

M
IAM

I-DADE CO
U

N
TY, FLO

RIDA.

PAGE 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ADIS N. NUNEZ REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF FLORIDA #5924 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.= BLOCK CORNER P = PROPERTY LINE C = CENTER LINE M= MONUMENT LINE CALC.= CALCULATED M.= FIELD MEASURED P. = PER PLAT TYP. =  TYPICAL  P.R.M.= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT P.C.P.= PERMANENT CONTROL POINT FD. NAIL = FOUND NAIL FD. D/H = FOUND DRILL HOLE FD. 1/2" I.P. = FOUND IRON PIPE 1/2" DIAMETER C.M. = CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = ARC DISTANCE L= LENGHT = CENTRAL ANGLE / DELTA R = RADIUS  T = TANGENT P.T. = POINT OF TANGENCY P.C. = POINT OF CURVATURE P.C.C.= POINT OF COMPOUND  CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CHAIN LINK FENCE (CLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOOD FENCE (WF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.= UTILITY EASEMENT A.E. = ANCHOR EASEMENT D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT ENCR.= ENCROACHEMENT F.F. ELEV. = FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE P.B.= PLAT BOOK O.R.B.= OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK M.H.= MAN HOLE C.B.S.= CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE BLDG = BUILDING O.H.L.= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES TEL.= TELEPHONE FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON FENCE (IF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.= POINT OF REVERSE CURVE CH = CHORD CH. BRG.= CHORD BEARING  BRG.= CHORD BEARING  B.M.= BENCH MARK BENCH MARK B.R.= BEARING REFERENCE BEARING REFERENCE P.O.A.= POINT OF COMMENCEMENT POINT OF COMMENCEMENT P.O.B.= POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING T.B.M.= TEMPORARY BENCH MARK TEMPORARY BENCH MARK P.O.B.= POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING T.B.M.= TEMPORARY BENCH MARKTEMPORARY BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. I.R. = FOUND IRON REBAR I.R. = FOUND IRON REBAR FD. P.K.NAIL = FOUND PARKER-KALON NAIL P.K.NAIL = FOUND PARKER-KALON NAIL P.S.M.= PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER A/C = AIR CONDITIONER PAD TX= TRANSFORMER P.P.= POWER POLE POWER POLE D.M.E.= DRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE EASEMENTDRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.= CATCH BASIN CATCH BASIN CATV = CABLE UTILITY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'=50' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY SURVEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.= WATER METER WATER METER R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.= ELEVATION ELEVATION SEC.= SECTION SECTION TWS. = TOWNSHIP = TOWNSHIP RG. = RANGE = RANGE SWK= SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY REPRESENTED THEREON MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA BOARD OF LAND SURVEYORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA STATUTES.THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPS, EASEMENTS APPEARING ON THE PLAT OR VISIBLE EASEMENTS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN HEREON.



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  August 16, 2021 
RE: 9524 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Window Upgrades and new Deck 

Background:  This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a bedroom and bathroom. 
New impact windows are proposed for the existing windows and new large rolling windows are 
proposed for the west (2) and south (1) elevations.  Interior improvements are also proposed.  An 80 
square foot (SF) deck is proposed on the south side of the family room. The existing driveway will be 
retained.  The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet (SF).   

A Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser’s Angled photo is provided on the following page and a 
Google Street View photo is presented on page 3.  The residence has a decorative block wall covering 
the front of the residence beginning at the north wall of the front bedroom, extending to the west wall 
of the garage.  The Google Street View photo does not depict the windows in the existing east elevation 
and it is unclear how access to the existing garage is provided.  The existing driveway does not appear as 
wide as that depicted in the site plan. 

Governing Codes:  The June 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B District 
are: 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen enclosures and 
pergolas).  Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or 
porches open on two sides; and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two 
sides are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door maybe replaced 
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main 
premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. 

4B

PAGE 26



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or terraces may occupy a 
setback provided they are located at least five feet from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines 
and ten feet from any street lot line. 

 

 
9524 Carlyle Avenue Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Angled Photo 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 27



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

9524 Carlyle Avenue Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Google Street View 

 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings, elevations and construction details was submitted by the 
Applicant.  The Applicant did not provide a survey.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 28



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Staff Recommendation: The proposed Site Plan is recommended for approval subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• Provide a clean copy of a recent property survey. 
• The rear setback should be 20 feet where 18 feet 9 inches is provided. 
• The floor of the existing garage should be raised to meet the existing floor elevation of the 

residence. Add a note that the garage floor will be raised to match the existing FFE of the 
residence. 

• The driveway needs to be 18 feet in width to provide for 2 parking spaces with closure of 
the garage. Asphalt driveways are not allowed for new construction.  Reconstruction of the 
driveway to provide the 18 foot width should be either pavers, stamped concrete or color 
texture treated concrete. 

• Two A/C units and pool equipment (future) are located in the north side yard.  This 
equipment needs to be relocated out of the side yard and be situated such that they are a 
minimum of 15 feet from any adjacent residence.  The equipment should also meet flood 
elevation requirements. 

• A future rear yard pool will have to be consistent with setback and landscape/pervious area 
requirements. 

 
 

PAGE 29



PAGE 30



Jordan & Michelle Wachtel – 9524 Carlyle Ave – Permit #: 21-457 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 31



Jordan & Michelle Wachtel – 9524 Carlyle Ave – Permit #: 21-457 

 

 

 

PAGE 32



Jordan & Michelle Wachtel – 9524 Carlyle Ave – Permit #: 21-457 

 

 

 

PAGE 33



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

a
te

s 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

...
; 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
/l

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
" 

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

, 
BU

IL
T 

UP
 R

DD
FI

NG
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

4-
P

LY
 W

1T
H 

F1
BE

RG
LA

SS
 F

EL
TS

 
24

. 
ND

AB
LE

 Q
UA

UT
Y 

ס
YR

. 
B

 
סן

F
 

ס
BI

TU
M

EN
, 

AN
D 

GR
AV

EL
 T

DP
PI

NG
 

BE
 

ס
R

 E
QU

AL
. 

CO
LD

RS
 T

 
ס

. 
RN

IN
G 

PE
RM

AP
LY

 4
3 

N.
C 

ס
W

EN
S-

C 
ס

, 
SE

LE
CT

ED
. 

IN
SU

LA
 Tl

DN
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

OW
EN

S-
CO

RN
IN

G 
DR

 E
QU

AL
 

. 
FI

BE
RG

LA
SS

 B
AT

TS
 H

A\
1N

G
 "

R
" 

VA
LU

ES
 A

S 
IN

DI
CA

TE
D 

ס
-

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

PR
 

ס
W

S 
AN

D 
SU

DI
NG

 G
LA

SS
 D

O 
ס

FR
AM

ED
 W

1N
D 

25
. 

F
 A

N 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R.

 
AL

L 
M

EM
BE

RS
 S

HA
LL

 
ס

DU
CT

S 
R

 E
XC

EE
DI

NG
 

ס
LO

R 
SE

LE
CT

ED
: 

M
EE

TlN
G 

ס
HA

VE
 F

IN
IS

H 
IN

 C
 

R
AT

10
N

 
AN

D
 

ז
IN

FI
L 

R
AT

10
N

. 
ז

ER
 

PE
N

E 
ז

S
 F

O
R

 
W

A 
ז

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

 
EA

C
H

 
ז

A
 

W
IN

D 
LO

AD
 

O
F 

A
LL

 
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
C

O
D

ES
. 

M
O

V
A

B
LE

 
D

O
O

R
 

O
R 

W
IN

D
O

W
 

P
A

N
E

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

A
 F

R
AM

ED
 

V
IN

Y
L 

.ז
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
 

U
N

I 
ז

IN
SE

C
 

O
F 

ז
ED

 
W

IT1
H 

S
H

A
D

IN
G

 
C

O
EF

FI
C

IE
N

 
ז

IN
 

ז
,ז

G
LA

S
S

 
S

H
A

LL
 

BE
 

FL
O

A
 

26
. 

FO
R

 
11,

 
3

/1
6

" 
T1

EM
PE

RE
D 

FO
R 

O
P

E
R

A
B

LE
 

G
LA

SS
 

D
O

O
R

S.
 

.ז
71

 
C

A
 

• 'M
N

D
O

W
S,

 
G

LA
S

S
 

S
H

A
LL

 
BE

 
A

S
 

P
R

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 

B
Y

 
C

O
D

E 
FO

R 
-

IN
T1

ED
 

U
N

LE
S

S
 

OT
1H

ER
 

ז
O

 B
E 

C
LE

AR
 

ז
G

LA
S

S
 

S.
 

ז
S

IZ
E

 
O

F 
U

G
H

 
EM

PE
R

ED
 

G
LA

S
S

 
S

H
A

LL
 

C
O

M
PL

 Y
 'M

T1
H 

A
N

S
I-

7
 

ז
. 

'M
SE

 
SH

O
W

N
 

).
 

EM
PE

R
ED

 
ז

O
 B

E 
ז

B
S

/S
H

O
W

E
R

S
 

uז
ז

(A
LL

 
G

LA
SS

 
A

 
97

.1
. 

O
U

G
H

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
H

A
LL

 
BE

 
FU

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 
AN

D
 

ז
B

U
IL

D
E

R
'S

 
27

. 
EM

S 
ז

O
 W

H
O

SE
 

W
O

R
K 

SU
C

H
 

I 
ז

AL
LE

D
 

B
Y

 
EA

C
H

 
P

A
R

TY
 

ז
IN

S
 

EM
S 

S
H

A
LL

 
BE

 
G

A
LV

A
N

IZ
E

D
 

A
N

D
I 

ז
AL

. 
A

LL
 

I 
ז

AR
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

 
O

R
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

-P
R

O
O

F.
 

FI
N

IS
H

 
D

O
O

R
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
W

IL
L 

BE
 

SE
LE

CT
1E

D 
B

Y
 

T1
HE

 
O

W
N

ER
 

AN
D

 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
D

 
DI

RE
CT

1L
 Y

 B
Y

 
. 

O
 J

O
B 

SI
T1

ES
 

ז
O

R
 

FO
R

 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 
ז

R
AC

 
ז

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

 

ED
 

B
Y

 O
W

N
ER

 
A

N
D

/O
R

 
ז

IL
E 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 
SE

LE
C

 
ז

C
E

R
A

M
IC

 
28

. 
H

E
R

'M
S

E
 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 

ז
U

N
LE

S
S

 
O

 
O

 C
O

LO
R

. 
ז

A
S

 
ז

AR
CH

IT
1E

C 
.ז

IN
 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
 

E
 

ז
p
ץ

-
R

EM
C

O
 

O
R 

E
Q

U
A

L 
SI

LI
C

O
N

 
ז

C
A

U
LK

IN
G

 
U

SI
N

G
 

29
. 

IO
N

S 
O

F 
ז

A
LL

 
JU

N
C

 
ז

S
 S

H
A

LL
 

BE
 

A
P

P
LI

E
D

 
A

 
ז

P
R

O
D

U
C

 
IN

G
 

ז
ז

H
 A

BU
 

ז
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 
W

IN
D

O
W

 
AN

D
 

D
O

O
R

 
FR

AM
ES

 
W

I 
-

ER
 

ז
W

A 
ז

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
A

 W
EA

T1
HE

RT
1G

H 
ז

W
AL

L 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
S

 
. 

A
LL

A
 T1

0N
 

ז
IN

S
 

ז
AN

 
ז

R
ES

IS
 

ED
 

G
YP

SU
M

 
W

A
LL

B
O

A
R

D
 

S
U

R
FA

C
E

S
 

S
H

A
LL

 
ז

ER
IO

R
 

P
A

IN
 

ז
IN

 
30

. 
O

F 
S

P
A

C
K

LE
 

C
O

M
PO

U
N

D
 

IN
 

ז
H

E 
S

E
A

LE
R

 
C

O
A 

ז
R

EC
EI

VE
, 

O
VE

R
 

ED
 

AN
D

 
ז

AS
 

SE
LE

C
 

ז
EX

 
W

AL
L 

P
A

IN
 

ז
LA

 
ז

FL
A 

ז
O

N
E 

C
O

A 
P

LA
C

E
. 

RI
M

 
AN

D
 

D
O

O
R

S 
ז

IN
T1

ER
IO

R 
W

O
O

D 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 
B

Y
 

O
W

N
ER

; 
AN

D
 

ז
E

N
A

M
E

L 
U

N
D

ER
C

O
A 

ז
S

H
A

LL
 

R
EC

EI
VE

 
O

N
E 

C
O

A 
IN

T1
ER

IO
R 

AN
D

 
EX

T1
ER

IO
R 

O
F 

S
E

M
I-G

LO
S

S
 

E
N

A
M

E
L.

 
ז

C
O

A 
W

O 
C

O
AT

S 
ז

O
 V

IE
W

 
S

H
A

LL
 

R
EC

EI
VE

 
ז

A
L 

EX
PO

SE
D

 
ז

FE
R

R
O

U
S 

M
E 

S
 O

F 
ז

O
 B

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

 
ז

H
E 

AB
O

VE
 

ז
.ז

IV
E 

P
A

IN
 

ז
IN

H
IB

I 
ז
-

R
U

S 
U

C
C

O
 

ז
G

LI
D

D
EN

, 
B

E
N

JA
M

IN
 

M
O

O
R

E,
 

O
R 

E
Q

U
A

L.
 

EX
T1

ER
IO

R 
S

 
C

O
LO

R
 

A
S

 
SE

LE
CT

1E
D 

B
Y

 
.ז

S
 P

A
IN

 
ז

W
O 

C
O

A 
ז

SH
AU

L 
R

EC
EI

VE
 

.ז
EC

 
ז

O
W

N
ER

 
O

R 
AR

C
H

I 

EE
L 

C
O

PP
ER

 
O

R 
ז

A
IN

LE
S

S
 

S
 

ז
AU

L 
FL

A
S

H
IN

G
 

S
H

A
LL

 
BE

 
26

G
A

. 
S

 
31

. 
. 

ED
 

O
N

 
P

LA
N

S
 

ז
A

L 
A

S
 

N
O

 
ז

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

E
D

 
M

E 

Z
O

N
IN

G
 N

O
T

E
S

: 
R

 A
N 

EL
EV

AT
lO

N 
NO

 L
ES

S 
ס

. 
N

 N
.G

.V
.D

 
ס

D
 C

RI
TE

RI
A 

EL
EV

AT
l 

ס
UN

TY
 F

LO
 

ס
SI

TE
 T

O 
BE

 F
1L

LE
D 

TO
 C

 
-

• 
NG

 T
HE

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
זו

ז
W1

N 
EL

EV
A T

lO
N 

OF
 T

HE
 R

OA
D 

AB
U 

ס
VE

D 
CR

 
ס

TH
AN

 T
HE

 H
IG

HE
ST

 A
PP

R 

BE
 G

RA
DE

D 
SO

 A
S 

TO
 P

RE
VE

NT
 D

IR
EC

T 
OV

ER
LA

ND
 

ס
TO

 L
AK

E 
OR

 C
AN

AL
 T

 
ז

AR
EA

 A
DJ

AC
EN

 
-

. 
DI

SC
HA

RG
E 

OF
 S

TO
RM

W
AT

ER
 I

NT
O 

LA
KE

 O
R 

CA
NA

L 

W
lLL

 B
E 

GR
AD

ED
 

SO
 A

S 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 D
IR

EC
T 

OV
ER

LA
ND

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 O

F 
ST

OR
MW

A T
ER

 O
NT

O 
ז

LO
 

-
• 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y.
 A

PP
UC

AN
T 

W
lLL

 P
RO

Vl
DE

 C
ER

TlF
1C

A T
lO

N 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 F

IN
AL

 I
NS

PE
CT

lD
N 

ON
AL

 
דו

DF
 T

HI
S 

PE
Rt

.tIT
, 

TH
ER

E 
M

AY
 B

E 
AD

DI
 

sז
TH

E 
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

 
ז
ם

IN
 A

DD
IT

lO
N 

-
ON

S 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 T
O 

TH
IS

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TH

AT
 M

AY
 B

E 
FO

UN
D 

IN
 T

HE
 P

UB
LI

C 
RE

CD
RD

S 
OF

 T
HI

S 
דו

RE
Sl

lR
lC

 
. 

7/
10

/8
7 

VE
 

דו
ON

 5
53

.7
9 

(1
0)

, 
FL

OR
ID

A 
ST

AT
UT

ES
, 

EF
1F

EC
 

דו
CO

UN
TY

, 
SE

C 

PU
BL

IC
 W

DR
KS

 
ז

AP
PR

OA
CH

ES
. 

CO
NT

AC
 

ץ
A

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PE

RM
IT

 W
1L

L 
BE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
FO

R 
AL

L 
DR

IV
EW

A 
-

. 
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T 
10

 
TH

E 
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

FE
NC

ES
, 

W
AL

LS
 A

ND
 H

ED
GE

S 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

EX
CE

ED
 2

.5
 F

EE
T 

IN
 

HE
IG

HT
 W

1T
HI

N 
-

F
 F

EN
CE

S 
IS

 
ס

F
 

W
AY

. 
TH

E 
HE

IG
HT

 
ס

ז
A

 R
IG

H 
ס

LE
AD

IN
G 

T
 

ץ
DR

IV
EW

A 
ץ

F
 A

N 
ס

FE
ET

 O
F 

TH
E 

ED
GE

 
. 

BE
IN

G 
M

EA
SU

RE
D 

FR
OM

 G
RA

DE
 

• 
N

 O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

DR
 C

RO
W1

N 
OF

 R
OA

D 
דו

ם
N

 =
 

EL
EV

A 
דו

ם
GR

AD
E 

EL
EV

A 

O
.S

.F
.H

. 
(O

UT
SI

DE
 S

PE
CI

AL
 F

LO
DD

 H
AZ

AR
D)

: 
AL

L 
EL

EC
llR

lC
AL

 A
ND

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
M

US
T 

-
. N
 

דו
ס

OR
 

EL
EV

A 
ס

BE
 L

OC
AT

ED
 A

T 
OR

 A
BD

VE
 T

HE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

LO
\\1

ES
T 

FL
 

D
 H

AZ
AR

D)
 A

LL
 E

LE
Cl

lR
lC

AL
 A

ND
 M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

M
US

T 
BE

 L
OC

AT
ED

 
סס

S.
F.

H.
 (

SP
EC

IA
L 

FL
 

-
N

 W
HI

CH
 

EV
ER

 I
S 

דו
ם

R
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

LO
\\1

ES
T 

FL
OO

R 
EL

EV
A 

ס
AT

 D
R 

AB
OV

E 
TH

E 
BA

SE
 F

LD
OD

 E
LE

VA
 TI

ON
 

. 
HI

GH
ER

 

• 
\\1

ES
T 

EN
CL

OS
ED

 A
RE

A 
(IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
SE

M
EN

T)
 

ס
R

 O
F 

TH
E 

L 
ס

R
 -

SH
AL

L 
t.tE

AN
 

TH
E 

LO
W

ES
T 

F1
LO

 
ס

LO
\\1

ES
T 

FL
O 

-
IN

G 
AC

CE
SS

 O
R 

ST
OR

AG
E 

ש
AN

 U
NF

1N
IS

HE
D 

OR
 F

1L
OO

D 
RE

SI
ST

AN
T 

EN
CL

OS
UR

E,
 U

SA
BL

E 
FO

R 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 V
EH

IC
LE

S,
 B

UI
 

Vl
DE

D 
TH

AT
 

ס
DR

; 
PR

 
ס

T
 C

ON
SI

DE
RE

D 
A

 B
UI

LD
IN

G'
S 

LO
W1

ES
T 

FL
 

ס
IN

 
AN

 A
RE

A 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

 A
 B

AS
Et

.tE
NT

 A
RE

A,
 I

S 
N

 
DN

 
דו

N
-E

LE
VA

 
ס

DN
 D

F 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 N
 

דו
LA

 
ס

RE
ND

ER
 T

HE
 S

llR
UC

TU
RE

 I
N 

V1 
ס

SU
CH

 E
NC

LO
SU

RE
 I

S 
NO

T 
BU

IL
T 

AS
 T

 
. 

NS
 

II
C

-3
,I

IC
-4

, 
II

C
-5

 
דו

ס
IN

 S
EC

 
sז

DE
SI

GN
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

N 

GA
RA

GE
 O

R 
ST

OR
AG

E 
(F

HA
, 

OS
HA

 I
IC

-5
-F

):
 F

UL
LY

 E
NC

LO
SE

D 
AR

EA
S 

BE
LO

W
 T

HE
 B

AS
E 

EL
EV

AT
lO

NS
 S

HA
LL

 
- BE

 D
ES

IG
NE

D 
TO

 P
RE

CL
UD

E 
FI

NI
SH

ED
 U

V1
NG

 S
PA

CE
 E

XC
EP

T 
AL

LO
W

AB
LE

 U
SE

S 
I.E

.P
AR

KI
NG

,L
IM

IT
ED

 S
TO

RA
GE

 A
ND

 
R

 T
HE

 E
Nl

lR
Y 

AN
D 

EX
IT

 O
F 

FL
O

O
D-

W
A T

ER
S 

TO
 

ס
W

 F
 

ס
AL

L 
ס

IN
G 

AC
CE

SS
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

DE
Sl

GN
ED

 T
 

ש
BU

I 
. 

C
 F

1L
OO

D 
FO

RC
ES

 O
N 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 W
AL

LS
 

דו
CA

LL
 Y

 E
QU

AL
IZ

E 
HY

DR
OS

TA
 

דו
AU

TO
M

A 

FI
ED

 B
Y 

A
 P

RO
F1

FE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 O

R 
דו

DE
SI

GN
 F

OR
 C

OM
PL

 Yl
NG

 W
1T

H 
TH

IS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
t.tE

NT
 M

US
T 

BE
 E

IT
HE

R 
CE

R 
: 

W1
NG

 C
RI

TE
RI

A 
ס

LL
 

ס
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

AN
D 

t.tE
ET

 T
HE

 F
 

LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
ON

E 
(1

) 
SQ

UA
RE

 
ז

F
 N

O 
ס

TA
L 

NE
T 

AR
EA

 
ס

PE
NI

NG
S,

 H
A\

1N
G 

A
 T

 
ס

) 2 ( 
DE

 A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
TW

O 
vו

1.
 P

RO
 

T
 H

IG
HE

R 
TH

AN
 

ס
F

 A
LL

 O
PE

NI
NG

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

N
 

ס
M

 
ח
ס

SE
D 

AR
EA

 S
IZ

E.
 B

O 
ס

F
 E

NC
L 

ס
IN

CH
 F

OR
 E

VE
RY

 S
QU

AR
E 

FO
OT

 
. 

ON
E 

(1
) 

FO
OT

 A
BD

VE
 G

RA
DE

 
NE

D 
OR

 F
IN

IS
H 

IN
TO

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
RO

OM
S 

ס
Tl 

דו
BE

 P
AR

 
ז

SE
D 

AR
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

NO
 

ס
F

 S
UC

H 
EN

CL
 

ס
ON

 
Rדו
 

ס
R

 P
 

ס
2.

 T
HE

 I
NT

ER
I 

. 
ON

ED
 

דו
OR

 A
JR

 C
ON

DI
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S:

 

""
"\ 

t 
N

am
l 

an
d 

A
cl

dr
en

 
ם

P
ro

je
 

/"
 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

: 

W
A

C
H

T
E

L
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

: 
S

H
E

E
T

 IN
D

E
X

 D
E

S
C

R
1P

T
10

N
 

S
H

E
E

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

A
-1

 

51
TE

 P
LA

N 
A

-2
 

DE
M

O
LI

-n
O

N 
PL

AN
 

A
-3

 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FL

OO
R 

PL
AN

 
A

-4
 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 

A
-5

 

TV
P.

 
DE

TA
IL

S 
A

-6
 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 

G
EN

ER
AL

 S
llR

UC
TU

RA
L 

NO
TE

S,
 I

ND
EX

 
5

-0
 

FO
UN

DA
 -n

ON
 

PL
AN

 
S

-1
 

IN
G 

PL
AN

 
~ 

RO
OF

 F
RA

 
S

-2
 

AI
LS

 
ז

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
E 

S
-3

 

AI
LS

 
ז

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
E 

S
-4

 

. 
EL

EV
A-

nO
NS

 
, 

'III
ND

 P
RE

SS
UR

ES
 

S
-5

 

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
 

H
 VA

C 
FL

OO
R 

PL
AN

 
M

-1
 

AI
LS

 A
ND

 
NO

TE
S 

ז
HV

AC
 D

E 
M

-2
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 

EL
EC

llR
lC

AL
 P

LA
N 

E
-1

 
EL

EC
llR

lC
AL

 R
IS

ER
 

AN
D 

NO
TE

S 
E

-2
 

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 

PL
UM

BI
NG

 F
LO

OR
 P

LA
N 

P
-1

 

AI
LS

 A
ND

 
NO

TS
 

ז
PL

UM
BI

NG
 D

E 
P

-2
 

ז,
s 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
RS

 S
HA

LL
 S

UB
M

IT
 S

AM
PL

ES
, 

M
A l

lE
Rl

AL
 L

IS
 

14
. 

AN
D 

SH
OP

 D
RA

W
1N

GS
 A

S 
CA

LL
ED

 F
OR

 
ז,

s 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

LIS
 

: 
NO

T 
LIf

.4I
TE

D 
TO

 
ז

IN
 l

lH
E 

DR
AW

1N
GS

 A
ND

 I
NC

LU
DI

NG
 B

U 
RK

, 
PO

ST
 -

TE
NS

IO
NE

D 
ס

C
O

N
C

R
m

 R
EI

NF
OR

CE
M

EN
T,

 F
OR

MW
 

, 
RA

GE
S 

ס
OD

 T
RU

SS
ES

, 
ST

AI
RS

, 
ST

AI
R 

AC
H 

ס
W

OR
K,

 W
 

RA
IU

NG
S,

 W
OO

D 
FE

NC
ES

, 
W

1N
DO

W
S, 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 A
ND

 
GL

AS
S 

SL
ID

IN
G 

DO
OR

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CA

L 
AN

D 
AI

R 
ON

IN
G 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T,
 A

PP
UA

NC
ES

, 
ST

AI
NS

 
דו

CO
ND

I 
. 

AN
D 

CA
BI

NE
TR

Y 
ז,

s 
AN

D 
PA

IN
 

TH
ES

E 
IT

EM
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
UB

M
IT

llE
D 

Sl
JF

FI
CI

EN
llL

 Y
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 
TH

E 
GE

NE
RA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 F
OR

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
TO

 A
LL

OW
 F

OR
 

וס
ד

ON
. 

FA
BR

IC
AT

lO
N 

SH
AL

L 
NO

T 
דו

RE
\1E

W
 A

ND
 P

OS
SI

BL
E 

CO
RR

EC
 

P
 D

RA
W

1N
GS

 A
RE

 A
PP

RO
VE

D.
 

CO
MP

LE
TE

D 
ס

L 
SH

 
דו

ST
AR

T 
UN

 
W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 I
N 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

1T
H 

TH
E 

AP
PR

OV
1E

D TH
E 

ץ
W

HE
RE

 R
E\1

EW
1E

D 
AN

D 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

 
ז.

s 
DO

CU
ME

N 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

AN
D 

OR
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

IN
 B

EH
AL

F 
OF

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
T

 R
EU

EV
1E

 
ס

VA
L 

W
lLL

 N
 

ס
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

R,
 

Sl
JC

H 
RE

\1E
W

 A
ND

 A
PP

R 
, 

RS
 R

ES
lP

ON
SI

BI
UT

Y 
FO

R 
QU

AN
TlT

Y,
 F

IT
 

ז
ס

TH
E 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

 
, 

DI
M

EN
SI

ON
S,

 M
EA

NS
, 

SE
QU

EN
CE

S,
 M

ET
HO

DS
, 

AN
D 

PR
OC

ED
UR

ES
 

OF
 T

HE
 

s
ז

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
 

דו
DE

V1
A 

ץ
NO

R 
FO

R 
AN

 
ז.

s 
DR

AW
lN

GS
 A

ND
 A

GR
EE

ME
N M

BE
R,

 M
AS

ON
RY

, 
ET

C.
 W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
דו

, 
Sl

TE
W

OR
K,

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
15

. 
W1

N 
AN

D 
NO

TA
TE

D 
ON

 S
llR

UC
TU

RA
L 

DR
AW

lN
GS

 W
DR

KE
D 

ס
AS

 S
H 

RA
L 

DR
AW

1N
GS

. 
uו

ד
ON

 '
MT

H 
AR

CH
IT

EC
 

דו
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

 

ON
 

דו
F

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
W

lLL
 B

E 
UN

DE
R 

TH
E 

DI
RE

C 
ס

TH
E 

W
DR

K 
1.

 
OF

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 C
ON

llR
AC

TO
R 

AN
D 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 P
ER

FO
RM

ED
 

W
HO

M 
TH

E 
GE

NE
RA

L 
ס

BY
 S

EV
ER

AL
 V

AR
IO

US
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 T

 
AS

 W
lLL

 
sז

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R 

M
AY

 A
LL

DC
AT

E 
TH

E 
VA

RI
OU

S 
PA

R 
AN

D 
AS

 W
1L

L 
BE

 S
ET

 F
OR

TH
 I

N 
TH

E 
sז

BE
ST

 S
UI

T 
HI

S 
IN

TE
RE

S 
AG

RE
EM

EN
TS

 T
O 

BE
 M

AD
E 

BE
TW

EE
N 

llH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L 

. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 A
ND

 P
AR

Tl
ES

 D
ES

IG
NA

TE
D 

BY
 H

IM
 

" 
...

; 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

AO
 

.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

Sc
al

e 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 
CO

DE
 

) 
IO

N 
ז

20
20

 
(7

th
 

ED
I 

IO
N 

ז
ER

A 
ז

LE
VE

L 
2 

AL
 

) 
SF

R 
( 

ך-
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y 
G

RO
UP

 
-

R
 

llH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
HA

S 
NO

T 
BE

EN
 R

ET
AI

NE
D 

FO
R 

TH
E 

2.
 

ON
 O

F 
דו

SI
ON

 O
R 

TH
E 

AD
M

IN
IS

llR
AT

lO
N 

OF
 T

HE
 E

XE
CU

 
vו

SU
PE

R 
• 

W
OR

K 
OF

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T 

ON
S 

TH
ER

EO
N,

 S
HA

LL
 A

PP
LY

 
דו

TH
E 

DR
AW

1N
GS

, 
AN

D 
TH

E 
NO

TA
 

3.
 

AN
D 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
AR

EF
UL

LY
 

ז
TO

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
OF

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

 R,
 A

ND
 E

AC
H 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R 

וס
ד

EW
ED

 B
Y 

EA
CH

 C
ON

llR
AC

 
vו

RE
 

SH
AL

L 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 H
IS

 W
OR

K 
W1

TH
 W

OR
K 

OF
 A

LL
 O

llH
ER

 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

RS
. 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S 
SH

AL
L 

AP
PL

Y 
TO

 E
AC

H 
• 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R 

EA
CH

 C
ON

llR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 
4.

 
, 

ON
 

f.4
EA

NS
, 

ME
TH

OD
S,

 T
EC

HN
IQ

UE
S,

 S
EQ

UE
NC

ES
 

דו
CO

NS
llR

UC
 

NS
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 
דו

ס
AN

D 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

 F
OR

 S
AF

ET
Y 

PR
EC

AU
 

• 
33

 
ON

 
ח

CO
M

PL
Y 

W1
TH

 F
BC

 S
EC

 

ON
IN

G,
 

AN
D 

EL
EC

llR
lC

AL
 W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L 
דו

PL
UM

BI
NG

, 
AI

R-
CO

ND
I 

16
. 

CE
S,

 I
N 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 

דו
BE

 I
NS

TA
LL

ED
 I

N 
BE

ST
 T

RA
DE

 P
RA

C 
'M

TH
 A

PP
LI

CA
BL

E 
CO

DE
S,

 
AN

D 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 R

EL
EV

AN
T 

. 
DR

AW
lN

GS
, 

AN
D 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L 
DR

AW
1N

GS
 

AL
L 

M
A T

ER
IA

LS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

NE
W

, 
AS

 C
AL

LE
D 

FO
R 

IN
 T

HE
 N

OT
ES

 
5.

 
• 

AN
D 

DR
A'

M
NG

S,
 

AN
D 

TH
E 

BE
ST

 O
F 

TH
EI

R 
RE

SP
EC

TlV
E 

KI
ND

S 
UT

 
ס

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
RS

 W
1T

H 
ץ

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
B

 
ס

TU
Tl 

דו
SU

BS
 

Nס
 

. R
 

ס
F

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 C
ON

TR
AC

T 
ס

TH
E 

PR
IO

R 
W

RI
Tll

EN
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

ON
S 

OR
 "

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
" 

PR
DD

UC
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
דו

TU
 

דו
SU

BS
 

LIS
TE

D 
AN

D 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
OR

DE
RE

D 
IN

 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
T 

SI
GN

IN
G.

 
TU

TE
 R

EA
SO

N 
FO

R 
דו

CO
NS

 
ז

M
EL

Y 
FA

SH
IO

N 
AN

D 
W

lLL
 N

O 
דו

A
 

ON
. 

DE
LA

 YS
 F

OR
 M

A T
ER

IA
LS

 W
lLL

 B
E 

llH
E 

SO
LE

 
דו

TU
 

דו
SU

BS
 

ON
S 

OF
 T

HE
 

ח
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R,

 F
OR

 P
OR

 
, 

W
DR

K 
NO

T 
SH

OW
1N

 I
N 

DE
TA

IL
, 

BU
T 

W
HI

CH
 A

RE
 S

HO
W

N 
GE

NE
RA

LL
 Y

 
R

 
ס

OR
 A

RE
 R

EA
SO

NA
BL

 Y
 IN

FE
RA

BL
E 

AS
 B

EI
NG

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
F

 , 
ON

. 
TH

E 
f.4

AT
ER

IA
LS

 
דו

A
 P

RO
PE

R 
AN

D 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

 
M

ET
HO

DS
, 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

ON
FO

RM
 A

S 
A

 M
IN

If.4
UM

 
VE

 D
ET

AI
L 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 

דו
TO

 T
HE

 T
YP

IC
AL

 O
R 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
 

. 
IN

G 
ש

OF
 T

HE
 B

UI
 

sז
CO

RR
ES

PO
ND

IN
G 

PA
R 

AT
S 

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
EL

Y 
5/

8:
 

TH
IC

K 
ס

O
-C

 
w
ז

CC
O 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
uו

ד
S

 
17

. 
AP

PL
IE

D 
TO

 M
AS

ON
RY

, 
AN

D 
3/

4"
 T

HI
CK

 A
PP

LIE
D 

TO
 M

ET
AL

 
ND

 M
ES

H 
ס

LA
TH

. 
LA

TH
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FL
AT

 E
XP

AN
DE

D 
DI

AM
 

3.
4 

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
, 

PA
PE

R 
BA

CK
ED

, 
W

EI
GH

IN
G 

NO
T 

LE
SS

 T
HA

N BE
AD

S,
 

ז,
s 

\1D
E 

EX
PA

NS
IO

N 
JO

IN
 

ס
AR

D.
 

PR
 

ץ
. 

UN
DS

 P
ER

 S
Q 

Pס
 

W
N.

 
PR

EP
AR

E 
AN

D 
t.tA

IN
TA

IN
 I

N 
PL

AC
E 

ס
ET

C.
 

W
HE

RE
 A

ND
 A

S 
SH

 

FO
R 

AP
PR

OV
AL

 O
F 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T,
 T

HR
EE

 (
3)

 V
AR

Yl
NG

 S
AM

PL
ES

 
" 

RE
D 

uו
ד

F
 "S

CO
RE

D 
AN

D 
TE

X 
ס

RE
S 

uו
ד

R
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

IN
G 

TE
X 

ס
EA

CH
 F

 
ST

UC
CO

 F
IN

IS
HE

S.
 

ST
UC

CO
 S

HA
LL

 C
ON

SI
ST

 O
F 

PO
Rl

lLA
JN

D 
CE

M
EN

T,
 S

AN
D,

 A
N 

ON
E 

(1
) 

QU
AR

T 
PE

R 
SA

CK
 O

F 
CE

f.4
EN

T 
OF

 
SE

C 
111

-" 
OR

 E
QU

AL
 W

AT
ER

PR
OO

FI
NG

 C
OM

PO
UN

D 
" 

F
 W

DR
K 

AS
 

ס
,..ו

 
CA

RP
EN

llR
Y 

W
DR

K 
SH

AL
L 

CO
NS

IS
T,

 I
N 

GE
NE

RA
 

18
. 

, 
IN

G 
FR

AM
IN

G 
ש

WN
 I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 B
UT

 N
OT

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

BU
I 

ס
SH

 
W

AL
LS

, 
RO

OF
S,

 S
HE

A T
HI

NG
, 

W
OO

D 
SI

DI
NG

, 
W

OO
D 

llR
lM

 (
BO

TH
 

, 
NS

 
דו

דו
ס

DD
IN

G,
 F

OR
 P

AR
 

uו
ד

IN
TE

RI
OR

, 
AN

D 
EX

TE
RI

OR
), 

IN
TE

RI
OR

 S
 

, 
ON

 O
F 

HA
RD

W
AR

E;
 

AL
L 

SI
ZE

S 
דו

ST
AI

RS
, 

DO
OR

S,
 A

ND
 A

PP
LI

CA
 

W1
N. 

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

ס
AI

LS
, 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IE
S 

AS
 S

H 
ז

TY
PE

S,
 D

E 
ON

S,
 P

LU
M

B 
AN

D 
llR

UE
 

דו
ME

MB
ER

S 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

IN
 P

RO
PE

R 
LO

CA
 

TO
 L

EV
EL

, 
UN

E 
AN

D 
PL

AN
. 

SE
CU

RE
LY

 F
AS

TE
N 

AN
D 

AN
CH

OR
 

W
AL

LS
 T

O 
TH

E 
CO

NC
RE

llE
 S

llR
UC

TU
RE

, 
AN

D 
AL

L 
t.tE

t.tB
ER

S 
TO

 
US

IN
G 

sז
\1D

E 
FU

LL
 S

llR
EN

GT
H 

AT
 J

OI
N 

ס
EA

CH
 O

TH
ER

 T
O 

PR
 

PR
OP

ER
 A

ND
 S

UF
FI

CI
EN

T 
FA

ST
EN

IN
G 

IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 

. 
Sl

lR
UC

TU
RE

 
Y

 O
F 

T1
HE

 
ז

R
IG

ID
I 

Nl
lR

AC
TO

R 
OR

 P
AR

TY
 E

NG
AG

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
ס

EA
CH

 C
 

7.
 

N
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E 

IN
 

דו
ם

SH
AL

L 
CA

RR
Y 

W
OR

KE
R'

S 
CO

M
PE

NS
A 

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y,
 B

OD
ILY

 I
NJ

UR
Y,

 A
UT

OM
OB

ILE
, 

ז,
s 

AT
UT

OR
Y 

AM
OU

N 
Sז
 

AN
D 

FO
R 

PE
RI

OD
S 

sז
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

IN
SU

RA
NC

ES
 I

N 
AM

OU
N 

NS
 

ס
FI

CA
Tl 

ח
R.

 
CE

R 
ס

RY
 T

O 
TH

E 
GE

NE
RA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
 

וס
ד

SF
AC

 
דו

SA
 

OF
 I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SU

BM
IT

llE
D 

BE
FO

RE
 C

OM
ME

NC
IN

G 
W

OR
K.

 
FI

RE
 I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 '
M

LL
 B

E 
CA

RR
IE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 . 
PE

RM
IT

llE
D 

BY
 L

AW
 

ז
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

R,
 T

O 
TH

E 
FU

LL
ES

T 
EX

llE
N 

ES
 E

NG
AG

ED
 I

N 
דו

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
S,

 S
lJB

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
S,

 
AN

D 
AL

L 
PA

R 
ON

S 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L 

IN
DE

M
NI

FY
 A

ND
 H

OL
D 

HA
RM

LE
SS

 
דו

PO
R 

R
 A

ND
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 A
ND

 H
IS

 
ז
ס

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L 

CO
NT

RA
C 

AN
D 

EM
PL

OY
lEE

S 
sז

NG
 E

NG
IN

EE
RS

 A
ND

 T
HE

IR
 A

GE
N 

דו
CO

NS
UL

 
FR

OM
 A

ND
 A

GA
IN

ST
 A

LL
 C

LA
IM

S,
 D

AM
AG

ES
, 

LO
SS

ES
, 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
DE

AT
H,

 A
ND

 E
XP

EN
SE

S.
 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
BU

T 
NO

T 
UM

IT
ED

 T
O 

R
 R

ES
UL

TlN
G 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 
ס

S
 F

EE
S 

AR
IS

IN
G 

OU
T 

OF
 

ץ'
RN

E 
ס

AT
T 

. 
PE

RF
OR

M
AN

CE
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

OR
K 

NT
RA

CT
OR

 
W1

LL
 F

UR
NI

SH
 T

O 
TH

E 
JO

B 
SI

TE
 

ס
TH

E 
GE

NE
RA

L 
C

 
6.

 
CE

RT
AJ

N 
KI

TC
HE

N 
AN

D 
LA

UN
DR

Y 
AP

PL
IA

NC
ES

, 
PL

UM
BI

NG
 

NG
S,

 B
A l

lH
RO

OM
 

AC
CE

SS
OR

IE
S 

AN
D 

M
ED

IC
IN

E 
זו

ז
FI

XT
UR

ES
 A

ND
 F

I 
OR

 S
O 

ז
TH

ES
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 I
NS

TA
LL

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
 

ז.
s 

CH
ES

 
DE

SI
GN

AT
ED

 A
ND

 B
E 

IN
CO

RP
OR

AT
ED

 I
NT

O 
llH

E 
VA

RI
OU

S 
OF

 T
HE

 B
ES

T 
sז

SY
ST

EM
S 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W1

TH
 T

HE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

N 
CE

S,
 A

ND
 R

EL
EV

AN
T 

CO
DE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
. 

דו
llR

AD
E 

PR
AC

 

W
OO

D 
RO

OF
 l

lR
US

SE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
AB

RI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 A

 C
OM

PA
NY

 
19

. 
ON

AL
 B

OA
RD

 A
ND

 T
HE

 
דו

AP
PR

OV
1E

D 
BY

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 J

UR
IS

DI
C 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.
 l

lR
US

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 D

ES
IG

NE
D 

BY
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D 
P

 
DR

AW
1N

GS
 A

ND
 

ס
PR

OF
ES

SI
ON

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

W
lTH

 S
H 

ON
S 

SU
BM

IT
llE

D 
TO

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 A

ND
 S

llR
UC

TU
RA

L 
דו

CA
LC

UL
A 

. 
ON

 
דו

FA
BR

IC
A 

וס
ד

EN
Gl

NE
ER

 F
OR

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
PR

IO
R 

20
. 

DR
YW

AL
L 

W
DR

K 
SH

AL
L 

IN
CL

UD
E 

TH
E 

FU
RN

IS
HI

NG
 &

 I
NS

TA
LL

IN
G 

• 
CA

L 
SE

AL
AN

T 
דו

OF
 G

AL
VA

NI
ZE

D 
Sl

lE
EL

 R
UN

NE
RS

, 
ST

UD
S,

 A
CO

US
 

F
 U

.S
. 

GY
PS

UM
 O

R 
EQ

UA
L 

AN
D 

TH
E 

SU
RF

AC
IN

G 
OF

 
ס

sז
PR

OD
UC

 
. 

OD
 F

UR
RI

NG
 

ס
RS

 O
F 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 M
AS

ON
RY

 W
AL

LS
 O

N 
W

 
ס

IN
TE

RI
 

R
 O

F 
W

OO
D 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 W
AL

LS
, 

AN
D 

IN
TE

RI
OR

 
ס

TH
E 

IN
TE

RI
 

ON
S 

AN
D 

CE
ILI

NG
S.

 
DR

YW
AL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 U

.S
. 

GY
PS

UM
 O

R 
דו

דו
PA

R 
AS

 
ז

AN
DA

RD
, 

F1
RE

-C
OO

E,
 O

R 
M

OI
ST

UR
E 

RE
SI

ST
AN

 
ז

EQ
UA

L 
(S

 
, 

ON
S 

SH
OW

N)
, 

OF
 T

HI
CK

NE
SS

ES
 S

HO
W

N 
דו

AS
 R

EQ
 D

. 
BY

 C
ON

DI
 

CA
L 

דו
HA

\1
NG

 T
AP

ER
ED

 E
DG

ES
, 

AP
PL

IE
D 

W1
TH

 
LE

NG
TH

S 
VE

R 
DE

 B
LO

CK
IN

G 
FO

R 
vו

W
HE

RE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

FO
R 

FI
RE

 R
A T

lN
G.

 
PR

O 
. 

R
 T

O 
IN

ST
AL

LIN
G 

W
AL

LB
OA

RD
 

ס
PR

I 
sז

UN
T 

CA
BI

NE
 

ס
W

AL
L -

A
t.t

 
&

 
JO

IN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
TA

PE
D 

AN
D 

SP
AC

KL
ED

 U
SI

NG
 T

EC
HN

IQ
UE

S . 
M

A T
ER

IA
LS

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
ED

 A
ND

 P
RO

DU
CE

D 
BY

 U
.S

. 
GY

PS
UM

 
-

ON
 O

F 
SP

AC
KL

IN
G,

 A
PP

L Y
 B

Y 
SP

RA
Y 

OR
 R

OL
L 

דו
E

AF
TE

R 
CO

t.tP
L 

O
 A

LL
 W

AL
LB

OA
RD

 S
UR

FA
CE

S 
A

 C
OA

T 
OF

 J
OI

NT
 C

OM
PO

UN
D 

ז
ER

 
.) 

OR
AN

GE
 P

EA
L 

CO
AT

 

, 
FO

R 
sז

EA
CH

 C
ON

llR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
M

AK
E 

AL
L 

AR
RA

NG
EM

EN
 

8.
 

ON
S,

 A
ND

 
דו

IN
SP

EC
 

ז,
s 

TE
S 

ז,
s 

OB
TA

IN
, 

AN
D 

PA
Y 

FO
R 

AL
L 

PE
RM

I 
. 

ON
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

דו
AP

PR
OV

AL
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 F
OR

 H
IS

 P
OR

 

ןץ
,

AN
D 

PA
 YM

EN
T 

FO
R 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 E

LE
Cl

lR
IC

I 
sז

AR
RA

NG
EM

EN
 

9.
 

, 
ES

, 
FE

NC
IN

G,
 A

ND
 B

AR
RI

CA
DE

S,
 S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

ח
W

AT
ER

, 
TO

ILE
T 

FA
CI

U 
sז

AN
D 

CL
EA

NU
P 

W1
LL

 B
E 

AS
 A

GR
EE

D 
UP

ON
 I

N 
TH

E 
AG

RE
Ef

.4E
N 

. 
BE

TW
1E

EN
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
llR

AC
TO

R 
AN

D 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

R 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
DE

\1C
ES

 O
F 

A
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 N
A T

UR
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 
10

. 
ON

 
דו

FO
R 

TH
E 

CO
NS

llR
UC

TlO
N 

PR
OC

ES
S 

AN
D 

FO
R 

TH
E 

PR
OT

EC
 

OF
 l

lH
E 

W
OR

KE
RS

 E
NG

AG
ED

 O
N 

llH
E 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

AN
D 

FD
R 

llH
E ,ז

s 
OR

MS
, 

RU
NW

AY
S,

 
HO

IS
 

ח
PU

BL
IC

, 
(S

CA
FF

OL
DS

, 
ST

AG
IN

G,
 P

LA
 

GU
AR

DS
, 

RA
IU

NG
S,

 O
PE

NI
NG

 P
RO

TE
CT

lV
ES

, 
ET

C.
) 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
US

 
ס

PR
O\

1D
ED

, 
ER

EC
TE

D,
 A

ND
 M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 V
AR

I 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

RS
 I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
1T

H 
AL

L 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 
Nl

lR
AC

TO
RS

 S
HA

LL
 D

BT
AI

N 
AN

D 
PA

Y 
ס

DE
S.

 
C

 
ס

IN
G 

C
 

ש
BU

I 
NS

, 
AN

D 
AP

PR
OV

AL
S 

ח
ס

R
 T

HE
 R

EQ
UI

SI
TE

 P
ER

M
IT

S,
 I

NS
PE

C 
Fס
 

TH
ER

EO
F.

 
AL

L 
SU

CH
 I

TE
MS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
BY

 
CO

Nl
lR

AC
TO

RS
 W

HE
N 

IT
EM

S 
HA

VE
 S

ER
VE

D 
TH

EI
R 

PU
RP

OS
E 

. 
AN

D 
W

HE
N 

DI
RE

CT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R 

, 
NG

 
זו

ז
EA

CH
 C

ON
llR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 A

NY
 C

U 
11

. 
NG

, 
AN

D 
PA

TC
HI

NG
 T

HA
T 

f.4
AY

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
זו

ז
F1 TH

E 
W

OR
K 

OF
 H

IS
 C

ON
llR

AC
T.

 
NO

 C
ON

llR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
EN

DA
NG

ER
 T

HE
 W

DR
K 

OF
 A

NY
 O

TH
ER

 C
ON

llR
AC

TO
RS

, 
AN

D 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

DO
 S

O 
W

1T
HO

UT
 T

HE
 P

RI
OR

 W
RI

Tll
EN

 C
ON

SE
NT

 O
F 

TH
E VE

 
דו

CA
US

ED
 B

Y 
DE

FE
C 

s
ז

GE
NE

RA
L 

CO
Nl

lR
AC

TO
R.

 
AN

Y 
CO

S 
ץ
ן

OR
 L

IM
IT

ED
 W

DR
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
OR

NE
 B

Y 
TH

E 
PA

R 
• 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

TH
ER

EF
OR

 

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

OF
 T

YP
ES

, 
TH

IC
KN

ES
SE

S,
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

ס
ס

W
OO

D 
D

 
21

. 
RS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
ס

W
N.

 
FL

US
H 

IN
TE

RI
OR

 D
O 

ס
CO

NS
TR

UC
TlO

N 
AS

 S
H 

D
 F

AC
ES

. 
BI

-F
O

LD
 

ס
ס

RE
 W

1T
H 

PA
IN

T 
GR

AJ
DE

 H
AR

DW
 

ס
LID

 C
 

Sס
 

, 
LE

S 
AN

D 
RA

ILS
 W

1llH
 

TR
AC

K 
דו

LID
 W

DO
D 

S
 

ס
RS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

S
 

ס
DO

 
" 

HA
NG

ER
S,

 F
LO

OR
 G

UI
DE

S,
 P

UL
LS

, 
AL

L 
IN

TE
GR

AL
 I

N 
"P

AC
KA

G
E 

OF
 P

AI
NT

 G
RA

DE
 P

IN
E,

 F
IR

 ,
 O

R 
EQ

UA
L. 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 E
NT

RA
NC

E 
D

 f.
4E

f.4
BE

RS
 A

ND
 

ס
NS

TR
UC

TE
D 

OF
 S

OU
D 

WD
 

ס
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
 

PA
NE

LS
, 

AL
L 

AS
SE

M
BL

ED
 W

1T
H 

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
F 

GL
UE

, 
DE

SI
GN

 
AS

 
. 

SH
O

W
N

 

CL
OS

ET
 S

HE
LV

ES
 S

EL
EC

TE
D 

BY
 O

W1
NE

R 
22

. 

SlL
OP

ED
 R

OO
FI

NG
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CE
ME

NT
 T

lLE
 O

R 
CE

DA
R 

SH
AK

E 
AS

 
23

. 
-

LE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
 

דו
. 

N
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
AL

 D
RA

W
1N

GS
 

ס
IN

DI
CA

 llE
D 

-
NF

OR
M

AN
CE

 W
1T

H 
M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R'

S 
RE

CO
t.t 

ס
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
 

ON
S 

AN
D 

AL
L 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 

דו
DN

 S
PE

aF
IC

A 
דו

ME
ND

ED
 I

NS
TA

LL
A 

LE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
OV

ER
 

דו
DE

S.
 

CE
M

EN
T 

ס
BU

ILD
IN

G 
C

 
IN

 S
HE

ET
, 

AN
D 

-ץ
DR

 
ז

ON
E 

LA
YlE

R 
OF

 3
O

LB
./S

Q
. 

RD
OF

IN
G 

FE
L 

F
 9

0L
B.

/S
Q

. 
HO

T 
MO

PP
ED

 R
OO

FI
NG

 F
EL

T 
W1

TH
 

ס
ON

E 
LA

YE
R 

AL
LE

D 
ז

GR
AN

UL
AR

 S
UR

FA
CE

. 
CE

DA
R 

SH
AK

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

NS
 

N
 

דו
OV

1E
R 

1 
LA

YI
ER

 3
0U

B.
/S

Q
. 

RO
OF

IN
G 

FE
LT

 D
RY

 I
N 

SH
EE

T 
CO

LO
R 

SA
M

PL
ES

 T
O 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
FO

R 
ז

CA
PP

ED
. 

SU
BM

I 
• 

S
A

M
P

LI
N

G
 

lH
A

T 
lH

ER
E 

~
 

HA
VE

 l
H

E
 I

P
IN

I 
c
ד
r
n
 

AN
Y 

CO
Nl

RA
 

ש
SH

OU
 

2.
 

' 
NG

S 
AN

Y 
ER

RO
R5

 O
R 

DI
5C

RE
PA

NC
lE

S,
 

v.
 י

IN
 l

H
E

 D
RA

 
sז

EX
I5

 
O

N5
 (

)f
 lH

E
 W

OR
K 

()
f 

AN
Y 

O
lH

ER
 

ס
OR

 l
H

A
T 

CO
ND

I 
LL

 P
RE

VE
NT

 H
IM

 F
RI

J.
I 

IIו
 

lR
AC

TO
R 

15
 S

\JC
H 

AS
 

cס
N 

CO
M

Pl
El

1N
G

 H
IS

 W
OR

K 
IN

 
A

 R
R

ST
-C

l.A
SS

 M
AN

NE
R.

 H
E 

SH
AL

L 
lR

AC
TO

R 
()

f 
S\

JC
H 

BE
FO

RE
 

c
ס
N
 

FY
 1

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 

ס
NO

 
PR

OC
EE

Dl
NG

 1
11

1H
 1

HE
 W

OR
K.

 
1H

E 
GE

NE
RA

L 
CO

Nl
RA

CT
O

R 
PR

IO
R 

Eד
cז

SH
AL

L 
OI

RE
CT

 A
NY

 D
IS

CR
EP

AN
CI

ES
 T

O 
1H

E 
AR

CH
I 

ON
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

Bl
.E

 F
OR

 W
OR

K 
ס

TO
 C

O
NS

lR
UC

 
• 

ON
 

ס
DU

E 
CO

UR
SE

 A
ND

 
CO

OR
DI

NA
 

ז
1H

OU
 

IIר
 

M
iIC

H
 P

RO
CE

ED
5 

, 3
. 

AL
L 

W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 G

UA
RA

N1
EE

D 
FO

R 
A

 P
ER

IO
D 

()
f 

A
 T
 L

EA
ST

 
ON

E 
YE

AR
 F

RO
M 

1H
E 

DA
1E

 (
)f

 A
CC

EP
TA

NC
E.

 

PAGE 34



"-
G

en
er

al
 

N
at

es
 

/'
 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
a 

~ 

/ 
D

at
e 

R
e

vi
si

o
n

!ls
su

e
 

. 
N

a 
, 

"
'"

 
d 

A
dc

Ire
ss

 
cנוו

F
irm

 
N

a
m

e
 

/ 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

, 

50
.0

0'
 

LE
G

E
N

D
 

Z
O

N
IN

G
 

S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
 

H
O

M
E

 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

IN
G

 
1

.-
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

9
5

2
4

 C
A

R
L

Y
L

E
 A

V
E

.,
 S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L 
2

.-
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

 

S
IN

G
L

E
 F

A
M

IL
 Y

 H
O

M
E

 
) 

3
.-

Z
O

N
IN

G
 (

M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

 

) 
5

,6
0

0
 S

Q
.F

T
. 

(0
.1

2
 A

C
R

E
S

 
4

.-
N

E
T

 L
O

T
 A

R
E

A
 

: 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
S

IT
E

 C
O

M
P

U
T

A
T

IO
N

 
) 

42
.5

%
 

( 
ז

2,
38

3 
S

Q
. 

F
 

). 
2,

80
0 

S
Q

. 
FT

 (
50

%
 M

A
X

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

ז
1.

·L
O

 

0/.
 

57
.4

5 
( 

ז
3,

21
7 

S
Q

. 
F

 
) 

1 ,
96

9 
S

Q
. 

FT
 

(3
5°

k 
) 

3.
·M

IN
. 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

E
A

 (
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 

: 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

1,
91

6S
Q

.F
T

 
1.

-
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

 

30
2S

Q
.F

T
 

2
.-

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

R
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 

80
S

Q
.F

T
 

3.
-

P
R

O
P

. 
B

A
C

K
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 

85
S

Q
.F

T
 

4.
-

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
F

R
O

N
T

 O
P

E
N

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 

2,
38

3 
S

Q
.F

T
 

T
O

T
A

L
A

R
E

A
 

: 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

 

" 
-4

 
' 

15
 

). 
3

5
 F

T 
(M

A
X

 

: 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
 

). 
2

5
'·7

" 
(E

X
IS

T
 

" 
-0

 
' 

2
0

 
1

.·
 F

R
O

N
T

 S
E

T
 B

A
C

K
 

). 
1

8
'·9

" 
(E

X
IS

T
 

" 
0 ·'
 

1
5

 
2

.'
 R

E
A

R
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 

). 
5'

-0
" 

(E
X

IS
T

 
" 

-0
 

' 5 
) 

3.
· I

N
T

E
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 (
S

O
U

T
H

 

). 
4

'·1
1

" 
(E

X
IS

T
 

" 
-0

 
' 5 

) 
4.

-
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

N
O

R
T

H
 

.. 

"" 
t 

N
a

m
l 

an
d 

A
cl

dr
en

 
ם

P
ro

j8
 

/ 

-
EJ

 
_
~
 

S
t;:

--
=

=
=

I;
I 

~
 

96:
:t:

::n 
,;.

 
) 

92
2 

( 
co

ur
se

 
כ
ח

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A1
 

.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
O

C
T

 

S
ca

le
 

M
 S

TE
M

S 
ס

M
U

LC
H

 
:r

 F
R

 
_

_
 

_ 

H
 L

AY
ER

 
Mt

.ג
.C

 
" 

-
-
-
3

 

96
t h

 s
t 

---
:::

::=
'" 

_
_

1
;1"

כ .::
a '"' g
 

~
 .. 

Sס
n.

 
'F
'L
NI
1ז
N 

..
..

' 
EF

 
,.

 
• 

L
 

sש
ST

1.
R

iE
D

 
UN
Dנ
 

'"
"
 

EX
I 

'
-

u.:
 

_
_

j 
(
.)

 
...,.

 
IN

G
 

ז
S

H
R

U
B

 
&

 G
R

D
U

N
D

C
D

V
E

R
 

P
LA

N
 

A
IL

 
ז

D
E 

E
R

R
A

C
E

 
ז

O
P

E
N

 
) 

S
E

E
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 
( 

N
G

 
ו

S
T

 
ו

E
X

 

-
R

Y
 

ס
N

E
S

T
 

ס
0 

D
E

N
C

E
 

ו
R

E
S

 
ס
ו

.מ
ו. . 

.מ
ו.

C
\I 

9
5

2
4

 
# 

. 
R

E
5 

. 
"f

"'"
" 

ו~
"f

"'"
" 

ו
"f

"'"
" 

. 
P

N
L 

.ז
E

LE
C

 
) 

P
LA

N
 

.ז
S

E
E

 E
LE

C
 

( 

: 
ז

E
M

E
N

 
ז

A
 

ז
S

O
IL

 S
 

2
0

0
0

 
S

O
IL

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 S

IT
E

 I
S

 
A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
 T

O
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 T
H

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

 O
F

 
P

S
F

 A
F

T
E

R
 E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

. 
A

 S
IG

N
E

D
 &

 S
E

A
L

E
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 B
Y

 W
IN

G
E

R
T

E
R

 
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 

ח
W

IL
L

 B
E

 S
U

B
M

I 
ו

2
0

2
 

ו
2 

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
IE

S
 D

A
T

E
D

 A
P

R
IL

 
E

S
T

IN
G

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 O

B
S

E
R

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 
ח

A
 

. 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 T

O
 T

H
O

S
E

 U
P

O
N

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 I
S

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 

ז
:

E
M

E
N

 
ז

A
 

ז
E

 S
O

IL
 S

 
ז

E
R

M
I 

ז A
L

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

H
A

L
L

 H
A

V
E

 A
 P

R
E

·C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

T
R

E
A

 T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 
A

G
A

IN
T

S
 

S
U

B
T

E
R

R
A

N
E

A
N

 T
E

R
M

IT
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 R

U
L

E
S

 A
N

D
 L

A
W

S
 A

S
 E

S
T

A
B

L
IS

H
E

D
 

B
Y

 T
H

E
 

F
L

O
R

ID
A

 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 A

G
R

IC
U

L
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

U
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 D

E
E

M
E

D
 A

S
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 W

IT
H

 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

 T
O

 P
R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
S

O
IL

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 
A

G
A

IN
S

T
 S

U
B

T
E

R
R

A
N

E
A

N
 T

E
R

M
IT

E
S

. 
A

 
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

 O
F

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 I
S

S
U

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

D
 P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 T
H

A
T

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

S
 

T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
:"

 T
H

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

A
S

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
 A

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 
. 

T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 O

F
 S

U
B

T
E

R
R

A
N

E
A

N
 T

E
R

M
IT

E
S

 
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 
IS

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 R

U
LE

S
 A

N
D

 L
A

W
S

 E
S

T
A

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 
B

Y
 

T
H

E
 F

L
O

R
ID

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 A

G
R

IC
U

L
 T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
) 

2
0

2
0

 
A

S
 P

E
R

 R
4

4
0

9
.1

3
.5

 
F

B
C

 
( 

: 
E

 
ז

IO
N

 N
O

 
ז

V
IO

LA
 

F
A

IL
U

R
E

 T
O

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 P
LA

N
S

 I
S

 A
 

C
O

D
E

 V
IO

L
A

T
IO

N
. 

F
A

IL
U

R
E

 T
O

 P
LA

N
T

, 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
, 

O
R

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 IS
 A

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
) 

V
IO

L
A

T
IO

N
, 

E
A

C
H

 P
LA

N
T

, 
E

A
C

H
 D

A
Y

. 
1

8
A

·1
3

 (
C

 

: 
E

 
ז

R
IA

N
G

LE
S

 N
O

 
ז

Y
 

ז
V

IS
IB

IL
I 

* A
L

L
 T

R
IA

N
G

L
E

S
 O

F
 V

IS
IB

IL
IT

Y
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 K
E

P
T

 C
L

E
A

R
 O

F
 V

IS
U

A
L

 
O

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 A

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F
 T

W
O

 A
N

D
 A

 H
A

L
F

 (
2.

5)
 F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 
. 

E
IG

H
T

 (
8)

 F
E

E
T

 A
B

O
V

E
 T

H
E

 E
S

T
A

B
L

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 

1 
~~

 
ii 

~~
~~

 
tJ ~ !E ~ 

j(L.
i1 

~ 
i'
s
U

F
T

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
r...

:...r
j(L

.i 
@

"
 

-t
--

-_
l 

-
ד
-
-
-

S
E

W
E

R
 

vז
T

O
C

I 
FI

E
LD

 V
E

R
IF

Y
) 

( 

E
X

IS
T

. 
W

A
T

E
R

 M
E

T
E

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 L
IN

E
 

יו
י

! 
W

 
F

IE
LD

 L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 

" 
-0

 
' 

10
 

10
'-

O
·X

 
Y

 
ז

V
IS

IB
IL

I 
R

IA
N

G
LE

 
ז

E
X

IS
T

. 
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 

I I I I J-
-

~
 
~
 

-
5

0
.0

0
' 

מ
i

C
"I

 

\ 

C
A

R
L Y

LE
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 
L 

BA
Y 

D
R

IV
E 

(A
S

 P
ER

 P
LA

 T)
 

-
-

-
-

O
F-

-W
AY

 
ז-

AL
 

RI
GH

 
ז

5
0

' T
O 

-
--

--
----

"-
~
 

~-
-

LE
G

E
N

D
 

Q
II.

 

-'
>"

'd
'(

I~
 

0:1
1. 

-
-
-
O

.
H

.
-
-
-

6:1
1. 

20
86

C
02

B
4L

 
ו A

H
 

9.
0 20

64
3 

ו 02
84

 

L 9-
11

-2
00

9 

FE
M

A
 M

A
P

 R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 

F
LO

O
D

Z
O

N
E

 

IO
N

 
ז

B
A

S
E

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

V
A

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 N
O

 

P
A

N
E

L 

S
U

FF
IX

 
E

O
F

 F
IR

M
 

ז
D

A
 

6:1
1. 

S
C

A
L

E
:1

"=
1

0
' 

P
LA

N
 

E
 

ז
SI

 

6 ~
EJ

 

'" 
sl

d
e

 P
ar

k 

S
u

rf
sl

d
e

 P
sy

ch
lc

 9
 !f

 a כ ~ 
נ
ם ~
 

כ
C -

9
5

2
4

 C
ar

ly
le

 A
ve

, 
S

u
rf

sl
d

e,
 F

L 
33

1 
54

 

!f
 g ~
 .. 

~ ! 
9

5
\h

 S
t 

95
th

 s
t 

! 
95

th
 S

t 
יכ!

~
 
~
 

"כ. ~
 

LO
CA

TIO
N 

MA
P 

N
O

T
T

O
S

C
A

L
E

 

: 
IO

N
 

ז
LE

G
A

L 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
 

6 . 
Lo

14
, 

B
LK

. 
11

 "
A

L
 T

0
5

 D
E

L 
M

A
R

 N
o 

06
 o

f 
th

e 
ו

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 l
a

 Ih
e

 P
la

t 
th

er
eo

f 
as

 r
ec

ar
ed

 i
n 

P
la

t 
B

oo
k 

8,
 P

ag
e 

. 
P

ub
lic

 R
ec

or
ds

 0
1 

M
ia

m
i-

D
ad

e 
C

au
n!

y,
 F

la
rid

a 

20
10

 
· 

00
7 

• 
22

35
 

• 
14

 
:. 

FO
LI

O
 N

o 

: 
E

 
ז

N
O

 
E

N
S

IO
N

 O
F

 
ז

FO
R

 E
X

 
ז

W
O

R
K

 IS
 O

N
L Y

 F
O

R
 I

N
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
O

R
K

 E
X

C
E

P
 

. 
B

A
C

K
P

O
R

C
H

 
. 

H
E

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F 
F

E
N

C
E

S
 IS

 B
E

IN
G

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 G
R

A
D

E
 

ז G
R

A
D

E
 E

Q
U

A
LS

 T
O

 T
H

E
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

U
B

LI
C

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 O
R

 
. 

H
E

 C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
 

ז

: 
E

S
 

ז
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

 
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 

ז
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 F

IE
LD

 C
O

N
D

I 
ז

R
A

C
 

ז
C

O
N

 
.ו

. 
IF

 A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 B
E

F
O

R
E

 A
N

Y
 W

O
R

K
 IS

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 

ז
E

C
 

ז
IF

Y
 A

R
C

H
I 

ז
N

O
 

O
 

ז
ז

E
C

 
ז

H
E

S
E

 P
LA

N
S

, A
R

C
H

I 
ז

O
F

 A
N

Y
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 O

R
 O

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 IN
 

ז
H

E
 E

V
E

N
 

ז
2.

 I
N

 
. 

O
N

C
E

 
ז

IF
IE

D
 A

 
ז

B
E

 N
O

 
F

O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L,

 P
R

IO
R

 
ז

E
C

 
ז

O
 A

R
C

H
I 

ז
E

D
 

ח
O

 B
E

 S
U

B
M

I 
ז

3.
 A

LL
 S

H
O

P
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 
. 

IO
N

 
ז

A
LL

A
 

ז
IO

N
 O

R
 IN

S
 

ז
O

 F
A

B
R

IC
A

 
ז

. 
4.

 S
E

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L,
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, A

N
D

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

 H
E

 
ז

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
D

E
 A

N
D

 
ז

H
E

 L
A

 
ז

O
 

ז
O

 B
E

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 
ז

5.
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 

. 
H

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 

ז
S

O
U

 
6.

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

A
N

D
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

 T
O

 H
A

V
E

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
. 

S
 

ז
P

E
R

M
I 

O
 B

E
 2

50
0 

P
II

N
 2

8 
D

A
Y

S
 U

N
LE

S
S

 
ז

H
 

ז
R

E
N

G
 

ז
E

 C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 S
 

ז
7.

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
. 

O
T

H
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

T
E

D
 

ז
E

S
 

ז
5 

G
R

. 
60

 S
P

E
C

S
 L

A
 

 • 6ו
M

 A
 

ז
H

 A
S

 
ז

E
E

L 
S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 W
I 

ז
B.

 R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
IN

G
 S

 
. 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 

. 
9.

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L 

S
T

E
E

L 
S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 W
IT

H
 A

S
TM

 A
·3

6 
LA

T
E

S
T

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 

H
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
ז

W
I 

ז
A

C
 

ז
10

. A
LL

 W
O

O
D

 I
N

 C
O

N
 

. 
E

D
 

ז
R

E
A

 
ז

. 
20

0 
P

S
I 

ו
R

E
S

S
 O

F
 

ז
U

R
A

L 
LU

M
B

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 B
E

N
D

IN
G

 S
 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

S
 

וו
.

. 
12

. 
D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

U
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

D
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 O

N
LY

 

PAGE 35



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/ 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
Na

 

D
at

e 
R

ev
is

io
n!

ls
su

e 
. 

N
a 

./
 

" 
" 

d 
A

dc
Ire

ss
 

cנוו
F

irm
 

N
a

m
e

 
/
"
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

). 
8.

0 
( 

• 
IP

 
ו!

J 
00

' 
E

 
.-

40
'-

0·
 

b , '" 

19
16

 S
Q.

FT
 

30
2 

SQ
.F

T 
80

 S
Q.

FT
 

85
 S

Q.
FT

 

0
0

0
 

'l
'/

//
h

 
~
 

V
/.

,.
.;

@
 

'l
'/

//
h

 
W

//
//

/A
J
 

~
 

~
 

'%
 

:
%

'
 

4'
-6

 
. 1 

. 1 
1%

 
~ 

Y
 

~ 
1 

1 
~ 

---
.t-

--
-.

ן.
-י

_
-

-
-

~ 
1 

0 
1 

.,
[,

 
1 

L 
~ 

~ 
-1

 
~ " 

g 
כ\

;נ
~
 

f--
 rי

-
-

_,. 
"-

-
ו..

--י
~
 

~ 
~ 

0 
• 

1-
ר

1IS
 

: R
EI

!II
ID

 
~sז f! 

L
J 

~ 
~ 

M
-3

 
~
 

-(Y
C: 

~ 
BE

D
8 

~ 
יו

rו
I-

1 

~-
--

--
-~

~~
-.

 
__

 
+

-
_

_
 

'~ 
-0

 
_

' 
II

 ~ 
__

__
__

__
 

~~
~ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 "_

N+
-

10
_,

 
~ 

'-~ 15 ~ 
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

~~
~ 

-
-
-
-
-
-

~
~
 

I 
I 

Rו! 
FR

Al
E 

sוש
,.

--
lO

I 
f 

~ 
F

A
M

. 
R

O
O

M
 

j}
 

'~ rir ~ 
: 

1
=

/
/
 

IIQ
IE

IF
:; 

~ 
~ 

8·
-O

"c
lg

. 
1_

.1
7\

 \
' 

וו
C

AT
 

NC
. 

PA
D 

cס
ON

 
1'

9'
 

 ..וי-
וי..

ו@
.י

. 
~
 

~ 
, 

, 11
=

' "=
L\

:.I
==

I 
~ C 

~~ 
V

 
,
~
 

@
~
 

@
 

' 
r 

b 
,.,r

.,..;
 

~~
 

ד,.
י

lo
 

...
י-.

I-
y,j

'-A
C1

B\
---

m
-A

-m
: 

ז-
ו-

t-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-~

 
7

r 
~
 

7
7

7
 

~
 

'l
'h

m
m

 
ד
~
~
-

Rו! 
FR

AIE
 

Sוש
N

 
 :נ;

.,-. 
:%

 
[ o

"·
u 

~ 
7 ~
 

rr-
· 

...
 

~
~
~
~
~
 

;1/י
;~~:

-: 
i r-

_
N

_
0

1
E

_
II

I-
;;

j-
-:

L
 

ש~
~ 

ן......
.. 

6'
::

J:
A

 
_ 

-
...ן,.

.t 
1 

~ 
~
~
~
~
'
 

ER
 ~
 

II'
II ~
 

~ 
-

,~
.,

~ 
~.

~.
 

"' " 
I 

q. -' 
~
 

:'
 

:ז
' 2 

' 
15

 
J 

~
 

" 

: 
E

 
ז

N
O

 
AT

 A
 P

OI
NT

 II
'H

ER
E 

m
ד

C
 A

CC
ES

S 
W

US
T 

BE
 lO

CA
 

דו
ז

A
 

• 
lH

ER
E 

IS 
A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 3
0 

• 
OF

 H
EA

OR
OO

M 
UN

O
BS

lR
UC

lID
 

.. 
AS

 P
ER

 
R

 B
07

.1 
F.

B.
C 

20
17

 6
th

 E
D 

) 
IO

N 
ז

E
 A

S 
PE

R 
F.

B.
C.

 2
02

0 
(7

th
 E

DI
 

ז
G

LA
SS

 N
O

 
R

 2
40

6.
4.

5 
GL

AZ
lN

G 
AN

D 
W

ET
 S

UR
F A

CE
S 

NT
AI

NI
NG

 O
R 

FA
CI

NG
 

ס
c

GL
AZ

lN
G 

IN
 W

AI
.lS

, 
EN

a.O
SU

RE
S 

OF
 F

EN
CE

 
, 

IR
LP

OO
lS

, 
SU

AN
AS

, 
ST

EA
M

 R
OO

M5
, 

BA
 lH

TU
BS

 
Yו

li
 

HO
T 

TU
BS

, 
SP

A5
, 

Mס
זד

80
 

SH
OW

ER
S 

AN
O 

IN
OO

OR
S 

SW
MM

IN
G 

PO
Ol

..S
 V

rIE
RE

 l
HE

 
) 

EI
IP

OS
ED

 E
DG

E 
OF

 lH
E 

GL
AZ

lN
G 

IS
 L

.ES
S 

lH
AN

 6
0 

IN
CH

ES
 (

15
24

 m
m

 
ME

AS
UR

ED
 V

ER
]C

AL
l Y

 A
BO

VE
 A

NY
 S

TA
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AL
KI

NG
 

SU
RF

AC
E 

SH
AL

l B
E 

CO
NS

DE
RE

O 
A

 H
AZ

AR
DO

OS
 L

OC
A]

ON
. 

lH
lS

 
SH

AL
l 

AP
PL

Y 
TO

 S
IN

GL
E 

GL
AZ

lN
G 

AN
D 

AL
l 

PA
NE

LS
 IN

 M
UL

 ]P
L.

E 
. 

GL
AZ

lN
G 

"""
\ 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
j8

 
/"

 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

f/
-t

' 
11

'-0
' 

6
'-

0
' 

5
'-

7
' 

11
'-2

' 

) 
IO

N 
ז

E
 AS

 P
ER

 S
EC

. R
30

8 
OF

 F
,B

,C
. 2

02
0 

(7
th 

ED
I 

ז
GL

AS
S 

NO
 

Do
or

s, 
ba

th
 a

nd
 s

ho
we

r 
en

clo
su

re
s. 

an
d 

sli
din

g 
gla

ss
 

in 
 .... 2כ

te
rio

l 
gr

eo
te

r 
th

on
 9

 s
q 

ft
 (

0.
84

 m
 

ם
do

or
s 

co
nt

oi
ni

ng
 g

lo
zin

g 
m

 
re

o 
sh

ol
l 

be
 d

as
sif

ie
d 

as
 C

ot
eg

or
y 

I1 
gl

oz
in

g 
pr

od
uc

ts.
 

ס
su

rfo
ce

 
fe

go
or

ds
. 

Th
e 

gl
oz

in
g 

in 
sli

di
ng

 o
nd

 s
w

in
gi

ng
 d

oo
rs

 o
nd

 i
n 

Sם
) 

g 
.It

hl
n 

60
 I

nc
:h

" 
(1

.5
 m

 
ס~

z 
y 

gl 
cנו

m
ow

er
 t

o 
tu

b 
",

cl
o,

",
 ..

. 
In

clu
dln

g 
9 

on
y 

tu
b 

or
 s

ha
w

er
 

ח
un

di
 

ם
ח

w
ol

9 
sU

 
מ

fin
ish

ed
 f

lo
cr

 s
ur

fa
ce

 i
 

tו
e 

of
 t

 
fe

ty
 g

lo
Z"

9 
0

5
 s

et
 t

ab
le

 R
30

8.
3 

fo
r 

ם
I 

be
 s

 
ו

en
do

su
re

, 
sh

a 
• 

Ca
1e

9o
ry 

I 
gl

a,
in

g 
pr

ad
uc

ts
 

: 
FL

AM
E 

SP
RE

AD
 I

ND
EX

 A
ND

 
SM

OK
E 

DE
VE

LO
PE

D 
IN

DE
X 

NI
SH

ES
 A

S 
~
 

Fl.
AM

E 
SP

RE
AO

 I
ND

EX
 A

ND
 5

MO
KE

 D
EV

EL
OP

EO
 I

ND
EX

 F
OR

 W
AL

lS 
M

D
 (

l]U
N

G
 

Aנ.
 

( 
S ~ 

NI
SH

 S
HA

Ll 
HA

VE
 A

 F
LA

ME
 S

PR
EA

D 
IN1

JE
 

~ 
W

AL
lS

 A
ND

 C
EI

UN
G 

 ) 9.נ
ON

 R
30

2.
 

~ 
rn 

FB
C 

SE
C 

~ NO
T 

GR
EA

TE
R 

lH
AN

 2
00

 A
ND

 A
 S

MO
KE

-D
EV

EL
OP

ED
 I

N1
JE

X 
OF

 N
OT

 G
RE

AT
ER

 l
HA

N 
45

0 
AS

 P
ER

 

cכו~
·tb

t:L
O

PE
O

 I
ND

EX
 F

OR
 I

NS
UL

A ]
O

N
 A

S 
PE

R 
FB

C 
SE

C 
~
~
 

~~
 

O
W

 
~ 

M
9

1
 

uי
r 

1 m
 

&' 
ON

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 S

HA
Ll 

HA
VE

 A
 F

LA
ME

 S
PR

EA
D 

IN
1J

EX
 N

OT
 T

O 
EX

CE
ED

 2
5 

AN
 

~
 

IN
SU

LA
 

,נ
10

 
(, 

R3
02

 
EV

EL
OP

EO
 IN

DE
X 

NO
T 

TO
 E

XG
EE

O 
45

0 
AS

 P
ER

 F
BC

 S
EC

]O
N 

(R
30

2.
10

.1
 l

HR
OU

GH
 

jן
-,

 
SM

OK
 

) 
30

2.
10

.5
 

R
44

D
9.

13
.3

.2
.3

 
AI

I 
op

en
in

gs
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

at
tic

 s
pa

ce
 o

f 
an

y 
ha

bi
ta

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

sh
al

l 
be

 c
ov

er
ed

 w
ith

 
sc

re
en

in
g,

 h
ar

dw
ar

e 
cl

ot
h 

or
 e

qu
iva

le
nt

 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 t
he

 e
nt

ry
 o

f 
bi

rd
s,

 
sq

ui
rre

ls,
 r

od
en

ts
, 

et
c.

 T
he

 
op

en
in

gs
 t

he
re

in
 

sh
al

l 
no

t 
ex

ce
ed

 1
/8

 i
nc

h 
(3

.2
 m

m
). 

IC
 

ח
O

 A
 

ז
OP

EN
IN

G 
IN

 
) 

12
03

.2
.1

 F
.B

.C
. 

20
20

 (
7t

h 
EO

I]O
N 

C
 SP

AC
E 

OF
 A

NY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

IN
lE

ND
EO

 F
OR

 H
UM

AN
 O

CQ
PA

NC
Y 

דו
ז

EX
TE

RI
OR

 O
PE

NI
NG

S 
IN

TO
 l

HE
 A

 
SH

AL
l B

E 
PR

Ol
EC

TE
D 

TO
 P

RE
VE

NT
 lH

E 
EN

TR
Y 

OF
 B

IR
DS

, 
SO

OI
RR

El
S,

 R
OO

EN
TS

, 
SN

AK
ES

 A
ND

 L.E
SS

 
ז

NG
 A

 L.
EA

ST
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

 O
F 

NO
 

~
 

Ol
HE

R 
SM

ILA
R 

CR
EA

TR
UE

5. 
OP

EN
IN

GS
 F

OR
 V

EN
]L

A]
O

N 
HA

 
OP

EN
IN

GS
 

mד
.ז

lH
AN

 1
/1

6 
IN

CH
 (

1.
6 

m
m

) 
AN

D 
NO

T 
MO

RE
 l

HA
N 

1/
4 

IN
CH

 (
6.

4 
m

m
) 

SH
AL

l B
E 

PE
RM

I 
FO

R 
VE

N]
LA

]O
N 

HA
vt

tG
 A

 L.
EA

ST
 D

EM
EN

SO
N 

LA
RG

E 
lH

AN
 1

/4
 IN

CH
 (

6.
4 

m
m

) 
SH

AL
l B

E 
RE

 Q
O

lH
 S

CR
EE

NI
NG

, 
HA

RD
W

AR
E 

Q
O

lH
, 

PE
RF

OR
Al

ID
 

II
 ו

ON
-R

ES
ST

AN
T 

s
ס

PR
OV

lD
EO

 Y
llH

 C
OR

R 
DI

1.E
NS

IO
N 

OF
 N

OT
 L

.ES
S 

lH
AN

 
ז

lH
 O

PE
NI

NG
S 

HA
VlN

G 
A

 L.
EA

S 
IIו

 
I1N

YL
 O

R 
SI

MI
LA

R 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 

II'H
ER

E 
CQ

M
8U

S]
ON

 A
IR

 I
S 

OB
TA

IN
EO

 
~ 

1/
16

 I
NC

H 
(1

.6
 m

m
) 

AN
D 

NO
T 

MO
RE

 lH
AN

 1
/4

' I
NC

H 
(6

.4
 m

m
 

C
 A

RE
A,

 I
T 

SH
AL

l B
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
Vr1

1H
 C

HA
PT

ER
 7

 O
F 

TI
E

 F
.B

.C
., 

M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L 

דו
ז

FR
OM

 A
N 

A
 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A
2

 
.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

O
C 

S
ca

le
 

). 
E

 A
S 

PE
R 

SE
C.

 R
70

2.4
.2 

OF
 F

.B
.C

. 2
02

0 
(7

 E
O 

ז
BA

CK
IN

G 
BO

AR
O 

NO
 

t 
re

in
fo

rc
ed

 c
em

en
t, 

gl
as

s 
m

at
 g

yp
su

m
 b

ac
ke

rs
 

ם
be

r-
m

 
fו

, 
R7

02
.4

.2
 F

ib
er

-c
em

en
t 

ck
er

s.
 

ם
nd

 
fib

er
-r

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
gy

ps
um

 b
 

ם
be

r-
m

at
 r

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
ce

m
en

t, 
gl

as
s 

m
at

 g
yp

su
m

 b
ac

ke
rs

 o
r 

fו
, 

Fi
be

r-
ce

m
en

t 
11

78
 

nc
e 

w
ith

 
AS

Tt.
4 

C
 1

28
8,

 C
 1

32
5,

 C
 

ם
ck

er
s 

in 
co

m
pl

i 
ם

fib
er

-r
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

gy
ps

um
 b

 
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
ם

or
 C

 1
27

8, 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y,
 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d 
in 

e 
in

 l
ub

 o
nd

 
ה

11 
I 

ם
ck

er
s 

fo
r 

w
 

ם
s 

b 
ם

lio
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d 
ם

cl
ur

er
s'

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

ם
nu

f 
ם

m
 

. 
re

as
 

ם
nd

 w
al

l 
pa

ne
ls 

in
 

sh
ow

er
 

ם
sh

ow
er

 a
re

as
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
 O

F
 W

O
R

K
 

ON
 O

F 
IN

TE
RI

OR
 S

PA
CE

S 
AN

D 
KI

TC
HE

N 
מ

RE
-D

IS
lR

1B
U 

-
PE

N 
lE

RR
AC

E 
AD

DI
]O

N 
ס

NE
W

 
-

NE
W

 D
OO

RS
 A

ND
 Y

!N
DO

Yl
S 

-

T
 AB

UL
A 

TIO
N 

AR
EA

 
NG

 H
OU

SE
 

דו
1

.-
EX

IS
 

NG
 G

AR
AG

E 
CO

NV
ER

SI
ON

 
דו

2
.-

EX
IS

 

3.
 -

PR
OP

OS
ED

 8
AC

K 
TE

RR
AC

E 
NG

 F
RO

NT
 O

PE
N 

TE
RR

AC
E 

דו
4

.-
EX

IS
 

ז
2,

38
3 

SQ
.F

 
TO

TA
L 

AR
EA

 

LE
G

EN
D

: 
h

W
A

 E
XS

]N
G 

CO
NC

. 
BL

OC
K 

W
AL

l 
LA

YO
OT

 
ו
z
w
 

1 
to

 C
ON

C.
 8

LO
C<

 W
AL

l L
A Y

OU
T 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

EX
IS

T. 
PA

R
]]O

N
 W

AI.
.L 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N 

NE
W

 P
AR

]]O
N

 W
AL

l 
=

=
=

=
 

) 
RE

F. 
TO

 W
AI.

.L 
PA

R
]]O

N
 D

ET
AI

L 
( 

ב

!T 

42
' H

IG
H 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 
GU

AR
D 

RA
1U

NG
 T

O 
RE

JE
CT

 
_ 

.'!
ז~"

'י;
( 

4'
 S

PH
ER

E 
~
"
,
 

, 
SU

BW
IT 

SH
OP

 
( 

-11
11

-
_ 

.;::
....

..,~
 

i:: 
~
 

5 
יייי

~~י
FO

R 

-
-
-

~ 
'b

I
 

FL
O

RI
DA

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 C

OD
E 

) 
IO

N 
ז

20
20

 (
7t

h 
EO

I 
IO

N 
ז

ER
A 

ז
LE

VE
L 

2 
AL

 
כ

O
CC

UP
AN

CY
 G

RO
UP

 
-

R
-3

 (
SF

R 

[O
 

~~ 
I 

'\., i 
) 

~ 

B
 ~

 
b 

\ I ~ 
יו 'I
 כ

~ 
EN

a.
oS

UR
E 

TO
 8

E 
l' 

1H
1(

]( 
SA

FE
TY

 
~ 

GL
AS

S 
CA

lE
GO

RY
 

~ 
) 

CL
AS

S 
2 

(T
YP

IC
AL

 
30

5.
4.

5 
FB

CR
20

17
 

8י
~ 

@
 

'-
- . DW 

III
XI

IS
 

/ I ~~ 
/1

1)
 

Ol
lD

 
aו

i 
m

 IE 
"-

... 
Il.

00
(-1

1'
 A

S 
RE

WR
ED

 
0 

, 
, 

~
 

יו
'" 

'" 
0 

'" 
.....

 
0 u 

Dw
·t 

• 
-0

 
' 2 

'ףי .....
 

b -..:. 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

-2
 

' 
" 

:, 
A

 
~
 

@
 

~
 

10
 

ST
EE

L 
CO

LU
MN

 
:נ,

. 
L

,"
,u

D
 

: 
zו

:'
5J

"'
~ 

.,!,.
I 

SE
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
PL

AN
) 

( 

~~
י~

='
;.

 
כ;

'~
::

::
י:

:=
ו(

: 
§ I 

ןן;
;;'

 
...

.. :J
 

~ 
"
-
-

~
 

Lu
· 

סשו
NE

W
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

"CU
 

~
 

ד
@

 
.
,
 , r

 
(S

EE
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

 P
LA

N)
 

'--1
 

@
 

WI
NI 

ו
:!: 

-
~
 

 ,נ; 1
--

'י
k-

Rו! 
10

1 
S1

UD
 F

RA
11E

 

' 
-4

 
' 

10
 

i ~ -
15

'-1
0"

 
ש

6'
-r

( 
J 

.'
_

R
' 

@
 

MD
lE 

IF
 11

'1 
6'

 x
 f 

llj 
lוז

r--.
I'oI

'---
-;..:

..__
;.-r

;r: 
כ
:
:
-
-
~
~
-
=
-
~
~
-
-
~
-
;
ז
-
~
~
~
"
/
 

;;/'
i 

~ 
J
-

~
 

....
....

__
_ 

~
 

Ai
.F

. 
~ 

AT
 

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 
(aכ

, 
p.,

 
זי'

:,/
, 

ב:
.......

.......
. 

'.,:" 
• 

8'-(
Y' 

cl
g 

ן
7

""
, 

" 
.....

.....
.....

 

8'
-{

)"
 c

lg
. 

Rו
! 

FR
AIE

 
וש

S
10

1 
ET

 II
IH

 M
RR

a! 
~
 

RE
CE

m 
lII

tlR
 m

 PR
1M

IE 
_g

1l
tS

 

0 
j _

 i 
--

...
...

...
.. 

OI
IIR

 m
 lIE

lE
IIIl

) 
( 

~
 

B
A

TH
 

~
-
-

. 
LA

V
 

~~מ
'''

'''
'''

''~
~ 

ב
(
;
"
)
.
 

. 
W

.C
 

, IO
V

E
N

 

~ 
• 

~ 
יו 'I
 כ

:/' 
([

 

z w
 

:
ב U
 

'i
 כ

1
-

~
 

~
 

10
1 

AR
Qt

 II
IO

\[II
PE

NM
G 

~
 

1 
1 

) 
S12

E 
B

/!
-l

l 
;rו

 
(iII

EP
 E

XIS
lIN

G 
1I

'!N
 

11
' 

11
 

~
 

~ 
ן.

."
. ..:. 

4'
-0

· 
1

1
-{

)'
 

3'
-0

· 
1I

t0
0lS

 
rו

; 
EX

ISl
I 

m
 IE 

IIE
IIO

I!D
 II

tD
 

PR
1M

IE 
NE

W 
1III

D1
11

 
I 

~
 

-t
-

-
-

mו
:t
fג
) 

(SE
E 

IItO
OW

 
""

 
"ש,

 
, 

r-
-

E1
S 

~
 

11!
." 

~ _ ~
 

_ 
R

 
~ 

~
 

S
 

'

/ 
 ; ;;י

",-;
~"~י

 
S1

U 
nו

-
8י

~ 
_ 

lI
l B

Y 
G.G

. 
sז

BY
 II

IN
R

 I 
10

 
I \

 
0 

\ 
'"

 
~
 

( 
~
 

• 
A

if
 

~ !i 
1,\ 

'--
l%

' 
I't.

\II)
 

ז:
:-

~ 
 ,נ,

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 
~
 

I 
./

 ץ
/ 

. 
GY

iE
AN

S 
~ 

EII
ER

 
19

. 
~ 

y,
j'A

C
1

B
\:

: 
!!~.ז

'--
---

70
--t

+-
, 

~
~
~
~
~
~
 

I 
~
 

.ן
FR

 
RE

F 
Z

 
Ml

EH
 

ES
CI

Fו
E 

IF
 

.. 
ש

-יי
, ,r
 

<
 

 oז,
9iU

T1
EII

S 
IN

ST
!IIf

D 
FB

C 
R1

II7.
1 

{!I
E 

N0
1E

 1
* 

::' ~ ' ~ I:: 
LA

V 
...

.. 
_~~

~ 
SI.!

 
~~~

 
J!, 

E.! 
 O ~ I !י!.

~~
:%

~~
ן~

nו
 

~
 

....
. 

4 ~~ 
!S

 P
ER

 F
 .ac

. R
 

!-6
 J

 
ש

ii1
 

: 
.
~
 

' .ג
~
 

:%
/-

/ 
'l
' 

/
-
/
/
/
/
/
~
 

ג
, 

TY
 

ו,
, 

SA
FE

 
~ 

OK
". 
~
 

I ~ 
TG

LAO
 8 ssE

 le
',lH

. 
~
 

-ו
-.

 
, 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 
.
/
 1 

NE
W

 C
ON

CR
El

E 
CO

LU
MN

 
"
-
-
-
"
 

4 
• 

1 
w.

c. 
.::

" 
'"

 
EX

IS
]N

G 
 Iית

-
-
. 

~
 

SE
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
PL

AN
) 
"
"
 

( 

-----
_-.Iי

~~~_ 
_Q

A '"_"
"SS

_Z
'u 2_

".f 
~ 

i'
 faffii

 
~ 

i..A
; 

;.ך-~""""
 

2,
;;;

;.r
 

~~~
 

;f!.
A 

"""'=~
'----'

--.rיt
 

....:
_FL

_,O
OR

 
~ 

.,,
:t-

A
":

'3
:, 

~ 
'r

::
l 

~ 
='

 _ 
~~~

 
Z'l

':Z
"";

 
" ~ 

Z
 

ד
~-

~ 
'~ 

-2
 '~ 6 

י~~
I'-

~~~
 

'l'''
'';Z

 
~ 

i /"
'c

 /
 

v. 
ו

I!
;i

 
/0

\ 
"ר

Fז
~ 

Qכ
. 

J, 
W

.I
.C

 
.-

ך-
 

@
 

~
 

I 
~
 

13
 

~
ו

G
l 

~~
~~

 
ש

L
J
 

~ 
l 

/
'
 

C
A

TI
I 

~
 

\2
9 

0
:;

:%
 

S
A

FE
TY

 G
L 

~ 
י\ \

D
 
..

 T
U

 
~ 

~
 

t 
:t

 
't

:K
t:

L
.J

 P
O

R
C

H
 

~ 
~
 

~
 

.
נ
.
,
-

D
,"

,'
n

 
~
 

2
'-

2
' 

1
-7

' 
5'

-8
" 

~
 

3
'-

0
' 

'8
'-

6
' 

I-
-1

 
--

--
Rו

! 
S1

UD
FR

A1
1E

 
ICו

1 
CA

IIIE
T 

11
1 

iH
«l

! 
R
E
ו
E
m
 

~ 
=

! 
b 

~ 
_

_
_

_
_

 -
-
\
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
0

 
ן:

-~
 

--
-.-

--
-.-

--
.-"

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
t%

 
~ 

--
--

--
"-

--
~ 

8
-S 

=
 

~ =
 

~ 
' 

...
. 

@
V

C
 

~ 
10

 
~
 

.
.
.
 ,---
----

It)i 
~ 

1
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

5
'-

_
6

-
' -

-
-
-
..

..
J
 

~~ 
11

'-1
0"

 
1 

~ 
'
ר

.IR
i 

nו
sז

ז
_ I י~

M
. 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

___
___

___
@_

 
~
 

Iייייי
. 

8'
-0

" c
lg

 

~
 

~ 
) 

I 
L 

1 
G

L 
וו

, 
I 
c 

~
 

_ 
0 , 

• 
I 

o 

@
 

'?
~!

~ 
~
"
C
~
 "

 

EN
a.O

SU
RE

 
TO

 8
E 

lH
lC

K 
SA

FE
TY

 

?a~J
~(~~

.4~.
5)--

---
+~/

 

וי -

3'
-0

· 

יז '" 

יו , '" 
~ 

:'ך
 נ:

2 
, 

~
 

/-
//

 
'l
' 

t-
2 '

-3
' 
~
 

@
 

@
 

I 
I 

11
'-4

8 
15

'-6
8 

!-O
" 

7'
-3

8 

40
'-

0·
 

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1

' -
0

"
 

PL
AN

 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 
FL

OO
R 

PAGE 36



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

a
te

s 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

...
; 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
/I

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
" 

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

M
o

d
er

n
 W

al
l M

o
u

n
te

d
 S

in
g

le
 V

an
it

y 

AC
HE

D 
ח

W
OO

D 
C

LE
A

TS
, 

A
 

t 
'
י

B
LO

C
K

IN
G

 
w

 
ם

TO
 w

oo
 

/ 
N

O
. 

8 
D

R
Y

W
A

LL
 

S
C

R
E

 
).

 
SP

AC
ED

 0
 

16
" 

O
.C

. 
(M

IN
 

" t 
Vl

DE
 

2X
4 

W
OO

D 
B

A
C

K
IN

 
ס

R
 

u
ז
ם

CH
EN

 
C

A
B

IN
ET

S 
S

 
ז

KI
 

ג
ז

0 
).

 
16

" 
O

.C
. 

(T
Y

P
 

ך
A

 
..ו

 
W

AL
 

W
AL

L 
E
ז

C
 L

A
M

IN
A

 
ןן

TY
P

IC
A

L 
P

LA
S

 
יז

י
C

AB
IN

E 
I 

ז,
s 

Fl
N

IS
H

E
D

 
W

A
LL

 
C

A
B

IN
E

 
AB

LE
 S

H
EL

VE
S 

ז
w

j 
AD

JU
S 

U
N

D
ER

 
C

O
U

N
lE

R
 

U
G

H
TS

 
-

C
 L

A
M

IN
A

lE
 

וו
TY

P1
C

AL
 P

LA
S 

V
 

&
 

Fl
N

IS
H

ED
 C

D
U

N
lE

R
TO

P
 

BA
C

KS
PL

.A
SH

 
ז

AC
HE

D 
ח

C
LE

A
TS

, 
A

 
ם

W
OO

 
/ 

ז
V

 
BA

SE
 

B
LO

C
K

IN
G

 
ם

W
O

O
 

ס
ז

ז
ד
/

C
AB

IN
E 

C
KI

N
G

 
ס

D
 B

L 
ס

2X
4 

W
O 

/ 
3 

5
/8

" 
M

ET
 

ך
ס

AC
H

ED
 

Aח
 

D
S 

u
ד

S
 

V
 

ס
C

KI
N

G
. 

&
 

CR
 

ס
B

L 
.v

ס.
 

• 
TY

P 
BR

AC
IN

G
 A

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 
. 

M
AN

U
F 

ך
C

AB
IN

E 
ץ

B
 

0 
" 

5
/8

 
3 

• 
D

R
YW

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 

t 
N

 
וו

וו
ס

D
 P

A
R

 
u
ד

N
E

TA
L 

S
 

N
IT

E
 

8A
C

K
 

ס
1

/8
-

M
A

S
 

C
 L

AM
IN

AT
E 

Fl
N

IS
H

 
דו

PL
AS

 F
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SL
AB

 
ס

TO
P 

...
 

"ס
' 

EU
EV

. 
O

 
ךי

/ 
1 

11 
.. 

UE
VE

LO
R 

UE
G

S 
AS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

, 
M

A.
NU

F 
ז

B
Y 

C
A

B
IN

E 
\ 

..t
. 

C
 L

AM
IN

AT
E 

וו
TY

PI
C

AL
 

PL
.A

S 

G
 

AL
 

SS
 

W
 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 

TD
E

-K
IC

K
 

~ 
~
 T-

'--Y'
-'-P..

..:....
. --=

S=E
.=...

.C T.:.
..:...I O

=-:.N
..:......

...:..T
:....:..

:H R..
..:...:U

::......
....=C

-=-O
.=...:U

 Nc..
.:....T

:...=E
c....:

.R--
--=3

:J../_
_;_4

" 

ז
U

N
TE

R
 

ס
O

 C
 

ס
1,

" 
PL

YW
O

 
,·

 

-
P

 P
A

S
S

 
ס

C
O

U
N

TE
R

T 
).

 
o 

42
" 

H
G

T.
 

A
.F

.F
 

I 
... 

/ 

ס
1/

0"
 R

O
UN

 
/ 

ו
>ו

ג
g 

BR
AC

K 
ז

F1
N.

 
SU

PP
O

R
 

_~
( 

).
 

48
" 

O
.C

. 
TY

P 

ס
C

KI
N

G
. 

&
 

CR
 

ס
W

!)' 
B

L 
,_ 

\ 
AS

 R
EQ

U
IR

EO
 

" 2 / 
W

/I
 

..ו
 

O
 W

AL
 

u
ד

X
 4

 S
 

,.
 

ן
D

R
Y

W
A

LL
 F

lN
. 

O
N

 
E

A
. 

S
ID

E
 

ן
).

 
TO

P 
0 

40
" 

H
G

T.
 

A
.F

.F
 

( 

/ 
W

 
"
ו
L
 

Fl
N

IS
H

 
י-

1 
i. iר

PL
AS

 

SL
AB

 
F

 
ס

TO
P 

...
 

0-
-' 

EU
EV

. 
O

 
ךי

/ 
"
.
,
 

\~
 

• 
C

K
IN

G
 

ס
B

L 
ם

X
 4

 
P

. T
, 

W
O

O
 

?
-

\ 
..t

. 

O
P TH

RU
 

ET
. 

SS
 

3
/4

" 
TY

P.
 

SE
CT

IO
N

 
TH

RU
 

C
O

U
N

TE
R

 
@i

 ו

'\
 

t 
N

am
e 

an
d 

A
dd

re
n 

ם
Pr

oj
e 

/"
 

U
M

 
W

AL
L 

BO
AR

D
 

PL
.A

TE
. 

W
HE

N 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

) 

1
/2

-
G

VP
S 

S
 IN

SU
 

ן.
..

-
R

 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 
W
O
O
ו
כ
 

. 
P

.T
 

I 
. 

0.
0 

" 
24

 
A

T 
C

 C
AU

 
1ז'

..I
 

AC
R 

IO
R 

N
ד
E
R
 

I 

. 
2X

4 
P

.T
 

AC
H

ED
 

ח
A

 
0 

W
/I

/1
i"

 
N

C
, 

SC
R 

ס
C

 
ז

EM
B

ED
M

EN
 

0 
SP

AC
ED

 
/ 1 

BA
L.

AN
C

E 
&

 
. 

C
 

.ס
" 

10
 

&
 

/ 
W

OO
D 

DO
O

R 
v
-

,
"
'
 

1 
O

 
ןן

IN
S

TA
lL

A
 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 

O
 

ור
C

A
 

~ 
Ul

Xl
 \/\/\

/\1
 S

PE
CI

 
• N

 
rn

E
 A

PP
R

O
 

"-
( 

11 
CO

NT
RO

L 
A

 
\ 

-
DO

 
ץ

EN
TR

 
ם

1 -
DO

O
R 

SC
H

E 
,-

><
 

H
IN

G
E 

\:
 

"
,,

 
n 

י
~
 

\ 
1 

• 
0 

H
IN

G
ES

 
( 

:. 
":' 

'\
":

 
. 

,.' 
.",,

 
..

 
" 

. 
'-

": 
SE

AL
.A

N
T 

\ 
CC

 
u
ד

3
/4

" 
S

 

TW
O 

CO
AT

 
B"

 
CO

NC
RE

 

B
· 

CO
NC

RE
 

1
" 

M
IN

 

.. 
.. 

' 
... 

...
. 

' . 
.' 

.. 
'
~
 

: 
J 

r 
YP

SU
M

 
O

N 
C

O
LU

M
 

EE
L 

ז
S

 
" 

A
L 

ז
M

E 
.ז

R
U

C
 

ז
S

 
. 

R
EF

 
" 

/
,
 

" 
16

 
IM

U
M

 
.' 

.' 
.,

 
• 

O
L 

~ 

...
.. 

. 
...

...
. 

.' . 
....

.. 
...

. 
. 

...
...

...
...

...
 

, 
'.

"
. 

'
.
'
 

.. 
• 

, 
.. 

"" 
-
' 

L 
"" 

.-
.-

,. 
. 

' 
, 

.. 
' 

...
. 

-.' 
,.--._ 

, .. 
...

. 
.'

 
...

.. 
.' 

.' 
יי

' .. , 
, 

.. 
" 

, 
, 

" 

• 
./

 
• 

• 

~
.
,
 

• 
v 

~
 

v 

N
 

5
/8

" 
G

 
BO

AR
D

 " 
1

-5
/8

 @
 

Ds
 

uז
S O

.C
. 

M
IN

 
AR

O
U

N
D

 

~
~
 

_
_

_
_

_
 -:

;;
j 

U
N

IT
 

ץ
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

M
AS

O
N

R
 

) 
UE

 T
O

 C
El

U
N

G
 

ו)
ו

A
L 

S
ru

D
 

FR
A

M
IN

G
 

ז
M

E 
c. 

(S
EE

 P
L.

AN
S 

.ס
1

6
-

o 
) 

R
 S

I2
E 

 Fס

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 

5
/8

" 
G

YP
SU

M
 

BO
AR

D
 

A
L 

ז
O

N 
3

-5
/8

"
 M

E 
. 

U
D

S 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
 

ז
S

 

" 
1

-1
/2

 
ST

EE
L 

CO
LU

M
N

 
D

ET
A

IL
 

~
 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

ES
 

י1
ן\

ן
ON

 I
N 

C
A

 
ור

L.A
 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 

ST
R

lP
S 

U
<I

N
G

 
W

O
O

D
 

DO
O

R 
C

A
SI

N
G

 • 
D

 B
LO

C
KI

N
G

 
ס

W
O 

ץ
AS

O
N

R
 

~
 

N
C

. 
ס

C
 

Tס
 X
 

3
" 

U
N

G
. 

TA
PC

O
N

 
F

 
ס

, 
EW

S.
 

W
/ 

M
IN

 
. 

N
C

 
ס

C
 

ד
ס

N
 

ן
1

-3
/-

4
-

F
 

ס
3

" 
FR

O
M

 
EA

. 
EN

D
 

• 
C

. 
0 

JA
M

B
 

.ס
" 

12
 

o 4»
 H

EA
D

 
, 

FR
AM

E 
N

 S
H

A
I..

L 
8E

 I
N 

.ז
TH

 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
 

wו
FO

R
rn

 I
N 

ז
N

S 
SE

 
ז

'.
m

 P
R

O
D

U
C

 
RO

VA
L 

pב
ן

ס
O

R
. 

RE
FE

R 
T

 
) 

DU
UE

 

UE
 

וו
IC

 
W

AL
L 

~
 

C
ER

A 
IIN

E
R

 
TO

 D
ET

ER
W

IN
E 

ס W
A

LL
 B

A
S

E
 

(S
E

E
 

) 
SC

H
ED

U
U

E 

_
_

 
-
_

 
j 

:ם
N

IS
H

C
':H

E 
~
 

" 
S

E
E

 
( 

" 
...;

 

S
ho

et
 

t 
ם

Pr
oj

e 

1 
A

2 
.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

oC
 

• 
Sc

al
e 

ר
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
,
 I 

I 
1 

I 
ו

ו

i 
N

E
I,I

 
D

R
Y

I,I
A

LL
 

F
IN

I 
i 

1 
IN

G
 

D
P

E
N

IN
G

 
ז

D
V

E
R

 
E

X
I 

I 

ו
ו

ו I ו

o 
CO

RN
ER

 B
EA

D 

CC
O

 F
lN

IS
H

 
{O

N
 

s
ד
u
 

W
AL

L 
ץ

M
A

SO
N

R
 

E
ד

W
AL

L,
 

ץ
M

A
SO

N
R

 
E
ד

. 
S

lR
U

C
T.

 D
W

G
S 

ד
ם

1Y
P

.) 
R

E
fE

R
 

( 
• 

F'O
R 

RE
lN

F'
 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 

N
E 

SI
D

E 
ס

UE
 

וו
C

ER
AM

IC
 

1-
1 

/2
" 

@
 M

ET
A

L 
ST

U
D

 
PA

RT
IT

IO
N

 
D

TL
. 

IN
G

 
ז

CH
 

E
X

IS
 

ז
MA

 
ז
ם

DR
 

ז
RA

C 
ז

CD
N 

@S
~~

?~
' 

=J
~~

~ 
/ 

H
EA

D
 

D
ET

A
IL

 

A
IL

 
ז

E
 

ם
Y

PI
C

A
L

 
A

R
C

H
 

ז
A

IL
 

B
I A

-2
,1

 
ז

E
 

ם

O
W

 A
N

D
 S

I.J
Dl

NG
 G

LA
SS

 D
O

O
R 

ם
W

1N
 

AN
CE

 
ם

ON
 S

H
A

Ll
. 

8E
 I

N 
AC

CO
R 

ור
IN

ST
A

LL
A

 
RE

R'
S 

SP
EC

A
C

A
Tl

O
N

S 
uד

M
A

N
U

FA
C

 
H
ד

W1
 

SE
T 

FO
R

TH
 I

N 
TH

E 
A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 

PR
O

O
UC

T 
CO

N1
RO

I..
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 

. , , :
י
=
ם r . 

. 
,_

."
"

 ..
 "

 .
..

 " 
...

.. 
J 

ז
ז

1
0

 
ו

" 
4 

P 
. 

, 
...

...
.. 

" ..
. ,,

_.
...

..
 

."
 ....

...
..

.. ,,'
 

" 
35

חי 
88

.9
 C

 
21

.5
' 

S
4.

6c
m

 
l' 9.
9-

P 
יח

25
-c

 
,ן,

 
1 

ז '1
3.

5-
3

4
.3

cm
 

l 

:~
1
8
.
2
5
"
~
 

: 
4

6
.-4

 c
m

 
, , , , , , .--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

F
 C

LE
AR

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 

ס
AR

EA
 

ח
.

• 
5.

7 
SQ

 
>

 1 

• 

. -
• 

(IN
S1

D
E 

LO
ot

<l
N

G
 o

uT
) 

+ 
/ 

: 
ES

 
ז

EG
RE

SS
 

W
IN

DO
W

 N
O

 
W

 O
P

E
R

A
B

LE
 

FR
O

M
 

ס
N

 A
N

 
O

U
TS

ID
E

 
W

1N
D 

1H
E

 I
N

S
ID

E
. 

TH
E 

M
O

D
E 

O
F 

O
P

E
R

A
Tl

O
N

 
, 

F
 
A

 K
EY

 
ס

S
H

A
LL

 
N

O
T 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 
TH

E 
U

S
E

 
• 

R
 E

Fl
FO

RT
 

ס
TO

O
L.

 
SP

EC
IA

L 
KN

O
I'L

ED
G

E 
PE

N
IN

G
 

S
H

A
LL

 N
E 

N
O

T 
UE

SS
 

ס
• 

SU
C

H
 

CU
EA

R 
ם

A
N

 
ז.

GI
Iי

 
TH

A
N

 
2

0
-

IN
 

W
lD

TH
, 

A
N

D
 

24
" 

IN
 

H
EI

 O
F 

TH
E 

ח
D
M
 

5.
7 

SQ
. 

FT
. 

IN
 

AR
EA

. 
TH

E 
BO

 
-4-

-4-
M

O
R

E 
TH

A
N

 
ם

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 
S

H
A

Ll
. 

B
E

 
N

 
A

B
O

VE
 

TH
E 

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 
FL

O
O

R
 

A
N

D
 

N
O

 
NG

 
M

EC
H

AN
IS

M
 

וו
P

A
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
O

PE
R

A 
" 

3
4

 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
PL

AC
ED

 
H

IG
H

ER
 

TH
AN

 
R.

 
AS

 
PE

R 
ס

AB
O

VE
 

TH
E 

Fl
N

IS
H

EO
 

FL
O

 
N

 2
1

-2
.2

.3
 O

F 
TH

E 
19

94
 E

D.
 

O
F 

ו
ו
ס

SE
C 

10
1 

. 
N

FP
A

 

1\1
 '" 

R
 

ס
ס

F
 f

lN
. 

FL
 

ס
TO

P 
" 

-0
 

' 0 
• 

EU
EV

 

N
.T

.S
. 

@
 E

G
R

ES
S 

W
IN

DO
W

 
D

ET
A

IL
 

) 
ER

IO
R 

ז
EX

 
( 

) 
ER

IO
R 

OF
 G

AR
AG

E 
ז

IN
 

( 

,. C
 

.ס
16

" 
0 

1
5

 
A

N
C

H
O

R
 

l
l
 '/

3"
 R

EC
ES

S 
W

TH
 

N
O

N
-S

H
R

IN
K

 G
R

O
U

N
T 

~
 

. , 
,. 

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 
G

A
R

A
G

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
M

O
VE

D 
FO

R 
SI

ZE
 

• 
FI

N
IS

H
 

ס
CC

 
u
ד

AT
 S

 
ס

2 
C

 
N

R
Y 

ס
N

C
R

ET
E 

M
A

S 
ס

e"
 C

 W
A

LL
 

ז
U

N
I 

C
R

E
TE

 
N
ס

V
E

R
Tl

C
A

L 
R

E
IN

F.
 

IN
 

C
 

. 
S

TR
U

C
T 

ד
ס

FI
L.

LE
D 

C
E

I.l
. 

R
EF

ER
 

. 
DW

G
S.

 
S

-1
 

FO
R

 
S

IZ
E

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
IN

F 

-
-
-
'
-
-
-
-

C
C

O
 F

IN
IS

H
. 

ON
 

uד
2 

C
O

AT
 

S
 

8
-

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
M

AS
O

N
R

Y 
U

N
IT

 W
AL

L 

~
 G

A
RA

G
E 

D
O

O
R 

C
LO

SU
R

E 
D

ET
A

IL
 1

-1
/2

" 

PAGE 37



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

...
; 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!l

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
" 

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

.ג- "' •
 

'bo
 I 

"+
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
-3

 

--
E

X
IIS

T
. 

PL
UM

BI
NG

 F
IX

TU
RE

S 
~
~
~
~
 

TF
"==

 
ר~

_
_

 
' 

_
_

_
 

"'
" 

TO
 B

E 
RE

MO
'IE

 
rr

 

F
A

M
, 

R
O

O
M

 

EX
IS

T. 
W

AL
L O'

IE
 

~ 
BE

 R
E 

ס
L

T
 

J 
=_

==
 

י
ז

I ....
. f

" 1 
1'1

 
1 

1 
1 

/ 
1 

1 
1 

I 
ד

b
i
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S
 

• 
ES

 
דו

IL
I 

ד
FY

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 

U
 

דו
C

A
P

 
A

N
D

 
ID

EN
 

ד
O

R
 

M
U

S 
ד

1.
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 

. 
O

N
 

דו
H

O
R

IZ
IN

G
 

D
EM

O
U

 
ד

IC
ES

 
AU

 
ד

D
E 

P
E

R
M

IT
S

 
A

N
D

 
N

O
 

vו
O

 P
R

O
 

ד
O

R
 

ד
2.

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 

A
N

D
 

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L 
O

F 
D

E
B

R
IS

 
ד

FO
R

 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

 
ד

D
E 

PE
R

M
I 

vו
O

 P
R

O
 

ד
O

R
 

ד
3.

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 

C
ED

U
R

ES
 

ס
N

 P
R

 
 Iס

ד
LI

 
ס

R
 

D
EM

 
ס

A
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 
F

 
ד

SU
BM

I 
ד

R
 M

U
S 

ד
ס

N
TR

A
C

 
ס

4.
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

 
• 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 

ז
!

EC
 

ז
A

N
C

E
 

B
Y

 
A

R
C

H
I 

ד
O

N
A

L 
S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
 

FO
R

 
R

EV
IE

W
 

&
 

A
C

C
E

P
 

דו
A

N
D

 
O

P
E

R
A

 

M
E 

O
F 

D
A

Y
 

A
R

E
A

 
דו

A
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 
SH

O
W

IN
G

 
ז

SU
BM

I 
ז

O
R

 
M

U
S 

ד
5.

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 
. 

S
A

L 
O

F 
D

E
B

R
IS

 
ס

H
R

O
U

G
H

 
P

R
E

M
IS

E
S

 
FO

R
 

D
IS

P
 

ז
A

N
D

 
M

E
A

N
S

 
O

F 
TR

A
V

E
L 

, 
R

E 
u
ז

O
F 

S
TR

U
C

 
ד

A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

 
ד
ץ

O
R

 
IS

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 
FO

R
 

S
A

FE
 

ד
6.

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 
. 

O
N 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
O

RK
 

דו
PO

R
 

ץ
O

 A
N

 
ד

ED
 

ד
FO

R
 

D
A

M
A

G
E

 
O

R 
IN

JU
R

Y
 

R
E

LA
 

ז
ץ

A
N

D
 

A
S

S
U

M
E

 
LI

A
B

IL
I 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 

ז
!

EC
 

ז
FY

 
TH

E 
A

R
C

H
I 

דו
IO

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
N

O
 

ז
C

E
A

S
E

 
O

P
E

R
A

 
ז

O
R

 
M

U
S

 
ד

7.
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
 

A
K

E
 

ז
. 

O
 B

E
 

E
N

D
A

N
G

E
R

E
D

 
ז

R
E 

A
P

P
E

A
R

S
 

u
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
O

F 
S

 
ז
ץ

EL
Y,

 
IF

 
S

A
FE

 
ז

IM
M

E
D

IA
 

IL
 

ז
N

S
 

U
N

 
ו
ד
ס

P
E

R
A

 
ס

R
ES

U
M

E 
ז

U
R

E.
 

D
O

 
N

O
 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

S
 

ז
R

 
ס

S
U

P
P

 
ץ

P
E

R
L 

ס
PR

 
ד
ס

IO
N

S 
ז

P
R

E
C

A
U

 
. 

O
R

ED
 

ז
IS

 
R

ES
 

ז
ץ

S
A

FE
 

N
 

ס
AI

N
 

P
O

S
S

E
S

S
I 

ז
O

TH
ER

W
lS

E.
 

M
A

IN
 

ס
E
ו
ד
ם

W
H

ER
E 

N
 

ז
EX

C
EP

 
,ז

R
 M

U
S 

ד
ס

N
TR

A
C

 
ס

8.
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

 
H

ER
W

lS
E 

ז
U

N
U

ES
S 

O
 

Eו
ד

R
EM

O
VE

 
FR

O
M

 
SI

 
ץ

EL
 

ז
LI

S
H

E
O

. 
IM

M
E

D
IA

 
ס

R
IA

LS
 

BE
IN

G
 

D
EM

 
Eו

ד
F

 M
A

 
ס

. 
IF

IE
D

 
ז

N
O

 

O
N

S 
AS

 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 
 Iדו

ז
F

 P
A

R
 

ס
PR

O
 

ז
AI

N
 

D
U

S 
ד

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
 

ד
ER

EC
 

ז
O

R
 

M
U

S 
ד

9.
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
 

. 
H

E 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

ד
S

 O
F 

ז
O

 O
TH

ER
 

P
A

R
 

ד
FU

M
E

S
 

AN
D

 
S

M
O

K
E

 
.ז

S
P

R
E

A
D

 
O

F 
D

U
S

 
ד

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
 

ז

C
H

 
ד

O
 M

A
 

ז
IO

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
P

A
IR

 
D

A
M

A
G

E
D

 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
S

 
 Iז

ז
IO

N
, 

R
EM

O
VE

 
P

A
R

 
ז

U
P

O
N

 
C

O
M

PL
E 

. 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
S

 
ז

A
D

JA
C

E
N

 

O
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
 

IN
 

AN
 

O
R

D
ER

L Y
 A

N
D

 
C

A
R

E
FU

L 
M

A
N

N
E

R
 

ד
10

. 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 
ז

H
A

 
ז

E
 N

EW
 

W
O

R
K,

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 

ז
O

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
 

ז
A

S
 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

IO
N

S
 

ז
IN

G
 

FO
U

N
D

A
 

ז
E

X
IS

 
ד

C
 

Eו
ד

IN
G

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
. 

PR
O

 
ז

O
 T

H
E 

E
X

IS
 

ד
O

N 
דו

FO
R

 
C

O
N

N
EC

 
. 

R
A

L 
M

EM
BE

R
S 

u
ז

IN
G

 
S

TR
U

C
 

ז
R

 
ס

AN
D

 
S

U
P

P
 

H
 

ז
R

D
A

N
C

E
 

W
l 

ס
O

N 
IN

 
A

C
C

 
דו

LI
 

ס
RM

 
D

EM
 

ס
R

 S
H

A
LL

 
P

E
R

F 
ד
ס

N
TR

A
C

 
ס

11
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

 
. 

IO
N

 
ד

IE
S 

H
A

V
IN

G
 

JU
R

IS
D

IC
 

ז
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 

A
U

TH
O

R
I 

F
 

ס
R

M
ED

 
IN

 
EX

C
ES

S 
ס

N
 P

E
R

F 
ו
ד
ס

LI 
ס

R
 S

H
A

LL
 

R
E

P
A

IR
 

A
LL

 
D

EM
 

ז
ס

N
TR

A
C

 
ס

12
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

 
. 

O
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 
ד

ד
N

O
 

C
O

S 
ז

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. 

A
 

ז
TH

A
 

D
 

Eו
ד

D
, 

VE
R

M
IN

 
IN

FE
S

 
Eו

ד
A

M
IN

A
 

ז
E.

 
C

O
N

 
ז

O
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 

R
EM

O
VE

 
FR

O
M

 
SI

 
ד

13
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
 

ד
S

A
FE

 
M

E
A

N
S

 
SO

 
A

S
 

N
O

 
ץ

R
ED

 
AN

D
 

D
IS

P
O

S
E

 
O

F 
B

 
Eו

ד
R

IA
LS

 
EN

C
O

U
N

 
Eו

ד
O

R 
D

A
N

G
E

R
O

U
S

 
M

A 
. 

O
 E

N
D

A
N

G
E

R
 

H
E

A
L T

H
 

O
F 

W
O

R
KE

R
S 

AN
D

 
P

U
B

LI
C

 
ז

LE
G

E
N

D
: 

'\
 

t 
N

am
l 

an
d 

A
cl

dr
en

 
ם

P
ro

je
 

/
"
 

-
DO

OR
 

.ז
EX

IS
 

ן
;
'
 O

 B
E 

RE
MO

'IE
 

ז

\ 
=
=
י
=
=
 

W
AL

L 
.ז

EX
IS

 
'IE

 
ס

AN
D 

RE
M 

ך
TO

 B
E 

CU
 

PE
NI

NG
 

ס
DE

 N
EW

 
וס

v
PR

 
Tס
 

~
 

) 
DE

 A
RC

H 
EN

TR
Y 

וס
v

PR
 

( 

1 

....
. 

iז

"-
11 

\ 
~ 

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
-2

 

BI
NG

 F
IX

TU
RE

S 
~
 

PW
 

.ך
EX

IS
 

=
-
:
~
~
~
~
-
-

'IE
 

ס
BE

 R
EM

 
סך

F
::

::
::

::
:i

 
11 

/ 
/ 

1 
u. .

.... 
W

 &
 W

AL
L 

ס
EX

lS
T.

 I
IIN

D 
AN

D 
RE

M
O'

IE
 

ך
BE

 C
U 

ך
ס

DE
 N

EW
 O

PE
NI

NG
 

vו
PR

O 
סך

-.
..

.-
) 

W
 SC

HE
DU

LE
 

ס
SE

E 
III

ND
 

( 
) 

US
E 

ס
NG

 H
 

זו
RE

MA
IN

 (
EX

IS
 

דס
NG

 W
AL

LS
 

זו
M

 
EX

IS
 

~
~
@
/
 

RE
MA

IN
 

סך
N

 
זו

זו
ס

R
 W

AL
L 

PA
R 

ס
EX

IS
T. 

IN
TE

RI
 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

...;
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

01
 

.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

O
C 

Sc
al

e 

נ:
:ן

::
::

::
::

::
י:

= 
I 

\ 
-.

J 
' 

B
R

E
A

K
R

A
S

T 

ן
-

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 
-
ר

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

i 
EX

IS
T.

 K
ITC

HE
N 

~
 

1 
CA

BI
NE

TS
 A

ND
 

-1
 

, 
iר

IF
 

BE
 

ס
ך
~
~
~
~
 

11 
1 

11 
!
!
!
~
 

11
1 

)..
_L

...
JI

 
1 

11 

1 1 

-
-
-
1

 
-
-
_

j
 

M
. 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

BE
 

ס
W

AL
L 

T
 'IE

 
ס

AN
D 

RE
M 

ך
CU

 
DE

 N
EW

 O
PE

NI
NG

 
וס

v
PR

 
ך
ס

ב
) 

W
 SC

HE
DU

LE
 

ס
ND

 
IIו 

SE
E 

( 

d 
י--

"7ז
O 

M
Y

4
1

 
~
 

IN
G

 
ז

E
X

IS
 

: 
NO

TE
 

NG
 

זו
HA

TC
HE

D 
AR

E 
EX

IS
I 

ךס
WS

 N
 

ס
RS

 &
 \\

IN
D 

ס
ס

1. 
DE

NO
TE

 A
LL

 D
 

O
 R

EM
AI

N 
ך

AN
D 

AR
E 

'IE
 

ס
BE

 R
EM

 
סך

ON
 W

AL
L 

זו
זו

EX
IS

T. 
IN

T 
PA

R 
נ
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
 

C
 

O
 B

E 
RE

MO
'IE

D 
ך

W
AL

L 
.ך

EX
IS

 
=כ
 

=
 

=
 

=
 

=
 

=
 

=
 

[ 
VE

D 
ס

BE
 R

EM
 

ך
ס

W
 

ס
ND

 
II

 ו
.ך

EX
IS

 

C
A

R
G

A
R

A
G

E
 

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 

W
 &

 W
AL

L 
ס

\\IN
D 

.ך
EX

IS
 BE

 C
UT

 A
ND

 R
EM

OV
E 

סך

PE
NI

NG
 

ס
DE

 N
EW

 
וס

v
PR

 
ך
ס

~
-

) 
UL

E 
ש

W
 SC

H 
ס

SE
E 

\\IN
D 

( 

" 

R
 

ס
ס
ס

.ך iEX
IS

 BE
 R

EM
OV

E 
דס

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

-
=

=
=

 

P
LA

N
 

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1
' -

0
"
 

FL
O

O
R

 
IO

N
 

ז
D

E
M

O
LI

 

בג
[E

 

VE
D 

~
ס

BE
 R

E 
ס

R
 T

 
ס

NG
 D

D 
זו

EX
IS

 

~
ן
ך 11 

/
/
 

11 
I 

-
-

L1
r 

-
-
נ
ר

_
_

 
[l

_
 

ע
_

_
_

 


-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

HO
US

E 
.ז

EX
IS

 
GA

RA
GE

 
.ז

EX
IS

 
EN

TR
Y 

PO
RC

H 
.ך

EX
IS

 

) 
IN

G 
ז

IO
N 

AR
EA

 (
EX

IS
 

ז
AB

UL
A 

ז
. 

41
 

SQ
.F

T 
ס

2,
 

• 
25

7 
SQ

.F
T • 

92
 S

Q.
FT

 

2,
39

0 
SQ

.F
T.

 
GA

RA
GE

 
.ז

EX
IS

 

PAGE 38



"-
G

en
er

al
 

N
at

es
 

/'
 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
a 

~ 

/ 
D

at
e 

R
e

vi
si

o
n

!l
ss

u
e

 
. 

N
a 

\.
. 

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

LE
 

דו
RO

OF
 

.ך
EX

IS
 RE

MA
IN

 
םך

"" 
t 

N
am

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/ 

" 
O

N
 

S
C

A
L

E
:1

/4
"=

1
'-

O
 

ו
N

 G
 S

O
U

 T
H

 
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
ו

S
T 

ו
EX

 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

יי
• 

(I
' 
cf

 T
B 

ז
' 

-2
 

' 8 
+

 
-

EL
 

/ 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

ב
A

 
.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

oC
 

Sc
al

e 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

" " 
" "

 
יי

,~
& 

;FL
 

~ I ~ 
_j

 
יי

AO
C 

~ 

" 
O

N
 S

C
A

L
E

:1
/4

"=
1

'-
O

 
ו

N
 G

 E
A

S
T

 
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
ו

S
T 

ו
EX

 
LE

 
דו

RO
OF

 
.ך

EX
IS

 RE
UA

IN
 

ך
ס

~
 

-.::
::::

.::::
 

.....
.. fז
tז

ח
.
ח

• 
(I

' 
cf

 T
B 

ז
$ 

' 
-2

 
' 8 

+
 

-
EL

 

Eכ
ש

Eכ
00 

"---
---

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
$R

:~
 ~r

-O'
 

.J
...

G
RA

O
E 

'i'
" 

" 
O

N
 S

C
A

L
E

:1
/4

"=
1

'-
O

 
ו

N
 G

 N
 O

R
TH

 
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
ו

S
T 

ו
EX

 
LE

 R
OO

F 
דו

.ז
EX

IS
 RE

MA
IN

 
סז

2"
 H

IG
H 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 
GU .ן.

AR
D 

RA
ILI

NG
 T

O 
RE

JE
CT

 
). 

SP
HE

RE
 (

TY
P 

ן.'
. 

SH
OP

 D
W

G'
s 

ז
SU

8M
I 

( 
) 

VA
L 

ס
FO

R 
AP

PR
 

~
 

.,.,.
...,.

 
l'

rן
-ך

..
,.

. 
ח

ח
ח

~
ת

• 
T

(P
 (

f 
TB

 
$ 

' 
-2

 
' 8 

+
 

=
 

EL
 

' r-O ~ 
~ R: 

$ 
----

"--
. -

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
GR

AO
E 

.J.
.. 

'i'
" 

" 
O

N
 S

C
A

L
E

:1
/4

"=
1

'-
O

 
ו

N
 G

 
W

E
S

T 
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
ו

S
T 

ו
EX

 
LE

 R
OO

F 
דו

.ז
EX

IS
 RE

MA
IN

 
ך
ס

F
 

ס
ס

LE
 R

 
דו

.ד
EX

IS
 

--
-.

 
RE

MA
lN

 
סד

) 
ND

 
סץ

8E
 

( 
UP

 R
OO

F 
ז

8U
IL

 
.ד

EX
IS

 
ר

RE
MA

IN
 

םז

~
 

~
~
 

~ 
...

-:"
"f 

ד
ז
ח

fז
ח

ח
..
ז-
 ז

00 
ם

ש
]ה

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-~---

-----
-----

-----
-----

\..
 

PAGE 39



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

a
te

s 

N
a.

2 

N
a.

3 

" 
N

a.
 

.
!
D
מ
 

S
ca

le
 

/
' 

F
IN

IS
H

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 

RE
M

AR
KS

 
CE

IU
NG

 
WA

lL 
BA

SE
 

FL
OO

R 
RO

OM
 

.ך
CL

G.
 

H
 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
CC

O 
uזS
 

CC
O 

uזS
 

LE
 

זו
EN

TR
Y 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
LI

Vl
NG

 R
OO

M 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
DI

NI
NG

 R
OO

M 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
KI

TC
HE

N 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
LA

UN
DR

Y 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 

BR
D.

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

W
OO

D 
LE

 
זו

MA
ST

lE
R 

8E
DR

OO
t.l 

MA
ST

lE
R 

8A
 TH

 

FA
M

IL
Y 

RO
OM

 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו

A
 lIR

lA
L 

~ 
S

 
\ף

Jם
US

E 
IU

PE
R 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
LE

 
זו

LE
 

זו

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
W

.I.C
.C

LO
SE

TS
 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
8E

DR
OO

t.l 
RO

OM
 

Al
IR

IA
L 

~ 
S

 
\ף

Jם
US

E 
IU

PE
R 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 8
RD

. 
LE

 
זו

LE
 

זו
8A

TH
-

2 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
8E

D
R

O
O

M
-3

 

Al
IR

IA
L 

~ 
S

 
\ף

Jם
US

E 
IU

PE
R 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
LE

 
זו

LE
 

זו
8A

TH
 3

 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
wo

oo
 

LE
 

זו
8E

DR
OO

M
 

4 

Al
IR

IA
L 

~ 
S

 
\ף

Jם
US

E 
IU

PE
R 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 8

RD
. 

GY
P.

 B
RD

. 
LE

 
זו

LE
 

זו

GA
RA

GE
 C

O
N'

lE
RS

IO
N 

8A
TH

-
4 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
NS

 
GY

P.
 B

RD
. 

W
OO

D 
UE

 
זו

: 
N

O
T

E
 

. 
BE

 S
EL

EC
lED

 B
Y 

1H
E 

OI
lN

ER
 A

ND
 IN

ST
AL

L 
BY

 G
.C

 
דס

OR
 

ו.
ס

AL
L 

RN
ISH

 M
Al

ER
IA

L 
AN

D 
C

 

IN
T

R
U

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 B
U

R
G

L
A

R
Y

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 

• 
AL

L 
LO

CK
S 

ON
 E

XlE
RIO

R 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
AP

AB
LE

 O
F 

RE
SIS

llN
G 

A
 FO

RC
E 

OF
 3

00
 L

B 
., 

AN
OE

 5
TA

NO
AR

D5
 

 5ז
~
 

ON
 IN

 A
CC

<H
JA

NO
E 

WlT
H 

RE
 

דו
c

AP
PU

ED
 IN

 A
NY

 M
OV

AB
LE

 O
IRE

 
. 

5E
T 

FO
RT

H 
IN 

F.B
.C

 

BE
 K

EY
 O

PE
RA

lEO
 F

RO
M 

םז
TE

RIO
R 

SW
lNG

 O
OO

RS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A

 LO
CK

 
א

NG
LE

 E
 

~
 

AL
L 

2. 
TE

RIO
R 

Wl
TH

 A
 MI

NIN
UM

 O
F 

60
00

 P
=B

LE
 K

EY
 C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
LO

CK
ING

 K
EY

 
Eא

NG
LE

 
~
 

UA
RY

 
~
 

QO
MB

IN
A]O

N5
. 

IF 
KE

Y 
IN

-T
HE

-K
NO

B-
LO

CK
 IS

 U
SE

O 
TH

ER
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
N 

AU
 

. 
INS

ER
TS

 
ז

W
/ H

AR
OE

NE
O 

BO
L 

ז
NG

LE
 O

EA
D 

BO
L 

~ 

RIO
R 

SW
lNG

 O
OO

RS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
SO

ME
 L

OC
KS

 A
S 

E
א
l
E
 

R5
 O

F 
~
 

VE
 L

EA
F 

OF
 P

 
דו

c
TH

E 
A

 
3.

 
IOR

 S
'MN

G 
DO

OR
S. 

1H
E 

IN
AC

]V
E 

LE
AF

 O
F 

1H
ES

E 
P.'

JR
S 

Eא
lI

R 
FO

R 
9N

GL
E 

R
E
ס
 

RE
QU

I 
1H

 
ilו

 
OF

 D
OO

RS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
MU

L]P
LE

-P
OI

NT
 L

OC
KS

 "
'1H

 5
/8

" 
UIN

IM
UN

 1
HR

OW
 B

OL
TS

 
INS

ER
TS

. 

DE
D 

Wl
1H

 S
UD

ING
 D

OO
R 

OE
AD

 B
OL

TS
 O

R 
A

 
Q\

 ף
SU

DIN
G 

GL
AS

S 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R 

4. 
Ll

, 
~
 

OR
, A

T 
1H

E 
JA

M8
, H

EA
D, 

א~
lE

 
BO

L T
 OR

 P
IN 

NO
T 

RE
MO

V.l
BL

E 
OR

 O
PE

RA
BL

E 
FR

OM
 E

 NF
OR

CE
D 

IN 
1H

E 
SlR

lKE
 A

ND
 

ם
ME

E]
NG

 M
UW

ON
S. 

1H
ES

E 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
8E

 R
 

ז
OR

 A
 

M.
'JN

 B
OL

T 
SlR

EN
G1

H 
AN

D 
EF

f[C
]V

EN
ES

S,
 IF

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
, A

ND
 S

UC
H 

ס
ז

~
 

LO
CK

 A
 

Al
E 

ז
FA

CIU
 

Uש
 

Yo
 ס

DO
OR

S 
SH

AL
L 

HA
VE

 N
O 

SC
RE

WS
 R

EM
OV

AB
LE

 F
RO

M 
OU

TS
IDE

 W
HIC

H 
• 

RE
AD

Y 
EN

lR
Y 

FR
OM

 O
UT

9D
E 

LO
CK

S 
OR

 B
E 

ז
1H

 M
UL

]P
LE

 P
IIN

 
il

 ו
DE

O 
Wl

1H
 

Q\
 ף

OV
ER

HE
AD

 D
OO

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

PR
 

5.
 

LO
CK

ED
 A

T 
MO

RE
 1

HA
N 

ON
E 

PO
INT

 il
1H

 H
AR

DE
ND

ED
 B

OL
TS

 O
R 

BO
LT

S 
Wl

1H
 I

NS
ER

TS
 

MU
M 

OF
 5

/6
".

 0
1H

ER
 L

OC
KIN

G 
OE

VlC
ES

 
t.ו

 
OP

PS
llE

 P
(lN

TS
. 

A
 MI

 
Wס

ז
ז

lE
AS

 
ז

EN
GA

GlN
G 

A
 BE

 R
EQ

UIR
EO

 W
HE

RE
 S

UC
H 

OO
OR

S 
AR

E 
CO

NlR
OW

ED
 A

ND
 L

OC
KE

D 
BY

 
ז

SH
AL

L 
NO

 
. 

lR
lC

 P
OW

ER
 

E
ם

IOR
 O

UT
 S

\\IN
GlN

G 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
HA

VE
 N

ON
 R

EM
OV

AB
LE

 P
lN5

. 
Eא

lI
R 

H"
GE

S 
ON

 
6.

 

MI
LA

R 
~
 

OR
 O

F 
,ם

TY
PE

 IN
 S

"'N
G 

DO
OR

S 
BE

 R
.lB

BE
lE 

ז
OR

 IJ
FF

5E
 

Eד
Rl

Eא
 

JA
MB

S 
OF

 A
LL

 
7.

 
rז
Y 

F.l
BR

IC
A]

ON
 T

O 
PR

EV
EN

T 
DE

FE
A]N

G 
1H

E 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OF

 1
HE

 S
lRl

KE
 A

ND
 1

HE
 IN

lEG
R 

. 
OF

 L
OC

KS
 A

ND
 L

A]C
HE

S 

lE
SS

 1
HA

N 
ז

SIN
GL

E, 
SW

lNG
NG

, E
XT

ER
IOR

 D
OO

RS
 IF

 W
lJU

LD
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SO
UD

 C
OR

E 
OF

 N
O 

B.
 

. 
3/

6"
 1

HIC
K 

ו GL
AS

S 
AN

D 
EX

TE
RIO

R 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
CO

MP
LY

 W
l1H

 1
HE

 .'J
ME

RIC
AN

 N
A]

ON
AL

 5
TA

ND
AR

DS
 

9. 
'. 

29
7 

AN
OA

RO
 

ז
TE

S,
 S

 
ז
u
]
 

IN
S 

RIO
R 

OO
OR

S 
DT

HE
R 

1H
AN

 G
LA

ZIN
G 

Wl
1H

IN 
40

' 
OF

 1
HE

 IN
51

DE
 

lא
E 

SO
N 

PA
NE

LS
 IN

 E
 

~
 

םו
.

LY
 11

11H
 1

HE
 

aו
.I

' 
OE

 O
F 

LO
O5

E 
AN

O 
S"

'NC
JN

G 
DO

OR
5 

SH
AL

L 
C

 
~
 

LO
CK

ING
 A

C]
VA

]N
G 

ו.
. 

29
7 

. 
AN

S-
5T

D 

ND
OW

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
.oJ

WE
D 

AN
D 

CO
N5

TR
UC

lED
 S

O 
1H

AT
 

ilו
 

SU
OI

NC
 C

LA
SS

 D
OO

RS
 A

NO
 

וו
.

NO
 P

AN
EL

 C
AN

 B
E 

UF
lED

 F
RO

N 
1H

E 
]R

AC
KS

 W
HE

N 
IN 

1H
E 

LO
CK

ED
 P

DS
TlO

N 
AN

D 
SO

 A
S 

RA
L 

AW
NI

NU
M 

MF
G. 

AS
SO

S. 
ST

DS
 F

OR
 F

OR
OE

O 
u
ז

1H
E 

AR
CH

llE
C 

iI
Tו

H 
CO

MP
LY

 
זס

AS
 

. 
30

3.
3 

ו
, 

EN
lR

Y 
RE

SIS
TA

NC
E, 

A.'J
MI 

' 
40

 
AL

LE
O 

CL
OS

ER
 1

HA
N 

ז
VE

NT
S 

IN 
DV

ER
HE

AO
 C

AR
AG

E -
TY

PE
 

DO
OR

S 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

BE
 IN

S 
2.

 
ו

[ C
 

~
 

1H
E 

INS
IDE

 L
OC

K 
AC

]V
A]

NG
 O

 
ס
ז

NG
 A

RE
AS

 1
111

H 
CA

RA
GE

 
~
 

RID
R 

AN
D 

SII
IN

G 
DI

XIR
S 

OO
NN

EC
]NG

 U
 

lא
E 

NG
 E

 
iוד

9N
CL

E 
S

 
ו .3

A
 

iI
Tו

H 
3/

6'
 1

H1
CK

. s
au

o 
CO

RE
, 

AN
D 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
EC

UR
ED

 
ו

AR
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

INI
MU

M 
1H

 "
 

MI
NIM

UM
 1

HR
OW

 D
R 

A
 CI

IM
BI

NA
]D

N 
OF

 D
EA

D 
ilו

 
LA

TC
H 

AN
D 

A
 SN

CL
E 

DE
AD

 B
DL

T 
יו

NG
 A

 MI
NIM

UM
 O

F 
vו

2'
 A

NO
 B

OL
TS

 H
A 

/ו
BO

LT
 S

ET
S 

Wl
1H

 L
]C

H 
1H

RO
W 

DR
 A

 M
"IM

UM
 O

F 
. 

1H
RO

W 

SIO
N 

~
 

1H
 A

 OO
OR

 S
CO

PE
 O

N 
il

 ו
OE

D 
Q\

 ף
MA

IN 
EN

lRA
NC

E 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R 

ז
FR

ON
 

ו .4
PA

NE
L5

. 

5. 
DO

OR
S 

AN
D 

IIIN
OO

WS
 

ו
IT 

~
 

SU
BN

IT 
SH

OP
 D

W
C',

 F
OR

 A
PP

RQ
VA

LS
 IN

 S
EP

AR
AlE

 P
E 

: 
E

S
 

ז
IO

N
 N

O
 

ז
IL

A
 

ז
V

E
N

 

12
03

.2
.1

 
( 

12
 

FB
C 

CH
AR

lE
R 

F
 

ס
C

 S
PA

CE
 

דו
ז

TH
E 

A
 

Nדס
 

ן
PE

NI
NG

S 
ס

C.
 E

Xl
ER

lO
R 

דו
ז

A
 

Nסז
 

ן
PE

NI
NG

 
ס

CU
PA

NC
Y 

SH
AU

L 
BE

 
c
ס

AN
Y 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

IN
TE

ND
ED

 F
OR

 H
UM

AN
 

, 
TH

E 
EN

TR
Y 

OF
 B

IR
DS

, 
SQ

UI
RR

EL
5, 

RO
DE

NT
S 

ז
PR

E'
A:

N 
םך

PR
OT

EC
TE

D 
N

 
דו

ס
LA

 
דו

SN
AK

ES
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 S
IM

ILA
R 

CR
EA

TU
RE

S.
 O

PE
NI

NG
S 

FO
R 

VE
N 

) 
DI

ME
NS

IO
N 

OF
 rs

 (1
.6

UM
) 

MI
NI

MU
M 

AN
D 

1" 
(6

.4
M

M
 

ז
HA

Vl
NG

 A
 L

EA
S 

AN
T 

W
RE

 C
LO

TH
 

ז
DE

D 
W

TH
 C

OR
RO

SI
ON

-R
ES

I 
vו

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
RO

 
NY

L 
OR

 S
lM

ILA
R 

vו
SC

RE
EN

IN
G,

 H
AR

DW
AR

E 
CL

OT
H,

 P
ER

FO
RA

 TE
 

) 
1.6

MM
 

( 
\ד"

 
TH

 O
PE

NI
NG

S 
HA

Vl
NG

 A
 L

EA
ST

 D
IM

EN
SIC

X'J
 O

F 
IIף 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
15

 
OO

 A
IR

 
זו

ER
E 

CO
M

BU
5 

Vוl
i 

• 
MI

NI
MU

M 
AN

D 
i" 

(6
.4

M
M

) 
MA

XI
MU

M 
SH

AU
L 

BE
 I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 I
I1T

H 
זן

, 
C

 A
RE

A 
וז

ו
AI

NE
D 

FR
<J

.1 
AN

 A
 

ז
OB

 
. 

Qi
AR

TlE
R 

7 
OF

 T
HE

 F
LO

RI
DA

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
CO

DE
, 

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 

RE
M

AR
KS

 
M

AR
K 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

AL
UM

. 

AP
PR

O
'IE

D 
M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R 

PR
ES

SU
RE

S 
AR

EA
 

-8
0

 
P

S
F

 

+
6

0
 

P
S

F
 

GL
AS

S 
GL

AS
S 

TY
PE

 
RO

UG
H 

OP
EN

IN
G*

 
PR

OD
UC

T 
M

A T
lE

RI
AL

!F
IN

IS
H 

W
 

H
 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 

N
-

2,
 7

 
+6

5 
-7

5 
@

 
32

 S
Q.

FT
. 

NT
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

4
'-

4
" 

6'
_1

" 
HT

. 
IM

PA
CT

 
RE

IN
F.

 R
4 

N
-

2,
 4

, 
7 

32
 S

Q.
FT

. 
+6

5 
-7

5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 4

, 
7 

24
 S

Q.
FT

. 
+6

5 
-7

5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 6

 
7 

SQ
.F

T.
 

+6
5 

-7
5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 3

, 
6 

12
 S

Q
.F

T.
 

+6
5 

-7
5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 3

, 
6 

12
 S

Q
.F

T.
 

+6
5 

-7
5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 7

 
19

 S
Q

.F
T.

 
+6

5 
-7

5 

@
 

N
-

2,
 3

, 
6 

12
 S

Q
.F

T.
 

+6
5 

-7
5 

o 
N

-
2,

 4
, 

7 
24

 S
Q.

FT
. 

+6
5 

-7
5 

@
 

N
-2

,4
,7

 
2<1

-
SQ

.F
T.

 
+6

5 
-7

5 

Nך
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

4'
-4

11
 

4'
-7

" 
HT

. 
IM

PA
CT

 
AL

UM
. 

+
7

0
 

P
S

F
 

-7
0

 
P

S
F

 

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 
@

 
Nך
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

4'
-4

" 
4'

-7
" 

ך
HT

. 
IM

PA
C 

AL
UM

. 
RE

IN
F.

 R
4 

NT
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

6'
-4

" 
6'_

18
 

ך
HT

. 
IM

PA
C 

AL
UM

. 

-3
'-

0
''

-

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 

r-
--

-{
!6

'-
0

"'
--

, 
I 

NT
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

4'
-8

" 
2'

-1
" 

HT
. 

IM
PA

CT
 

AL
UM

. 
RE

IN
F.

 R
4 

,-
-4

··
"
4

"
-

NT
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

6'
-4

" 
6'

-1
" 

HT
. 

IM
PA

CT
 

AL
UM

. 

4'
-3

" 
y 

6'
-8

" 
i-

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 

NT
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

2'
-4

" 
2'

-4
" 

HT
. 

IM
PA

CT
 

AL
UM

. 
RE

IN
F.

 R
4 

I 

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
D 

ON
 
-
-
ך
-

ID
5-

uז
3 

5/
8"

 M
TL

 S
 

DO
OR

 
\ 

__
__

 
-

OP
 

 Sז

I 
~
 0 

» 

זר
ן

---
1 

ר
ז
ן

ו
כ
A

ר
ז
ן

~
 

ר
ז
ן
ם o 

כ
u
ס
ר
ז
ן

ר
ז
ן
ו

Z
z
 

ח
ר
c

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

R
e

vi
si

o
n

!l
ss

u
e

 

/'
 

" 
2D

 
,
ן

Ir
 

ך
ך

S
E

C
O

N
D

 M
E

A
N

S
 O

F
 S

C
A

P
E

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

 

כ
Q

Nך
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

4
'-

3
" 

3
'-1

" 
HT

. 
IM

PA
CT

 
AL

UM
. 

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 

/ 
/ 

Nך
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

4'
-4

11
 

4'
-7

" 
HT

. 
IM

PA
CT

 
AL

UM
. 

PO
CK

ET
 

DO
OR

 
ר

AS
SE

MB
LY

 

.' 
.
.
.
.
י
 

.
-

~
.
'
 

<
 

~ 

! \ 

D
at

e.
..l

 

d 
A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

F
irm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

o
n

co
u

rs
e

 
S

u
ite

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
a

rb
o

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/"

 " 

TS
ID

E 
u
ס

EG
RE

SS
 I

I1N
DO

W
 A

S 
SE

CO
ND

 M
EA

NS
 O

F 
ES

CA
PE

 T
O 

HA
VE

 A
N 

TH
E 

US
E 

OF
 

Uז
 

ס
TH

 
IIף

 
PE

RA
BL

E 
FR

<J
.1 

TH
E 

IN
SI

DE
 

ס
R

 D
OO

R 
ס

II1
ND

OW
 

• 
LE

5S
 T

HA
N 

20
 I

N 
זס

DI
NG

 A
 C

LE
AR

 O
PE

NI
NG

 O
F 

N
 

וס
v

OO
L5

 A
ND

 P
R 

ז
• 

AN
D 

5.
7 

5Q
.F

T.
 I

N 
AR

EA
 

ז
IN

 I
I1D

TH
, 

24
 I

N.
 I

N 
HE

IG
H 

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 M
E

A
N

S
 O

F
 E

S
C

A
P

E
 

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 

Nך
 

זו
! 

GL
AZ

ED
 

6
'-

9
" 

4'
_7

" 
ך

IM
PA

C 
H.ך
 

N.
O

.A
. 

20
-0

40
6.

01
 

RE
IN

F.
 R

4 
AL

UM
. 

4'
-7

" 
, 

6'
·8

" 

" 
6

'-8
" 

TH
 

AR
CH

 
ON

 
TO

P 
v.ף

 
1

-
; 

NO
TE

S 
NT

lED
 

זו
2

-
AL

L 
GL

AS
S 

SH
AU

L 
8E

 
) 2 

3
-

TlE
MP

ER
ED

 G
LA

SS
 (

SA
FE

TY
 G

LA
SS

 C
A T

lEG
OR

Y 
CL

AS
S 

) 
4

-
EG

RE
SS

 T
YP

E 
(S

EE
 F

LO
OR

 P
LA

N 
) 

ND
OW

 
v.ף

 
5

-
SH

 (
SI

NG
l..E

 H
UN

G 
) 

6
-

CS
 (

CA
SE

M
EN

T 
). 

II1
ND

OW
 &

 D
OO

R 
MF

TG
 

ך
ND

OW
) 

(P
G

 
ף\\

 
AL

 R
OL

UN
G 

ך
7

-
HR

W
 (

HO
RI

ZO
N 

• 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

'lE
RI

FY
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

OR
DE

RI
NG

 '
M

ND
OW

S 
8

-
08

SC
UR

E 
GL

AS
S 

; 
'M

ND
OW

 N
OT

lE
S 

AL
L 

EX
1E

RIO
R 

\\1
ND

OW
S 

SH
AL

L 
A

 PR
OD

UC
T 

AP
PR

OV
AL

 A
ND

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AC

CO
RD

ING
 T

O 
AP

PR
OV

AL
 

A
 

• 
AL

L 
EX

1E
RIO

R 
\\1

ND
OW

S 
SH

AL
L 

M
m

 CO
OE

 R
EQ

UIR
EM

EN
T 

FO
R 

SE
CU

RIT
Y 

AN
D 

FO
RC

ED
 E

Nl
RY

 
B

 
BL

E 
~
 

RE
S 

AN
D 

1H
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 R
E!'

PO
N 

uד
E

 MA
NY

 V
AR

Y 
DU

E 
TO

 D
IFF

ER
EN

T 
MA

NU
FA

C 
ן~

'MN
IJO

W 
C

 
• 

RE
D 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 
uז

CIJ
OR

DIN
A T

E 
OP

EN
ING

 S
IZE

 \\
1lH

 l
HE

 M
AN

UF
 AC

 
זס

DO
 N

OT
 1

HE
 R

EQ
UIR

EM
EN

TS
 F

OR
 IM

PA
CT

 T
ES

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 1
111

H 
AP

PR
O'

.{D
 S

HU
TT

ER
S. 

ז
'MN

IJO
WS

 1
HA

 
D

 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TI
E 

AU
L 

M
AS

ON
RY

 O
PE

NI
NG

S 
FO

R 
'M

ND
OW

S 
AN

D 
DO

OR
S 

'M
TH

 
'M

ND
OW

S 
&

 D
OO

R 
ON

 
זו

E
 8

EA
M

 A
ND

 8
LO

CK
 E

RE
C 

זו
TO

 
R
ס

RE
R 

PR
I 

uז
M

AN
UF

AC
 

. 
,
'
~
"
"
 
:.

. 
. 

,. 
.... 

, 
.: 

I 
\ 

\.
 

\.
 

\.
 

1 
\ 

"" 
"r

:ו
 

I 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

...1
 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

S
h

H
l 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A
4

 

F
 E

SC
AP

E 
ס

R
 IN

 T
HE

 P
AT

H 
OF

 T
RA

'A
:L

 O
F 

ME
AN

S 
סס

ס
Nס
 

A)
 

( 
BA

TH
RO

OM
 

ז
TH

A 
ז

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
ES

S 
TH

AN
 2

'-8
" 

W
lD

E,
 E

XC
EP

 
R

 O
PE

NI
NG

 I
S 

ס
OR

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
24

" 
II1

DE
 U

NL
ES

S 
A

 L
AR

GE
R 

DO
 

Dס
 

SF
Y 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
דו

5A
 

סז
RE

QU
IR

ED
 

~ 
RE

 
ש

CH
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

5U
CH

 T
HA

T 
CH

I 
ז

E'
A:

RY
 C

LO
SE

T 
DD

OR
 L

A 
B)

 
( 

• 
SE

T 
ס

CA
N 

OP
EN

 T
HE

 D
DO

R 
FR

OM
 I

NS
ID

E 
TH

E 
CL

 

ז
PE

RM
I 

םז
E'

A:
RY

 B
A T

HR
OO

M 
DO

OR
 L

OC
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
ES

IG
N 

C)
 

( 
R

 FR
OM

 T
HE

 O
UT

SI
DE

 I
N 

AN
 

ס
ס
ס

KE
D 

c
ס

F
 T

HE
 L

 
ס

PE
NI

NG
 

ס
TH

E 
• 

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y 

M
 

ס
DO

OR
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

SI
I1N

GI
NG

 O
R 

SL
ID

IN
G 

AN
D 

AR
E 

EX
EM

PT
 F

R 
D)

 
( 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
a<

ED
 

ס
F

 E
SC

AP
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
 

ס
NO

 D
OO

R 
IN

 A
NY

 M
EA

NS
 

E)
 

( 
CU

PI
ED

. 
AU

L 
LO

CK
IN

 
c
ס

15
 

EG
RE

55
 W

HE
N 

TH
E 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

ז
AG

AI
NS

 
R

 W
HI

Qi
 C

AN
NO

 
ס

EG
RE

SS
 

ז
DE

Vl
CE

5 
W

HI
Qi

 I
MP

ED
E 

OR
 P

RO
HI

BI
 

. 
BE

 E
AS

ILY
 D

IS
EN

GA
GE

D 
5H

AU
L 

BE
 P

RO
HI

BI
TE

D 

: 
TE

 
Nס
 

AU
L 

'M
ND

OW
S 

AN
D 

GL
AS

S 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 I
M

PA
CT

 R
ES

IS
TA

NT
 

DU
CT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 
ס

NT
Y 

PR
 

uס
HU

RR
IC

AN
E 

RA
 TE

D 
AS

 P
ER

 M
IA

MI
 D

AD
E 

C
 

AP
PR

OV
AL

S 

T
A

B
L

E
 4

3-
C

2,
2.

1.
 D

E
F

A
U

L
T

W
IN

D
O

W
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
V

A
L

U
E

 
F

O
R

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

D
O

O
R

 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
S

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
. 

@
 

ז
S

O
LA

R
H

E
A

 
C

O
E

FF
IE

N
T 

) 
S

H
G

C
 

( 

N.
O

.A
.2

0-
1)

42
7.

03
 

D
O

O
R

 
1 

U
·F

A
C

TO
R

 
T

Y
P

E
 (

IM
P

A
C

T
) 

N
O

A
 N

o.
 2

0-
04

21
.0

9 

D
O

O
R

 
2 

Q
.5

0 
1.

08
 

S
IN

G
L

E
 P

A
N

E
 C

L
E

A
R

 

S
IN

G
L

E
 P

A
N

E
 T

IN
T

 

D
O

U
B

LE
 P

A
N

E
 C

L
E

A
R

 

Qכ
o 

D
O

U
B

LE
 P

A
N

E
 T

IN
T

 

IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
 

R
O

O
F

 I
N

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 -
R

-3
0 

W
A

L
L

 I
N

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 -
R

-4
.1

 

W
IN

D
O

W
T

Y
P

E
 

. c 
~
 

""
'' 

~
 

'''·
 

~
 

I 
.. _ 

-
-
ך
 

''-
" 

-0
 

' 6 
'-

iר
' 

-6
 

' 
r-

-4
-"

 

=
 

rii
'1

 
Iה='

, 
=J

 
==;

:;ן
 

ri
;=

 
-2

'-
3'

 
r-

-4
...

.A
1-

6'
 

,-
--

-6
6

'-
0

''
--

--
, 

I 
/ 

/ 
5'

-3
" 

6'
-3

11
 

4'
-3

" 

" "
 

@
 

o 
@

 

o 
@

 
-3

'-
0

"-
" 

-3
 

' 
:2 

. 
A

T
",

S
A

F
E

T
Y

G
L

 
~
 

2'
_ 

-
rו

LI
J 

4'
-2

" 

@
 

@
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 N

O
T

E
S

 

&
 

ND
 L

OA
DS

, 
M

F'R
 T

O 
SU

PP
LY

 D
AD

E 
CO

UN
TY

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
U

E
ffi

R
S

 
v.ף

 
7

-9
4

 
AL

L 
W

lN
DO

W
S 

TO
 8

E 
IM

PA
CT

 R
ES

IS
TA

NT
 &

 M
EE

T 
AS

CE
 

1. 
• 

II1
TJ

H 
AL

L 
AP

PU
CA

BU
E 

CO
DE

S 
ך

BE
 D

AD
E 

CO
UN

TY
 A

PP
RO

VI
ED

 +
 CO

M
PL

IA
N 

םך
ND

OW
S 

ף\\
 

SH
OP

 D
RA

'M
NG

S.
 

AU
L 

• 
NT

lED
 I

M
PA

CT
 R

ES
IS

TA
NT

 G
LA

SS
 

זו
AL

L 
W

lN
DO

W
S 

TO
 8

E 
ES

P 
BR

OW
N 

Fl
NI

SH
 

II1
TH

 L
IG

HT
 G

RA
Y 

2.
 

TH
 

ף\\
 

VE
RI

FY
 A

UL
 M

AS
O

NR
Y 

RO
UG

H 
OP

EN
IN

GS
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
ך
ם

OR
 

ך
AL

L 
DI

M
EN

SI
ON

S 
SH

OW
 A

RE
 I

I1N
DO

W
 U

NI
T 

SI
ZE

S,
 C

ON
TR

AC
 

3.
 

) 
ND

OW
S.

 (
TY

PI
CA

L 
ף\\

 
NG

 
זו

RE
R 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 F
AB

RI
CA

 
uז

M
AN

UF
AC

 

. 
ON

 
זו

FO
R 

SA
FE

TY
 G

LA
ZI

NG
 '

M
ND

OW
, 

A
 S

AF
ET

Y 
GL

AZ
IN

G 
M

US
T 

M
EE

T 
OR

 E
XC

EE
D 

AN
SI

 
Z9

7.
1-

19
B

4 
AS

 P
ER

 F
BC

 1
61

7.
4.

6.
J 

LA
S 

ED
I 

4.
 

PO
CK
E~
 

DO
OR

 
dA

M8
 

OR
ס 

lpD
CK

ET
 D

 
\
_

_
 

DO
OR

 
זס

RE
FE

R 
( 

) 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 

AI
L 

ז
DO

OR
 J

AM
B 

DE
 

ז
PO

CK
E 

@
 

'י
"י

י
י
י
'
י
י

~
 

•
.
.
•
.
.
•
 

, 
•.

• 
-.

,.
: 

~
 

" 
• 

" 
,
',

.
 

.י
י

" 
~
 

'י
י

.
,
~
 

••
.•

. 

I 

יו
ם-

"
=

 
" 

3/
8 

: 
SC

AL
E 

GY
P:;

UM
 W

AL
LB

OA
RD

 
5/

8 
TY

PE
 .
X

'
-
-
-
-
-

..
. 

.
r
-
-

WI
JO

D 
CA

SIN
G 

E
 VA

RIE
S 

sו
z 

-
WI

JO
D 

5T
UD

 
-
ן
.
.
ן
-

ZE
 V

AR
IES

 
~
 

ME
TA

L 
5T

U0
 -

2 
X

 4
 R

.lB
ITl

ED
 d

.'JM
B 

!'
f-

-
-
-
i 

~~
 

_
_

_
_

 
4)

 S
M5

T1U
DS

CR
EW

S_T
D 

( 
8'

 c
/c

 
ו

NIS
H 

N.
'JL

 D
 

ח
P 

יי
) 2 ( 

'
>

 
וכ
OO
tו

O
 

u5ז 
Nזס
 

ן
. ,

 
EN

BE
D 

~ I 
~
 

. 
--

--
'" 

_
_

_
 

8:;U
TY

PM
 WE

ALL
BD:

::_A
""RD

 
fז

J'
 

--
W

IJ
O

D
 C

AS
ING

 
: '

X' 
-

ff
i 5

/8
 

~~~~~
ס~~~~

 ך~-
D=O

O 
~
 

W
CO

O 
~
 

I=
L

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
~ A ~ז:~
 

mE ~ R
 

~
~
 

~ 
h 

-
-
;>

"
"
7

"
"
T

''
''
-

M
 

CO
O 

uזS ז.IS אE
j"

" 
ON

 M
ET

AL
 F

mR
lN

G 
r:

 

....
....

... I
NS

UL
A]

ON
 S

EE
 S

EC
]O

N 
~
 

'. 
EX

IST
. 8

EA
M 

~
~
 

1 
SH

IN 
IIIN

DO
W 

AS
 

DE
 G

\11
3 

OO
RN

ER
 

~ 
RO

 
~
 

....
....

.__
_ 

;; 
RE

Q'D
 

BE
AD

S 
AS

 R
EQ

'D 
~
 

<
;
;
"
 

y 
BA

CK
ER

 R
OO

 

.ונ.
.;; 

r 
""

-ו
-

~
 

AN
D 

CA
UL

KIN
G 

םג
::

-
-

AR
OU

ND
 

f-
PE

RI
ME

lIR
 
~
 

). 
TY

P 
( 

__
_.

...
 

ED
GE

 O
F 

WA
LL

 
BE

Y!I
ND

 

W
OO

lJ 
BL

OC
KIN

G 
ז

"--
r 

~
 

AL
UM

. 
FR

AN
E 

IN
ST

AW
ED

 
"
-

RE
RS

 
uז

AS
 P

ER
 M

AN
UF

AC
 • 

RE
CO

ME
NO

A]O
NS

יו 
ם-

"
-

'[
 

SC
AL

E: 

-
-
~
 

AL
UM

. F
R.'

JM
E 
_

-
-

I 
~
 

8E
YO

NO
 

.
.
-
-
-
~
 

GL
AlI

NC
 

(f
) W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
DE

R 
/ 

JA
M

B 

י'
I 

OP
TIO

NA
L 

SC
RE

EN
 

ED
GE

 O
F 

M
lL

 
FR

AM
E 

I __
__

 -C
JL

AZ
IN

C
 

__
__

 
PE

RI
ME

lER
 C

AU
LK

ING
 

~
 

I V
 

1<
 B

AC
KE

R 
RO

IJ 
__

__
 

ED
GE

 <
F 

WA
LL

 

-
/
 

~
 

BE
YO

ND
 

W
'nW

I S
lLL

 
~
 

. 
PE

RI
UE

lER
 C

AU
LK

NG
 

:'_· 2 !/~
 

i1 
~
~
~
 

~
;
:
ג
~
~
~
 

1< 
BA

CK
ER

 R
DD

 
=

--
-i

 
ILL

 
~ד

~ 
~
~
 

__
__

 
, 

OC
LE

AN
ED

 
~~

~ 
H

 
~~

 
M

lL
 

Iזc RI יFU 
. 

~
 

-
:;

/"
 

/ 
/ 

_
_

 _
 

AN
D 

~~
~ 

SC
AL

E:
 [

. 
=

 1
'-0

· 
AI

L 
ז

m
 

W
IN

DO
W

 S
IL

L 
DE

 
\l

3
 

:I:' 
NA

UR
 

~~
 

IN
lIR

lO
R 

/1
 

OR
YW

AL
L 

ON
 \

11
). 

--
...

. 
, 

FU
RR

ING
 (S

EE
 T

YP
ICA

L 
~
 

) 
ON

 
דו
c

SE
 

-D
OO

R 
FR

.'JM
E 

( 
~:

=;
:;

 
.
.
~
 

\ 
.; 

I 
• 

.
:
 

. 
'.

" 
CO

NC
. 

C
IL

 D
R 

CM
U 

.• , 
. 

" 
. 

'
.
 

RA
L 

uז
SE

E 
SlR

UC
 

J ~ 
. (

. 
_" 

:'
 

.',
 

:"
 

DR
AII

IN
CS

 
-
-
-
-
.
 

ז
~
 

I \ 
~
'
:
"
:
~
<
 

'
:
)
\
_

"
;
"
 

~
 

X
 P.

T. 
W

IJO
D 

ו
.' 

."
.' 

••
..

 
, 

: 
4"

 T
AP

CO
NS

 
.-

-f
.?

 
/ו

, 
'\

 
3

-
/ W
 

".
:.

, 
...

•..
 

. . 
" 

IIM
 A

T 
8"

 o
.c. 

ח
BO

 
• 

":
~'

: 
.... : 

..
 

:~.:
 

..
 

~.
~ 

.. : 
AL

 D
OO

R 
 Eז

4ו
. 

• 
."

 
..

..
..

..
..

..
 

'.
 

W
I 8

AC
KE

R 
RO

IJ 
CC

O 
uז

OO
1H

 S
 

sו;
 

OO
NT

. S
EA

LA
NT

 
NIS

H 
ח

זEא
.

EX
lER

IO
R 

~.
-

AI
L 

ז
j D

OO
R 

BU
CK

 D
E 

Cו

PAGE 40



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!l

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
./

 
"-

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

D
 lR

US
SE

S 
ס

-
1

-
-

EX
IS

T. 
WO

 
).

.ס
 

o 
24

" 
O.

C.
 (

B 

12
 

D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 

RE
M

AR
KS

 
JA

M
B 

LD
 

ס
TH

RE
SH

 
FlN

IS
H 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
E

 
p
ץ
ז

SI
ZE

 
ON

 
דו

LO
CA

 
• 

No
 

TH
IC

K 
HE

IG
HT

 
W1

DT
H 

. 
CA

 T.
 1

1 
SA

FE
TY

 G
LA

SS
 

M
ET

AL
 

M
ET

AL
 

. 
FA

C.
 F

lN
 

M
ET

AL
/G

LA
SS

 
FR

EN
CH

 D
OO

R 
'[

 , 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
" 

-0
 

' 3 
EN

TR
Y 

Gכ
. 

CA
 T.

 1
1 

SA
FE

TY
 G

LA
SS

 
M

ET
AL

 
M

ET
AL

 
. 

FA
C.

 F
lN

 
M

ET
AL

/G
LA

SS
 

SU
DI

NG
 D

OO
R 

'[
 , 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

" 
-0

 
' 6 

M
AS

T.
 B

ED
RO

OM
 

2 

. 
CA

 T.
 1

1 
SA

FE
TY

 G
LA

SS
 

M
ET

AL
 

M
ET

AL
 

. 
FA

C.
 F

lN
 

M
ET

AL
/G

LA
SS

 
FR

EN
CH

 D
OO

R 
'[

 , 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
" 

-0
 

' 3 
FA

M
IL

Y 
RO

OM
 

3 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
PO

CK
ET

 D
OO

R 
'! , 

• 
-8

 
' 6 

" 6 
_'

 
2 

• 
W

.I.C
. 

M
AS

T.
 B

ED
RM

 
4 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
'! , 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

" 
-6

 
' 2 

M
AS

TE
R 

BA
TH

 
• 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
1-

, 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
" 

-6
 

' 2 
M

AS
TE

R 
BE

DR
OO

M 
6 

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

SW
1N

G 
DO

OR
 

'! , 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
' 

-6
 

' 2 
BA

TH
-2

 
7 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
81

-F
O

LD
 D

OO
R 

", 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
" 

-6
 

' 2 
, 

-
A

/C
 A

HU
 

B
 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
'! , 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

' 
-6

 
' 2 

8E
DR

O
O

M
-2

 
9 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
-
-
-
-
-

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

81
-F

O
LD

 D
OO

R 
" 1 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

!-
' 

2/
2 

CL
OS

ET
 

10
 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
'! , 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

" 
-6

 
' 2 

BE
DR

O
O

M
-3

 
11

 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
W

OO
D 

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

BI
-F

O
LD

 D
OO

R 
'! , 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

-'
 

2
/3

 
CL

OS
ET

 
12

 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
'! , 

-8
11

 
' 6 

'" 
-6

 
' 2 

8A
TH

-3
 

13
 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
W

OO
D 

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

81
-F

O
LD

 D
OO

R 
", 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

" 
-6

 
' 2 

LIN
EN

 C
LO

SE
T 

• 1 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
W

OO
D 

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

81
-F

O
LD

 D
OO

R 
' l 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

" 
-6

 
' 2 

A/
C

 A
H

U
-2

 
• 1 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
PO

CK
ET

 D
OO

R 
'! 

1 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
• 

-0
 

' 3 
LA

UN
DR

Y 
RO

OM
 

1
6

 

HA
ND

IC
AP

 A
CC

ES
S 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
'! 

1 
" 

-8
 

' 6 
' 

-1
0 

' 2 
B

A
TH

-4
 

1
7

 

HA
ND

IC
AP

 A
CC

ES
S 

W
OO

D 
W

OO
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
SW

1N
G 

DO
OR

 
" 1 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

' 
-1

0 
' 2 

4 
-

BE
DR

OO
M 

18
 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 
W

OO
D 

W
OO

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

81
-F

O
LD

 
" 1 

" 
-8

 
' 6 

-1
 

' 
2/

3 
CL

OS
ET

 
19

 

" 
t 

N
am

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
I 

P
ro

je
 

"-

31 
~
~
-
:
:
:
 

TlU
E 

RO
OF

 S
YS

TlE
M 

ז
CE

ME
N 

.ז
EX

IS
 RE

MA
IN

 
סז

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

EX
IST

. 
ME

TA
L 

ST
RA

P 

ON
 

דו
IN

SU
LA

 
ס

R
-3

 

OF
 T

lE 
8E

AM
 

ס
F

 R
 

ס
P

 
סז

יי
) 

EU
EV

. 
PL

AN
 

דס
. 

RE
F 

( 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A
5

 
• 

00
1 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

Sc
al

e 

. 
SU

M 
W

AL
l 8

D 
PזG
 

'\
 

ז.
. 

2 
P

 
א

1 
VE

R 
ס

. 
CL

G 
. C
 

.ס
' 

16
 

0 
FU

RR
IN

G 
Sl

Rl
PS

 

P
 

דס
1 

x 
4 

P
 .T
. 

WO
OD

 F
lR

ES
 

" 

~ 
E

 8E
A 

דו
NC

RE
TE

 
ס

EX
IS

T. 
RE

IN
F. 

C
 

-
'-

-

US
 

ס
NU

 
דו

EX
IS

T. 
CO

N 
AL

 D
RI

P 
ז

ME
 

UE
S 

ס
DR

ILL
 5

/8
".

 x
 6

" 
DE

EP
 H

 
TO

 R
EC

EIV
E 

# 
5 

DO
WE

LS
 A

ND
 

ז
FlL

UE
D 

II'I
TH

 E
PO

XY
 G

RD
U 

N
 

ס
PA

IN
TE

D 
ס

ST
LC

C 
CK

 
ס

EX
IS

T. 
8"

 C
ON

C.
 8

L 

FA
SC

IA
 N

AIU
ED

 
ס
w
ס
ם

. 
EX

IS
T 

_
_

_
 -.
..

J
 

OO
 l

RU
SS

 
ס
w

ז
ס

) N
 

דו
ס

SE
E 

EU
EV

A 
( 

/ 
C.

 V
EN

TS
 W

 
.ס

" 
-0

 
' 8 

24
' 

AT
 

 8א'
N

 M
ET

AL
 L

AT
H 

ס
IN

SE
CT

 S
CR

EE
N 

-
-
-
-
'-

-
AN

O 
PL

AS
TE

R 
SO

FlF
lT 

) 
NG

 
דו

AT
CH

 E
XI

S 
~(

 

. 
2 

P.
T 

או
N

 
ס

DR
YW

AL
L 

"
\
-
-
-
-
_

 
6'

 O
.C

. 
AN

D 
ו

ז
FU

RR
. 

A
 

oס
WO

 
-

ON
 

דו
R-

4.
1 

IN
SU

LA
 

5. 

RC
ED

 I
N 

8L
OC

K 
CE

LL
S 

ס
CA

L 
RE

IN
F 

דו
VE

R 
FlL

LE
D 

II'I
TH

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
) 

Sl
RU

CT
LR

EA
L 

DW
G'

S 
סז

. 
RE

F 
( 

AR
D 

ס
OD

 B
AS

E8
 

ס
w

). 
G.

C 
ץ

SE
UE

CT
ED

 B
 

( 
D

O
O

R
 N

O
T

E
S

 

. 
AN

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
ש

AL
L 

ST
EE

L 
FR

AM
ES

 A
RE

 G
AL

VA
NI

ZE
D 

PR
IM

 
B.

 

. 
AL

L 
W

1N
DO

W
S 

AN
D 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 G
LA

SS
 D

OO
RS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

IM
PA

CT
 R

ES
IS

TA
NC

E 
GL

AS
S 

9.
 

. 
2 

HO
UR

S 
ו/

-'
 

FI
RE

 D
OO

RS
 A

ND
 F

RA
M

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

U.
L.

 '
B

" 
LA

BE
L 

RA
TE

D 
םו

.

. 
NY

L 
DO

RB
IN

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
 

vו
. 

AL
L 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 D
OO

RS
 T

O 
HA

VE
 W

AT
ER

 S
TR

IP
: 

39
9 

AV
 

11
. 

• E
 

pץ
ז

HI
NG

ES
 A

T 
EX

TE
RI

OR
 M

ET
AL

 D
OO

RS
 T

O 
8E

 N
O

N-
RE

M
O

VA
8L

E 
PI

N 
W1

TH
 S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

ST
LD

S 
12

. 

. 
ON

AL
 I

NF
O 

דו
ON

S 
FO

R 
HA

RD
W

AR
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 A
ND

 A
DD

I 
דו

RE
FE

R 
TO

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
 

13
. 

. 
AL

L 
EX

TE
RI

OR
 D

OO
RS

 T
O 

8E
 D

AD
E 

CO
UN

TY
 P

RO
DU

CT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

14
. 

R
 

ס
ס

FlN
IS

H 
FL

 
ER

 
v.

iז
 ס

 8ץ
SE

LE
CT

ED
 

( 

IS
T 

ס
OR

 J
 

ס
EX

IS
TIN

G 
FL

 
RE

MA
IN

 
סז

Sl
RU

CT
LR

E 

~ z :נ
i 

1. 
AL

L 
HA

RD
W

AR
E 

SH
AU

L 
BE

 F
UR

NI
SH

ED
 A

ND
 I

NS
TA

LL
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
. 

2. 
IN

TE
RI

OR
 D

OO
R,

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
1S

E 
NO

TE
D,

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
GR

AD
E.

 
12

" 
~
 

R
 

ס
FlN

IS
H 

FL
O 

יי
. 

DE
 W

AL
L 

&
 F

LO
OR

 S
TO

PS
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
. 

PR
OV

lD
E 

SI
LE

NC
ER

S 
TO

 A
LL

 M
ET

AL
 F

RA
M

ES
 

vו
PR

O 

. 
HO

LL
OW

 M
ET

AL
 D

OO
R 

TO
 B

E 
16

 G
AU

GE
 

PR
OD

UC
T 

AP
PR

OV
AL

 P
ER

 '
MN

DO
W

S 
/ 

ST
OR

E 
FR

ON
TS

 M
US

T 
BE

 S
U8

M
IT

TE
D 

TO
 8

UI
LD

IN
G 

ON
 O

F 
SU

CH
 P

RO
DU

CT
S.

 A
LS

O 
SH

AL
L 

8E
 D

ES
IG

NE
D 

דו
TO

 I
NS

PE
C 

R
ס

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
T 

FO
R 

AP
PR

OV
AL

 P
RI

 
. 

7-
94

 
ND

 P
RE

SS
UR

E 
AS

 P
ER

 A
SC

E 
v.ר

 
TO

 M
EE

T 

UN
LE

SS
 N

OT
ED

 O
TH

ER
W

1S
E,

 I
NT

ER
IO

R 
DO

OR
S 

AR
E 

W
OO

D 
OR

 M
AS

ON
IT

E,
 E

XT
ER

IO
R 

DO
OR

S 
AR

E 
. 

M
ET

AL
 

3. 4. 

"
"
"
"
"
י
I
=
=
=
י
י
י
"
=
י
~
=
I
י
'
z
=
י
~
 

M
 

-
-

1\
"N

 H
AN

DR
AI

L 
EL

. 
= 

; 
0'

-0
· 

II 
\
~
~
 1

 
Iz

"o
 

V
 

A
I 

Iו
' 

TO
P 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
ף
 

CR
AW

L 
.ז

"
'
-
-

EX
IS 

i>
i 

;.ו;
;I'!

"""r
-לי7

ןנ.+
.-

~
 

SP
AC

E 

;,; 

11
" 

h 

6. 
GR

AD
E 

EL
. 

; 
-

2
'-0

" 
~ 

7.
 

NE
 lR

EA
D 

ס

. 
RE

R 
uו

ד
NO

M
IN

AL
 3

2"
 C

LE
AR

 O
PE

NI
NG

 T
O 

BE
 P

RO
Vl

DE
D 

8Y
 M

AN
UF

AC
 

Hו
ד

SL
ID

IN
G 

DO
OR

 '
M

 
Z

 
~ 

::E
 

'iX
 כ

12 
M

 
זס

ז
80

 

• 

LE
S 

ס
6"

 O
EE

P 
H

 
א

י"
5/

8 
DR

lLL
 

WE
LS

 A
ND

 
ס

TO
 R

EC
EIV

E 
# 

5 
D

 
UT

 
ס

XY
 G

R 
ס

FlL
UE

D 
'M

TH
 E

P 
AI

L 
ז

EN
SI

ON
 

DE
 

ז
YP

IC
AL

 H
AN

DR
AI

L 
EX

 
ז

NG
 

Oדו
 

ס
NG

 C
ON

C.
 F

 
דו

EX
IS

 
SC

AU
E: 

N.
 T.

S.
 

SC
AU

E: 
["

 ;
 

1'
-0

" 
IO

N 
ז

YP
IC

AL
 

W
AL

L 
SE

C 
ז

l'
 H

AN
DR

AI
L 

א
'\

 
1 

M
 

ס
AT

 4
2'

 H
IG

H 
FlR

 
-
-
.
-
-

lR
EA

D 

ז
--

I'
'-

1
"'

 P
OS

TS
 A

 
+
ד
!
 

H
If

 
. 

C. 
MA

X 
.ס

' 
-0

 
' 4 

ז
l'4

IH
--

II
--

I\
'N

 H
AN

DR
AI

L 
A

 
M

 lR
EA

D 
ס

34
' 

HI
GH

 F
lR 

M
 

ס
ח
ס

8 
" 1 

1
\'

 x
 

M
 

ס
RA

JL
 A

T 
2"

 F
R 

lR
EA

DS
 

4"
'lS

Pf
1E

RE
 

.
~
 

~
 

ה
). 

N-
SU

P 
CO

NC
. F

lNI
SH

 (
TY

P 
Nס
 

M
A

X
, 

E.
. 

"'
 

h " 
, 

'f..
. 

... 
3'

N
 

X
 4'

 D
EE

P 
HO

LE
 

ST
S 

ס
RE

CE
IVE

 P
 

ז
ס AN

D 
FlL

UE
D 

II'I
TH

 
Uז
 

ס
XY

 G
R 

ס
EP

 

'.o
d 

.0/
1' 

. 
~
.
 

6"
 S

PH
ER

E 
..

 
4 

."
 

. 

SC
AU

E: 
1 

1/
2'

 ;
 

1'
-0

' 
AI

L 
ז

EP
S 

DE
 

ז
AI

R 
S

 
Sז
 

• S
 

ז.
. 

SC
AL

E:
 N

 
AI

L 
ז

YP
IC

AL
 R

AI
LI

NG
 

DE
 

ז

PAGE 41



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!ls

su
e

 
. 

N
a 

./
 

" 
" 

d 
A

dc
Ire

ss
 

cנוו
F

irm
 

N
a

m
e

 
/
"
 

A
m

er
ic

an
 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
es

ig
n 

11
11

 
K

an
e 

C
on

co
ur

se
 

S
ui

te
 

6
1

0
 

B
ay

 
H

ar
bo

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
tio

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

er
na

rd
o 

C
o

iff
m

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

D
A

A
IN

C
A

N
B

E
 

ר
-

-
-

-
-

-L 
~
 

I;
;;

;E
 

~
 

-
:ד

i'
E 

T
O

T
 

ם
DJ

Ci
si'

E 
ג
r

O
N

E
 

sז
L 

$M
.ג

 
N

E
 

זס
s

M
A

LL
 

M
U

D
 

F
T

H
E

 
ז
ס

I H
E

IG
H

 
E

N
T_

I\
E

E
P

S
 C

E
M

E
N

T
 

~ 
E

P
8 

C
E

 
~ 

K
 

ן
B

A
S

E
 

IL
E

""
""

",
-

ז
I 

F
IN

IB
H

E
D

 

O
FW

E
E

P 
LIז

 
d 

O
FW

E
E

P 
ז

....
r-r

 -
O

U
 

~
ד
E

~
ז
3

1-
-
-
'
_

C
:
 

s 
'f
'י
י-
E 

LE
S

 
ס

H
 

r 
ר

I 
1 

FE
LT

 
I 

I 
~
 

I 
P

A
P

E
R

 
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

 
~
 

§
i 

~ 
: 

I 
S

U
B

FL
O

Q
R

 
I 

I 
PI

TC
H

ED
 M

U
D

 
D

RA
IN

 
I 

LA
Y

E
R

 
ז

TH
IN

S
E

 
~
 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
L

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
 

F
A

S
H

O
W

E
R

P
A

N
 

ס
LA

Y
E

R
 

/
'
 

H
 D

R
A

IN
 

rז
\
1

/ 
LA

Y
E

R
S

 O
F

T
H

E
 P

A
N

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

E
 W

 
./

 
ס
S

Q
W

A
R

D
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
IN

 
ז

ם
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 A

R
E

 P
IT

C
H

E
 

דו
S

E
C

 
C

O
LL

E
C

T 
A

N
D

 R
O

T 
TH

E
 

ז
ס

TH
A

TW
A

T'
E

R
 D

O
ES

 N
 

S
U

8F
LO

O
R

 A
N

D
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 

BA
CK

IN
G 

FO
R 

UP
PE

R 
1E

N 
TO

 M
ET

AL
 S

TU
DS

 
. 

EA
CH

 E
ND

 
ז

-1
/2

" 
SC

RE
W

S 
A

 

ל
/

DR
YW

AL
L 

"! 
~
 

BD
TH

 S
ID

ES
 

LO
CA

lE 
JA

NB
 A

N(
}jO

O 
AS

 R
EQ

UIR
ED

 -
AN

(}jO
RS

 
QN

 S
lR

IK
E 

SID
E 

TO
 

OC
CU

R 
DI

RE
CI

l Y
 

QP
PO

SIl
E 

HN
GE

 ~
D
E
 

"
'
-
-
-
-

ME
TA

L 
ST

UD
S 

CR
IPP

LE
 S

TU
DS

 
(\

' 
MI

N. 
CL

EA
RA

NC
E)

 

A~
6 

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
D

O
O

R
 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 
SE~C

]:9.
~1'_

D" 

~ I 

A
 

ז
~

V
 

';,1
 

VE
 

=
 A
 v 

~ • 

8"
 C

.M
.U

. 
W

A 

\"
 D

RY
W

AL
L 

3
-!

" 
, 

20
g 

ME
TA

L 
ST

UD
S 

. 
16

" 
O.

C 
Aז
 

DR
YW

AL
L 

"\
 

2 
, 

6 
WD

. 
BA

CK
IN

G 
3

3
\' 

AB
OV

E 
Aז
 

~
_
-

FI
NI

SH
 F

LO
OR

 

. 
1

,6
W

D
.P

 
33

\"
 A

BO
 

Aז
 

FlN
IS

H 
FL

OD
R 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

dd
re

n 
ם

P
ro

j8
 

/"
 " 

AL
 S

TU
D 

ז
L 

ME
 

). 
6'

 O
.C

. 
(2

D 
GA

 
R4

41
1.

4.
5.

1.
1 

) 
4"

 \
\1

). 
ST

UD
S 

, 

JJ
 

!" 
DR

YW
AL

L 
CE

IU
NG

 
-
-
-
-
' 

NE
R 

fA
SlE

NE
D 

W
llH

 
Rות
 

SC
RE

WS
 T

O 
ST

RU
T 

ST
UD

S 

W
AC

H
TE

L 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A
6 

.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
O

CT
 

S
ca

le
 

U
D

 A
S

 H
IG

H
 A

S
 P

O
S

S
IB

LE
 

ז
B

E
 S

 
ס
ד

E
M

B
R

A
N

E
 N

A
IL

E
D

 

3-
!"

 ,
 2

5g
 M

ET
AL

 
-
'-

-
-

TO
P 

PL
A1

E 
) 

ON
AL

 
דו

2"
 ,

 4
' 

WD
. 

ST
UD

 O
P 

( 

FL
IX

IR
 A

N(
}jO

OS
 

SE
CU

RE
D 

ill
H

 N
D 

LE
SS

 
SU

ITA
BL

E 
wד

o 
lH

AN
 

fA
SlE

NE
RS

 
==ו

 
31

N
. 

M
U

D
 

ס
ד

. 
2

.5
IN

 
IL

E
 

ז
R

 
ס

B
A

S
E

 F
 

S
LE

F
LO

O
R

 
LI

D
 

ס
s

8E
 

ז
M

U
S 

L 
C

E
M

E
N

T 
B

A
C

K
E

D
 B

O
A

R
D

 1
5 
H

a
D

 U
P

 
1.

5 
IN

. F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E
 •

 N
A

IL
S

 
C

A
T

E
D

 H
IG

H
TE

R
 T

H
A

N
 T

H
E

 
ס

A
R

E
 L

 
LD

 
ס

H
R

E
S

H
 

ז

WE
R 

ס
6"

 W
OO

D 
BA

CK
IN

G 
FO

R 
L 

, 
AL

 S
TU

DS
 

ז
ME

 
ס

AB
IN

ET
S 

F
 AS

1E
N 

T
 

. 
2 

# 
6 

x 
1

-1
/2

' 
SC

RE
W

S 
AT

 E
AC

H 
EN

D 
C

H
E

D
 

rז
M

U
D

 L
A

Y
E

R
 P

 
A

T 
o.

S
IN

. 
P

E
R

 F
T 

: 
NO

TE
 

R
 H

EA
DS

 A
ND

 I
N 

v.
:ר

 
RS

 A
ND

 W
AL

LS
 A

BO
VE

 B
AT

HT
UB

S 
\\1

TH
 I

NS
TA

LL
ED

 S
HO

 
ס

R
 F

LD
 

v.
:ר

 
BA

TH
TU

B 
AN

D 
SH

O 
R

 C
DM

PA
RT

ME
NT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

\\1
TH

 A
 N

DN
AB

SD
RB

EN
T 

SU
RF

AC
E.

 S
UC

H 
W

AL
L 

SU
RF

AC
ES

 
v.

:ר
 

SH
O 

7 ( 
7.

2 
F.

B.
C.

 2
02

D 
ס

AB
DV

E 
TH

E 
FL

OD
R.

 R
3 

ז
F

 N
OT

 L
ES

S 
TH

AN
 6

 F
EE

 
ס

SH
AL

L 
EX

1E
ND

 T
D 

A
 H

El
GH

T 
). 

ED
 

N
.T

.S
 . 

T
Y

P
. 

B
A

T
H

 
L

IN
E

R
 

D
E

T
A

IL
 

. 
lh

lu
b 

va
lve

s 
ם

nd
 w

hir
lpo

ol 
b 

ם
lh

lu
b 

ם
P2

71
3.

3 
B

 
10

 
lh

lu
b •

•
 ho

ll 
be

 l
im

ile
d 

ם
po

ol 
b 

~
 

nd
 w

hi 
ם

le
r 

su
pp

lie
d 

10
 b

ol
hl

ub
s 

ם
Th

e 
ho

l 
w

 
tu

re
-li

m
iti

ng
 

ם
lu

re
 0

1 
12

0'F
 (

49
'C

) 
by

 a
 w

at
er

 t
em

pe
r 

ם
a 

m
a,

im
um

 t
em

pe
r 

de
vic

e 
th

ot
 c

on
lo

rm
s 

to
 A

SS
E 

10
70

, 
e,

ce
pt

 w
he

re
 s

uc
h 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
is 

ot
he

rw
ise

 
ce

 .
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

ח
al

io
n 

tu
b/

5h
ow

er
 v

ol .
. 

in 
oc

co
rd

o 
iר

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

0 
co

m
b 

. 
P2

70
8.

3 

W
A

LL
 

E
ד
~
 

E
R

 C
. L

O
S

 
ז

A
 

JיV 
D

E
T 

ן
R

B
 

ס

. 
5

IN
 

ך
~
V
A
L
l
 

~
-

N
.
-
i
 

ן
י 5

U
B

 
ז

אן.'
21

 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 

21
1N

, 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
cE

 
W

A
L

L
 

rU
B

 

W
AL

L 
W

A
T

E
A

 C
L

O
S

E
T

S
 

. 
P2

70
5.

1 
G

en
er

al 
: 

he
 i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
01

 
fix

tu
re

s 
sh

al
l 

co
nf

or
m

 
to

 t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ז
, 

1. 
Fl

oo
r-

ou
tle

t 
or

 f
io

or
-m

ou
nt

ed
 l

ix
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 s
ec

ur
ed

 
to

 t
he

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

to
 t

he
 f

lo
or

, 
wh

er
e 

so
 d

es
ig

ne
d,

 b
y 

sc
re

w
s,

 b
ol

ts
 

wa
sh

er
s,

 
nu

ts
on

d 
si

m
ila

r 
fo

st
en

er
s 

of
 c

op
pe

r, 
br

as
s 

or
 o

th
er

 c
or

ro
si

on
-r

es
is

ta
nt

 m
ot

er
io

l.P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 

to
ol

 
m

en
u 

2. 
W

al
l-h

un
g 

lix
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 r
ig

id
ly

 s
up

po
rte

d 
so

 t
ha

t 
st

ra
in

 i
s 

no
t 

tra
ns

m
itt

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
.P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 t
oo

l 
m

en
u 

3. 
W

he
re

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
co

m
e 

in 
co

nt
ac

t 
w

ith
 w

al
ls 

an
d 

Ilo
or

s,
 t

he
 c

on
ta

ct
 a

re
a 

sh
al

l 
be

 
w

at
er

 t
ig

ht
,P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
to

ol
 

m
en

u 
4. 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 l
ix

tu
re

s 
sh

al
l 

be
 u

sa
bl

e.
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

to
ol

 
m

en
u 

5. 
W

at
er

 c
lo

se
ts

. 
la

va
to

rie
s 

an
d 

bi
de

ts
, 

A
 w

at
er

 c
lo

se
t, 

la
va

to
ry

 o
r 

bi
de

t 
sh

al
l 

no
t 

be
 s

et
 c

lo
se

r 
th

an
 

15
 i

nc
he

s 
(3

81
 

m
m

) 
fro

m
 

its
 c

en
te

r 
to

 
0 

he
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
t 

le
as

t 
ז

. 
an

y 
sid

e 
wa

ll. 
pa

rti
tio

n 
or

 v
an

ity
 o

r 
clo

se
r 

th
an

 
30

 i
nc

he
s 

(7
62

 m
m

) 
ce

nt
er

-t
o-

ce
nt

er
 b

et
w

ee
n 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
21

-in
ch

 
(5

33
 m

m
) 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
in 

Iro
nt

 0
1 

th
e 

w
at

er
 c

lo
se

t, 
lo

va
to

ry
 o

r 
bi

de
t 

to
 o

ny
 w

al
l, 

lix
tu

re
 o

r 
do

or
.P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 t
oo

l 
m

en
u 

6. 
Th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
ip

in
g.

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

sh
al

l 
no

t 
in

te
rle

re
 

wi
th

 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 w

in
do

ws
 o

r 
do

or
s.

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
to

ol
 

m
en

u 
ab

le
 R

30
1.

2(
1)

, 
pl

um
bi

ng
 

fix
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 l
oc

at
ed

 o
r 

in
st

ol
le

d 
in 

oc
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

Se
ct

io
n 

ז
7. 

In 
ar

ea
s 

pr
on

e 
to

 I
lo

od
in

g 
os

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 

R
32

2.
1.

7.
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

to
ol

 
m

en
u 

8. 
In

te
gr

al
 l

ix
tu

re
-f

itt
in

g 
m

ou
nt

in
g 

su
rla

ce
s 

on
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

pl
um

bi
ng

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
or

 p
lu

m
bi

ng
 f

ix
tu

re
s 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 

on
 s

ite
, 

sh
al

l 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

. 
11

2.
19

.3
 

de
sig

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 0

1 
AS

M
E 

A1
12

.1
9.

2 
or

 A
SM

E 
A

 

. 
P

 27
08

.1
.1

 
Ac

ce
ss

 
he

 s
ho

w
er

 c
om

pa
rtm

en
t 

ac
ce

ss
 o

nd
 e

gr
es

s 
op

en
in

g 
sh

al
l 

ha
ve

 0
 m

in
im

um
 

cle
ar

 a
nd

 u
no

bs
tru

ct
ed

 f
in

ish
ed

 
w

id
th

 
01

 2
2 

in
ch

es
 (

55
9 

m
m

 
ז

. 
P2

70
8.

1 
G

en
er

al 
Sh

ow
er

 c
om

pa
rtm

en
ts

 s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 a

t 
le

as
t 

90
0 

sq
ua

re
 i

nc
he

s 
(0

.6
 m

2)
 0

1 
in

te
rio

r 
cr

os
s-

se
ct

io
na

l 
ar

ea
. 

Sh
ow

er
 c

om
pa

rtm
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ot
 

le
ss

 t
ha

n 
30

 i
nc

he
s 

(7
62

 m
m

) 
in 

m
in

im
um

 d
im

en
sio

n 
m

ea
su

re
d 

fro
m

 
th

e 
fin

ish
ed

 i
nt

er
io

r 
di

m
en

sio
n 

of
 t

he
 s

ho
we

r 
co

m
pa

rtm
en

t, 
ex

clu
siv

e 
of

 f
ix

tu
re

 
va

lve
s,

 
sh

ow
er

 h
ea

ds
, 

so
ap

 d
ish

es
, 

an
d 

sa
le

ty
 g

ra
b 

ba
rs

 o
r 

ra
ils

. 
Th

e 
m

in
im

um
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 d
im

en
sio

n 
sh

al
l 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d 

fro
m

 
th

e 
lin

is
he

d 
in

te
rio

r 
di

m
en

sio
n 

at
 0

 h
ei

gh
t 

eq
ua

l 
to

 t
he

 
to

p 
01

 t
he

 t
hr

es
ho

ld
 o

nd
 a

t 
0 

po
in

t 
ta

ng
en

t 
to

 i
ts

 c
en

te
rli

ne
 a

nd
 

sh
al

l 
be

 he
 

ז
. 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 
0 

he
ig

ht
 o

f 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

70
 i

nc
he

s 
(1

77
8 

m
m

) 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

sh
ow

er
 d

ro
in

 
ou

tle
t. 

Hi
ng

ed
 s

ho
w

er
 d

oo
rs

 s
ha

ll 
op

en
 

ou
tw

ar
d 

wa
ll 

ar
eo

 
ab

ov
e 

bu
ilt

-in
 

tu
bs

 h
av

in
g 

in
st

ol
le

d 
sh

ow
er

 h
ea

ds
 a

nd
 

in 
sh

ow
er

 c
om

pa
rtm

en
ts

 
sh

al
l 

be
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 
wi

th
 

Se
ct

io
n 

. 
R

70
2.

4.
 

Su
ch

 
wa

lls
 s

ha
ll 

fo
rm

 
a 

w
at

er
-ti

gh
t 

jo
in

t 
wi

th
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
 a

nd
 w

ith
 e

ith
er

 t
he

 t
ub

. 
re

ce
pt

or
 o

r 
sh

ow
er

 f
io

or
 

. 
P2

70
8.

3 
Sh

ow
er

 c
on

tro
l 

va
lve

s 
In

di
vid

ua
l 

sh
ow

er
 o

nd
 t

ub
/s

ho
w

er
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
va

lve
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
wi

th
 

co
nt

ro
l 

va
lve

s 
01

 t
he

 p
re

ss
ur

e-
ba

la
nc

e,
 

th
er

m
os

ta
tic

-m
ix

in
g 

or
 

he
 h

ig
h 

ז
. 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

pr
es

su
re

-b
al

an
ce

/th
er

m
os

ta
tic

-m
ix

in
g 

va
lve

 t
yp

es
 w

ith
 

a 
hi

gh
 l

im
it 

st
op

 i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

AS
SE

 1
01

6 
or

 C
SA

 B
12

5 
In

-li
ne

 t
he

rm
os

ta
tic

 v
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l 
no

t 
be

 u
se

d 
lo

r 
.כ

lim
it 

st
op

 
sh

al
l 

be
 s

et
 t

o 
lim

it 
w

at
er

 t
em

pe
ra

tu
re

 t
o 

0 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f 
12

0'
F 

(4
9'

C
 

. 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

. 
P2

70
9.

1 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

he
 c

ur
b 

sh
al

l 
ז

. 
Sh

ow
er

 r
ec

ep
to

rs
 

sh
al

l 
ha

ve
 a

 f
in

ish
ed

 
cu

rb
 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

1 
in

ch
 (

25
 m

m
) 

be
lo

w 
th

e 
sid

es
 a

nd
 b

ac
k 

01
 t

he
 r

ec
ep

to
r 

be
 n

ot
 l

es
s 

th
an

 
2 

in
ch

es
 (

51
 

m
m

) 
on

d 
no

t 
m

or
e 

th
an

 
9 

in
ch

es
 (

22
9 

m
m

) 
de

ep
 w

he
n 

m
eo

su
re

d 
fro

m
 

th
e 

to
p 

01
 t

he
 c

ur
b 

to
 t

he
 t

op
 o

f 
th

e 
dr

ai
n.

 T
he

 f
in

ish
ed

 f
io

or
 s

ha
ll 

slo
pe

 u
ni

lo
rm

ly
 t

ow
ar

d 
th

e 
dr

ai
n 

no
t 

le
ss

 t
ha

n 
1

/4
 u

ni
t 

ve
rti

ca
l 

in 
12

 u
ni

ts
 h

or
iz

on
ta

l 
(2

-p
er

ce
nt

 s
lo

pe
) 

no
r 

m
or

e 
. 

th
an

 
1

/2
 in

ch
 (

13
 m

m
), 

on
d 

fio
or

 d
ra

in
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 f
lo

ng
ed

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
w

at
er

-ti
gh

t 
jo

in
t 

in 
th

e 
Ilo

or
 

/ 

,-
-
-
-
-
-

>ן
; 

2
' 

, 
6"

 W
OO

O 
I 

CA
BI

NE
TS

 F
AS

 
ו

" 
1 

, 
6 

# 
2 

/ w
 

ו I I ו ו I 

---
-:~

 
, 

>
-

/ 
!=

 
'"

 
3

-5
/8

" 
DO

UB
E 

~
 

1 
ON

 A
T 

דו
דו

PA
R 

ייי-
' '" 

AS
 P

ER
 F

.B
.C

. 
'"

 
" 2 

ON
AL

 
דו

OP
 

( 
0 • N כa

" 2 
ר
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

" 
'" ~ 

ו
IC

 
D

-
C

 
ו

D
-

/ w
 

I 
כ

I 
• 

:z
 

ו

:; 
:>J

 
~
 

=
כ

ו

~
 

• 
~
 

I 
N

 '" ~ 
s2

 

;
~
 

Iב
< 

15
 :

ב ~ 
~ "" 

. 
. 

N
 

דו
זו

ס
IN

1E
RI

DR
 P

AR
 

3-
!"

 ,
 2

5g
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

DS
 

. 
AT

 1
6'

 O
.C

 
) 

ON
AL

 
דו

2"
 ,

 4
" 

WD
. 

ST
UD

 O
P 

( 

o 

3-
!"

x 
25

g 
ME

TA
L 

BR
AC

IN
G 

AT
 M

ID
-

DE
PT

H 
) 

oP
 

ז
FIR

E 
S

 
( 

) 
ON

AL
 

דו
D

 O
P 

uז
2'

 ,
 4

' 
WD

. 
S

 
( 

o 

4 
• 

3-
!"

 ,
 2

5g
 M

ET
AL

 
-
~
 TO

P 
PL

A1
E 

) 
ON

AL
 

דו
2"

 ,
 4

" 
WD

. 
ST

UD
 O

P 
( 

D
 P

LA
1E

 
ס

2 
, 

4 
P.

T.
 W

O 
. 

24
" 

O.
C 

ז
NA

ILS
 A

 
ז

TH
 C

U 
Vוו CO

NC
RE

TE
 S

LA
B 

). 
DW

GS
 

.ז
7'F

.I 
(S

EE
 S

TR
UC

 
~
 

';. 
~~~:

\~~?
,.~;

~ 
;;.~~:·

~ 
f 

::~:;
~·~·:

· 

BA
SE

BO
AR

D 
ON

 
BD

TH
 S

lD
ES

 

LE
 D

R 
דו CA

RP
ET

 

.. 
W

O
O

D
 

B
A

C
K

IN
G

 
D

E
T

 A
IL

 
SC

AL
E:

 [
' 

=
 1

'-0
" 

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
N

O
N

-
L

O
A

D
 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 

f
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
i 

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 
P

A
R

T
IT

IO
N

 
D

E
T

 A
IL

 

SC
AL

E:
 

["
 =

 1
'-0

" 

: 
S1

EE
L 

ST
UD

S 
N0

1E
 

LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
20

 G
AU

GE
 

ז
NG

 W
AL

L 
HU

NG
 P

LU
MB

IN
G 

FI
XT

UR
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
DO

UB
LE

 D
R 

NO
 

דו
S1

EE
L 

ST
UD

S 
SU

PP
CR

 
). 

A
 E

QU
AL

 T
D 

D.
86

4 
IN

. 
SQ

. 
(3

60
 m

. 
sq

 
דו

DF
 I

NE
R 

ז
VE

 M
OM

EN
 

זו
TH

 A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 E

FF
EC

 
ר\\

 

R
O

O
F 

TR
U

S
S

 

C
H

E 
ז

LA
 

2
2

" 
x 

3
0

" 
A

 TT
IC

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 

ז
A

TT
IC

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 

M
U

S
T 

8E
 

LO
C

A
 T

ED
 

A
 T

 A
 P

O
IN

 • 
W

H
ER

E 
TH

ER
E 

IS
 

A
 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 

3
0

· 
H

E
A

D
R

O
O

M
 

F
8C

'2
0 

R
80

7.
1 

N
.T

.S
. 

A
T

T
IC

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 

D
E

T
A

IL
 

) 
O

N
 

SE
E 

FL
O

O
R

 
P

LA
N

 
ח

FO
R

 
LO

C
A

 
( 

D
 

uז
2'

X
4'

 S
 

LE
 S

ET
 O

VE
R 

AD
HE

SlV
E 

דו
ז

SK
IM

 C
OA

 

WA
 TE

R-
RE

SI
ST

AN
T 

GY
PS

UM
 

BA
CK

lN
G 

BO
AR

D 
PA

PE
R-

BO
UN

D 
ED

GE
 

ז
FU

EX
IBL

E 
SE

AL
AN

 DR
 

ז
SH

D
IIf

fi 
RE

CE
P 

~N
IL

 

CD
NC

. 
SL

AB
 

: 
NO

lE
 

, 
HA

VE
 F

LO
OR

 S
MC

OT
H 

ז
MU

S 
ז

EN
 

jן
ך

B
 C

OM
PA

R 
uז

SH
OM

:R
 /

 B
AT

H 
-

ז
W

A1
ER

-R
ES

IS
TA

N 
ז

AN
D 

ND
NA

BS
OR

BE
N 

ז
AN

 
ז

CD
RR

DS
IO

N 
RE

SIS
 

MA
 lE

RI
AL

S 
(D

UR
OC

K)
 T

O 
A

 H
ElG

HT
 D

F 
NO

T 
LE

SS
 T

HA
N 

70
 IN

CH
ES

 
. 

EN
T 

FL
OD

R 
AT

 T
HE

 D
RA

IN
, 

AS
 P

ER
 

F.
B.

C 
jן

ך
AB

OV
E 

TH
E 

CO
MP

AR
 

. 
20

17
 E

D 

SC
AL

E:
 N

.T
.S

. 
W

O
O

D
 

B
A

C
K

I
N

G
 

D
E

T
 A

IL
 

G
 

A
-
6

 

VE
 

ס
33

\"
 A

B 
FIN

IS
H 

FL
DD

R 
33

\"
 A

BO
VE

 OR
 

ס
FIN

IS
H 

FL
 

B
A

 T
H

R
O

O
M

 
B

A
C

K
I
N

G
 

D
E

T
A

IL
 

3
3

\' 
AB

OV
E 

ז
BA

CK
IN

G 
A

 
 ..ז

DE
 1

 , 
6 

WD
. 

p 
~
 

N0
1E

: 
PR

D 
FlN

IS
H 

FL
OD

R 
AL

L 
AR

DU
ND

 B
A T

HR
OO

M 

A
 v 

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
-
-
-
-
-
i
ו
-

DO
OR

 

r
-
I
J
-
-
-
-
-

MA
R8

LE
 S

IL
l 

r
-
-

CE
RA

MI
C 

; 

דו
EL

ד
3 

~
 

aJi
!JL

 
~
 

L ~ 
/ 

II
II

 
:;

j;
j 
J 

ד
~

: 
NO

TE
 

FO
R 

HA
NO

IC
AP

 A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

TO
ILE

TS
, 

lH
RE

SH
OL

DS
 

TH
 

IIו
 

CH
AN

GE
S 

OF
 1

/2
' 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
CC

EP
TE

O 
EX

CE
EO

 1
/4

". 
ז

SH
AL

l N
O 

. 2 : 1 
A

 8E
VE

LE
O 

SL
OP

E 
OF

 N
O 

GR
EA

 lE
R 

lH
AN

 

SC
AL

.E:
 

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
' 

M
A

R
B

L
E

 
T

H
R

E
S

H
O

L
D

 

) 
FO

R 
DO

OR
S 

( 
TH

 
Vוו

2 
x 

4 
P.

T. 
WO

OD
 B

UC
K 

AP
CO

N 
SC

RE
W

 
ז

' 3 
, 

" 1 11
 6

" 
O.

C.
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

EN
DS

 
.-

--
1

 A
ND

 E
LS

EW
HE

RE
 ) 

ND
OW

S 
IIו

 
FO

R 
( 

TH
 

IIו
 

BU
CK

 
o
ס

1 
, 

4 
P.

 T.
 W

O 
1" 

, 
21

" 
T

 AP
CD

N 
SC

RE
W

 
11

 4
' 

O.
C.

 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
EN

DS
 

15
' 

O.
c. 

MA
XI

MU
M 

EL
SE

W
HE

RE
 

CA
L 

IN 
BL

DC
K 

דו
1 

# 
5 

VE
R 

. 
TH

 C
DN

C 
IIו

 
CE

Ll 
RL

LE
O 

) 
ON

 P
LA

N 
דו

SE
E 

FD
UN

DA
 

( 

D
O

O
R

 
A

N
D

 
W

IN
D

O
W

 

B
U

C
K

 
D

E
T

A
IL

 

["
 -

1'
-0

· 
SC

AL
E:

 

PAGE 42



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

...
; 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!l

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
" 

d 
A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

F
irm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

o
n

co
u

rs
e

 
S

u
ite

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
a

rb
o

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

1 
S-

O
 

G
EN

ER
AL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 N

O
TE

S,
 IN

D
EX

 

2 
S

-1
 

FO
UN

DA
TI

O
N 

PL
AN

 

3 
S

-2
 

RO
O

F 
FR

AM
IN

G
 P

LA
N 

4 
S

-3
 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 D

ET
AI

LS
 

5 
S

-4
 

W
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

 

6 
S

-5
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S 

AN
D 

DO
O

RS
 W

IN
D 

PR
ES

SU
RE

S,
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S.

 

: 
W

O
O

D
 

, 
R

 B
E

A
M

S
, 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 W
A

LL
S

, 
S

O
LE

 P
LA

TE
S

, T
O

P 
P

LA
TE

S
, 

B
LO

C
K

IN
G

, 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
, 

LE
D

G
E

R
S

 
ס

1.
 A

LL
 W

O
O

D
 F

 
_ 

ER
 

ח
C

R
IP

P
LE

S
, S

IL
LS

, 
E

TC
., 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
 P

IN
E

 N
O

_ 
1,

 K
D

·1
5,

 O
R

 B
E

 

2.
 

A
LL

 W
O

O
D

 IN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 O

R
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 B
LO

C
K

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

-T
R

E
A

TE
D

. W
O

O
D

 
FO

R
 N

O
N

-S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

U
S

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
A

TE
D

 T
C

 R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 L

E
V

E
LS

 O
F 

02
5 

P
C

F 
O

F 
C

H
R

O
M

A
TE

 
C

O
P

P
E

R
 A

R
S

E
N

A
TE

 (
C

C
A

). 
W

O
O

D
 F

O
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

U
S

E
 T

H
A

T 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 T

R
E

A
TE

D
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 R

E
A

S
O

N
 

_ 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
R

A
TE

D
 T

O
 R

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

 L
E

V
E

LS
 O

F 
0.

4 
PC

F 
O

F 
C

C
A

 O
R

 M
O

R
E

 
3.

 
FO

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
U

S
E

S
, A

V
O

ID
 B

U
Y

IN
G

 T
R

E
A

TE
D

 L
U

M
B

E
R

 T
H

A
T 

C
O

N
TA

IN
S

 M
O

R
E

 T
H

A
N

 1
12

' O
F 

. 
H

E
A

R
TW

O
O

D
 

F
 S

A
W

D
U

S
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
D

 B
Y

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 T
R

E
A

TE
D

 W
O

O
D

. W
E

A
R

 A
 D

U
S

T 
M

A
S

K
 A

N
D

 
ס

4.
 

A
V

O
ID

 IN
H

A
LA

TI
O

N
 

: 
S

E
 O

F 
D

U
S

T 
A

N
D

 S
C

R
A

P
 B

Y 
O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y

 T
R

A
S

H
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

_ 
D

O
 N

O
T 

B
U

R
N

 I
T

 
ס

W
O

R
K

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

S
. 

D
IS

P
 

_ 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 T

R
E

A
TE

D
 W

O
O

D
 M

A
Y

 P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 V

E
R

Y
 T

O
X

IC
 F

U
M

E
S

 
5_

 
IN

 H
IG

H
LY

 C
O

R
R

O
S

IV
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TS

, A
LL

 W
IN

D
 R

E
S

IS
TI

N
G

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E
 H

U
R

R
IC

A
N

E
 

) 
S

TR
A

P
S

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

M
A

D
E

 O
F 

S
TA

IN
LE

S
S

 S
TE

E
L,

 O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

D
IP

P
E

D
 (

A
N

D
 S

C
R

A
TC

H
E

S
 R

E
·P

A
IN

TE
D

 
. 

IN
 C

O
A

L
-T

A
R

 E
P

O
X

Y
 P

A
IN

T
 

_ 
6.

 W
O

O
D

 P
R

E
V

lO
U

S
LY

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 F
O

R
M

W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
BE

 U
S

E
D

 A
S 

R
O

O
F 

FR
A

M
IN

G
 O

R
 S

H
E

A
TH

IN
G

 
. 

U
R

E
R

'S
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 
ד
c

M
A

N
U

F
A

 
ד
ס

7.
 

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 S
T

R
A

P
S

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 I

N
S

T
A

L
L

E
D

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 

8.
 

H
A

N
G

E
R

S
 O

R
 S

TR
A

P
S

 T
H

A
T 

D
O

 N
O

T 
M

A
TC

H
 E

X
A

C
TL

Y
 T

H
E

 O
N

E
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 IN

 S
TE

E
L 

Y
IE

LD
 O

R
 U

LT
IM

A
TE

 S
TR

E
N

G
TH

, S
TE

E
L 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 (
LE

N
G

TH
 A

N
D

 W
1D

TH
), 

N
U

M
B

E
R

A
N

D
 D

IA
M

E
TE

R
 O

F 
, 

H
O

LE
S

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

S
A

M
E

 S
IZ

E
S

 O
F 

N
A

IL
S

 O
R

 B
O

LT
S

, A
N

D
IO

R
 D

O
 N

O
T 

H
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

S
H

A
P

E
 

. 
W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 A
C

C
E

P
TA

B
LE

 
9.

 N
O

 P
O

C
K

E
TS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 I
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 O

R
 S

TE
E

L 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

O
D

 
. 

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 U

N
LE

S
S

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 D
E

TA
IL

 IS
 IN

 W
R

IT
IN

G
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 I

N
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
_ 

ED
 

ן
10

_ 
A

LL
 N

A
IL

S
, S

C
R

E
W

S
, A

N
D

 B
O

LT
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 H
O

T·
D

IP
P

E
D

 G
A

LV
A

N
I 

R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

 
. 

H
 S

ID
E

S
 

ז
H

A
N

 3
'-0

" 
O

N
 B

O
 

ז
E

R
 

ז
O

M
 B

A
R

S
 B

" 
P

A
S

T
 A

L
L

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 G

R
E

A
 

ז
ז

E
N

D
 B

O
 

ז
1)

 E
X

 

LE
S

S
 

ז
IN

U
O

U
S

 R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 B
Y

 L
A

P
P

IN
G

 S
P

LI
C

E
S

 N
O

 
ז

IE
 B

E
A

M
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
 

ז
) 

2 
R

N
E

R
S

 B
Y

 B
E

N
D

IN
G

 2
 B

A
R

S
 

ס
A

L
L

 C
 

ז
V

ID
E

D
 A

 
ס

C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 P
R

 
ז

IN
U

IT
Y

 A
 

ז
H

E
A

N
 3

0
' C

O
N

 
ז

. 
3

0
" 

E
A

C
H

 L
E

G
 

ז
R

 B
Y

 A
D

D
IN

G
 2

#5
 B

E
N

 
ס

" 
30

 
R

N
E

R
 

ס
H

E
 C

 
ז

U
N

D
 

ס
N

 A
R

 
 Iס

ז
M

 E
A

C
H

 D
IR

E
C

 
ס

F
R

 

H
R

U
 

ז
A

L 
R

E
B

A
R

S
 

ז
N

 
ס

R
IZ

 
ס

IN
U

IN
G

 H
 

ז
N

 
ס

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 C
 

ס
LU

M
N

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 P
R

 
ס

C
 

ז
IN

U
IT

Y
 A

 
ז

N
 

ס
c

) 
3 

."
 

3
0

 
F

 
ס

A
N

C
E

 
ז

LU
M

N
S

 A
 D

IS
 

ס
C

 
ז
ס

N
 

ן
. 

A
L 

R
E

IN
F

 
ז

N
 

ס
R

IZ
 

ס
R

 B
Y

 B
E

N
D

IN
G

 H
 

ס
LU

M
N

S
 

ס
C

 

" 
3 

F
 S

LA
B

 A
N

D
 

ס
P

 
ז
ס

W
 

ס
LU

M
N

S
 2

" 
B

E
L 

ס
IN

G
 C

 
ז

E
R

M
IN

A
 

ז
IC

A
L

 B
A

R
S

 I
N

 A
LL

 
ז

F
 V

E
R

 
ס

P
 

ז
ס

K
 

ס
ס

4)
 H

 
. 

IE
 B

E
A

M
 

ז
H

E
 

ז
F

 
ס

P
 

ז
ס

W
 

ס
B

E
L 

N
O

T
E

S
 

R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

D
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 
S

H
A

LL
 R

E
A

C
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 
זן

30
1 

• 
H

 A
C

I 
ז

R
M

 W
I 

ס
N

F
 

ס
E

 S
H

A
LL

 C
 

ז
N

C
R

E
 

ס
U

R
A

L 
C

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
1)

 S
 

. 
LU

M
N

S
 

ס
R

 B
E

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 C
 

ס
R

 S
LA

B
S

 A
N

D
 3

00
0 

P
S

I 
F

 
ס

F
 3

00
0 

P
S

I 
F

 
ס

ז
R

E
N

G
H

 
ז

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 S
 

ס
C

 

M
 C

-3
3 

S
H

A
LL

 
ז

E
 A

S
 

ז
N

C
R

E
 

ס
E

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 C

LE
A

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
D

E
D

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E
S

 3
/4

" 
C

 
ז

2)
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

 
. 

A
S

T
M

 C
-9

4 
ז
ם

R
M

 
ס

C
O

N
F

 

. 
IN

G
 I

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 A
S

 F
O

LL
O

W
S

 :
 1

 S
E

T
 O

F
 5

 C
Y

LI
N

D
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 E

V
E

R
Y

 5
0

 C
U

 
ז

E
S

 
ז

E
 

ז
3)

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
. 

M
 C

-9
4

 
ז

E
 A

S
 P

E
R

 A
S

 
ז

Y
D

S
. 

O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
 

N
 

ס
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

E
P

T
I 

ס
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
C

 
ז
s

4)
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IB

LE
 S

LU
M

P
 I

S
 5

'-5
" 

IN
 

ז
U

 
ס

B
E

IN
G

 S
A

N
D

 C
E

M
E

N
T

 G
R

 

E
E

L 
S

H
A

LL
 

ז
R

C
IN

G
 S

 
ס

M
 A

-6
1

5
 G

R
A

D
E

 6
0.

 R
E

IN
F

 
ז

A
S

 
ז
ס

R
M

 
ס

N
F

 
ס

E
E

L 
S

H
A

LL
 C

 
ז

R
C

IN
G

 S
 

ס
5)

 R
E

IN
F

 
R

 
ס

IC
E

 F
 

ז
A

N
D

A
R

D
 P

R
A

C
 

ז
F

 S
 

ס
H

E
 "

M
A

N
U

A
L 

ז
ז
ס

R
D

IN
G

 
ס

E
D

 A
C

C
 

ז
A

IL
E

D
 A

N
D

 F
A

B
R

IC
A

 
ז

B
E

 
D

E
 

R
C

IN
G

 
ס

P
 R

E
IN

F
 

ז
ס

U
S

 
ס

IN
U

 
ז

N
 

ס
K

 A
LL

 D
IC

 
ס
ס

U
R

E
S

" 
, H

 
ז

R
U

 
ז
s

E
 

ז
N

C
R

E
 

ס
R

C
E

D
 C

 
ס

A
IL

IN
G

 R
E

IN
F

 
ז

D
E

 
: 

R
C

IN
G

 B
A

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 
ס

R
 R

E
IN

F
 

ס
V

E
R

 F
 

ס
R

N
E

R
S

 W
IT

H
 2

#
5

 X
 4

'-0
" 

B
A

R
S

 C
LE

A
R

 C
 

ס
V

ID
E

 C
 

ס
P

R
 

. 

" 
3 

...
...

.. 
R

M
E

D
 F

A
C

E
S

 
ס

U
N

F
 

" 
3 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

IN
G

 
ס
ס
ז

F
 

" 
H

-2
 

ז
A

C
T

 W
I E

A
R

 
ז

N
 

ס
R

M
E

D
 F

A
C

E
S

 I
N

 C
 

ס
F

 
" 

3
/4

 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 
S

L
A

B
S

 
" 

11
2 

1 
...

.. 
LU

M
N

S
 

ס
B

E
A

M
S

 1
 C

 

: 
T

E
R

M
IT

E
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 S
O

IL
 

ז
N

 A
G

A
IN

S
 

 Iס
ז

E
C

 
ס
ז

P
R

 
ז

M
E

N
 

ז
R

E
A

 
ז

N
 

 Iס
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
N

S
 

ס
A

L
L

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 H
A

V
E

 P
R

E
C

 
E

 
ז

IF
IC

A
 

ז
E

S
A

S
 P

E
R

 F
,B

.C
, 

18
16

.1
.7

 A
 C

E
R

 
ז

E
Fl

M
I 

ז

H
E

 
ז

B
Y

 
ז

A
M

E
N

 
ז

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

P
A

R
 

ז
ז
ס

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 I
S

S
U

E
D

 
ס

F
 C

 
ס

ז
M

E
N

 
ז

A
 

ז
H

E
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 S
 

ז
A

IN
S

 
ז

C
O

N
 

ז
H

A
 

ז
R

O
L 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 

ז
C

O
N

 
ז

LI
C

E
N

S
E

D
 P

E
S

 
IO

N
 

ז
H

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
 

ז
F

O
R

 
ז

M
E

N
 

ז
R

E
A

 
ז

E
 

ז
'T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
A

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

 A
 C

O
M

P
L

E
 

' 
H

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

ז
H

 
ז

IS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
I 

ז
M

E
N

 
ז

R
E

A
 

 .ז
E

S
 

ז
E

R
M

I 
ז

E
R

R
A

N
E

A
N

 
ז

O
F

 S
U

B
 

. 
U

R
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
 

ז
O

F
 A

G
R

IC
U

L 
ז

H
E

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 D

E
P

 
ז

A
B

LI
S

H
E

D
 B

Y
 

ז
A

N
D

 L
A

W
S

 E
S

 

: 
LO

A
D

S
 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

, 
H

E
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 S
U

P
E

R
IM

P
O

S
E

D
 L

O
A

D
S

 
ז

U
R

A
L 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 W
A

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 U
S

IN
G

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
H

E
 S

 
ז

. 
7-

10
 

H
 A

S
C

E
 

ז
E

R
M

IN
E

D
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

I 
ז

D
E

S
IG

N
 W

IN
D

 L
O

A
D

S
 W

E
R

E
 D

E
 

: 
D

E
C

K
 

: 
R

O
O

F
 

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 

10
0 

P
S

F
 

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
 __

___
___

___
___

___
___

___
___

___
___

___
 2

0 
P

S
F

 

: 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

S
L

E
E

P
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 

A
D

" .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 " 

...
 2

5
 P

S
F

 
ס

D
E

A
D

 L
 

A
D

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 
30

 P
S

F
 

ס
LI

V
E

 L
 

: 
W

IN
D

 
D

E
S

IG
N

 W
IN

D
 S

P
E

E
D

 -
1

7
5

 M
P

H
 

11 
• 

E
G

O
R

Y
 

ז
R

IS
K

 C
A

 

D
E

S
IG

N
 W

IN
D

 S
P

E
E

D
. 

1
7

5
 M

P
H

 

0.
18

 
0.

18
/-

+
 

ז
.

E
F

F
IC

IE
N

 
ס

E
R

N
A

L
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 C

 
ז

IN
 

Q
h

. 
3

5
 p

sl
 

D
E

S
IG

N
 C

O
D

E
S

: 

. 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

: 
F

LO
R

ID
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

 2
0

2
0

,7
 T

H
 E

D
IT

IO
N

 

. 
7-

20
16

 
W

IN
D

 L
O

A
D

S
: 

A
S

C
E

 

) 
ca

tio
n 

fו
W

O
O

D
: 

N
D

S
 2

01
5 

(N
at

io
na

l 
D

es
ig

n 
S

pe
ci

 
) 

S
T

E
E

L:
 

A
IS

C
 1

5 
E

D
IT

IO
N

 (
A

m
er

ic
an

 I
ns

tit
ut

e 
o

f S
te

el
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/"

 

IN
D

E
X

 O
F 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

" 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
N

O
T

E
S

 
F

B
C

 2
02

0 
1.

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

U
FI

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

H
E

 S
 

ז
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 F

IE
LD

-C
H

E
C

K
 A

LL
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 O

N
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

H
E

 C
O

N
 

ז
A.

 
, 

N
S

 
ס

A
IL

S
 S

U
C

H
 A

S
; 

S
LA

B
 D

E
P

R
E

S
S

I 
ז

U
R

A
L 

D
E

 
ז

E
C

 
ז

A
R

C
H

I 
,ז

U
R

A
L

 S
E

 
ז

E
C

 
ז

H
E

 A
R

C
H

I 
ז

N
 

ס
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 

ז
A

LL
E

D
 

ז
E

R
P

F
lO

O
F

IN
G

, 
C

U
R

B
S

, 
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
, 

F
A

S
C

IA
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 I
N

S
 

ז
W

A
 

.ז
U

R
A

L 
S

E
 

ז
E

C
 

ז
H

E
 A

R
C

H
I 

ז
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 
E

N
S

U
R

E
 S

A
F

E
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

ז
ם

O
R

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
 A

N
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

H
E

 C
O

N
 

 ,ז
B

 
, 

20
20

 
H

E
 

F
LO

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 

ז
ז
ם

IO
N

 S
H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
IM

E
S

. A
L

L
 C

O
N

S
 

ז
A

L
L

 
ז

IO
N

S
 A

 
ז

N
D

I 
ס
c

E
 

ז
2.

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
28

 
ז

H
(f

c)
 A

 
ז

R
E

N
G

 
ז

A
IN

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 
C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 S

 
ז
ז

H
IS

 J
O

B
 S

H
A

LL
 A

 
ז

IN
G

 I
N

 P
LA

C
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 IN
 

ז
A

. A
LL

 C
A

S
 

. 
F

 3
00

0 
P

.S
.I 

ס
D

A
Y

S
 

IO
N

 
ז

E
D

I 
ז

E
S

 
ז

F
 A

C
I-3

01
 L

A
 

ס
A

LL
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
ז
ם

N
F

O
R

M
 

ס
E

 W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 C
 

ז
N

C
R

E
 

ס
B.

 C
 

E
E

L 
ז

R
C

IN
G

 S
 

ס
3,

 R
E

IN
F

 
. 

IO
N

 
ז

E
D

I 
ז

E
S

 
ז

H
 A

C
I-

31
B

 L
A

 
ז

A
IL

E
D

 A
N

D
 P

LA
C

E
D

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
I 

ז
E

E
L 

S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 D

E
 

ז
A

. 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 S
 

, 
60

 
A

5
T

M
 A

 6
15

 G
R

A
D

E
 

ז
ם

E
E

L 
S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 D
E

F
O

R
M

E
D

 B
A

R
'S

 C
O

N
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 

ז
B

. 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 S
 

B
E

 S
E

C
U

R
E

L
Y

 IN
 

ז
ס

M
 A

 1
85

. 
D

. 
R

E
IN

F
O

F
lC

IN
G

 
ז

A
S

 
ז
ם

R
M

 
ס

N
F

 
ס

C
. 

A
LL

 W
E

L
D

E
D

 W
IR

E
 F

A
B

R
IC

 S
H

A
L

L
 C

 
. 

E
 

ז
A

N
D

A
R

D
 A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
IE

S
 

D
U

R
IN

G
 P

LA
C

IN
G

 O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
ז

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 S

 
ז

P
O

S
I 

E
 O

V
E

R
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 
ז

4,
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
). 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

LE
A

R
 C

O
V

E
R

. 
(I

N
 

" 
3 

) 
H

 (
U

N
F

O
F

lM
E

D
 F

A
C

E
S

 
ז

E
A

R
 

ז
ם

LY
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
ז

A
N

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
 

ז
E

 A
G

A
IN

S
 

ז
A

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
:)

 
H

E
R

 (
F

O
R

M
E

D
 F

A
C

E
S

 
ז

R
 W

E
A

 
ס

H
 

ז
E

A
R

 
ז
ם

E
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
ז

N
C

R
E

 
ס
c

. 
B

 
" 1 

U
R

A
L 

S
LA

B
S

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
A

. 
S

 
2"

 
R

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

 
ס

V
E

R
 V

A
P

 
ס

N
 G

R
A

D
E

 
ס

LU
M

N
S

 1
 1

/2
' C

. S
L

A
B

S
 

ס
B

. 
B

E
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 C

 

5.
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 B
Y

 
ז

H
A

 
ז

ז
ם

E
Q

U
A

L 
ז

LE
A

S
 

ז
S

 5
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 O

F
 A

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 O
F

 A
 

ז
E

 M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 U

N
I 

ז
A_

 H
O

LL
O

W
 C

O
N

C
R

E
 

.• 
S

 
ז

E
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 U
N

I 
ז

IO
N

S
 F

O
R

 
H

O
LL

O
W

 L
O

A
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
ז

A
N

D
A

R
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
 

ז
A

S
TM

 A
 5

30
 "

S
 

M
 C

 2
70

. 
E

X
C

E
P

T
 

ז
IO

N
S

 O
F

 A
S

 
ז

IO
N

 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

 
ז

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
F

lT
Y

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

P
O

R
 

ז
H

 
ז

B.
 A

LL
 M

O
R

TA
FI

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

I 
. 

A
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 T

Y
P

E
 M

 
ז

R
 

ס
S

LA
G

 C
E

M
E

N
T

S
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
 B

E
 

U
S

E
D

, 
M

 
ז

H
A

 
ז

H
 

ז
R

E
N

G
 

ז
M

 C
 4

76
 A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 
H

A
V

E
 A

 C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 S
 

ז
A

S
 

ז
ם

FO
R

 M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 U

N
IT

S
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
ז

C
. 

G
R

O
U

 
. 

11
")

 S
LV

M
P

 
יי

םז
8 ( 

H
 

ז
O

F 
P

C
. 

30
00

 P
.S

.I,
 W

I 
. 

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F

 F
M

= 
15

00
 P

.S
,I 

ז
H

 O
F 

M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 U

N
I 

ז
R

E
N

G
 

ז
D

. 
S

 
," 

-0
 

' 4 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 

ז
P

O
U

R
 H

E
IG

H
 

ז
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
 

ז
FO

Fl
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 U
N

I 
ז

E.
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 P

O
U

R
 L

IF
 

)"
 

11
 

+
 

' 8 ( 
F.

 S
LU

M
P

 
. 

B
E

#
9

 G
A

 L
A

D
E

R
 T

Y
P

E
@

 1
6

' O
.C

 
ז
ם

. 
R

E
IN

F
 

ז
A

L
JO

IS
 

ז
G

. 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
 

ז
E

S
 

ז
N

S
 L

A
 

 Iס
ז

H
 A

IS
C

 "
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

 
ז

E
E

LW
O

F
lK

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

L
Y

W
I 

ז
s

U
R

A
L 

ז
Fl

U
C

 
ז

E
E

L 
A

. 
S

 
ז

U
R

A
L 

S
 

ז
Fl

U
C

 
ז

6.
S

 
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 

ז
E

E
L 

S
H

A
P

E
S

, 
B

A
R

S
, 

P
LA

 
ז
s

U
R

A
L 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

N
. 

B
, 

S
 

 Iס
ז

E
D

I 
ז

E
S

 
ז

N
, 

LA
 

 Iס
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
N

S
 

ס
c

N
 

 Iס
ז

E
D

I 
M

 A
 5

0.
 F

Y
= 

3
6

 K
S

I 
ז

A
S

 
ז
ם

C
O

N
F

O
R

M
 

. 
4

6
 

M
 A

 
ז

A
S

 
ז
ם

U
B

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
F

O
R

M
 

ז
E

E
L 

ז
U

F
IA

L 
S

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
s

. 
C

 

U
R

A
L 

LU
M

B
E

R
 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

7.
 S

 
H

E
R

N
 

ז
IO

N
). 

#2
 S

O
U

 
ז

H
 

F
LO

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 (

D
A

D
E

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 E

D
I 

ז
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 W
I 

ז
ם

A
. 

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 O
F

 W
O

O
D

 U
R

A
L 

ז
R

U
C

 
ז

Y
E

LL
O

W
 P

IN
E

 S
 

H
E

R
N

 P
IN

E
 

ז
R

E
S

S
 O

F
 1

00
0 

P
S

I 
S

O
U

 
ז

U
R

A
L 

LU
M

B
E

R
 S

H
A

L
L

 H
A

V
E

 
1,

00
0 

P
.S

,I.
 A

 M
IN

. 
B

E
N

D
IN

G
 S

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
B

. 
S

 
R

A
L 

G
R

A
D

E
 #

 2
 O

R
 B

E
T

T
E

R
 

u
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
S

 
. 

E
D

 
ז

E
 O

R
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
T

R
E

A
 

ז
H

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
ז

W
I 

ז
A

C
 

ז
C

. 
A

LL
 W

O
O

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

 

R
U

S
S

E
S

 
ז

8.
 W

O
O

D
 

IO
N

A
L 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

ז
S

 O
F

 N
A

 
ז

H
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
 

ז
ז

M
E

E
 

ז
ם

E
D

 
ז

B
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 F
A

B
F

lIC
A

 
ז
ם

R
U

S
S

E
S

 
ז

. 
A

 
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

ז
s

IM
B

E
F

I 
C

O
N

 
ז

E
N

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 
ז

S
 

F
A

S
 

ז
U

R
A

L 
G

R
A

D
E

 L
U

M
B

E
R

 A
N

D
 I

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 S

 
ז

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
 

. 
E

D
 I

N
 P

LA
N

 
ז

A
D

S
 I

N
D

IC
A

 
ס

R
 S

U
P

E
R

IM
P

O
S

E
D

 L
 

ס
R

U
S

S
E

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 
D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 F
 

 ,ז
PI

 
ז

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
Y

 
ז

S
 

) 
3 ( 

E
D

 O
N

 
D

F
lA

W
IN

G
S

, 
P

F
lO

V
ID

E
 

ז
IO

N
 I

N
D

IC
A

 
ז

H
E

 C
O

N
F

IG
U

R
A

 
ז

S
P

A
N

 
ז
ם

F
lU

S
S

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
E

D
 

 .ז
B

 
E

R
E

D
 

ז
F

 R
E

G
IS

 
ס

H
 S

E
A

L
 

ז
N

S
 W

I 
 Iס

ז
R

U
S

S
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

'S
 C

A
LC

U
LA

 
ז

F
 

ס
" 

3
6

 
P

IE
S

 2
4"

 X
 

ס
C

 
. 

IO
N

 
ז

F
A

B
R

IC
A

 
ז
ם

S
 A

P
P

F
lO

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
 

יז
E

C
 

ז
E

 O
F

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 

F
O

R
 A

R
C

H
I 

ז
A

 
ז

H
E

 S
 

ז
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 I
N

 
A

L
 

ז
V

E
D

 M
E

 
ס

H
 A

P
P

R
 

ז
R

U
S

S
E

S
, 

B
E

A
M

S
 &

 G
IR

D
E

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
E

C
U

R
E

D
 W

I 
ז

, 
S

 
ז

IS
 

ס
F

 J
 

ס
ס

C
. 

A
LL

 R
 

) 
A

IL
S

 
ז

E
S

 &
 D

E
 

ז
IO

N
 N

O
 

ז
N

N
E

C
 

ס
c

O
R

S
 2

1
/2

".
 S

E
E

 P
LA

N
S

 
ז

C
O

N
N

E
C

 

H
 #

10
d 

N
A

IL
S

@
4

"C
/C

 
ז
w

H
IN

G
 5

/8
' C

D
X

 P
L Y

W
O

O
D

 (
T

Y
P

.)
 N

A
IL

 
ז

R
O

O
F

 S
H

E
A

 
ז

H
R

U
-O

U
 

ז F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
S

 
8 

E
 S

LA
B

 W
IT

H
 6

"X
6"

-
10

 1
 1

0 
9 

W
E

LD
E

D
 W

IR
E

 M
E

S
H

 O
V

E
R

 
ז

O
F 

4"
th

k,
 C

O
N

C
R

E
 

ז
1.

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
S

IS
 

, 
E

R
 

ח
R

G
A

N
IC

 M
A

 
ס

F
 

ס
E

D
 F

IL
L 

FR
E

E
 

ז
E

D
, 

A
M

D
 W

E
LL

 C
O

M
P

A
C

 
ז

R
E

A
 

ז
E

 
ז

E
R

M
I 

ז
R

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

 O
N

 C
LE

A
N

 
ס

I, 
V

A
P

 
ו

m
 

. 
S

LA
B

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 F
c 

• 
30

00
 P

51
 

) 
E

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 
ז

F
 S

LA
B

 (
A

S
 I

N
D

IC
A

 
ס

Fl
N

E
FI

 C
R

A
C

K
 B

A
R

S
@

A
L

L
C

O
R

N
E

R
S

 
ס

V
ID

E
 (

2)
 #

5 
X

 5
'-0

"lg
 C

 
ס

2,
 P

R
 

_ 
S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

 
ז

A
IL

S
 N

O
 

ז
H

E
R

 D
E

 
ז

U
R

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 S
LA

B
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 A

N
D

 O
 

ז
E

C
 

ז
A

R
C

H
I 

ז
ם

3.
 R

E
F

E
R

 

. 
IO

N
S

 
ז

E
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 F
IL

L 
C

E
LL

 L
O

C
A

 
ז

IN
D

IC
A

 
, 

ז
H

IS
 S

H
E

E
 

ז
E

D
 O

N
 

ז
4.

 F
IL

L 
C

E
LL

S
 I

N
D

IC
A

 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

...;
 

S
ho

et
 

t 
ם

Pr
oj

e 

SO
 

.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C

 
S

ca
le

 

A
LL

 
םז

xז
A

LL
 C

O
R

N
E

R
S

, 
N

E
 

ז
F

IL
LE

D
 C

E
LL

 A
 

 Lז
~~

 
A

 
,ר

~~
~:

~ 
g 

~ג
~~

 
N

;R
:A

 
~
 

CM
E 

~~
~~

 
I 

~~
~ 

1 
1-1

 1
 1_ 

E
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 

ז
O

P
E

N
IN

G
5 

A
N

D
 3

2"
0.

c,
 O

R
 U

N
LE

S
S

 N
O

 

H
 

ז
IO

N
S

 O
F 

A
LL

 W
IN

D
O

W
 1

 D
O

O
R

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 I

N
 S

LA
B

 W
I 

ז
5,

 V
E

F
lIF

Y
 S

IZ
E

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

A
 

. 
U

R
A

L 
D

W
G

S
 

ז
E

C
 

ז
A

R
C

H
I 

. 
E

 F
O

R
 C

O
LU

M
N

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 3

00
0 

P
S

I 
ז

O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
E

 
ז

R
E

N
G

H
 

ז
6,

 C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 S
 

S
O

IL
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 
E

 A
R

E
 S

A
N

D
 &

 R
O

C
K

 W
IT

H
 A

 M
IN

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
20

00
 P

S
F 

ז
H

IS
 S

I 
ז

ז
N

 S
O

IL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

 
וס

A
S

 P
E

R
 V

IS
U

A
L 

IN
S

P
E

C
T 

O
R

 G
E

O
-T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

ז
E

R
E

D
. T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
 

ז
E

R
IA

LS
 B

E 
E

N
C

O
U

N
 

ז
IO

N
S

 O
R

 M
A

 
ז

S
H

O
U

LD
 O

TH
E

R
 C

O
N

D
I 

E
S

TI
N

G
 

ח
ER

 A
 

ח
E

C
T 

O
R

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 S

U
P

P
LY

 A
 L

E 
ז

H
E 

W
O

R
K

, A
 A

R
C

H
I 

ז
IF

IE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 
ז

N
O

 
H

O
S

E
 U

P
O

N
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
E

 
ז

O
 

ז
IO

N
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 

ז
H

E 
FO

U
N

D
A

 
ז

E
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 O
B

S
E

R
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 

rז
H

E 
S

 
ז

ז
H

A
 

ז
. 

18
18

.2
 

N
 

ס
D

E
S

IG
N

 I
S 

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
. S

E
E

 F
.B

.C
. 

D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

TY
20

20
 (

7·
E

D
IT

IO
N

) 
S

E
C

TI
 

TH
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
TA

IN
 T

H
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 O

F 
A

N
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T 

G
E

O
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 T

O
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
FU

L 
TH

E
 G

E
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
A

LS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 

ז
IO

N
S

 F
A

IL
IN

G
 T

O
 M

E
E

 
ז

E
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

TI
O

N
 E

FF
O

R
TS

, 
LO

C
A

 
ז

IO
N

 O
F 

SI
 

ז
C

O
M

P
LE

 
. 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 A
N

D
 R

E
TE

S
TE

D
 A

T 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
, A

N
D

 A
S

 D
IR

E
C

TE
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 
M

P
A

C
TI

O
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 
ס

H
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

E
S

IG
N

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y
, A

N
D

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

 C
 

ז
H

A
T 

ז
IO

N
 

ז
EN

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
 

ח
W

R
I 

_ 
H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 M

E
T 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 G

E
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 

PAGE 43



G
en

er
al

 
N

o
te

s 

I 
~
 
~
 

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ו
ד
ן

----
-1 

ו
ד
ן

כ
A

I 
ו
ד
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ו
ד
ן

כ
U

ו 0
ד
ן

0 
I 

ו
ד
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ו
ד
ן

2 . 
N

o 3 . 
N

o 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
/I

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

o 

..
..

 
N

a
m

. 
an

d 
A

dd
 

ח
n

R
 A

m
er

ic
an

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
iff

m
a

n
 

PE
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

@
 

I 
A

 

יiי '" 

ES
 0

 8
" 

O
/C

 
~ 

f3
י' 
I5
 

NF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
1E

 
ס

8 
X

 1
2"

 R
 

LL
 

~ 
CA

L 
RO

D&
 

~ 
CO

LU
MN

 W
/. 

+-
15

 V
ER

 
. 

CE
LL

 W
/. 

50
00

 P
.&

I. 
(M

IN
.) 

CO
NC

RE
1E

 

~
[
~
 

L
J 

I!
cl

 

FY
 •

 6
0,

00
0 

ps
i 

FC
 •

 3
,0

00
 p

si
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

IN
G 

ז
FO

O 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 
S

IZ
E

 
R

E
M

A
R

K
 

M
A

R
K

 
. 

T
R

A
N

S
 

. 
C

O
N

T
 

S
W

 
LW

 
L 

x 
W

 x
 T

H
IC

K
N

E
S

S
 

W
A

LL
 F

O
O

T
IN

G
 

" 
48

 
@

 
1

#
4

 
3

#
5

 
24

" 
x 

12
" 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 

24
 

• 
W

F
 

.ח
o.

C.
 e

IW
 (5

) 
M

i 
.ח

#4
'5

 @
 1

0.
0 

i 
12

" 
4'

-Q
"x

 4
'-O

"x
 

F-
48

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

CO
LU

M
N 

EE
L 

 Sז
5T

E
E

L 
C

O
LU

M
N

 
R

E
M

A
R

K
5 

M
A

R
K

 
C

A
P

 P
LA

T
E

 
B

A
5E

 P
LA

TE
 

51
ZE

 

S
E

E
D

E
T

A
IL

 
0 ~ 

4-
3/

4 
/ 

W
 

~ 
x1

.5
 

~ 
x1

2
 

~ 
1

2
 

H
S

S
 4

x4
x3

11
6 

@
 

12
15

-4
 

x 
12

" 
LO

N
G

 W
E

LD
E

D
 

S
T

U
D

S
 

S
E

E
D

E
T

A
IL

 
0 ~ 

4-
3/

4 
/ 

W
 

~ 
x1

.5
 

~ 
x1

2
 

~ 
1

2
 

H
S

S
 3

x3
x3

11
6 

@
 

14
/5

-4
 

x 
12

" 
LO

N
G

 W
E

LD
E

D
 

5
T

U
D

5
 

5
E

E
D

E
T

A
IL

 
" 

1
2

 
X

 
~ 

8 
§ 

7/
5-

1 

M
M

O
N

 N
A

IL
S

 
ס

C
 

S
!l

O
j 

-
t)
 י

u
a

m
i 

(
ס

s
ז
~
 

J 

.... 

, 
4 • 

NC
RE

1E
 S

LA
B 

W
/ 

6,
 6

 ,
 W

1 
cס

" 4 W
/ 

1.
4 

Yl
DE

 W
EL

DE
D 

Yl
RE

 M
ES

H 
ON

 
LL

 R
EF

ER
 T

O 
~
 

CL
EA

N 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D 

ON
 P

LA
N 

~
 

FO
ON

DA
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e 
an

d 
A

dd
re

el
 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

L Y
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

4Q
'-O

· 

;י
.,

-'י 

SC
AL

E 
3

/"
 •

 
1'

-D
" 

0 N
 

ו
E

 C
 0 L

 U
 M

 N
 S

 E
 C
 T
 

ו
f--

---
--:

:--
---

,--
1 
T

 
f5

11
12

" 
O.

C.
 B

OT
TO

M 

1'
-4

~ 

SC
AL

E 
3/

4"
 •

 
1'

-0
" 

ON
 

ו
CO

NC
, 

ST
EP

S 
SE

CT
 

H
e;

td
ef

 

2-
10

0x
l'b

 

N0
1[S

: 

ON
5, 

S
ill

'S
, 

SL
OP

ES
, 

ET
C.

 Y
lll

i 
AR

CH
IT

EC
1U

RA
L 

OR
AY

lN
GS

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
~
 

1
-

VE
RI

FY
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

5, 
EL

EV
A 

ON
 F

RO
M 

~
 

ON
 I

NF
OR

MA
 

~
 

ON
. 

US
E 

DI
ME

N 
~
 

DI
SC

RE
PA

NC
lE

S 
FO

R 
AC

 
ז

AN
Y 

\\IJ
RK

. 
RE

PO
R 

• 
RA

L 
OR

AY
lN

GS
 O

NL
Y 

uז
AR

CH
IT

EC
 

6 
MI

O 
O

EP
lli 

ON
 

ז
Yl

RE
 M

ES
H 

A
 

ש
2

-
NE

W
 S

LA
B 

TO
 B

E 
MI

NI
MU

M 
4"

 l
lilC

K
 Y

!11
i 

6
, 

6-
10

/1
09

 W
El

D 
, 6 

UL
 U

. 
O.

 N
OT

ED
. 

(U
SE

 6
" 

CO
NC

. 
SL

AB
 i

ll
li
 

~ 
MP

AC
TE

D 
TR

EA
TE

D 
cס

M
ILL

 M
EM

BR
AN

E 
ON

 
OE

 2
N0

. 
LA

YE
R 

OF
 

~
 

lli
E

 G
AR

AG
E)

 (
PR

O 
ז

VE
R)

 A
 

cס
NC

. 
cס

Y!
RE

 M
ES

H 
(2

" 
TO

P 
ש

6-
10

/1
09

 W
EL

D 
. 

AJ
LS

) 
TY

P 
ז

TH
E 

SU
PP

OR
TS

 -
SE

E 
OE

 
ז

W
.W

.F.
 A

 

..
..

 
• 

A
D

S
 

ס
II

l-
lO

W
A

B
L

E
 l ו)

lb
 

( 

H
A

N
G

E
R

S
 

ד
N

D
 l

B
A

Z
 5

E
R

IE
$ 

JO
IS

 
Pי

H
E 

JB
, J

B
A

, l
B

 
ז

R
 

ס
A

D
S

 F
 

ס
A

B
LE

 l
 

w
ס

A
B

lE
 1

_
A

L
L

 
 :ז

FL
 1

06
67

 _
R

6 

' 
N

S
 

ס
S

I 
א

H
A

N
G

E
R

 D
IM

E
 ) s 

~
 

h 
<ז

C 
l ( 

M
O

D
E

l 
H

A
N

G
E

R
 

.
ס

f\l 
S

E
R

IE
S

 
IN

G 
ז

FL
OO

R 
SH

EA
 

AL
 

~ 
SE

E 
DE

 
( 

"
-
' 

jo
o

t 
~
 

p 

S1
 

'''''
' 

20
14

 
ז

OC
 

• 
50

0 

6'
-2

-
6'

-0
-

5'
-7

-
11

'-2
-

ך ... 

3 

D
ow

nl
oa

d 

F
 

ז
B

 
H

 
W

 

ך- 18
 

"""
"_"

11
" ~

OO
WS
 

10
 1

1 
R

III
II\

{I)
 l1

li 
Il.

00
(-1

1' 
/1

; 
IlB

llR
ED

 

ך- ... 

Iכ
I 1!J
 

ך- ... 
EI

ISI
ItG

 II
III

III
S 

10
 1

1 
Rf

IIO
\!II

 A
ND

 
Il.

00
(-1

1' 
(!H

 1J
ET

M]
 
-
.
.
.
j
_

 

U
pl

lrt
' 

w
h
«
~
 C

" 
-1

.0
, 

W
hO

ftC
o"

"1
,6

 
C
o

-
1.

15
", 

C
D
-1

.2
S

 

26
0 

IC
85

 

CR
AL

SP
AC

E 
VE

NT
 C

AL
CU

LA
TI

ON
S 

AR
EA

. 
24

2 
SQ

.F
T.

 
FB

CR
4D

62
 

סו
sז

FL
O

O
R

J 
~
"
"
,
 

L ץ
R

 F
RA

JM
IN

G 
סס

SE
E 

FL
 

( 

F.a
CR

 W
 

DI
SI

ItG
 

tו
G 

1K
II1

I'B
K

 !I
IA

I.L
 II

I1
H

 
lג

~ 
Al

L 
\IN

 
l1

li 
!IIA

I.L
 D

E 
OO

\III
EO

 
:ו

ai
I(

R 
EA

iנ
I 

-rJ
" I

r 
! 

1(5
11

11
11

 
11

11
 A

 ID
IR

I!i
IJH

(9
Sl

A
N

I l
lIE

 
, 

11
1' 

) 
4 

mm
 

~ 
IER

 IH
IIt

 1
/'"

 (
 

Aז
וג

111
1 

II'E
NG

S 

I -
-
-
-
-
ז
 

I I --
--

-+
-

2 

CR
AL

SP
AC

E 
SQ

.F
T.

 

15
0 

• 
24

2 
SQ

.F
T 

15
0 

. 
VE

NT
S:

 
2 

SQ
.F

T 
ז

RE
QU

IR
ElA

EN
 

• 
6"

 ,
 2

3"
 •

 
13

4 
SQ

.IN
 •
•
 1

 S
Q.

FT
 

2 
SQ

.F
T.

 /
 

0.
5 

SQ
.F

T •
•
 4

 V
EN

TS
 

• 
2 

SQ
.F

T.
 

• 
4 

VE
NT

S 
VE

NT
S 

ש
RE

QU
IR

 
• 

5 
VE

NT
S 

OE
 

VE
NT

S 
~
 

PR
O 

FB
CR

4D
62

 
VE

RE
D 

W
1rn

 
ס
c

ON
 O

PE
NI

NG
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

~
 

LA
 

~
 

VE
N 

ilR
E

 M
ES

H 
Y!

11
i 

OP
EN

IG
S 

ז
ST

AN
 

~
 

O
N-

R 
sו

ס
A

 C
OR

R 
.) 

GR
EA

TE
R 

rn
AN

 1
/4

 IN
CH

 (
6.

4m
m

 
ז

NO
 

" I 1ז 
2 

~, 
!!'

f 
~ 

I·"
 

JB
21

0A
 

JB
A 

1 

.
v
-
E
X
I
S
~
N
G
 

8"
 C

.M
.U

. 
W

AL
L 

GR
AD

E 

ך " i:נ
 

I -t
~-
=-
=-
--

I I 

$ 
R

 
סס

N.
 F

L 
~
 

MA
TC

H 

וכ
W.

• 
10

 
א

2-

III
III

IS
 

וו
:E
Sמ
1-

.A
-

10
 1

1
_

 A
II)

 
Il.

00
(-1

1' 
/1

; 
IIB

IIR
ED

 

C:
OR

DI
IN

AT
E 

AN
CH

OR
AG

E 
-
-
ו
:
i
1
-

UE
D 

CE
LL

 
~
 

NC
. 

ס
c

12
" 

O.c
. 

• 
NC

 
cס

LL
 C

EL
LS

 W
11

1i 
~ 

-
-

~
 

-1"
1 

'.' 

N
W

H
26

 H
AJ

NG
ER

 

) 
LI

 (
WO

OO
 L

ED
GE

 
2-

2 
x 

12
" 

No
.2

 P
IN

E 
P.

T.
 W

llH
 -_

_
_

j 
~
 

"Q
. 

A.
 G

AL
V.

 A
. 

B.
 0

 
~
 

"!r
 ו

'
-
-

EI
II

S~
NG

 1
2"

' 3
6 

CO
NC

RE
1E

 F
oo
~N
G 

" 
-0

 
' 1 

• 
" 

3/
4 

ON
 

SC
AL

E 
ו

SE
CT

 
 Sו- 2

ש
3/

4"
 T

YP
E 

C
 P

LY
W

OO
O 

Cl
.U

 VE
 

~
 

TO
 T

RU
SS

 U
SN

G 
AN

 A
DH

E 
M

Er
nN

G
 

AF
C-

01
 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
G
G
ש
 

TO
P 

PL
Y 

TO
 B

E 
1/

6"
 r

nl
C

K 
C

-P
LU

 

8d
 N

AI
LS

 I
N 

lli
E

 F
O

LL
O

ilN
G

 
PA

NN
EL

 E
DG

ES
 

ז
SE

QU
EN

CE
 6

" 
O.

C.
 A

 
IN

TE
RM

ED
lA

TE
 S

UP
PO

RT
S 

ז
10

" 
O.

C.
 A

 

~N
. 

FL
OO

R 
$ 

11
'-4

" 
15

'-6
" 

3'
-0

· 
1

-3
" 

3'
-0

· 

0"
 

' 0 
• 

Lס

ז
2"

 ,
 W

D. 
JO

IS
 

) 
SE

E 
FL

OO
R 

FR
AM

IN
G 

PL
AN

 
( 

40
'-0

-

L ו
NG

 D
ET

A 
ו

TY
P.

 
FL

OO
R 

SH
EA

TH
 

" 
-0

 
' 1 

• 
" 

3/
4 

SC
AL

E 

SC
AL

E 
: 

1" 
• 

1'
-0

" 
IO

N 
FL

OO
R 

PL
AN

 
ז

FO
UN

DA
 

PAGE 44



AP
 

Rז
NG

 M
ET

AL
 S

 
~
 

EX
lS

 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N 

IS
T 

Jס
• 

NG
 2

',
 6

' 
WD

 
~
 

EX
IS

 
ר
.
-
-
-

. 
C

l1
6'

O
.C

 

EX
IS

T.
 P

RE
-F

AB
. 

W
DO

D זס
. 

US
SE

S 
0 

24
'O

.C
 

Rז RE
M

Al
N 

7/
8"

 
8

" 

' 
1/

4 
AN

G
lE

:3
"X

3"
X 

. 
H

 (3
) 

3
/4

' 
E

X
P 

ד
W

I 
B

O
LT

S
 

I
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

-
-
-

-
1 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 1--
< 1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 I-
i i ג
 

J 
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
~
-
-
-

1 
1 

ך~
--

ו-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
1

-
-
-
-

I 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
U

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1-
1 

1 

i i
 

~ 
i 

-}-
--

5
'-

8
' -

-
~
 

I 

i 
U

=8
75

 
LB

SQ
j)i 

2
/ 

~ 
5 

~ 
i i

 
t?

 ג
1 

XlS
T. 

BE
AM

 
ן

-
-
-

--
=

t:
-

~
 

---
--

---
-

~~
 

t 
~ ::: ~ -

~~
 

-~ 1' ~ ,-~ t1:
 

~ 
-
-
-
-
; 

~~
 

L 1 ~~ 1, 
~~
~ 

t 
~
 

+
-

......
.... 

-
-
-
+
-
-
-

~
, 

r--
' 

1-
+ 

_
_

 
I "'Iי I ייtי

__
__

 
יי+י

-י
_

_
 

יrייי
'י

"'
-

יו
~ 

L
 'C

" 
CH

 
NE

 
~
 

DE
 

~ 
1-

PR
O 

i'-
1 

SE
E 

SE
C 

ON
 3

/S
-3

) 
( 

-+
 

__
__

__
__

 
+
-
_
~

~
 

1 
: 

1 

יי-
י+י

---
---

...
.

""
 

i 1
 

I 
" 

~ 
וו

ך
2 

5 

-
t
 

~
~~

 
L

t 
~ 

t_
+

_
 

 ~ז:!
Ji 

ו
i ~ 

I 
ג--

. 
-6

-
' 8 

G
en

er
al

 
N

o
te

s 

I 
~
 

» 
0 

n 
~
 

I 
ו
ד
ן

---
ד--

 
ו
ד
ן

/C
 כ

I 
ו
ד
ן

~
 

/C
 כ

0 
ו
ד
ן

כ
U

ו 0
ד
ן

0 
I 

ו
ד
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ו
ד
ן

2 . 
N

o 0.
3 

D
at

e 
R

ev
is

io
n

/l
s6

u
e 

. 
N

o 

Fi
rm

 
N

am
e 

an
d 

hl
dl

'8
81

 
ן

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

D
es

ig
n 

11
11

 
K

an
e 

C
o

n
co

u
rs

e
 

S
ui

te
 

6
1

0
 

B
ay

 
H

a
rb

o
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

! 
! -
-
-
-
ב
-
-
-
-
~
-
ב
-
-
-
-
-
ב
-

r-
j-

ך
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1 
I 1 

1 
1 

1 1--
< 1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 1--
< 1 

1 H
 1 

1 
+ 

8'
_2

· 
$ 

r P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e 
an

d
 

A
dd

re
ss

 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

י'
יי

S
h 

jוו
ctr

 ס
P

 
,
.
 

S
2

 
.... 

20
14

 
ז

O
C 

.,""
 

4
"X

6
" 

O
,C

, 
@

 
2

4
" 

e
xi

st
in

g
 

) 3 ( 

• 
0 

• 
0 

'-
,-

• 
'-

,- '-
,-

'-
ri
 י

'-
~
'
 

P
LA

T
E

 

) 
14

 
T

O
 -

#
1 

, 
P 

Y
ז

1 
1 H

 _ 
L

I 
_ 

ב
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

1 
i 

1
1

 ! 
1 

1 
1 ~~

 
B

E
 

W
O

O
D

 
ז

1.
0 

F 
2 

.
.
 

0 
•
•
 

10 ' 
1 

.. 
) 2 

~ 
19

 
( 

O
ry

 
.d

. ! 
1 

••
 

U
 

1 
1 

EX
lS

T.
 T

B.
 T

O 
-
-
-
-
-
:
 

RE
MA

IN
 

NG
 

ח
EX

IS
 

-
...

...
.. 

' 
5

/8
'.

 T
H

R
U

 
B

O
L T

S
 

AG
GE

RE
O 

W
lT

H
 

N
U

TS
 

ז
S

 
. 

AN
O

 
W

A5
H

ER
S 

C
 

1
2

' 
O

.C
 EL

 
Eח

I
f
-
-
-
8 

4
' 

SQ
. 

, 
3

/1
6

' 
TH

IC
K

 
S 

. 
C

O
LU

M
N

 
FI

LL
EO

 W
/ 

C
O

N
C

 

ON
 

ו
SE

 C
 T
 

::
:ד
'-
--
-:
 

f--
--=

 
SC

AL
E:

 
3

/4
' 

=
 1

'-
0

' 

f. 

"
'
י
0
7
 

3/
5-

3 
) 2 

+
 

19
 

( 
ז

3(
 4

 )
 1

.5
 I

N 
, 

15
.2

5 
IN

 
, 

21
.0

 F
 

rc
h 

-
D

ry
 U

se
 

ם
s-

F
ir

-L
 

ם
#1

 
-

Do
ug

I 

"<
:J

I'"
 

3/
5-

3 
CD

X 
PL

YW
D 

OR
 

EX
IS

T1
NG

 

1
/2

' 
S

tif
fe

ne
r 

pl
ot

e 
x 

7
-1

/1
2

" 

U
se

 
J 

th
ro

ug
h 

B
ol

ts
 
~J

/4
' 

A
-J

2
5

 
-
~
-
~
'
1
S
r
-
~
-
P
I
A
C
E
 H

O
LE

S 
PE

R 
DE

TA
IL

 #
1 

E
 

ז
OP

 
PL

A 
ז

3
/1

6
 

3
/1

6
 

ST
2 

3
",

3
',3

/1
6

" 
ST

EE
L 

CO
L 

~ 
__

 
-
-
-
ז
t
 

FI
LL

 
,
-
-

ON
 

ו
SE

 C
 T
 

 ך....".
2=

-
f---

-=s
 

SC
AL

E:
 

3
/4

' 
=

 1
'-

0
' 

8x
16

 D
B

L
. 

B
O

N
D

 B
E

A
M

 
W

/ 
(1

) 
#

7 
B

A
R

 
E

A
C

H
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 

T
O

P
O

F
 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 

~
_
 

 / 1ז
8F

16
-1

B
 

,
15

.2
5

IN
, 

6]
) 

N
 

 Iס
ז

N
E

C
 

ס
W

A
L

L 
C

 
ז
ס

d
D

 B
E

A
M

 
ס

W
 

' 
-0

 
' 1 

=
 

' 
3

/4
 

SC
AL

E:
 

ON
 

ו
1-

-:
::

--
::

:-
1 

SE
CT

 

-
-

-
-

-
---ן

-
-

-
1
3\1

--
--

+
--

-+
=

t-
-

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 I-

 1 ג
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 H

 1 
1 

1 
1 -11

 1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 H

 
I 

.\
 

" 1 
-
-
-
-
-
t
ד
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

2 
f-

-

H
 

, 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

_
_

 
-

-
-

-1
-

-
-

-
-
-

_
_

_
_

 -1-jl
-l

-jl 
I 
1 \

)-
__

 -1 
--

' 

SC
AL

E 
: 
l' 

=
 
1

'-
0

' 
NG

 
PL

AN
 

ו
RO

OF
 

FR
AM

 

ו
i 

' 
1 

Il
 

i 
i 

~ 
OO

 
~ 

G
 

ז
E'X

IG
I 

! 
1 

~ ~ 
ii 

i 
2 

" X
 6 

' 
_

_
_

 
N

 
~~

 
O_

L 
~
 

D
 

~
~
 

_
_

_
 

~
/
 

--
:::

:-
~ 

ה~
-

c:
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
Y

5
 

:)
 

--
&
ך
-
~
 

1 
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

 
-
-

. 
1.

1 
__ 

1
-

-
5

-y
 

x
is

ti
' 

9 
i 

ך
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

Ii.Vd
l . 

~ ,... 
~
 

" 
1 

1 
-

!-
---

-
י-

יי
r-

:-
'-;

;i 
+

. 
1 

1 
~.,

 
י

,!.
 

-2
 

~
 

-
-
-

1 
-
-
j
-

-
-
-
-
-
1

-
-
-
-
-

1 
,
~
-
-
=
 

-
ב
=
.
:
_
י
-
'
:
:
:
=
 

:ר
.=

.:
_ 

L
.:

:' 
':

:
:
 

1 
1 

" 
_

_
_

_
 

_
_

_
 _

j 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _
j 

..
l 

_
_

 

11
 

""י
ו

I ו
ח

: 1 
1 

, 

1 
1 

ון
I ו

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

' l 
1 , 

i i
 

--
וך

-
-
-
-
-
-

0 
--

--
--

--
~ 

ו
1 

1 
י
ך
-
-
!
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1
-
-
-

' 
1 

1 
ון

I ו
1 

1 
, 1 

1 , 
1 

1 
ון

I ו
1 

1 
1 

1 
H

 
l' 

~
 

1 
1 

ון
I וI 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

H
 

1 
11

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
LJ

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 '" 
==

==
==

==
==

_ 
1 

1 
i 

~
 

I 
~~

_ן
 

J=
==

==
=I

==
I 

==
_ב

 
1 

" 

N
.T

.6
. 

(4
) 
~
"
 

St
ee

l 
pl

at
e 

I:ר
V" 

n 
ן:.~

:jן 
' 

-0
 

" 
, 

' 
-0

 
" 

, I 4-u
 

Gכ

3 
' 

-0
 

' 1 
=

 
' 

3
/4

 
: 

SC
AL

E 
ON

 
ו

1-
-:

::
--

::
:-

1 
SE

CT
 

-s 

PAGE 45



G
en

er
al

 
N

o
te

s 

I 
~
 

» 
0 

n 
~
 

I 
ו
ד
ן

----
1 

ו
ד
ן

כ
A

I 
ו
ד
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ו
ד
ן

כ
U

ו 0
ד
ן

0 
I 

ו
ד
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ו
ד
ן

2 . 
N

o 0.
3 

O
at

e 
R

ev
is

io
n

/Is
su

e 
. 

N
o 

II8
 

חו
R

rm
 

N
am

8 
an

d 
Ad

d 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

o
n

co
u

rs
e

 
S

u
it

e
 

6
1

0
 

B
ay

 
H

a
rb

o
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

G
A

B
LE

D
 

R
O

O
F 

2
-

_ 
a 

• 
a 

I 
נ

')
 

C
 

, 
, 

י
ש

, I 

'" 
0 

0 
ן
ח

, 
, 

\
v
 

~
 

I 

, 
')

( 
, 

, 
')

( 
, 

~
 

'י
י

. 
18

 
1I

J' 
lIf

 
' 

8'
-2

 
+

 
=

 
EL

'י 
~י
;~
~ן
 

י'י
A

II 
~ 

RO
OF

 ]
LE

 
.ז

EX
IS

 
O

 R
EM

AlN
 

ז

_j
 

..
 

חו
ec

t 
N

a
m

. 
an

d 
Ad

d 
נ

Pr
o 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
A

V
E

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
FL

 

n 

..
..

 
~
 -

/ 
/ , , 

, , 

.....
 

oo
t 

נ
Pn

o 

ב
S 

-
20

14
 

ז
OC

 
• 

Sc
al

 

G
A

B
LE

 R
O

O
F

 (7
 0

< 
e 
~
 2

7°
) 

SC
AL

E:
 N

.T
 S

. 

o
n
r
מ
 

Co
m

er
l 

lO
N

E
3-

R
O

O
f 

ter
ior

" Z
Q(

IE
S 

lת
D

 
1

-R
O

O
f 

~
 

D
 

En
dZ

on
es

 
RO

O
f 

-
ו

ZO
fE

 
Z0

N
E

5
-W

AU
. 

~
~

-W
A
Ll
 

PSF
 

PSF
 

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1

'-
0

" 
O

N
 

ו
E

A
S

T
 

E
LE

V
A

 T
 

R
O

O
F]

LE
 

ז
EX

IS
 

ר
RE

MA
lN

 
זס

ח
ח

~
 

E
L

-+
8

' 
T

 

W
IN

D
 

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

PE
R

 
A

SC
E

 
7

-1
6

 

w
in

d
 
P

r
e
s
s
u

r
e
s
 
fo

r
 

C
&

C
 

c
h

 
3

0
 

P
t 

1 
~
1
 

w
in

d
 p

r
e
s
s
u

x
e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

a 
lo

a
d

 ~
a
c
t
o
r
 
o

f 
0

.6
 p 

p 
A

r
e
a

 
3

p
ll

n
 

W
id

th
 

h
o

n
e
 

D
e
8

c
r
ip

ti
o

n
 

M
i.

n 
la

x 
lיי

p
s
f 

p
s
f 

f
t
 

sq
 

f
t 

f
t 

f
t 

-
-
-
-
-
-

_
--

--
-
-
-
-
-

--
--

-
-
-
-

.
-
-

--
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-4
7

.5
2

 
4

3
.6

2
 

2
8

.6
9

 
6

.7
5

0
 

4
.2

5
0

 
4 

J 
T

Y
'P

E
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 

-6
2

.3
6

 
ך

4
6

.7
 

9
.1

6
 

4
.5

8
0

 
2

.0
0

0
 

5 
E

 
w

rN
D

O
W

 
T

Y
P

E
 

-5
6

.7
6

 
4

3
.9

7
 

2
5

.5
0

 
4

.2
5

0
 

6
.0

0
0

 
5 

A
 

T
Y

P
E

 
w

rn
D

O
W

 
-5

0
.0

0
 

4
6

.1
0 

1
2

.5
0

 
4

.1
6

7
 

3
.0

0
0 

4 
H

 
T

Y
P

E
 

W
I.N

D
O

W
 

-5
0

.6
7 

ך
4

6
.7

 
5

.6
3

 
2

.5
0

0
 

2
.2

5
0

 
4 

G
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 

T
Y

P
E

 
-5

8
.4

a 
44

.8
3

 
1

9
.1

3
 

4
.2

5
0

 
4

.5
0

0
 

5 
C

 
T

Y
P

E
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 

-4
6

.5
3

 
4

2
.6

3
 

3
9

.9
6

 
6

.6
6

0
 

6
.0

0
0

 
4 

2 
R

 
T

Y
PE

 
o
ס

D
 

-4
6

.7
2

 
4

2
.8

2
 

3
7

.5
0

 
6

.2
5

0
 

6
.0

0
0

 
4 

F
 

IN
D

O
W

 
T

Y
P

E
 

נ~
י

-4
8

.6
0

 
4.

4
.7

0
 

1
9

.9
8

 
6

.6
6

0
 

3
.0

0
0

 
4 

1 
T

Y
P

E
 

O
O

O
R

 

A
re

a
 

= 
S

p
a

n
 

L
e
n

g
th

 
x 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

W
id

th
 

DO
OR

 
PR

ES
SU

R
ES

 
A

PP
RO

V
. 

N
.O

.A
. 

20
-0

42
7.

03
 

D
O

O
R

 
1 

+
 7

0
 

P
S

F
 

-8
0

 
P

S
F

 

N
O

A
 N

o
. 

20
-0

42
9.

09
 

D
O

O
R

 
2 

+
6

0
 

P
S

F
 

-7
0

 
P

S
F

 

$ 
1I

J' 
lIf

 1
8. 

י1
-

""
 

""
 

1 1 
...

. 

\ 
-ג-

ו 1 

וי-
.-

"" 
"" 

\ 
@

 

• 
-5

 
' 2 

,
-
-
.
.
ן
<
-

i'>
 

01 \ 
~ 

I O
 

~ 
\ 

@
 

@
 

=
 

PSF
 ~ 

7 ~ 
__

__
 -'--

-+-
+4,

_"':
6,,'

0. 7
 

__
_ .

 
__

__
 . 

[ ~ 
lQ

J ~ 
[ 

----
----

----
----

-L 
#.

P 
~ 

lQ
J ~ .P 

# 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
ןן_~!!

 
6-, _jיj -5

0.
67

 P
SF 

-5
0.

00
 P

SF 
-5

0.
00

 PS
F 

-5
0.

67
 PS

F 

$
F
N
~
 F

lOO
R 

EL
 

;«
0"

 

ב~
~
/
 

~ 
.....

 

@
 

@
 

"---
---

----
----

----
----

~---
----

----
----

----
----

----
----

----
+4

6.
10

 PS
F 

,J
.,

 
~
A
I
I
 

42
' 

HI
GH

 A
LU

MI
NU

M 
ז

O
 R

EJ
EC

 
ז

GU
AR

D 
RA

IU
NG

 
).

זד
P(

 
4'

 S
PH

ER
E SH

OP
 D

W
C'

s 
ז

SU
BM

I 
( 

) 
FO

R 
AP

PR
OV

AL
 

י'
!"
 

S
C

A
LE

. 1
/4

"-
1

'-
0

" 
O

N
 

ו
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
L 

+4
4.8

3P
SF

 
-5

8.
48

 PS
F 

N
O

R
TH

 
LE

 R
OO

F 
~
 

.ז
EX

lS
 

O
 R

EM
AI

N 
ז

---
. 

"'"
 "-

~
 

~
 

~
 

ח
~
 

. 
18

 
1I

J' 
lIf

 
$ 

'-
יס
י

'-
יס
י

EL
 -

+
 8'-

T 

4'-
U 

-0 ' 4 
<3

'; 
\ 

\ 
1 

\ 
@

 
RN

ISH
 F

lOO
R 

$ 

----
"--

' 
EL

 -
; «

-Q 

\ 
J 

\ 
~
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

,J
.,

 
A

II 
~
 

+4
3.

97
 P

SF 
\
_

 
+4

3.
62

 PS
F 

\
_

 
+4

3.
62

 P
SF 

\
_

 
+4

3.
97

 PS
F 

\
_

 
י'

!"
 

-5
6.

76
 P

SF 
-4

7.
52

 PS
F 

-4
7.

52
 P

SF 
-5

6.
76

 PS
F 

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1

' -
0

" 
O

N
 

ו
W

E
S

T 
E

LE
V

A
 T

 
LE

 R
OO

F 
] 

.ז
EX

IS
 

O
 R

EM
AI

N 
ז

) 
BE

YO
ND

 
( 

LE
 R

OO
F 

~
 

EX
IS

T. RE
MA

IN
 

םז
UP

 R
OO

F 
ז
-

BU
IL 

.ז
EX

lS
 RE

MA
IN

 
זס

• 
-0

 
' 4 

-
-
-
-

t'
 

1 

~
 

~
 

:, 
Fח

II
Iי

ff
i 

1 
'i' _ 

I 
ש

1 1 

םנ
םנ

ש
@

 
@

 
42

' 
HI

GH
 A

W
UI

NU
M

 
ז

O
 R

EJ
EC

 
ז

GU
AR

D 
RA

lU
NG

 

@
 

).
זד
P(
 

4'
 S

PH
ER

E SH
OP

 O
W

G'
s 

ז
SU

BM
I 

( 
) 

FO
R 

AP
PR

OV
AL

 

~
~
~
~
-
-
-
-
-
-

Qכ

+4
4.

83
 PS

F 
-5

8.
48

 PS
F 

+4
4.

83
 PS

F 
-5

8.
48

 PS
F 

+4
4.

83
 P

SF 
-5

8.
48

 P
SF 

+4
4.

83
 P

SF 
-5

8.
48

 P
SF 

+4
4.

70
 PS

F 
-4

8.
60

 PS
F 

PAGE 46



6"
 H

OL
E 

, 
"י

, 
OR

ILL
 

,-
--

~ו
 

NG
 B

EM
t 

דו
OF

 E
XI

S 
.ז

80
 

Aז
 

" 
-0

 
' 3 

x 
י"

5/
8 

RE
CE

IV
E 

םז LO
NG

 T
HR

EA
OE

O 
RO

D 

CA
L 

BA
R 

דו
5 

VE
R 

 ,י
W

TH
 

ז
4 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 G
RO

U 
-
ך
~
 

O
 '0

" 
SW

M
P 

ז
" 8 

" 
..

 

...
. 

x 
3'

-0
" 

LO
NG

 T
HR

EA
DE

O 
י"

5/
8 

ש
5 

# , 
םז

Eם
 

דו
BE

 
םז

RO
O 

CA
L 

BA
R 

דו
VE

R RE
MA

lN
IN

G 
IN

1E
RI

OR
 

ש
FA

CE
 O

F 
8L

OC
K 

_
_

_
_

/-
-

CA
L 

8A
R 

זו
VE

R 

'k
, I '" 

.....
 

Qכ

) 
FO

R 
DO

OR
S 

( 2 
x 

4 
P.

T.
 W

OO
D 

BU
CK

 'M
TH

 
AP

CO
N 

SC
RE

W
 

ז
" 3 

x 
"ו

6"
 O

.C
. 

FR
Ot

.t 
TH

E 
EN

OS
 

Cו AN
D 

EL
SE

W
HE

RE
 

--
ו-

 
r
-

) 
NO

OW
S 

IIר
 

FO
R 

( 
TH

 
II

 ו
BU

CK
 

ם
ס

W
O 

ז.
. 

x 
4 

P
 

, 
TA

PC
ON

 S
CR

EW
 

 2"ו
x 

"ו
4"

 O
.C

. 
FR

Ot
.t 

TH
E 

EN
OS

 
Cו 5"

 O
.C

. 
MA

XlM
UM

 E
LS

EW
HE

RE
 

' 

" 
G

en
er

al
 

N
at

es
 

/'
 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

---
1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
a 

~ 

/ 
D

at
e 

R
e

v;
s;

o
n

!ls
su

e
 

. 
N

a 
" 

E
 

ח
E
ז
E
 

EX
JS

T. 
CO

NC
R 

n
R

II
I'

" N
 X

 6
" 

HO
LE

 
-
~
 

NG
 B

EA
M 

זו
F

 E
XI

S 
ס

. 
AT

 8
0T

 
" 

-0
 

' 3 
RE

CE
IV

E 
!"N

 X
 

זס
D

 
ס

NG
 T

HR
EA

OE
D 

R
 

 Lס

CA
L 

IN
 B

LO
CK

 
דו

1 
# 

5 
VE

R 
• 

CE
LL

 F
lLL

EO
 \

\1T
H 

CO
NC

כ 
ON

 P
LA

N 
זו

SE
E 

FO
UN

OA
 

( 

.....
 

Qכ

8 
RE

MO
VE

 E
XT

ER
IO

R 
-
-
ו
-
-
ו
-
:
 

t 
: 

FA
CE

 O
F 

8L
OC

K 
r' ' 

... . 
::~

 
.. . 

:.
~ 

...
 

. 
:.~

. 

. 
." 

".' 
ש

Iו
: 

••
 

י
••

 

~
 

:~. ו~:
 

'
.
'
 

.. ·• 1 
..

. 
: r 

6"
 H

OL
E 

, 
"י

, 
1

r
-
-
-
I6

 
OR

ILL
 

RE
 

uז
EX

IS
1lN

G 
ST

RU
C 

Aז
 

" 
-0

 
' 3 

X
 

י"
5/

8 
TO

 R
EC

EI
VE

 
LO

NG
 T

HR
EA

OE
D 

RO
D 

IO
N 

ז
SE

C 
SC

AL
E:

 
3/

4"
 =

 "
-0

" 

SC
AL

E:
 

["
 =

 1
'-0

" 

) 
5 

DO
W

EL
 (

x 
3'

-0
" 

LO
NG

 
# , 

ש
8A

R 
,ז

5 
VE

R 
# 

םז
Eם
 

זו

AI
L 

ז
DE

 
ON

 O
F 

זו
AL

LA
 

ז
NG

 P
RO

PO
SE

O 
IN

S 
IIר

 
TY

PI
CA

L 
OE

TA
IL 

SH
O 

( 
) 

NG
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

8L
OC

K 
W

AL
LS

 
דו

CA
L 

8A
RS

 I
N 

EX
IS

 
דו

VE
R 

W
 

ס
W

1N
D 

SC
HE

DU
LE

) 
o
ס
w
 

W
1N

 
ז
ס

• 
RE

F 
( 

. 
Vl

DE
 8

" x
 8"

 C
O

NC
 

ס
PR

 
2 i

I5
 C

ON
T.

 
ו

SI
U

 W
 AI

.L
 W

1N
DO

W
 

ז
(T

YP
. A

 
) 

O
Pf

N
IN

G
 

. 
~~

 
,"

 
"י

":
 

· ... 
r4l

: 
' 

....
 

:.. . 
:;\.

::'~
. 

: f :. 

" 
-0

 
' 1 

=
 

" 
3/

4 
: 

AI
L 

SC
AL

E 
ז

DE
 

) 
AI

L 
ז

'M
ND

OW
 S

lLL
 D

E 
( 

NC
RE

TE
 

ס
NG

 8
" 

C
 

דו
EX

IS
 K

 W
AL

L 
cס

BL
 

W
 TO

 B
E 

ס
7

''
1

--
EX

IS
T.

 
W

lND
 

t
ל
~
 

1
+

 
ן_

_ 
T

 
ן

/h
[t

-
K-

U
P 

c
ס

RE
MO

VE
D 

AN
D 

BL
 

OP
EN

IN
G 

AS
 R

EQ
'D

 

19
 

CK
 W

AI
.L

 W
I1

H 
ס

BL
 

R
E
ז
E
 

8"
 C

ON
C 

• 
DU

RA
W

AL
L 

(L
AD

DE
R 

TY
PE

)@
16

"O
.C

 
RE

JN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

ז
HO

RI
ZO

NT
AL

 J
OI

N 
EX

TC
ND

ED
 4

" M
llll

lA
U

M
 IN

TO
 C

O
NC

RE
TE

 
CO

LU
IA

NS
 

E
ח

DO
OR

 
AN

D 
W

IN
DO

W
 

" 
-0

 
' 1 

=
"[

 
: 

AI
L 

SC
 

ז
BU

CK
 

DE
 

DR
IIL

L 
'"

 NX
 6

" 
DE

EP
 H

OL
ES

 
-
'-

) 
UM

 
~ 

24
" 

O.
C.

 (
M

AX
I 

Aז
 

TO
 R

EC
EI

VE
 #

 4 
DO

W
EL

S 
AN

D 
ז

GR
OU

 
ץ

FlL
LE

D 
W

lTH
 E

PO
X 

DR
ILL

 !
" N

x6
" 

DE
EP

 H
OL

ES
 

-
~
~
 

f'_
 

ך_
f-

l-
-,

_
_

L
-.

_
_

_
J,

--
,_

L
_

r-
RE

CE
IV

E 
#5

 D
OW

EL
S 

AN
D 

סז
Uז
 

ס
GR

 
ץ

TH
 E

PO
X 

Vוו
FIL

LE
D 

SC
AL

E:
 

N.
T.

S.
 

AI
L 

ז
BL

O
CK

-U
P 

DE
 

~ O
F 

S1
lL 

CO
L; 

FT
G.

 &
 G

IR
DE

R 
AB

OV
E 

GR
AD

E 

Gכ
NG

 
זו

EX
IS

 
E

 B
EA

M 
זו

" 5 
, 

DS
 

uז
4)

HE
X 

HE
AD

 !
" 

DI
A.

 S
 

( 
lH

 D
OU

8L
E 

IIר
 

ז
MI

N.
 E

M8
ED

ME
N 

FO
R 

LE
VE

UN
G 

sד
NU

 
ID

RI
LL

 1
"N

 X
 6

" 
HO

LE
 

-:;
:;;

;--
-:-

-::
:;:

:=
=:

:=
:;=

-=
--

NG
 8

EM
t 

ח
OF

 E
XlS

 
.ד

80
 

Aז
 

RE
CE

lVE
 !

" N
 X

 6
" 

DO
W

EL
S 

זס

). 
ST

EE
L 

CO
LU

MN
 (

TY
P 

-
ו
-

) 
SE

E 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 

( 

EX
IS

1lN
G 

ר
-
+
-
-

8"
 C

MU
 W

AL
L 

_
_
י
ו
-
-
-

. 
B"

XB
"X

!" 
ST

EE
L 

PL
AT

E 

_
_
י
ו
-
-
-

1.
5"

 N
ON

 S
HR

IN
KI

NG
 G

RO
UT

 
ז

CA
L 

A
 

דו
DE

 1
 #

 5
 V

ER
 

vו
PR

O 
-
+
-
י
י
*
 EA

CH
 S

ID
E 

OF
 O

PE
NI

NG
 

AN
D 

CE
LL

 F
lLL

ED
 '

MT
H 

)"
 

10
 

סד
" 8 

SL
UM

P 
( 

ז
GR

OU
 ). 

TY
P 

( 
NE

W
 O

PE
NI

NG
 

ןנ
,-

-:
י:

i+
.I

 
SE

E 
PL

AN
) 

--
-=

:I
::

::
:J

 
( 

NG
 

דו
EX

IS
 

--
+

 B"
 C

MU
 W

AL
L 

LE
S 

ס
DR

ILL
 !

"N
x6

" 
DE

EP
 H

 
Nזס
 

ן
O

 R
EC

EI
VE

 #
5 

DO
W

EL
S 

ד
NG

 
דו

NC
. 

FO
O 

ס
NG

 C
 

דו
EX

IS
 

ד
GR

OU
 

Xץ
 

ס
TH

 E
P 

II
 ו

FlL
LE

D 

>ם
NG

 
וס

ד
NG

 F
O 

דו
EX

IS
 

• 
• 

• 
• 

3"
 C

L 
• 

• 
• 

• 

SC
AL

E:
 

N.
 T.

S.
 

AI
L 

ז
NE

W
 O

PE
NI

NG
 

DE
 

;ח.
 

0.
0 

•
• 
j.

 (
5)

 M
 

ח.
; 

10
.0

 
11

 
" 

#4
 

) 
d 

bo
tto

m
 

ח
To

p 
o 

( 
U

 W
AL

L 
~
 

NG
 C

 
זו

EX
lS 

ד
AI

L 
A

 
ד

PE
NI

NG
 D

E 
ס

NE
W

 

IO
N 

ז
f-

-_
:_

_
--

-1
 

SE
C 

SC
AL

E:
 

3/
4"

 =
 

1
'-

0
" 

OP
 

ד
• 

t
-
-
;
t
=

it
=

=
=

=
,
2

1
/
2

 "
 ,

 1
 1

/2
" 

AL
UM

 
1/

2 
" 

, 
1 

1/
2 

" 
AL

UM
. 

R
M

. 

-
-
-
1

 1
/2

 "
 x

 1
 1

/2
 "

 A
LU

M.
 C

RO
SS

 
8A

RS
 

" 
48

 
11

 
Sז
 

ס
. 

P
 

~ 
X

 2
 "

 I
NT

ER
 

"
?
-
-
-

. 
O.

C.
 M

AX
 

3"
 D

EE
P 

IN
 

ד
C

T
 

PO
S 

<
_

 
ז

NO
N-

SH
RI

NK
 G

RO
U 

d
 A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

Fi
rm

 
N

am
8 

'" 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
es

ig
n 

11
11

 
K

an
e 

C
on

co
ur

se
 

S
ui

te
 

6
1

0
 

B
ay

 
H

ar
bo

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
tio

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

~
 

" 
. '~.

' 

~
 

.;
 

NC
. 

SL
A8

 
Cמ
 

,
-

) 
O

 P
LA

N 
ד

RE
FE

R 
( 

" 
t 

N
am

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/"

 

8"
 C

MU
 A

LL
 C

EL
LS

ז 
FlL

LE
D 

'M
TH

 G
RO

U 
24

 
Cו

~
ח
=
ז
I
~
 

.., 
EL

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

ז
W

AC
H

 
9

5
2

4
 

C
A

R
LY

LE
 

AV
E 

3
3

1
5

4
 

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

, 
FL

 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D 

RL
L 

(T
YP

.) 
W

F-
24

 (
24

 x
 1

2)
 

3 
# 

5 
CO

NT
. 

./
 

" 
S

ho
et

 
P

ro
je

ct
 

S
4

 
.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

O
C 

Sc
al

e 

" 
-0

 
' 1 

=
 

" 1 
: 

SC
AL

E 
AI

L 
ז

DE
 

RA
ILI

NG
 

AI
L 

ז
AI

R 
DE

 
ז

NE
W

 S
 

. S
 

 ..ד
SC

AL
E:

 
N

 

U
 W

AL
L 

~
 

NG
 C

 
דו

EX
lS 

ז
AI

L 
A

 
ז

NE
W

 O
PE

NI
NG

 D
E 

PAGE 47



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!ls

su
e

 
. 

N
a 

./
 

" 
" 

d 
A

dc
Ire

ss
 

cנוו
F

irm
 

N
a

m
e

 
/ 

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1
'-

0
" 

- rכ

~
-
-
-

r. 
ון

' l I 
'\

 /
1

 
I I 

I 
X

 
1

1
\
 

I 1 
,
' 

1,
1 

':' 
_

_
_

 
ו
.
:
 

E5
 

ז
SP

EC
IA

I,.
 M

EC
I-!

AN
IC

AI
,. 

NO
 

AL
 

eו
<E

1I
"E

T 
Cג

' 
D

 
ןן

;u
c;

eן
cס

Ne
 

DU
CT

 5
HA

U.
 e

e 
Eד

>כ
HA

U&
 

1-
.6

u.
 

IT
II 

ש
ee

 E
Q

JI
F'

F'
fD

 
אכ

<.
51

DE
 1

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
6 

ז
u
ס

NA
TE

 
~
 

TE
 

DE
וו

נס
-F

IN
 .6

U
. 

ד
ס
א

I 
>ו

5 
DA

I1
FI

: 
~
 

1H
E 

ד
ס

~
 

5I
IA

LL
 D

I 
;ן

oo
15

 
LE

T5
 

וד
ס

~
 

2-
DU

CT
5 

LE
55

 
ס
N

IN
AT

E 
~
 

• 5
11

AL
L 

~
 

1H
E 

BU
1L

D 
Cג

' 
ID

E 
e
ז
u
ס

AC
E,

 A
ND

 
eו
.R
 י

'i
סס

ן;
15

IIE
D 

~
 

5 
A

60
V

E 
1H

E 
F 

א1
CI

I:
 

• 
T1

IA
N 

IG
tl1

'E
51

5T
 AN

T 
M

AT
61

1A
L 

~
 

IT
II 

A
 

ש
5H

AU
. e

e 
5C

1<
EN

NE
D 

CK
 

o
o
ס
e
E
N
E
 

1D
E 

1"
ש1

{ 
TI

IA
N 

112
 N

Cl
!. 

~
~
 

ס
N

M
E5

11
 5

1Z
E 

Cג
' 

IN
AT

IG
tI 

~
 

TE
 

'i
סס

ן;
CA

P 
G

tI 
~
 

O
R 

RA
 

EN
Eם

SC
;ן

!E
 

ee
 

N
ס
T
 

5I
I.6

U
. 

כו
tנ

CT
5 

T
 

Eכ
<H
AU
& 

~
 

D
I'Y

E 
ס
T
H
E
5
 

3-
C

L 

T
 

C
ס
M
P
L
 

EX
IIA

U5
T 

DU
CT

5 
O

R 
VE

NT
5 

51
1.

6U
. 

>ו
ו5
ז>
E 

llE
5 

D
 

ז
ס

4-
C

L 
ee

 
eא

,ס
I 

cז
;ע

דן
G

tI 
1N

5 
ח

.6
U

.A
 

~
ד

5 
Jח
I<
Ei
" 

AC
 

י
J
א
A

IT1
I M

 
ש

M
IN

II1
I1

 2
6g

!g
e 

Gr
AL

 v.
 M

ET
 AL

 P
fP

E 
Cג

' 
D

 
ןן
;u
c;
eן
c.
Nס
5 

i'
I!
ןו
;U
NN
1 

IT
II 

JO
IN

T5
 

ש
AC

E 
~
 

IO
R 

~
 

A
 e

M
O

O
1H

 
i'I

 ו!
IIA

Yl
 

ז
ס
N

J0
1N

T5
 5

11
AL

L 
ז
C
U
ם

.J
סו

R
. 

~
 

AI
 

Cג
' 

.ן
ןס

IN
 1

HE
 D

ll'E
C

T 
O

R 
0T

1I
ER

 
e
ש

IT
II 

51
1E

ET
ME

T A
L 

6C
I'E

 
ש

ee
 A

56
EM

!1
LE

D 
L5

 
ש
A
L
 

ז
C
U
ם

TI
IE

 
ס

W
IIIC

II 
EX

TE
ND

 1
NT

 
>ו

5 
FA

5T
EN

E 

Nס
tז

C
A

LC
\L

A
 

Nס
tז

Q
A

RA
Q

E 
y

em
,A

 

62
 

AS
HR

AE
 

PE
R 

CA
R 

~
 

Q
 =

 1
 00

 (
}" 

NU
lE

 
ו

PH
 =

 3
52

 F
T 

PE
R 

M
 

~
 

4 
ץ
ן

NO
 \

uO
C

l 
\\

 ו
=

 
V

 A
 =

 S
O.

 F
T. 

OF
 F

RE
E 

AR
EA

 O
F 

W
AL

L 
OP

EN
IN

G 
W

/ 
SC

RE
EN

 O
R 

LO
UV

ER
 

." 
1/

2 
GR

EA
lE

R 
TH

AN
 

ז
OP

EN
IN

GS
 N

OT
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 1
/4

· 
AN

O 
NO

 

0.
3 

OR
 

ז
W

AL
L. 

US
E 

FA
C 

ז
ם

NO
 O

IA
GO

NA
L 

\\
 ו

VE
NE

SS
 W

1T
H 

~
 

E
 =

 E
FF

EC
 

• 
A

 =
 Q

 / 
VE

 =
 1

00
 /

 
(3

52
 X

 0
.3

) 
=

 .
94

7 
SQ

. 
FT

 

) 
FR

EE
 O

PE
NI

NG
 P

ER
 C

AR
 

ד
A

 =
 .

94
7 

50
. 

FT
. 

X
 1

44
 =

 1
36

 S
Q.

 I
N.

 (
NE

 

H
V

A
C

 S
Y

M
B

O
L 

LE
G

E
N

D
 

DN
 

ח
P ו

DE
SC

R 
SY

M
BD

L 

ד
SU

PP
LY

 D
UC

 
IZ

I 
ד

DU
C 

ד
U

R
N

!E
X

H
A

U
S

 
ד

RE
 

C
2:

J 
ד

BL
E 

DU
C 

ו
FL

EX
 

11
11

11
11

11
1 

RN
IN

G
 

VA
LV

ES
 

uז
! 

EL
80

W
 W

 
IF

 
ON

 '
" 

UQ
LIO

 U
NE

S 
~ 

SU
C 

ד
RE

FR
IG

ER
AN

 
RE

F.
 

S&
R

 

CE
IL

IN
G

 
EX

H
AU

ST
 F

AN
 

~
 

R
 

E
ח

S ו
RE

G 
ד

EX
H

AU
S 

[s
] 

CO
O

LI
NG

 
TH

ER
M

O
ST

AT
 

Gכ
CE

 
TY

PE
 

I.
 ף

X:
 

AI
R 

DE
 

0 
A

 X
 B

 
CF

M
 

# 
# 

A
X

8:
 

N
EC

K 
SI

ZE
 

AI
R

 
ץ

SU
PP

L 
SA

 

R
 

ו
RE

TU
RN

 
A

 
R

A 

ד
C

O
N

D
EN

SI
N

G
 

UN
I 

CU
 

E
 

ד
PE

R 
M

IN
U 

ד
CU

81
C 

FE
E 

CF
M

 

EX
H

AU
ST

 F
AN

 
EF

 

A
m

e
ri

c
a

n
 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 

1
1

1
1

 
K

a
n

e
 

C
o

n
c
o

u
rs

e
 

S
u

it
e

 
6

1
0

 
B

a
y
 

H
a

rb
o

r,
 

F
L

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 

N
o

. 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

,-
-+

+
-F

U
L

L
 L

OU
VE

RE
O 

oo
rn

 

G
 i ~ כ
C

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
-3

 
10

 x
 B

 a
J 

15
0 

CF
M 

" 

P
LA

N
 

FL
O

O
R

 

T
A

B
L

E
 4

3
-C

2
,2

.1
. 

D
E

F
A

U
L

 T
 W

IN
D

O
W

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 V
A

L
U

E
 

F
O

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 

S
O

LA
R

 H
E

A
T

 
C

O
E

F
F

IE
N

T
 

U
-F

A
C

T
O

R
 

) 
T

Y
P

E
 (

IM
P

A
C

T
 

) 
S

H
G

C
 

( 

0.
50

 
1.

06
 

NG
LE

 P
AN

E 
CL

EA
R 

ו
S 

ד
N

 
ו

NG
LE

 P
AN

E 
T

 
ו

S 

IN
S

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 

R
O

O
F

 I
N

S
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 -

R
-3

0
 

W
A

L
L

 I
N

S
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 -

R
-4

.1
 

N)
 C

EN
TR

AL
 F

UR
NA

CE
S 

ס
M

30
6,

lJ 
F.B

,C
, 

20
20

 (
7t

h 
EO

IT
I 

"" 
f,

 
gו

tט
rב

Xו
ו

_
ו
n
 

ve
 •

 m
 

יי
י

11 "" 
_
1
c
:
ם
.
 

נז
t

_
"
"
"
"
"
 

hש
tו

וו
""

"f
Iו

rM
 

1 
.,
Ce
rו
t 

I.
ld

 
or

 th
o 

ס\
I<

 ו
• 

wl
th

 
Iס

P 
o1

<.
nd

 
b.
 ו

, 
de

o 
ו.

I"
"!

! 
th

o 
• 

וח
נו

 I.ך
nc

:I
oו

o 
01

 ..
 ,.

""
" 

or
 3

 I 
. 

1o
r 

ו1
or

cו
I 

ו,
. 

o
r 

""
1\

nן
ן,

 
wl

 ...
.. 

th
on

 t
ho

 
ות

נח
13

1J
5 

ir
dו

וי
SO

 
~ 

10
.1,

1 
ב
.
:
1
כ
e
 

''
''

I'
'י

' 
rו

gו
ם1

e"
",

, 
mו

) 
11

&2
 

dד
nו

6
-

• 
\,

 
to

 th
o 

.tm
oe

ph
or

e 
oh

all
 h

aY
8 

.1
 Is

a 
OP

Or
 ו

n 
• 

nו
g 

ha
v 

""
,F

Uד
aו

 
01

 
ו'

ng
op

or
 ו

" 0 
נור

<
II

 
Co

זו
Iב

uo
 

..
 

lo
n 

_ 
"d

 
co

dכ
uo

t 
tו

rט
ת

ol
",,

!! 
th

o 
''

''
י'

"'
 

rו
gם

rt
cו

 ש
. 

r8
II

lI
II

. 
or

 C
ha

pt
or

 n
 

qs
וי

uז
tI

Oו
 

th
 

lש
צ

oh
all

 "
""

'p
l 

_
"
"
"
"
"
 

tI
Oו

 
tld

e 
or

 
rס, 

..
 

, 
tI

Oו
 

. 
40

1.
6 

O
u!

do
or

 o
pe

ni
ng

 p
ro

!e
c!

io
n 

Ai
r 

ex
hC

IJs
t 

on
d 

in
!a

ke
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

!h
a!

 !
er

rn
in

a!
e 

oo
!d

oo
rs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

!e
c!

ed
 w

i 
co

rro
si

on
-re

si
s!

on
! 

.c
re

en
., 

lo
ov

er
s 

or
 g

rill
es

. 
O

pe
nin

gs
 i

n 
lo

uv
er

s,
 g

ril
le

s 
an

d 
bl

e 
40

1.
6,

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

!e
c!

ed
 

ם
cr

ee
n,

 ,
ha

ll 
be

 ,
iz

ed
 i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
i!h

 T
 

, 
' 

u
,!

 o
nd

 I
n!

ak
e 

op
en

ln
g 

ם
og

al
n'

! 
lo

eo
l 

w
ea

!h
er

 c
on

dl
tlo

n,
. 

O
u!

do
or

 a
lr 

ex
h 

vis
io

ns
 l

or
 e

xl
er

io
r 

wo
ll 

op
en

in
g 

ם
lo

ca
le

d 
in 

ex
le

rio
r 

oo
lls

 s
ho

ll 
m

ee
l 

Ih
e 

pr
 

. 
pr

ol
ec

liv
es

 i
n 

oe
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ilh
 I

he
 F

lo
rid

o 
8u

ild
in

g 
Co

de
, 

8u
id

in
g 

R
44

09
.1

3.
3.

2.
3 

ce
 0

1 
on

y 
ho

bi
!o

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

sh
ol

l 
b 

ם
O

 !h
e 

o!
!ie

 s
p 

!i
 ו

AI
I 

op
en

in
gs

 
co

ve
re

d 
wi

th
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

, 
ho

rd
w

ar
e 

cl
ot

h 
or

 e
qu

ivo
le

nt
 t

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
th

e 
en

try
 0

1 
bi

"d
" 

sq
ui

rre
ls,

 r
od

en
ts

, 
et

e.
 T

he
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

th
er

ei
n 

.) 
sh

al
 n

ol
 e

xc
ee

d 
1/

8 
ine

h 
(3

.2
 m

m
 

40
1.

6 
TA

BL
E 

LI
.ES

 A
ND

 
ו

N
 lO

UY
ER

S,
 G

R 
ו

ZE
S 

ו
NG

 S
 

~
 

OP
E 

C1
ING

 O
IJlO

OO
R 

EX
HA

lJS
I A

ND
 

PR
Uז

E 
SC

RE
EN

S 
NG

S 
ו

NT
AK

E 
OP

EN
 

ו
R

 
~
 

, 
LO

\M
:R

S 
"ו

ES
 

~
 

NG
 S

 
ו

AN
D 

I4
IJI

NU
M

 O
PE

N 
ע

MU
 

Nו
 

Mו
 

G
 lYP

E 
~
 

OU
IOO

OR
 O

PE
N 

RE
CIl

ON
 

Dו
 

mי
f 

N
 

ו
SC

RE
EN

S 
Mf

AS
UR

ED
 

כ
m

LI
.ES

 
ו

GR
 

in
ch

 
~ 

in
ch

 a
nd

 n
ot

 )
 

~ 
No

t 
<

 
op

en
in

gs
 

tגr
t: 

ha
 

נו:
E

inc
h 

~ 
No

t 
<

 )( 
inc

h 
00

0 
no

t 
>

 
In

ta
k8

 o
pe

ni
ng

s 
in

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

eו
s 

oc
cp

an
c 

cI
 ר

in
ch

 a
nd

 n
ot

 )
 

1 
in 

א
>

 
ni

ng
s 

in
 o

th
er

 t
ha

n 
~
 

o 
cו

e 
nt

o 
ן re

sid
en

tia
l 

oc
cu

pa
nc

ies
 

N
O

 
ES

 
ץ

H
V

A
C

 
D

ES
IG

N
 

R
EQ

U
IR

ES
 

X
 

SM
O

K
E 

D
ET

EC
TO

R
 

ז
D

U
C 

x 
I 

R
A

D
IA

N
T 

כ
FI

R
E 

D
A

U
P

E
R

{S
 

X
 

) 
KE

 D
A"

PE
R(

S 
ס

SM
 

X
 

FI
RE

 R
'" T

ED
 

EN
CL

O
SU

RE
 

X
 

ץ
O

F 
C

E
lU

N
G

 
A

S
S

E
M

8L
 

ס
D

 R
 

E
ד

FI
R

E 
R

A
 

X
 

NG
 

ו
RE

 S
TO

PP
 

Fו
 

X
 

L
 

ס
KE

 C
ON

TR
 

ס
SM

 

X
 

ז
S

TA
 

ס
G

R
AM

AB
L.

E 
TE

RM
 

ס
PR

 

S
P

E
C

S
 

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
A

N
 D

EL
 f

s
:S

-5
0

 5
0

 
C

FM
 

AI
R

 
ס

N
E

" 
M

 
סז

E
F

-1
 

S
H

A
LL

 
BE

 
"N

U
 

• 
L 

S.
 

6
0

 H
z,

 
0.

9 
AM

P 
ס

D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y
 @

1/
B

" 
S

P
. 

11
5 

V
 

. 
IN

 
-ז

ED
 

W
/B

.D
.D

. 
B

U
IL

 
ז

U
N

 
ס

C
EI

LI
N

G
 

M
 

LS
-B

O
 

10
0 

C
FM

 
AI

R
 

~
 

D
EL

 
ס

N
E

" 
M

 
סז

E
F

-2
 S

H
A

LL
 

BE
 

"N
U

 
• 

L 
S,

 
6

0
 H

z,
 

1.
3 

A
M

P
 

ס
D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 @
1/

B
" 

S
P

, 
11

5 
V

 
. 

IN
 

-ז
ED

 
W

/B
.D

.D
. 

B
U

IL
 

ז
U

N
 

ס
C

EI
LI

N
G

 
M

 

H
 M

A
K

E
 

U
P 

AI
R

 
S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 

ז
40

0C
F

M
) 

'M
 

)ז
D

 E
X

A
U

S
 

סס
C

H
EN

 
H

 
ז

E
F

-3
 K

I 

AD
 

AN
D

 
ז

S
 

סז
LL

ED
 

ס
N

TR
 

ס
Y

 C
 

ז
C

A
LL

 
דו

A
U

TM
A

 
Hד

E
Q

U
IP

P
E

D
 

W
I 

( 

EM
 

ז
SY

S 
ז

H
E 

E
X

H
A

U
S

 
ז

Hד
U

S
LY

 W
I 

ס
A

N
E

 
ז

P
E

R
A

TE
 

S
IM

U
L 

ס A
S

 
P

E
R

 
F

M
C

R
-M

15
03

.4
 

Vl
D

ED
 

ס
FA

N
S 

PR
 

ז
O

IL
E 

ז
D

 A
N

D
 

ס
CH

EN
 

HO
 

ז
N

O
TE

: 
KI

 
. 

D
AM

PE
R

 
ז

IN
TE

G
R

AL
 B

AC
KD

R
AF

 
ור
ד

'M
 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/"

 

F
A

M
. 

R
O

O
M

 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
-2

 

12
 x

 B
 aJ

 
25

0 
I:F

IA 

l'
 

NG
 O

RA
lN 

UN
E 

~
 

1·
 C

ON
OE

N 
OI

SI:
HA

RG
E 

12
' A

WA
Y 

FR
OU

 
דס

• f 
~~~

~ 
=

 
~~~

~ 
=; ~~ 

-4
 -

-
,.

.~
 "'

-
; •

• C
~ 

IIJ
CT

 
JA

I:K
 

(1Y
P.)

 

:;;
:.;

 ••
 ',.

~ 
IIJ

CT
 

JA
I:K

 
).

זד
P(

 

PE
R

 R
F

B
.c

. 
M

15
03

.4
 

Sג
ו

EX
H

AU
BT

 H
O

O
D

 N
O

TE
 

KI
TC

Iי
EN

 

E
L

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

ז
W

A
C

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

 

3
3

1
5

4
 

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 

10
 x

 B
 a

J 
15

0 
CF

N 

OU
CT

 
RO

OF
 J

AI
:K

 
דס

). 
(T

'fP
 

eו

10
 x

 B
 CO

 (
-

50
 C

FM
 

W
,I.

 

E
xh

ou
st

 
ho

od
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
ca

pa
bl

e 
01

 
ex

ha
us

tin
g 

in
 

ex
ce

ss
 

o
f 

40
0 

cu
b

ic
 l

e
e

t 
p

e
r 

m
in

u
te

 (
0.

19
 

m
3

/s
) 

sh
al

l 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

w
ith

 
m

ak
eu

p 
a

ir
 a

t 
0 

ra
te

 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 e
qu

al
 

to
 t

h
e

 
ex

ha
us

t 
ai

r 
ra

te
. 

S
uc

h 
m

ak
eu

p 
a

ir
 s

ys
te

m
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 

w
ith

 
0 

m
ea

ns
 

o
f 

cl
os

ur
e 

an
d 

sh
al

l 
be

 
a

u
to

m
a

ti
ca

lly
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
to

 s
ta

rt
 

an
d 

o
p

e
ra

te
 

si
m

u
lta

n
e

o
u

sl
y 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

ex
ha

us
t 

sy
st

em
. 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

1 
M

 
• 

D
oI

 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

S
ca

le
 

: 
GE

RA
NT

 U
NE

S 
NO

lE
 

ו
RE

FR
 

-~
~:

;;
:ה

=~
 ן

ON
 U

NE
 T

O 
BE

 
~
 

RE
FR

IG
ER

AN
T 

SU
 

ON
 H

AV
1N

G 
ח

IN
SU

LA
lEO

 W
ITH

 I
NS

UL
A 

RE
S1

ST
MT

Y 
OF

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
R

-4
 

~
 

A
 TH

ER
 

EA
NC

E 
~ 

AN
D 

HA
V1

NG
 A

N 
EX

TE
RN

AL
 P

ER
 

NG
 0

.0
5 

PE
RM

 W
HE

N 
lE

Sl
EO

 
ו

NO
T 

EX
CE

EO
 

IN 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
ITH

 A
ST

SM
 E

96
 

20
17

 
~
-

AN
D 

FB
C 

12
 x

 10
 C

O 
25

D 
CF

N 

ד
ן..

,. 

12
 x

 8
 C

D 
30

0 
CF

M 

M
. 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

H
V

A
C

 

: 
N

O
TE

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 P

O
R

TS
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

rז
R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

N
T 

C
IR

C
U

 
ED

 W
IT

H
 L

O
C

K
IN

G
·T

Y
P

E
 T

A
M

P
E

R
·R

E
S

IS
TA

N
T 

C
A

P
S

 O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 8
E 

ח
FI

 
O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 S
E

C
U

R
E

D
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

E
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 U
N

LE
S

S
 T

H
E

 
P

O
R

TS
 A

R
E 

LO
C

A
TE

D
 IN

S
ID

E
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
D

E
N

S
IN

G
 U

IN
T 

C
A8

1N
ET

 F
8C

R
·M

14
11

.8
 

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 
M

 
-
-
-
4

·
 -

DR
YE

R 
M

TL
 2

6 
GA

. 
~
~
~
~
~
 

T!:
::':

:C
f 

~
~
~
~
~
 

j 
~
~
 

J 
EX

HA
US

T 
DU

CT
 T

HR
U 

W
AL

L 
PE

R 
'"

 N
ON

 
~
 

D
 

ז
W

!B
AC

K 
DR

AF
 

_ 
-

SC
RE

EN
. 

FB
CR

-M
I5

02
.3

 

I'
 C

ON
DE

NS
ING

 O
RA

IN 
UN

E 
~
 

-
SC

HA
RG

E 
12

' A
WA

Y 
FR

OI
I 

Dו
 

דס
RE

 A
ND

 6
' 

AB
OV

E 
GR

AD
E 

uז
ST

RU
C 

- - -

: 
G

.G
. N

O
TE

 
1-

G
O

N
TA

G
TO

R
 T

O
 G

O
aR

D
IN

A
TE

 A
LL

 G
E

IL
IN

G
 G

R
IL

LS
 A

N
D

 M
E

G
H

A
N

IG
A

L 
O

U
T.

 S
EE

 A
R

G
H

IT
E

G
TU

R
A

L 
AN

D
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 

ץ
P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

S
 W

IT
H

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 L
A 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 R
O

U
G

H
·IN

. N
O

 E
X

TR
A

S
 W

IL
L 

BE
 

ז
c

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

X
A

 
. 

A
LL

O
W

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 D

O
 S

O
 

2
-

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 P
LU

M
81

N
G

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
D

E
N

S
A

TE
 D

R
AI

N
 R

O
U

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 
. 

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L 
P

O
IN

T 

3-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 M

A
N

U
A

L 
V

O
LU

M
E

 D
A

M
P

E
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 s
/A

 D
U

G
T 

S
E

R
V

IG
IN

G
 

LL
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 

ו
FF

U
S

E
R

S
 F

O
R

 V
O

LU
M

E
 G

O
N

TR
O

L.
 N

O
 E

X
TR

A
S

 W
 

ו
LI

N
E

A
R

 D
 

. 
FO

R
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 D

O
 S

O
 

O
V

E
N

 

- - -

: 
ES

 
ז

NO
 

PR
OV

1D
E 

1"
 M

IN
. 

UN
DE

RC
UT

 A
T 

AL
L 

BE
DR

OO
M 

. 
OR

S 
FO

R 
BA

LA
NC

ED
 R

Er
uR

N 
AI

R 
ס
ס

-
) 

1 H
OO

O 
(4

00
 C

FM
 U

AX
. 

~
~
~
 

i 
ן-

ך-
} 

ER
 

~
 

BY
 O

 
- D

 FRE
SH

 
AI

R 
IN

TA
KE

 

-
-
-
V
י
-

12
 x

 8 
aJ

 
20

0 
CF

M Z
 

W
 

:
ב ~
 

.ב:
:::

 

--
' 

12
 x

 1
0 

aJ
 

....
.. 

25
0 

CF
M 

14
 x

 10
 C

O 
35

0 
CF

N 
f-

.,-
._

-<
-

6"
_ 

G.
M.

D.
 (

26
 G

A.
) 

TH
RU

 C
EI

UN
G 

w/
 W

.P
. 

CA
P. 

B.
O.

O.
 '

" 
SC

RE
EN

 
39

0 
. 

MA
X 

( 
oס

o 
FO

R 
KI

TC
HE

N 
H

 
). 

CF
M

 
) E
 

Yד
P 

NO
N-

CO
RR

OS
1V

E 
( 

SE
LE

Cl
ED

 B
Y 

OW
NE

R 
ס
o
o
 

H
 

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 

P
O

R
C

H
 

D
 

1
0

x
8

a
J
 

20
0 

CF
M 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
-4

 

PAGE 48



PAGE 49



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!ls

su
e

 
. 

N
a 

./
 

\..
 

'י
d 

A
dc

Ire
ss

 
cנוו

F
irm

 
N

a
m

e
 

/ 

A
m

er
ic

an
 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
es

ig
n 

11
11

 
K

an
e 

C
on

co
ur

se
 

S
ui

te
 

6
1

0
 

B
ay

 
H

ar
bo

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
tio

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

er
na

rd
o 

C
o

iff
m

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

: 
LE

G
EN

D
 CH

 
ז

SW
1 

ז
LIG

H 
2 

CH
 

ז
SW

1 
ז

3-
W

AY
 L

IG
H 

~
 

VA
PO

R 
PR

OO
F 

LA
M

P 
00

 
RE

CE
SS

ED
 L

AM
P 

0 

FA
N 

ז
EX

HA
US

 

-
ON

 B
OX

 
דו

JU
NC

 
-Q

 כ

HO
OD

 F
AN

 
• 

V
 J

AC
K 

ז
@כ

AC
LE

 
ז

RE
CE

P 
o@

 

RA
NG

E 
e 

R
 L

AM
P 

Eו
ד

UN
DE

R 
CO

UN
 

0 

OR
K 

wז
EL

EP
HO

NE
 J

AC
K 

/ 
NE

 
ז

.... 
ED

 L
AM

P 
ז

W
AL

L 
MO

UN
 

0 

CE
ILI

NG
 F

AN
 

+
 

UR
E 

ז
IN

G 
FI

X 
ז

EX
IS

 
Eכ
 

( 
UR

E 
ז

NE
W

 F
IX

 
Nכ
 

( 
UR

E 
ז

ED
 F

IX
 

ז
RE

LO
CA

 
Rכ
 

( 

: 
ES

 
ז

NO
 

lH
 E

QU
IPM

EN
1. 

NO
 E

XT
RA

S 
V1ו

 
1-

CO
OR

DI
NA

lE 
EX

AC
T 

LO
CA

nD
N 

IN
 R

EL
D 

• 
50

 
D

 F
m

 F
AI

LU
RE

 1
0 

DO
 

Vו
E 

LL
 B

E 
Al

lO
 

V1ו
 

lH
 A

RC
HT

EC
1. 

NO
 E

XT
RA

S 
V1ו

 
1

-
CO

OR
DI

NA
lE 

EX
AC

1 
LO

CA
nD

N 
IN 

RE
LD

 
• 

50
 

D
 F

m
 F

AI
LU

RE
 1

0 
DO

 
OV

Eו
 

LL
 B

E 
A

ll 
V1ו

 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
j8

 
/"

 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H 
9

5
2

4
 

C
A

R
LY

LE
 

AV
E 

3
3

1
5

4
 

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

, 
FL

 

.ם
. ~
 

~
.ם 8 
. 

8-
24

 

40
4.1

 
FB

C.
 E

C 
R

 

IN
S1

Al
iE

D 
UG

Hn
NG

 R
XT

UR
ES

 S
H

Al
l B

E 
ץ

MU
M 

OF
 7

5%
 O

F 
lH

E 
LA

MP
S 

IN 
PE

RM
AN

EN
TL

 
tו

A
 M

l 

OF
 lH

E 
PE

RM
AN

EN
TL

Y 
IN

S1
AL

LE
D 

UG
Hn

NG
 

~
 

NI
MU

M 
OF

 7
5 

ו.ו
LA

MP
S 

OF
 A

 
ץ

HI
GH

-E
m

CA
C 

LA
MP

S.
 

ץ
HI

GH
 E

m
CA

NC
 

ץ
nA

N 
DN

L 
c
ס
N
 

RX
TU

RE
S 

SH
AL

L 

D
 

OV
Eו

 
CE

1U
NG

 S
PA

CE
 A

ND
 U

ND
ER

GR
OU

ND
. 

NO
 E

XT
RA

S 
M

ll 
BE

 A
LL

 

) 
NE

C 
40

6.
B(

A)
&(

B 

1 
LO

CA
 no

o 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 U

Sl
ED

 
Vו

E 
NO

N-
L(

)(]
(Ii

G
 R

EC
EP

1A
CL

ES
 IN

 D
AN

P 
AN

D 

SO
N 

OF
 lH

E 
RE

QU
RE

D 
TY

PE
 

~
 

AT
HE

R-
RE

Sl
S1

AN
1 

(IN
 A

OO
lno

o 
10

 P
RO

 
Vו

E 

.) 
OF

 C
O

'.ff
iS

 

S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
Q

R
 

: 
E

S
 

ז
N

O
 

3
-

CO
OR

DI
NA

lE 
AL

L 
UG

HT
S,

 E
l.E

CT
RI

CA
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

1 
AN

D 
G

Rl
llS

 DN
S 

ת
CA

 
ש

ז
RA

l D
RA

'M
NG

S 
rO

R 
EX

AC
 

uז
TH

 A
RC

Hl
lE

C 
V1ו

 
ON

 
ת

lO
CA

 
, 

NO
 E

XP
OS

ED
 C

ON
DU

I1 
AL

LO
WE

D.
 A

LL
 C

ON
DU

I1 
10

 R
UN

 I
NS

DE
 W

Al
lS

 
D

 
Vו

E 
LL

 B
E 

Al
lO

 
IIר

 
CE

IU
NG

 S
PA

CE
 A

ND
 U

ND
ER

GR
OU

ND
. 

NO
 E

XT
RA

S 
. 

50
 

FO
R 

F
 A1

lUR
E 

10
 D

O 

4
-

DW
EW

NG
 U

NI
TS

. 
AL

L 
12

0V
 S

IN
GU

E 
PH

AS
E,

 1
5-

AN
D 

20
-A

M
PE

RE
 

Un
UE

TS
 O

R 
ס

NG
 

ןך
BR

AN
CH

 C
IR

CU
IT

S 
NE

W
 O

R 
M

OD
IR

ED
 S

UP
PL

 
, 

OM
S 

ס
DE

V1
CE

S 
IN

ST
AI

llE
D 

IN
 

DW
EU

UN
G 

UN
IT

 K
I1C

HE
NS

, 
FA

M
IL

Y 
R

 
MS

, 
PA

RL
OR

S,
 U

BR
AR

IE
S,

 D
EN

5,
 

ס
ס

NG
 R

 
"י

M
5,

 U
 

ס
DI

NI
NG

 R
O 

, 
ET

S,
 H

AL
lW

AY
S 

s
ס

MS
, 

C
l 

ס
ON

 R
O 

דו
DR

OO
MS

, 
SU

NR
OO

M
S,

 R
EC

RE
A 

LA
UN

DR
Y 

AR
EA

5,
 O

R 
SI

M
ILA

R 
RO

OM
S 

OR
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
AR

C 
UU

E,
 S

EE
 

ש
FY

 lH
EM

 I
N 

lH
E

 P
AN

El
 S

CH
 

דו
llE

Cl
EO

. 
10

EN
 

ס
FA

U
lT

 P
R 

21
0.

12
 

) 
NE

W
 A

RE
AS

 (
KI

TC
HE

N 
AH

O 
lA

UN
O

RY
 

) 
5

-
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R 
IN

 D
W

EU
UN

G 
UN

IT
S 

TO
 B

E 
GF

O 
PR

Ol
EC

TE
D.

 2
10

.8
(D

 

NG
 I

N 
lH

E 
lH

ER
M

AL
 E

NV
EL

OP
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 I
C 

RA
TE

D 
AN

D 
דו

6
-

UG
H 

GH
1 

• A
ND

 
דו

R
 U

EA
KA

GE
 L

AB
EU

ED
 •

 AI
R 

ס
M

EE
nN

G
 A

ST
M

 E
 2

83
 F

 
ס

lH
 A

 G
AS

KE
1 

OR
 C

AU
LK

 T
 

V1ו
 

HO
US

IN
G 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
EA

UE
D 

CE
IU

NG
 O

R 
W

AL
L. 

R4
02

.4
.1

.1
 

XI
DE

 
ס

D
 C

AR
60

N
 M

ON
 

~
 

I 
ש

5 
HA

RO
 

~
 

QU
I 

~
 

CE
 0

6-
':1

0 
א
A
N
 

Y
 O

F 
HI

AL
EA

H 
O

RD
I 

ז
CI

 
-

XI
DE

 
ס

M
ON

 
N
ס

ON
E 

C
AR

6 
.ז

DW
EL

LIN
C;

 U
NI

 
AC

.ן
 ן

6A
C

Ki
.1

f' 
IN

 E
 

~
 

E
 

ח
6A

 
.ןז

ן
I 

 ,ש
R5

 
ז
ס

EC
 

ז
DE

 
6E

 
ז

Q
R

5
 M

U5
 

ז
EC

 
ז

If'
LE

 D
E 

ז
MU

L 
;ן

to
 ס

FL
 

ן.ן
AL

LE
D

 O
N 

EA
C 

ז
6E

 I
N5

 
ז

fii1 
M

U5
 

ז
ס

EC
 

ז
DE

 
. 

DE
TE

CT
Of

ii1
15

 A
CT

IV
AT

ED
 

ז
EN

 A
N 

.ן
שן

R5
 5

0U
ND

 
ס

IN
TE

fii1
CO

NN
EC

TE
D 

50
 A

LL
 D

ET
EC

T 

VE
RS

 
ס

CA
TI

O
N 

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
"IN

-U
SE

" T
YP

E 
C

 
ס

UT
LE

TS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 W

ET
 L

 
ס

RE
CE

PT
AC

LE
 

-
-

VE
RS

 M
US

T 
BE

 L
IS

TE
D 

AN
D 

M
US

T 
BE

 IN
DE

NT
IF

IE
D 

AS
 "

EX
TR

A 
DU

TY
 

ס
TH

E 
C

 
) 1 

()
 

40
6.

9(
8 

NE
C 

: 
E5

 
ז

NO
 

XI
D

E 
AL

Af
ii1

M 
CO

M
6O

 
N
ס
ס

R
 4

 C
AR

60
N

 M
 

ס
DE

TE
CT

 
ס
K
E
 

ffi
O

vl
D

E
 5

M
 

-
16

 
'!! 

A
5 

f'E
R

 F
6C

 

21
0.

52
) 

( 
20

14
 

RE
Q

 2
0A

 A
f'f

' C
Ifii

1C
UI

T. 
NE

C 
ז
F

5T
, D

IN
IN

G
 fi

i1M
 fi

i1E
C 

;ן
!<

F 
6 

,
~
 

EN
, f

'A
N

T 
.ן

cן
KI

T 
-

412
>4.

1 
. 

F.
6.

c 
ן.ן

IT
 

ש
fL

IE
5 

M
ס

TIN
C;

 5
H

AL
L 

6E
 C

 
Gן

.I
 

AL
L 

LI
 

-

Of
ii1 

ס
EN

 D
 

.ן
cן

0f
ii1

 K
IT

 
.ןז

ן
I5

TE
R.

 6
A

 
Ci

~ז
 

FT
. F

fii1
0M

 
 .נ

DE
TE

CT
Of

ii1
 M

IN
 

ס
K
E
 

5M
 

-
12

 
F6

C
 W

12
.1

1 
AN

D 
NF

FA
 

fii1 
15

 0
fii1

 2
0 

AM
f' 

ס
F

QU
Ifii

1E
D 

~
 

AK
Ef

'15
 

~
 

UL
 T

 6
 

ס
F

Af
ii1

C 
-

. 
5 

Af
ii1

TI
CL

E 
21

0-
12

 O
F 

N.
E.

C 
M
ס
ס

CI
fii1

CU
IT

5 
IN

 6
ED

R
 

6E
 U

5E
D 

ז
M

A 
Aז
 

ןז
ן.

LE
T5

 
Uז
 

ס
IN

Ci
 ז

QU
Ifii

1E
D 

CE
IL

 
~
 

F.
6.

c.
 

-
R

 FA
N 

5U
f'O

fii1
T5

 
ס
F

AV
E 

6O
XE

5 
LI

5T
ED

 
ן.ן

R
 F

AN
5 

MU
5T

 
Fס
 

5E
 

oן
ן.

CI
Ifii

1C
UI

T5
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
 

ן.ן
L T

 6f
ii1

AN
C 

ס
D

 FO
fii1

 A
LL

 1
25

 V
 

~
 

AF
CI

 f
'fii

1O
TE

CT
IO

N 
RE

QU
I 

-
15

 
ן.ן

LE
T5

. T
 

u
ס
ז

AC
LE

 
ז
F

CE
 

~
 

AL
L 

AJ
C 

UN
IT

5, 
FA

M
5 

AN
D 

 ,ש
T5

 
Gן

.I
 

f'1
5, 

LI
 

ס
DE

TE
CT

 
ס
K
E
 

FO
fii1

 5
M

 
) 

(2
10

.1
2 

20
14

 
NE

C 
.
0
ס
R
5
 

TD
 

u
ס

5,
 A

ND
 

RA
Cז

E 
A

 
Ciז

 
, 

fii1
OO

M5
 

ן.ן
6A

T 
ז
F

AL
L 

AR
EA

5 
EX

CE
 

ז
ס

A
f'f

'L
IE

5 

, 
./

 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

E1
 

.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

OC
 

S
ca

le
 

12
0V

 
R

 
ס

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
 L

IG
H

T 
LI

N
E

S
ID

E
 

O
FS

W
IT

C
H

 

SW
IT

C
H

 
SW

IT
C

H
 L

EG
 

.
-
-
"
-
-
,
 

~~
--

-L
~P

H~
A~

S~
E~

CO
~N

=D
~U

C=
T=

OR
~-

L-
--

--
--

--
-

8-
23

 
• 

1·
S

M
O

K
E

 D
E

T
E

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 
N

O
T

 B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

FT
 

. 
O

F 
A

N
Y

 A
lC

 G
R

IL
L 

2-
S

M
O

K
E

 D
E

T
E

C
T

O
R

S
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 O
U

TS
ID

E
 O

F
 S

LE
E

P
IN

G
 

A
R

E
A

S
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 C

LO
S

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 3
FT

. 
T

O
 

. 
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
 D

o
a

R
 

3·
T

H
E

 M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A

T
la

N
 O

F 
U

N
IT

 S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
aR

S
 

S
 N

O
T 

ז
S

H
A

LL
 C

O
M

P
L Y

 W
IT

H
 N

FP
A

 7
2 

S
E

C
.2

-5
.2

.1
.6

 .
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 M
O

U
N

 
" 4 

H
A

N
 4

' F
R

O
M

 A
 W

A
LL

·W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TS

 N
O

T
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 

ז
LE

S
S

 
. 

FR
O

M
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 N
O

R
 M

O
R

E
 T

H
A

 1
2"

 T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
 

4·
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 C

A
R

B
O

N
 M

O
N

O
X

ID
E

 A
LA

R
M

 I
N

S
TA

LL
E

D
 

W
IT

H
IN

 1
0'

 O
F 

E
A

C
H

 R
O

O
M

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 S

LE
E

P
IN

G
 

. 
P

U
R

P
aS

E
S

 

F
A

M
. 

R
O

O
M

 

Oכ
8-

22
 

ו
-. 

C
.U

Oכ 

8-
22

 

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
 

---
_-

---
---

--
: !"

F""
""'"

 
: 

: 
I 

i 
!t~

l2 
13

: 
...

...
 ...

..,
 

, 

..6
 • :' 

---
... -

---
---

--

IIJ
 

ם~
-י

mש
I 

l'O
O

N
tT

 

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 

HP
. 

CF
/ 

8-
22

 
8-

/1
 P
O

R
C

H
 

D
 

S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 D
E

T
A

IL
 

N
TS

 

: E
 

Nזס
 

AN
D 

ז
RI

CA
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

 
cז

S,
 

EL
E 

ז
E

 A
LL

 L
IG

H 
ז

RD
IN

A 
ס
ס

C
 

R
 

ס
RA

L 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 F

 
uד

EC
 

ז
H

 A
RC

HI
 

ז
IQ

N 
W

I 
ז

CA
 

ס
G

RI
LL

S 
L 

W
ED

. 
AL

L 
ס

AL
L 

ז
SE

D 
CO

ND
UI

 
ס

EX
P 

ס
IO

NS
. 

N
 

ז
CA

 
 Lס

ז
EX

AC
 

RU
N 

IN
SI

DE
 W

AL
LS

, 
CE

IL
IN

G
 S

PA
CE

 A
ND

 
סז

ז
ND

UI
 

Cס
 

R
 

ס
W

ED
 

F
 

ס
RA

S 
W

ILL
 

BE
 A

LL
 

ז
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D.
 

NO
 E

X 
. 

DO
 S

O
 

סז
FA

IL
UR

E 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

-2
 

: 
TE

 
ס

N
 

AN
D 

ש
PR

OI
1D

E 
CO

ND
UI

1 
FO

O 
IN

lE
RN

ET
 A

ND
 O

SL
 H

IG
H 

SP
E 

CA
BL

E 
FO

R 
TV

 lH
A1

 M
EE

T 
HD

TV
 R

EQ
UI

RE
NE

NT
S 

1U
B.

 

: 
N

O
TE

 

S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T
 B

E
 C

LO
S

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 3
' F

R
O

M
 

A
lR

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 &

 B
A

TH
 D

O
O

R
 A

N
D

 2
0'

 F
R

O
M

 C
O

O
K

IN
G

 
• 

A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E

S
 

: 
N

O
TE

 

P
A

D
D

LE
 F

A
N

S
 E

X
C

E
E

D
IN

G
 3

5 
LB

S
. W

IT
H

 O
R

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 
R

IE
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
E

D
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

LY
 O

F 
ס
s

A
C

C
E

S
 

). 
B

O
X

. 
(T

Y
P

 
ז

TH
E

 O
U

T
LE

 

: 
N

O
TE

 

O
 B

E
 I

N
S

TA
LL

E
D

 IN
 

ז
O

R
S

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 

ז
S

M
O

K
E

 D
E

T
E

C
 

72
19

9 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

/N
F

P
A

 

: 
N

O
TE

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 F
O

R
 I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 &

 D
S

L 
H

IG
H

 S
P

E
E

D
 A

N
D

 
. 

C
A

B
LE

 F
O

R
 T

V
 T

H
A

T
 M

E
E

TS
 H

D
T

V
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 

: 
N

O
TE

 

A
LL

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

R
E

C
E

P
T

A
C

LE
S

 T
O

 B
E

 T
A

M
P

E
R

 
40

6.
12

 
R

E
S

IS
T

A
N

T
 T

Y
P

E
. 

A
S

 P
E

R
 N

E
C

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
R

C
 I 

F
A

U
LT

 C
IR

C
U

IT
·IN

T
E

R
R

U
P

T
E

R
 

21
0.

12
 

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 A
LL

A
R

E
A

S
. 

A
S 

P
E

R
 N

E
C

 

: 
LI

G
H

T
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 N

O
TE

 

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

75
%

 
O

F 
T

H
E

 L
A

M
P

S
 I

N
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
TL

Y
 

IN
S

T
A

LL
E

D
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 F

IX
T

U
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 H
IG

H
·E

F
F

IC
A

C
Y

 
. 

40
4 

LA
M

P
S

. 
A

S
 P

E
R

 F
8C

 

16
' L

OU
'lR

ED
 

א
' 

16
 

~
 

JA
CU

 
סך

AC
CE

SS
 --

--
/-

--
~
 

MO
T 

7-
A

FC
I 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 I
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 O
F 

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 
(IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 D

IS
H

W
A

S
H

E
R

, 
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

 D
IS

pa
S

A
L,

 M
IC

R
O

W
A

V
E

, E
TC

.) 
A

N
D

 L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 C

IR
C

U
IT

S
. 

FB
C

R
 E

39
D

2.
16

1 
N

E
C

 2
1 

0.
12

(A
). 

8-
A

FC
I 

R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 1

 N
S

TA
LL

E
D

 A
T 

TH
E

 F
IS

T 
O

U
T

LE
T

 O
F 

A
 

B
R

A
N

C
H

 C
IR

C
U

IT
 O

N
L Y

 W
H

E
R

E
 F

M
C

, 
IM

C
, 

E
M

T 
M

C
 C

A
B

LE
, 

O
R

 S
TE

E
L 

A
R

M
O

R
E

D
 A

C
 C

A
B

LE
 W

IT
H

 M
E

TA
L 

O
U

LE
T

 B
O

X
E

S
 I

N
 I

N
S

TA
LL

E
D

 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
 P

A
N

E
LB

O
A

R
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

IR
S

T 
O

U
TL

E
T.

 N
E

C
 2

1 
0.

12
(A

) 

W
,I.

C
. 

AN
KL

ES
S 

ך
י.

vי
.ו

'-
, 

BT
U 

~ 
w/

H 
UP

 G
AS

 (
19

9 ). 
Et

: 
0.

95
 O

R 
rQ EQ

UIP
ME

NT
 

~
~
~
~
 

'-
S[

[ 
ElI

CT
RI

CA
L 

RIS
ER

 
AM

 
Gז

DIA
 

: 
N

O
TE

 

1-
N

O
N

·L
O

C
K

IN
G

 R
E

C
P

TA
C

LE
S

 I
N

 D
A

M
P

 A
N

D
 W

E
T 

LO
C

A
T1

0N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 

H
E

 
ז

lO
N

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
rז

A
N

T
 (

IN
 A

D
D

 
ז

LI
S

T
E

D
 W

E
A

T
H

E
R

·R
E

S
IS

 
) 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 T

Y
P

E
 O

F
 C

O
V

E
R

). 
N

E
C

 4
06

.8
 (

A)
 &

 (B
 

M
. 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

2
· W

E
A

T
H

E
R

 R
E

IS
T

A
N

T
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
S

 M
U

S
T 

B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 F
O

R
 

R
E

P
l.A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

C
E

P
T

A
C

LE
S

 IN
 A

N
Y

 A
R

E
A

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

IN
G

 L
IS

TE
D

 
) 6 

()
 

W
E

A
T

H
E

R
 R

E
IS

TA
N

 R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

S
. 

N
E

C
 4

06
.4

(D
 

B
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 I
N

 R
E

A
D

IL
Y

 
ז

3·
 G

FC
I 

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IV

E
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
 M

U
S

 
21

0.
8 

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
. 

N
E

C
 

4-
TA

M
P

E
R

 R
E

IS
T

A
N

T
 R

E
C

P
TA

C
LE

S
 M

U
S

T 
B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
 

R
E

P
l.A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

C
E

P
T

A
C

LE
S

 I
N

 A
N

Y
 A

R
E

A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 T

A
M

P
E

R
 

.) 5 
()

 
R

E
S

IT
A

N
 R

E
C

P
TA

C
LE

S
. 

N
E

C
 4

06
.4

(D
 

C
H

 
ז

A
LL

 S
W

I 
ז

R
S

 A
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 A
 

o
ז

5-
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
C

 
O

 T
H

IS
 M

A
IN

 R
U

LE
 

ז
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 (
7)

 C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

 
ז

LO
C

A
 

.)
 

O
I.1

 5
1

 N
E

C
 4

04
.2

(C
 

ס
FB

C
R

 E
4 

, 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 C

IR
C

U
IT

S
 

ז
IO

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 1

25
·V

O
L 

ז
6-

A
FC

I 
P

R
O

TE
C

 
O

R
, 

LI
G

H
S

, W
A

LL
 A

lC
, 

FA
N

S
 

ז
H

O
S

E
 F

O
R

 S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

 
ז

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 
, 

O
 A

LL
 A

R
E

A
S

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

ז
S.

 T
H

IS
 A

P
P

LI
E

S
 

ז
A

N
D

 R
E

C
E

P
T

A
C

LE
S

 O
U

TL
E

 
21

0.
12

 
R

S
. 

N
E

C
 

ס
o

D
 

ז
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

, G
R

A
R

A
G

E
S

, 
A

N
D

 O
U

 

P
LA

N
 

FL
O

O
R

 
S

C
A

LE
: 
1

/4
"=

1
'-

0
" 

R
IC

A
L 

ז
E

LE
C

 
ד:

E 
NO

 
ז

AN
 

ז
IN

G 
CO

NS
UL

 
ז

ED
 B

Y 
DE

SI
GN

ER
 A

ND
 U

GH
 

ז
UR

ES
 B

EI
NG

 S
EL

EC
 

ז
NG

 F
IX

 
דו

AL
L 

LIG
H 

כ.
O

 0
.8

64
 I

N.
 S

Q.
 (

36
0 

m
. 

sq
 

ז
A

 E
QU

AL
 

דו
OF

 I
NE

R 
ז

VE
 M

OM
EN

 
דו

WI
TH

 
A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 E
FF

EC
 

PAGE 50



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

כ
A

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

כ
A

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ר
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

...
; 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!ls

su
e

 
. 

N
a 

" 

d 
A

dd
re

ss
 

rו
cנ

F
irm

 
N

am
8 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

on
co

ur
se

 
S

ui
te

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
ar

bo
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

N
O

T
E

S
: 

H
E 

ז
H

 
ז

R
IC

A
L 

W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 8
E

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
I 

ז
1.

 A
LL

 E
LE

C
 

. 
R

IC
A

L 
C

O
D

E
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

8L
E

 L
O

C
A

L 
C

O
D

E
S

 
ז

IO
N

A
L 

E
LE

C
 

ז
N

A
 

R
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 W
/F

LO
R

ID
A

 P
O

W
E

R
 A

N
D

 L
IG

H
T 

ז
E

 E
LE

C
 

ז
2.

 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

 . 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 

) 
11

 
( ) 

P
E

R
 F

8C
45

02
-2

 (
A 

ז
E

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

 
ז

E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
 R

E
LA

 
ז

3.
 

A
LL

 

-
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 IN
 IN

 C
O

M
 

ז
IO

N
 D

E
S

IG
N

 O
F 

ז
A

LL
A

 
ז

R
IC

A
L 

IN
S

 
ז

4.
 

E
LE

C
 

E
S

 M
O

D
E

L 
ז

U
 

ז
A

 
ז

E
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 S
 

ז
A

 
ז

H
 8

Y
 S

 
ז

FO
R

 
ז

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 A
S

 S
E

 
. 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 C

O
D

E
S

 
E

R
M

IN
E

 F
O

R
 

ז
E

 A
N

D
 D

E 
ז

H
E 

J
0

8
 S

I 
ז

O
R

 W
IL

L 
E

X
A

M
IN

E
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

H
E 

C
O

N
 

ז
, 

5 
. 

IO
N

S
 

ז
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
I 

ז
O

 S
U

8M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
81

D 
E

X
IS

 
ז

H
IM

S
E

LF
 P

R
IO

R
 

R
IC

A
L 

W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
E

R
FO

R
M

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
D

 
ז

6.
 

A
LL

 E
LE

C
 

ז
ם

W
IL

L 
8E

 H
IS

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
I8

1L
IT

Y
 

 .זן
O

R
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

R
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
 

ז
E

LE
C

 
, 

IO
N

 
ז

E
S

 O
F 

IN
S

P
E

C
 

ז
IC

A
 

ז
S,

 C
E

R
 

ז
S

E
C

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 P
A

Y
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 P

E
R

M
I 

. 
A

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
8E

 
ז

H
O

D
S

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

 
ז

O
R

 M
E

 
ז

E
R

IA
LS

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
 

ז
E

 M
A

 
ז

U
 

 Iז
ז

7.
 

S
U

8S
 

H
E

 U
S

E
 O

F 
A

 
ז

H
E 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
. 

IF
 

ז
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
ז

H
O

U
 

ז
M

A
D

E
 W

I 
H

E 
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 F
O

R
 

 .ז
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 A

N
Y

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 I
N 

W
O

R
K

 
ז

U
 

ז
S

U
8S

TI
 

-
H

E
 E

N
G

I 
ז

IO
N

 O
F 

ז
EN

 
ז
ז

H
E

 A
 

ז
O

 
ז

ז
S

U
C

H
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 W

IL
L 

8E
 8

R
O

U
G

H
 

H
E 

ז
O

 
ז

ז
N

O
 C

O
S

 
ז

N
E

E
R

. A
N

D
 IF

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

, 
S

H
A

LL
 8

E
 M

A
D

E
 A

 
. 

O
W

N
E

R
 

H
E 

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 

ז
E

D
 B

Y
 

ז
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 D
E

8R
IS

 G
E

N
E

R
A

 
ז

8.
 

C
LE

A
N

 U
P

 S
U

C
H

 ED
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 A
 C

LE
A

N
, 

U
N

D
A

M
A

G
E

D
. 

A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 

ז
LE

A
V

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

 
• 

IO
N

 
ז

H
E

R
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

 
ז

FU
R

 
ז

H
O

U
 

ז
R

E
C

E
IV

E
 W

I 
ז
ם

IO
N

 R
E

A
D

Y
 

ז
C

O
N

D
I 

IO
N

S
, A

N
Y

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
O

R
 

ז
H

E
R

 S
E

C
 

ז
U

N
LE

S
S

 S
O

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 I

N 
O

 
, 

H
E

R
S

 
ז

O
 B

E
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 B

Y
 O

 
ז

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

 
ז
ז

A
B

U
 

9.
 

A
LL

 W
IR

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
O

N
E

 IN
 R

O
M

E
X

. 
W

IR
E

 

ז
S

H
A

LL
 M

E
E

 
ז

E
R

IA
LS

. 
A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
S

, 
D

E
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
 

ז
10

. 
M

A
 

O
R

IE
S

 A
N

D
 

ז
E

R
S

' L
A

B
O

R
A

 
ז

S
 O

F 
U

N
D

E
R

W
R

I 
ז

H
E 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
 

ז
H

 
ז

W
I 

-
S

 O
F 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

 
ז

A
N

D
A

R
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

 
ז

S
 

ז
E

S
 

ז
H

E
 L

A
 

ז
S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
N

E
W

 A
N

D
 

, 
EM

 
rז

H
E

 
ז

IO
N

 O
F 

ז
H

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
 

ז
U

R
E

R
S

 R
E

G
U

LA
R

LY
 E

N
G

A
G

E
D

 I
N

 
ז

• 
H

E 
P

R
O

 
ז

E
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 

ז
ED

. 
LI

K
E

 I
 

ז
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 IN

D
IC

A
 

ז
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
 

. 
U

R
E

R
 

ז
O

F 
A

 S
IN

G
LE

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

 
ז

D
U

C
 

: 
IC

 
ז

R
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 IS

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

M
A

 
ז

S
 IN

 E
LE

C
 

ז
IO

N
 O

R
 O

U
LE

 
ז

11
. 

LO
C

A
 

. 
S

 
ז

LE
 

ז
IO

N
 O

F 
O

U
 

ז
LO

C
A

 
ז

U
R

E
R

'S
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 F

O
R

 E
X

A
C

 
ז

C
H

E
C

K
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
 

. 
IO

N
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

 
ז

N
U

M
B

E
R

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
R

E
 F

O
R

 C
A

LC
U

LA
 

ז
12

. 
C

IR
C

U
I 

O
 N

E
C

 A
N

D
 S

FB
C

 
ז

IN
G

 M
A

Y
 V

A
R

Y
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 

ז
U

A
L 

C
IR

C
U

I 
ז

A
C

 
. 

IO
N

 
ז

ER
 C

O
M

P
LE

 
ז

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 P
A

N
E

L 
S

C
H

R
D

U
LE

 A
F 

W
IR

IN
G

, 
B

R
E

A
K

E
R

 A
N

D
 F

U
S

E
 S

IZ
E

S
 A

R
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 

ז
13

. 
N

C
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

 
-

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
. 

C
O

N
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
C

O
N

 
ז

N
C

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
 

O
R

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 A

LL
 W

IR
IN

G
, 

B
R

E
A

K
E

R
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

E
 

ז
N

A
M

E
P

LA
 

ז
H

 N
C

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
 

ז
A

N
D

 F
U

S
E

S
 S

IZ
E

S
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
I 

• 
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 

ז
H

A
 

ז
FR

O
M

 
ז

IF
 D

IF
FE

R
E

N
 

s
ז

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
 

. 
H

IS
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 

ז
ED

 B
Y

 
ז

AS
 W

E
LL

 A
S

 A
N

Y
 F

E
E

D
E

R
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 B
E

IN
G

 A
FF

E
C

 
R

A
 

ז
x

N
O

 E
 

ז
IO

N
E

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 A
 

ז
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 M

A
K

E
 A

B
O

V
E

 M
E

N
 

ז
R

A
C

 
ז

C
O

N
 

B
R

E
A

K
E

R
S

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 I

N 
P

LA
C

E
 O

F 
FU

S
E

S
. U

S
E

 
ז

H
A

C
R

 C
IR

C
U

I 
.ז

C
O

S
 

.ז
C

H
 F

O
R

 N
C

 C
O

N
D

. 
D

IS
C

O
N

N
E

C
 

ז
IC

 S
W

I 
ז

O
M

A
 

ז
u

N
O

N
-A

 

R
A

L 
&

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 
ז

H
 N

E
U

 
ז

14
. 

R
A

N
G

E
 A

N
D

 D
R

Y
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 B

O
 

60
 

• 
25

0 
W

IR
E

 P
ER

 N
B

C
 

6 . 
N

E
C

 2
01

4;
 F

B
C

 2
01

7 
ED

 
ז

15
. 

N
O

W
 IN

 E
FF

E
C

 

BO
L T

ED
--T

Y
P

E
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IQ

N
 D

E
V

IC
E

 
O

R
 E

X
O

TH
E

R
M

IC
 W

E
LD

. 

SE
RV

IC
E 

) 
B

 (V
A 

) 
A

 (V
A 

PA
NE

L 
LO

AD
 

CA
LC

UL
A 

TI
ON

S 
) 

22
0.

40
 

NE
C 

( 

11
97

 
11

94
 

SQ
UA

RE
 F

'E
U

 O
F' 

CO
ND

IT
IO

N 
SP

AC
E 

C
 

59
1 

, J 
58

2 
, J 

. 
NG

 A
T 

J 
W

.S
.F

' 
ת

GE
NE

RA
L 

LI
G

H 
0 

2 
SM

AL
L 

AP
PL

IA
NC

ES
 C

IR
CU

IT
S 

JO
OO

 
0 

SM
AL

L 
AP

PL
IA

NC
E 

LO
AD

 

0 
80

00
 

) 
22

0.
55

 
NE

C 
( 

(ץ
OP

 O
NL

 
ז

RA
NG

E 
(C

O
O

K 
0 

50
00

 
) 

22
0.

54
 

ER
 (

NE
C 

ץ
DR

 
0 

80
0 

) 
ER

 (
GA

S 
ז

ER
 H

EA
 

ז
WA

 
ז

HO
 

0 
85

0 
) 2 ( 

RE
F'R

IG
ER

AT
OR

 
0 

85
0 

FR
EE

ZE
R 

15
00

 
15

00
 

W
AS

HE
R 

15
00

 
15

00
 

DI
SP

OS
AL

 
0 

15
00

 
JA

CU
ZZ

I 
15

00
 

0 
W

AR
M 

DR
AW

ER
 

0 
JO

OO
 

OV
EN

 
JO

OO
 

0 
). 

PO
OL

 E
QU

P.
 

(F
'U

T 
0 

75
0 

IN
ST

AN
T 

HO
T 

FA
U

C
U

 

14
,0

91
 

27
,3

32
 

HO
UT

 A
jC

 /
 

LO
AD

 
ח

ED
 

LO
AD

 
W

 
ז

CO
NN

EC
 

80
00

 
80

00
 

10
0%

 
Fl

RS
T 

80
00

 A
T 

2,
4J

6 
7,

7J
J 

40
%

 
RE

ST
 A

T 
10

,0
00

 
5,

00
0 

) 
R

 +
 F

AN
 

ז
A

jc
 L

OA
D 

AT
 (

10
0%

 H
 

20
,4

36
 

20
,7

33
 

OT
AL

 
ז

85
 A

 
86

 A
 

=
 

AM
P 

AT
 2

40
 V

OL
T 

D-
SU

RF
AC

E 
ז

M
 

3W
 

", 1 
12

0/
24

0v
 

" A
 

" 
PA

NE
L 

. 
M

.L
.O

 
AM

PS
 

20
0 

. 
III

RE
-C

O
ND

 
KW

 
P

 
C8

 
SE

RV
ES

 
ז

CK
 

. 
III

RE
-C

O
ND

 
KW

 
P

 
C8

 
SE

RV
ES

 
ז

CK
 

" 
3/

4 
-

10
 

2 
H

 
5.

2 
/ 

2 
/ 

30
 

. 
AC

-1
 

C.
U 

02
 

2#
 8

 -
3/

4"
 C

 
5.

0 
/ 

2 
/ 

40
 

. 
AC

-1
 

A.
H.

U 
01

 
. 

1 
# 

10
 G

RD
 

V
 

/ 
04

 
. 

11
8G

R
D

 
/ 

/ 
03

 

12
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

1.
5 

1 
20

 
CL

OT
HE

S 
W

AS
HE

R 
06

 
" 

3/
4 

-
6 

# 
2 

8.
0 

Y
 

/ 
RA

NG
E-

1 
05

 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

85
 

. 
1 

20
 

O
R-

1 
ז

RE
FR

IG
ER

A 
08

 
• 

11
6G

R
D

 
P

 O
NL

 y)
 

סז
CO

OK
 

( 
וס

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

85
 

. 
1 

20
 

FR
EE

ZE
R 

10
 

{ 
" 

3/
4 

-
10

 
3#

 
5.

0 

Y
 

/ 
DR

YE
R 

09
 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

1,
0 

1 
20

 
LE

R 
ס
o

III
NE

 C
 

12
 

. 
1 

11
0 

GR
D 

11
 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

1,
5 

1 
20

 
GA

R8
AG

E 
DI

SP
OS

AL
-1

 
14

 
12

 -
RO

ME
X 

# 
1.

5 
1 

20
 

SM
AU

L 
AP

PU
AN

CE
S 

13
 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

1,
5 

1 
20

 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R-
1 

16
 

H
 12

 -
RO

ME
X 

1.
5 

1 
20

 
SM

AU
L 

AP
PU

AN
CE

S 
15

 

H
 12

 R
OM

EX
 

1.
0 

1 
20

 
MI

CR
OW

AV
E 

18
 

H
 12

 -
RO

ME
X 

0.
65

 
1 

20
 

M.
 8

AT
H 

-
GF

I 
 1ו

" 
3/

4 
-

8 
# 

3 
6.

0 
/ 

2 
/ 

40
 

VE
N 

ס
20

 
H

 12
 -

RO
ME

X 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
8A

TH
-2

 -
GF

I 
19

 
. 

1#
8G

R
D

 
/ 1 

/ 
22

 
H

 12
 -

RO
ME

X 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
8A

TH
-3

 -
GF

I 
21

 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

0.
80

 
1 

20
 

) 
W

AT
ER

 H
EA

TE
R 

(G
AS

 
24

 
12

 -
RO

ME
X 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
8A

TH
-4

 -
GF

I 
23

 

12
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

1.
50

 
1 

20
 

JA
CU

ZZ
I 

26
 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

R
 

סז
SM

OK
E 

DE
TE

C 
25

 

SP
AC

E 
28

 
12

 -
RO

ME
X 

# 
5 

 0ו.
1 

20
 

Hזס
 

ז
AN

 
ז

IN
S 

 2ו

SP
AC

E 
30

 
SP

AC
E 

29
 

SP
AC

E 
32

 
SP

AC
E 

31
 

SP
AC

E 
34

 
SP

AC
E 

33
 

SP
AC

E 
36

 
SP

AC
E 

35
 

FE
ED

ER
 

SI
ZE

: 
SE

E 
RI

SE
R 

s
ח

W
A 

. 
SE

E 
LO

AD
 C

Al
.C

 
: 

LO
AD

 
ז
ש

Al
. 

CO
NN

EC
 

Oז
 

ז

FE
D 

FR
OM

: 
SE

E 
RI

SE
R 

AM
PS

 
. 

SE
E 

LO
AD

 C
Al

.C
 

"""
\ 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/"

 

EL
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
A

V
E

 

3
3

1
5

4
 

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

, 
FL

 

NO
TE

S:
 

O
 8

E
 

ז
A

R
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

ז
A

C
LE

S
 I

N
 G

A
R

A
G

E
S

 &
 U

N
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

A
S

E
M

E
N

 
ז

1-
A

LL
 R

E
C

E
P

 
• 

O
R

S
 

ז
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 D

O
O

R
 O

P
E

N
E

R
S

. 
R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

 
ז

ED
. 

N
O

 M
O

R
E

 E
X

E
P

 
ז

EC
 

ז
G

FC
I 

P
R

O
 

L Y
 

ז
A

C
LE

S
 S

E
R

V
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
 

ז
IM

E
 C

LO
C

K
S

. 
R

E
C

E
P

 
ז

FR
E

E
ZE

R
S

 O
R

 S
P

R
IN

K
LE

R
 

ז
A

R
E

 N
O

 
s
ז

A
LL

E
D

 F
IR

E
 A

LA
R

M
 O

R
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 A
LA

R
M

 P
A

N
E

LS
 I

N
 B

A
S

E
M

E
N

 
ז

IN
S

 
) 

21
0.

8 
20

14
-

ED
 (

N
E

C
 

ז
EC

 
ז

O
 8

E
 G

FC
I 

P
R

O
 

ז
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 

A
LL

E
D

 I
N

 A
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

ז
A

C
LE

S
 I

N
S

 
ז

2-
A

LL
 1

5 
O

R
 2

0 
A

M
P

 R
E

C
E

P
 

) 
40

6.
11

 
S

 (N
E

C
20

14
-

ז
AN

 
ז

A
M

P
E

R
 R

E
S

IS
 

ז
ED

 
ז

S
H

A
LL

 8
E

 L
IS

 

O
 B

E 
ז

O
R

S
 A

R
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

ז
G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
U

C
 

ז
3-

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
 

S
 A

N
D

 F
E

E
D

E
R

S
 S

U
P

P
LY

IN
G

 
ז

H
 A

LL
 B

R
A

N
C

H
. 

C
IR

C
U

I 
ז

A
LL

E
D

 W
I 

ז
IN

S
 

IO
N

S
 

ז
A

LL
A

 
ז

IN
G

 IN
S

 
ז

U
R

E
S

. 
E

X
IS

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 O

R
 S

 
ז

S
E

P
A

R
A

 
O

R
 

ז
R

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
C

 
ז

H
E 

N
E

U
 

ז
O

 
ז

R
A

M
A

IN
 G

R
O

U
N

D
E

D
 

ז
ם

A
R

E
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 

H
 

ז
A

L 
P

A
 

ז
IU

O
U

S
 M

E
 

ז
O

R
, 

N
O

 C
O

N
 

ז
H

E
R

E
 I

S
 N

O
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
U

C
 

ז
IF

 
H

E 
ז

O
 

ז
ז

ER
 P

IP
E

, 
O

R
 M

E
TA

L 
C

O
N

D
U

I 
ז

A
L 

W
A

 
ז

A
L 

G
A

S
 P

IP
E

, 
M

E 
ז

M
E 

( 
H

E 
ז

IN
 

ז
E

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

 
ז

E
C

 
ז

P
R

O
 

ז
U

R
E

) 
O

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

O
U

L 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
S

 
) 

8 ( 
25

0.
32

 
U

R
E

. (
N

E
C

 
ז

R
U

C
 

ז
S

 

E
R

S
 O

F 
W

O
O

D
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 
ז

S,
 R

A
F 

ז
4-

W
H

E
R

E
 H

O
LE

S
 A

R
E

 B
O

R
E

D
 I

N 
JO

IN
 

" 
11

/4
 

BE
 

ז
H

E 
H

O
LE

 M
U

S
 

ז
H

E
 E

D
G

E
 O

F 
 ,ז

FO
R

 C
A

8L
E

S
 O

R
 R

A
C

E
W

A
Y

S
 

ED
 B

Y
 

ז
EC

 
ז

B
E

 P
R

O
 

ז
M

U
S

 
זן

H
E

 M
E

M
8E

R
S

 O
R

 
ז

H
E

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

ז
FR

O
M

 
) 

H
IC

K
N

E
S

S
 O

F 
1 

1/
16

 IN
C

H
. (

N
E

C
 3

00
.4

 (
A 

ז
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 
ז

E
S

 W
I 

ז
N

A
IL

 P
LA

 

A
LL

E
D

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 

ז
E

R
IO

R
 O

F 
R

A
C

E
W

A
Y

S
 IN

S
 

ז
H

E
 IN

 
ז

5-
IO

N
S

 
ז

LO
C

A
 

ז
ED

 F
O

R
 W

E 
ז

BE
 R

A
 

ז
H

IN
 M

U
S

 
ז

H
E

 W
IR

IN
G

 W
I 

 ,ז
IO

N
S

 
ז

LO
C

A
 

ז
W

E
 

) 
IO

N
S

, 
(N

E
C

 3
00

.5
(B

 
ז

LO
C

A
 

ז
R

O
M

E
X

 I
N

 N
O

T 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 F

O
R

 W
E

 

H
E

 IN
S

ID
E

 O
F 

R
A

C
E

W
A

Y
S

 
 .ז

IO
N

S
 

ז
O

R
 D

A
M

P
 L

O
C

A
 

ז
A

LL
O

W
E

D
 I

N
 W

E 
ז

6-
R

O
M

E
X

 I
S

 N
O

 
IO

N
S

N
. O

P
E

N
 

ז
LO

C
A

 
ז

D
O

O
R

S
 A

R
E

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 W

E 
ז

A
LL

LE
D

 O
U

 
ז

PV
C

) 
IN

S
 

&
 

ז
EM

 
( 

) 
33

4.
12

 
, 

30
0.

9 
. 

IO
N

S
. 

(N
E

C
 

ז
S

ID
E

D
 P

O
R

C
H

E
S

 A
R

E
 C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

E
D

 D
A

M
P

 L
O

C
A

 

ED
 

ז
B

O
X

E
S

 A
R

E
A

 L
IM

I 
ז

S
 A

N
D

 C
U

TO
U

 
ז

R
IC

 P
A

N
E

LS
, 

C
A

B
IN

E
 

ז
7-

G
A

P
S

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 E
LE

C
 

B
E

 
ז

I8
LE

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

S
 M

U
S

 
ז

O
 1

/8
".

 A
LL

 H
O

LE
S

 A
N

D
 G

A
P

S
 M

A
D

E
 IN

 N
O

N
C

O
M

B
U

S
 

ז

) 
31

2.
4 

, 
IO

N
S

, 
(N

E
C

 
ז

A
LL

A
 

ז
R

E
P

A
IR

E
D

 (
N

E
W

 &
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L 

IN
S

 

D
O

O
R

S
 IN

 
ז

A
LL

E
D

 O
U

 
ז

A
C

LE
S

 I
N

S
 

ז
S

 R
E

C
E

P
 

ז
8-

A
LL

 1
5 

O
R

 2
0 

A
M

P
, 

12
5 

O
R

 2
50

 V
O

L 
) 

TY
P

E
 (

N
E

C
 4

06
.8

(A
), 

(B
 

ז
A

N
 

ז
H

E
R

-R
E

S
IS

 
ז

ED
 W

E
A

 
ז

8E
 A

 L
IS

 
ז

IO
N

S
 M

U
S

 
ז

LO
C

A
 

ז
D

A
M

P
 O

R
 W

E
 

H
E

 L
O

A
D

 S
E

R
V

E
D

 
ז

B
E

 M
A

R
K

E
D

 C
LE

A
R

L Y
 F

O
R

 
ז

9-
A

LL
 B

R
E

A
K

E
R

S
 IN

 P
A

N
E

LS
 M

U
S

 
) 

40
8.

4 
A

LS
O

 B
E 

M
A

R
K

E
D

 (
N

E
C

 
ז

S
P

A
R

E
 B

R
E

A
K

E
R

S
 M

U
S

 

H
E

IR
 O

W
N

 I
N

D
IV

ID
U

A
L 

B
R

A
N

C
H

 
ז

U
8S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 O
N

 
ז

H
 

ז
10

-H
Y

D
R

O
-M

A
S

S
A

G
E

 B
A

 
) 

68
0.

71
 

N
E

C
 

( 
ז

C
IR

C
U

I 

O
R

A
G

E
 P

O
O

LS
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
ז

E
R

 P
U

M
P

S
 F

O
R

 S
 

ז
E

D
 P

O
O

L 
FI

L 
ז

11
-C

O
R

D
·C

O
N

N
E

C
 

E
D

 IN
 

ז
P

LU
G

 O
F 

LO
C

 
ז

A
C

H
E

M
E

N
 

ז
ז

H
E 

A
 

ז
O

F 
ז

E
G

R
A

L 
P

A
R

 
ז

IS
 A

N
 I

N
 

ז
H

A
 

ז
H

 A
 G

FC
I 

ז
W

I 
) 

68
0.

31
 

P
LU

G
. 

(N
E

C
 

ז
A

C
H

M
E

N
 

ז
ז

H
E 

A
 

ז
H

 1
2 

IN
C

H
E

S
 O

F 
ז

H
E

 P
O

W
E

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

R
D

 W
I 

ז

M
A

Y
 B

E 
U

S
E

D
 

ז
H

A
 

ז
S

 
ז

LE
 

ז
12

-F
.B

.C
. 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 O
U

 
S

 
ז

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

A
N

 S
U

P
O

R
 

ז
H

A
V

E
 B

O
X

E
S

 L
IS

 
ז

FO
R

 F
A

N
S

 M
U

S
 

23
91

 
7,

17
3 2 

JO
OO

 

80
00

 
50

00
 

80
0 

85
0 

85
0 

JO
OO

 
JO

OO
 

15
00

 
15

00
 

JO
OO

 
JO

OO
 

75
0 

41
,4

2J
 

80
00

 
10

,1
69

 
15

00
0 

JJ
,1

69
 

lJ
8

 A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 
E

 
ם

R
O

 
ז
c

E
LE

 
CO

N
D

U
CT

O
R 

N
O

N
M

E
TA

LL
IO

 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

V
E 

SL
EE

VE
. 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 
--

::
:l

l 
rי

יי
י

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
D

E
 

R
U

SS
ES

 
ז

R
O

O
F 

/,
""

 

R
IC

AL
 

ז
EL

EC
 

I ( 
W

IR
E

S
 

LO
AD

 A
DD

ED
 

ז
N-

CO
NC

UR
RE

N 
Nס
 

$י
י

. 
TH

RU
 G

Fl 
C.

8 
-$

-
OT

lO
N 

SE
NS

OR
 

~ 
TH

RU
 

$י
י

FE
ED

ER
 -

3 
# 

3/
0,

 1
 H

 6
 (G

RD
) 

IN
 2

" 
C

 

" 
...

; 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

E
2

 
.
!
D
מ
 

20
14

 
ז

O
C 

S
ca

le
 

IC
 

ח
A

 

C
 

D-
SU

RF
AC

E 
ז

M
 

3W
 

", 1 
12

0/
24

0v
 

" 8 " 
PA

NE
L 

. 
M

.L
.O

 
AM

PS
 

15
0 

. 
III

RE
-C

O
ND

 
KW

 
P

 
CB

 
SE

RV
ES

 
ז

CK
 

. 
III

RE
-C

O
ND

 
KW

 
P

 
CB

 
SE

RV
ES

 
ז

CK
 

" 
3/

4 
-

10
 

2 
H

 
5.

2 
/ 

2 
/ 

30
 

• 
A

C
-2

 
C.

U 
02

 
" 

3/
4 

-
2 

# 
B

 
10

.0
 

/ 
2 

/ 
40

 
. 

AC
-2

 
A,

H.
U 

01
 

• 
1 

# 
10

 G
RD

 
V

 
/ 

04
 

. 
1H

B
G

R
D

 
/ 

/ 
03

 

12
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

1.
5 

1 
20

 
) 

AF
CI

 
( 

DR
AW

ER
 

~
 

W
AR

 
06

 
SP

AC
E 

05
 

ME
X 

ס
H

 12
 -

R
 

1,
5 

1 
20

 
GA

RB
AG

E 
DI

SP
O

SA
L-

2 
OB

 
SP

AC
E 

וס

ME
X 

ס
H

 12
 -

R
 

1.
5 

1 
20

 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R-
2 

10
 

ME
X 

ס
12

 -
R

 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

20
 

M.
 8

ED
RM

. 
RE

CE
P.

 -
AF

l 
09

 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
12

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
8E

DR
M

-2
 R

EC
EP

. 
-

AF
l 

11
 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
14

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
8E

DR
M

-3
 R

EC
EP

. 
-

AF
l 

13
 

ME
X 

ס
14

 -
R

 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
16

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
BE

DR
M

-4
 R

EC
EP

. 
-

AF
l 

15
 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
18

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
RE

CE
PT

AC
LE

 
 1ו

ME
X 

ס
14

 -
R

 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
20

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
AC

LE
 

ז
RE

CE
P 

19
 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
22

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
RE

CE
PT

AC
LE

 
21

 

ME
X 

ס
14

 -
R

 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
24

 
ME

X 
ס

12
 -

R
 

# 
0.

65
 

1 
20

 
AC

LE
 

ז
RE

CE
P 

23
 

14
 -

RO
ME

X 
# 

0.
65

 
1 

15
 

sז
LIG

H 
26

 
. 

e 1
2 

-
\"

 C
 

3.
0 

V
 

2
9

/ 
), 

FlJ
T 

( 
ז

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

N 
25

 

SP
AC

E 
28

 
/ 

/ 
 2ו

SP
AC

E 
30

 
. 

e 1
2 

-
\"

 C
 

0.
4 

1 
20

 
).

 ז
FlJ

 
( 

ז
PO

OL
 U

GH
 

29
 

SP
AC

E 
32

 
SP

AC
E 

31
 

SP
AC

E 
34

 
SP

AC
E 

33
 

SP
AC

E 
36

 
SP

AC
E 

35
 

SP
AC

E 
38

 
SP

AC
E 

 3ו

SP
AC

E 
40

 
SP

AC
E 

39
 

FE
ED

ER
 

SI
ZE

: 
SE

E 
RI

SE
R 

s
ח

W
A 

. 
SE

E 
LO

AD
 C

Al
.C

 
: 

LO
AD

 
ז
ש

Al
. 

CO
NN

EC
 

Oז
 

ז

FE
D 

FR
OM

: 
SE

E 
RI

SE
R 

AM
PS

 
. 

SE
E 

LO
AD

 C
Al

.C
 

A
IL

 
ז

R
O

D
E

 D
E

 
ז

E
N

C
A

S
E

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 E

LE
C

 
N

TS
 

. 
TH

RU
 G

Fl 
C.

B 
$י

י
IN

TE
RR

UP
TE

R 
ז

AF
l 

-
AR

C 
FA

UL
 

IN
TE

RR
UP

TE
R 

ז
GF

l 
-

GR
OU

ND
 F

AU
L 

40
4.

1 
F8

C.
 E

C 
R

 
RE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

uז
AL

LE
D 

UG
HT

lN
G 

FlX
 

ז
A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

75
" 

OF
 T

HE
 L

AM
PS

 I
N 

PE
Rt

.tA
NE

Nn
. Y

 IN
S 

NG
 

דו
IN

ST
AU

LE
D 

UG
H 

ץ
5%

 o
f 

TH
E 

PE
RM

AN
EN

n.
 

ו
PS

 O
F 

A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
~ 

LA
 

ץ
HI

G
H-

Em
CA

C 
. 

AN
 O

NL
Y 

HI
GH

 E
m

CA
NC

Y 
LA

MP
S 

דו
RE

S 
SH

AL
L 

CO
N 

uז
FlX

 
EX

TR
AS

 W
lLL

 8
E 

AU
LO

W
ED

 
ס

CE
ILI

NG
 S

PA
CE

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

OU
ND

. 
N

 
) 

NE
C 

40
6.

8(
A)

&(
B 

ON
 S

HA
UL

 8
E 

US
TE

D 
דו

CA
 

ס
AC

LE
S 

IN
 D

AM
P 

AN
D 

\\IE
T 

L 
ז

NO
N-

LO
CK

IN
G 

RE
CE

P 
E

 
Pז

ז
SI

ON
 o

f 
TH

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 

וס
י.

PR
 

םז
N

 
דו

ס
IN

 A
DD

I 
( 

ז
AN

 
ז

W
EA

TH
ER

-R
ES

IS
 

.) 
F

 C
OV

ER
S 

ס

LE
AS

T 
20

 F
T 

ז
IN

G
 O

F 
A

 
ז

R
O

D
E 

C
O

N
S

IS
 

ז
E

-E
N

C
A

S
E

D
 E

LE
C

 
ז

A
 C

O
N

C
R

E 
ז
ם

ז
C

O
N

N
EC

 
O

F 
O

N
E 

O
R

 M
O

R
E 

BA
R

E 
O

R
 Z

IN
C

 G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

E
D

 S
TE

E
L 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

IN
G

 B
AR

S 
O

F 
N

O
T 

20
 F

T.
 O

F 
BA

R
E 

C
O

PP
ER

 
ז

LE
AS

 
ז

IN
G

 O
F 

A
 

ז
H

AN
 1

/2
 IN

C
H

 O
R

 C
O

N
SI

S 
ז

LE
SS

 
H

IN
 A

N
D

 N
EA

R
 T

H
E 

ז
ED

 W
I 

ז
SM

AL
LE

R
 T

H
AN

 N
o.

 4
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A 

ז
O

R
 N

O
 

ז
C

O
N

D
U

C
 

ז
AC

 
ז

C
O

N
 

ז
IS

 IN
 D

IR
EC

 
ז

H
A

 
ז

IO
N

 O
R

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

 
ז

O
M

 O
F 

A
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FO
U

N
D

A 
ז
ז

BO
 

. H
 

ז
H

 E
AR

 
ז

W
I 

TR
E

M
P

S
TO

P
 IA

 
rH

S 
SI

D
ES

 
ו

B
O

 
'-

G
A

R
A

G
E

 

1-
H

R
. F

IR
E 

ED
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 
ז

R
A 

-
'
-
-

U
L 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 N
o.

 W
L

 3
04

4 
N

TS
 

: 
NO

TE
 

A
 

'!ו
ור\

ד
• 

RE
S 

BE
IN

G 
SE

LE
CT

ED
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R 

AN
D 

G.
C 

uד
NG

 F
IX

 
דו

AL
L 

LIG
H 

). 
0.

86
4 

IN
. 

SQ
. 

(3
60

 m
. 

sq
 

ס
A

 E
QU

AL
 T

 
דו

VE
 M

OM
EN

T 
OF

 I
NE

R 
דו

MI
NI

MU
M 

EF
FE

C 

D
 

D
 

" 
1/

2 
IN

G
: 1

, 1
1/

2"
 S

EA
LE

N
T 

D
EP

TH
 

ז
R

A
 

 .ז
IN

G
: 1

 O
R

 2
 H

R
 

ז
F-

R
A 

U
R

ED
 B

Y 
ז

BE
 M

AN
U

FA
C

 
ז
ם

ז
H

 1
/2

" 
C

R
O

W
N

. S
EA

LA
N

 
ז

W
I 

O
P 

IA
 

ז
TR

EM
S 

2P
 /2

00
A 

~.
C,

8.
 

NE
MA

 3
R 

(2
2 

KA
IC

) 
3 
e 2

/0
 

TH
IIIN

 
.ז

EX
IS

 
-
4
כ
_
'
-
-

F....
:PL

 
__

 
ס

Cu
) 

IN
 2

" 
C.

 T
 

( 
. 

TR
AN

SF
OO

ME
R 

: 
T

f 
Nס
 

R
 lN

Tf
RN

fT
 A

ND
 D

SL
 H

IG
H 

SP
ff

D
 A

ND
 

ס
ND

UI
T 

F
 

ס
V

lD
f C

 
ס

PR
 

R
fQ

U
IR

fM
fN

TS
 

v
ז

TH
AT

 M
ff

T
 H

D 
v
ז

R
 

ס
C

A
B

Lf
 F

 

PN
L-

A 
2

0
0

 A
 

(2
2 

KA
IC

) 

. 
A

 M
.C

.B
 

ס
15

 
/ 

2P
 

NE
MA

 3
R ) 

22
 K

AI
C 

( 

o 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 M

ET
ER

 C
AN

 
-
-
ג
-
-

. 
A

 3
R 

DI
SC

 
~ 

MB
O 

W
lTH

 N
E 

Cס
 

) 
22

 K
AI

C 
( 

PN
L-

8 
15

0 
A

 (2
2 

KA
IC

) 

G
RA

DE
 

=
 

.ס
CA

TV
 C

 
סז

) 
#6

CU
. 

(G
ND

 
ON

 B
OX

. 
דו

NN
EC

 
ס

PO
IN

T 
OF

 
C

 

. 
#6

CU
. 

(G
ND

) 
TO

 T
EL

EP
HO

NE
 C

O 
. 

N
 B

OX
 

דו
ס

F
 

CO
NN

EC
 

ס
IN

T 
Pס
 

1
-
-
-
-
-
1

0
0

 
0

0
 

0
0

 
1 

# 
4 

(G
RD

l 
A

 
Cu

) 
-

1/
2 

C
 

( 
25

0-
66

 
-

N
E

t 
TO

 F
OU

ND
A T

10
N 

ST
EE

L 
RE

IN
FO

R 
BA

RS
 

ז
CE

ME
N 

t+
H

 
-כ

ב>
::

: 
CW

P 

BO
ND

IN
G 

TE
RM

IN
AL

 B
OX

 
~ 

IN
TE

RS
YS

TE
 

UN
DI

NG
 

ס
F

 T
HE

 G
R 

ס
FO

R 
TH

E 
TE

RM
IN

AL
 

, 
OR

S 
FR

OM
 E

LE
CT

RI
CA

L 
ז

CO
ND

UC
 

TE
M 

s
ץ

R
 O

TH
ER

S 
S

 
ס

. 
NE

, 
CA

TV
 

ס
TE

LE
PH

 
.
/
-
-

25
0.

94
 

• 
RD

AN
CE

 I
IIT

H 
NE

C 
ס

IN 
AC

C 

3 
H

 1, 
1 

# 
6 

(G
RD

) 
(C

u.
) 

TH
'I<

N 
IN

 1
\"

 C
. 

3 
H

 3
/0

, 
1 

#6
 (

GR
D.

) 
(C

u.
) 

TH
IIIN

 I
N 

2"
 C

. 

2)
 5

/8
" 

RO
UN

D 
( 

םז
UN

D 
ס

GR
 

. 
x 

10
' 

LO
NG

 C
OP

PE
R 

CL
AD

 G
ND

 
RO

OS
 6

' 
AP

AR
T 

R
IC

A
L 

RI
SE

R 
D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

ז
EL

EC
 

S
C

A
LE

 :
 N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE
 

: 
N

O
TE

 
AL

L 
ז

SH
AL

L 
BE

 I
N

S 
ז

R
IC

AL
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
 

ז
AL

L 
EL

EC
 

1.
 

. 
IO

N
 

ז
AB

O
VE

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
V

A
 

IO
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

ז
AL

LA
 

ז
R

IC
AL

 IN
S 

ז
D

O
O

R
 E

LE
C

 
ז

2.
 

AL
L 

AO
U

 
35

8.
12

 
H

 N
E

C
 1

10
.1

1,
 1

10
.2

0 
AN

D
 

ז
C

O
M

PL
 Y

 W
I 

PAGE 51



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

a
te

s 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 • 
N

a 3 • 
N

a 

D
a

te
 

R
e

vi
si

o
n

!l
ss

u
e

 
. 

N
a 

./
 

" 
" 

d 
A

dc
Ir

es
s 

cנוו
F

ir
m

 
N

a
m

e
 

/
"
 

-
,-

-
-
-

r
-

~ 
--

--
-.

--
--

--
.-

--
--

--
--

w
 

~ 
L

 

]
.
[
 

~ . 
1 

ו:===\
r=(_ 

___
 

3 ."~ 
O

LIנ~ 
 

'T
 

~~
~ 

i 
~~~ i ן,

G
 

~
 

~ 
k ק

=
=

:
:
:
j
"
 
[i

 I
 

~ 
L

l=
J
 

LI 

~
 

/ 
• 

2"
/V

.T
.R

 

W
M

 
' ~ b ~ 

IV
c 

~ 
-
'
 

~
 

D
'I 

/ו
.~

 
uc 

~..
.; 

-
1

"
 C

ON
DE

NS
ING

 D
R1

JN
 L

JiE
 

---י
----

---
L 

~ 
I

V
 

:; 
OI

5rn
AR

QO
 1

1' 
AW

AY
 F

RO
M 

דס
I I

Z
 

-;,.
, 

S1
RU

Cl
\JR

E 
AN

D 
6'

 N
JJ

VE
 G

RA
IJE

 

. 
r"" 

C.
W

 
">
ס-
נס
: 

1 
..

..
..

..
..

..
 

1 

. 
H.

W
 

יי
'H

ד
~
-
"
 

VA
CU

UM
 

BR
EA

KE
R 

/ 
• • 

). 
(W

 
fo'

 

-
,
-

-t
--

t::
\-

O
 

~
 

'l
' /.

;:
 I 

 / / / / /Aכ
'l
' q 

~ 
'f 

~ו
~ 

~ 
rr ~ i 

~ 
r---ן.-} 

~ • 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

-3
 

: 

~
 

"' 'o
'--

--
=ג
~ 

~ 
~ 

I 

r 

l'
 C

ON
DE

NS
ING

 D
RA

lN 
UI

\E
 

5r
nA

RG
E 

12
' A

WA
Y 

fR
()

Ij
 

ונ
דס

--
-'

-
SlR

UC
1\J

RE
 A

ND
 6

' 
AB

GV
E 

.G.R
nA.

I!.E
 

Hד
H,

B.
 W

1 
VA

CU
UM

 B
RE

AK
ER

 
_
_
_
ן
 

_
_

_
_

 
). 

W
 

( 

RO
L 

ז
UR

E 
CO

N 
ז

ER
 T

EM
PE

RA
 

ז
EM

PE
RE

D 
W

A 
ז

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 
D

es
ig

n 
11

11
 

K
an

e 
C

o
n

co
u

rs
e

 
S

u
ite

 
6

1
0

 
B

ay
 

H
a

rb
o

r,
 

FL
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 
N

o.
 

0
0

0
8

5
4

4
 

B
e

rn
a

rd
o

 
C

o
if

fm
a

n
 

P
E

 
5

6
5

6
2

 

-f
t.

 
. P

O
O

L
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 

39
9,

00
0 

B
T

U
/H

 

'l
'/

//
//

h
1

 

F
A

M
. 

R
O

O
M

 
~ 

) 
60

7.
1.

2 
F.

B.
C.

 2
02

0 (
7t

h 
ED

IT
IO

/I 
NG

 D
Eli

CE
 

ת
RE

 U
WI

 
uד

TE
ljP

ER
ED

 W
AT

ER
 S

HA
U.

 lE
 S

UP
PU

ED
 lH

RO
UG

H 
A

 WA
TE

R 
TE

ljP
ER

A 
lH

E 
TE

ljP
ER

ED
 W

AT
ER

 T
O 

A
 MA

JO
WU

M 
OF

 
ז

CO
OF

IIR
MS

 T
O 

AS
SE

 1
01

0 
AN

D 
SH

AL
L 

UM
I 

ז
lH

A 
VE

 
cת

SU
PE

RS
ED

E 
lH

E 
RE

QU
IRE

WO
O 

FO
R 

PR
OT

E 
ז

11
0"

 F
 (4

3'
 C

) 1
HIS

 P
RO

\Ig
ON

 S
HA

LL
 N

O 
. 

42
4.3

 
VA

I.'IE
S 

IN 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 iI
1lH

 S
EC

11
0N

 
~
 

LE
GE

ND
 

RE
LIE

F 
UN

E 
R

 
NT

 
,<

[ 
-
-

CD
 

ץ
SA

NI
TA

R 
SA

N 
ץ

EX
IS

T.
 S

AN
IT

AR
 

-
-

E
 

-
HO

T 
W

AT
ER

 
-
-
-
-

CO
LD

 W
AT

ER
 

W
AT

ER
 C

LO
SE

T 
. 

W
.C

 
NK

 
sו

SK
 

ץ
LA

VA
TO

R 
LA

V 
SlH

OW
ER

 
SH

 

BI
DE

T 
BD

 

TU
B 

Hד
BA

 
BT

 

W
AS

HE
R 

W
 

DI
SH

W
AS

HE
R 

DW
 

CU
EA

N 
OU

T 
. 

C.
O 

RE
FR

IG
ER

A T
OR

 
RE

F 

BA
R 

Sl
NK

 
BS

 

HO
SE

 B
IB

B 
. 

H.
B 

JA
CU

ZZ
I 

JZ
 

NT
 T

O 
RO

OF
 

,<
[ 

VT
R 

,<
[ 

Sl
HU

T 
OF

F 
VA

L 
• 

S,
O

.V
 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
j8

 
/"

 

G
 

(מ
X

 

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
 S

HO
W

ER
 V

AL
VE

S 

: 
N

O
TE

 

N
 A

N
D

 IN
V

E
R

T
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

ס
V

E
R

IF
Y

 L
O

C
A

TI
 

ד
ס

R
 

ס
N

T
A

C
T

 
ס

1-
C

 
O

F
 W

O
R

K
 

ז
E

X
IS

T
lN

G
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 V

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

 

. 
11

8"
/ F

T
 

ד
2-

A
LL

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L 
D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E

 4
"'

" 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

LO
P

E
D

A
 

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L 

P
IP

E
 U

S
E

 IN
 C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 

ס
ד

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 A
S

TM
 

ד
F

8C
20

1 

:3
-

N
O

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 L

IN
E

S
. 

A
LL

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
IN

E
S

 T
O

 R
U

N
 I

N
S

ID
E

 
. 

W
A

LL
S

, 
C

E
IU

N
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 O

R
 U

N
D

E
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 

. 
A

C
K

S
 

ז
B

A
S

E
 O

F
 A

LL
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 S
 

ד
A

 
ד

4-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 C

LE
A

N
 Q

U
 

IO
N

 O
N

 
ז

B
LE

 L
O

C
A

 
sו

E
R

 H
A

M
M

E
R

 A
R

R
E

S
T

O
R

 IN
 A

C
C

E
S

 
ז

5-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 W

A
 

, 
R

 
ז
ס

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
IN

E
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
IN

G
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
, R

E
F

R
lG

E
R

A
 

. 
D

IS
H

 W
A

S
H

E
R

, 
A

N
D

 I
C

E
 M

A
K

E
R

 

6-
P

R
Q

V
ID

E
 I

N
·L

IN
E

 B
A

C
K

F
LO

W
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TO

R
 IN

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

. 
FO

R
 I

C
E

 M
A

K
E

R
 

: 
80

2.
1.

6 
7·

 F
B

C
 P

 
ד
ם

R
A

P
: 

D
W

 L
IN

E
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T 

ד
lO

N
 O

F
 K

S
 P

 
ז
c

H
E

 D
W

 C
O

N
N

E
 

ז

ז
H

R
U

A
N

 IN
D

IR
E

C
 

ז
R

A
P

 
ז-

H
E

 K
S

 P
 

ז
TH

E
 F

IX
T

U
R

E
 S

ID
E

 O
F 

IQ
N

: D
O

M
E

S
T

IC
 D

IS
H

W
A

S
H

IN
G

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 

ד
C

O
N

N
E

C
 

L Y
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 A
N

 A
lR

 G
A

P
 O

R
 A

IR
 B

R
E

A
K

 IN
TO

 A
 

ד
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 I

N
D

IR
E

C
 

W
A

S
TE

 R
E

C
E

P
TO

R
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 S

E
C

T
lO

N
 8

02
.2

, O
R

 
H

E
 

ד
F

 
ס

A
IL

P
IE

C
E

 
ד

H
E

 
ד

IN
G

 O
N

 
ח

O
 A

 W
V

E
 B

R
A

N
C

H
 F

I 
ד

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

 IN
 

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

 F
O

O
D

 W
A

S
TE

 
ס
c

H
E

 D
IS

H
W

A
S

H
E

R
 

ד
R

 
ס

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 S
IN

K
 

M
A

C
H

IN
E

 
~
 

F
 A

 O
O

M
E

S
TI

C
 D

IB
H

W
A

S
H

IN
 

ס
H

E
 W

A
S

TE
 L

IN
E

 
 .ז

D
IS

P
O

S
E

R
 

R
 F

O
O

D
 W

A
S

TE
 

ס
A

IL
P

lE
C

E
 

ד
C

H
E

N
 S

IN
K

 
rז

A
 K

 
ס

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
IN

G
 I

N
T

 
T

O
 A

 D
E

C
K

·M
Q

U
N

TE
D

 A
IR

 G
A

P
 O

R
 T

H
E

 
ז

D
IS

P
O

S
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

N
E

C
 

E
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

ז
E

 L
IN

E
 S

H
A

LL
 R

IS
E

 A
N

D
 B

E
 S

E
C

U
R

E
LY

 F
A

S
 

ז
s

W
A

 
. 

ER
 

ז
U

N
 

ס
c

R
 

ס
H

E
 S

IN
K

 R
IM

 
ד

F
 

ס
U

N
D

E
R

S
ID

E
 

: 
60

7.
5 

8.
 F

B
C

 P
 

: 
E

R
 L

IN
E

S
, I

N
S

U
LA

T
E

 IN
 

ד
H

Q
T 

W
A

 
ד
ס

IQ
N

 
ז

R
40

0.
5.

:3
 P

R
Q

V
ID

E
 IN

S
U

L.
A

 
. 

M
IN

A
L 

D
IA

M
E

TE
R

 
ס

A
. 

P
IP

IN
G

 3
14

 IN
C

H
 (

19
.1

 M
M

) A
N

D
 L

.A
R

G
E

R
 IN

 N
 

D
 L

E
V

E
L.

 N
O

 
ס
o

A.
LL

ED
 A

B
O

V
E

 F
L 

ז
8.

 A
LL

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
S

 
. 

8
0

 
D

O
 

ד
ס

E
X

TR
A

S
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 A
Ll

.O
W

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
AC

H
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
AV

E 
3

3
1

5
4

 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 

r ~ ~ ~ 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

-2
 

) 
ED

IT
IO

N 
(7

tI
 ו

20
20

 
42

4.
3 

F.
B.

C.
 

, 
ON

 V
/I.'

IE
S 

SH
N

J. 
lE

 B
AL

lNC
ED

-P
RE

SS
UR

E 
ת

B-
SH

IM
ER

 C
OW

BIN
A 

uד
DU

AI.
 S

HO
W

ER
 A

ND
 

~
 

IND
I 

OS
TA

1IC
 V

AI.
'IE

S 
lH

AT
 C

OO
FO

RM
 

ER
 ע

NA
11O

N 
BA

1A
NC

ED
-P

RE
SS

UR
E/!

H 
~
 

C
 OR

 C
OW

 
ת

OS
TA

 
ER

 ע
lH

 
ז

OF
 A

SS
E 

10
16

 O
R 

AS
WE

 A
II2

.18
.I/C

SA
 B

I25
.1 

AN
D 

SH
AU

. l
E

 IN
ST

!ill
D 

A
 

;.ו
 

TO
 lH

E 
RE

QU
IRE

WE
N 

ON
 V

Al.
VE

S 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
BY

 1
H5

 s
m

O
N

 
ת

NA
 

~
 

B-
SH

OI
IoE

R 
CO

W 
uד

OF
 U

SE
. S

HO
IIo

ER
 A

ND
 

~
ז

lH
E 

) 
lH

E 
UA

JO
MU

M 
sm

NG
 O

F 
lH

E 
V/

l.V
E 

TO
 1

2O
"F 

(4
9·

C 
.ו

; 
SH

N
J. 

BE
 E

QU
IPP

ED
 iI

1lH
 A

 ME
AN

S 
TO

 U
UI

 
~
 

ON
 

uc
 ת

VI1
ICH

 S
HA

1l 
BE

 A
ElD

 A
OJ

JS
TE

D 
IN 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 'M

1H
 lH

E 
MA

NU
FA

ClU
RE

R'$
 IN

SlR
 

• 
ON

 
ח
c

C
O

M
Pl

JE
AN

(l:
 I

Il
H

 n
lS

 S
E 

ש
r

L.I
ZE

D 
זו

8E
 U

 
ז

C
 V

AL
VE

S 
SH

AI
.l 

OO
 

ג.
דו

OS
T 

ER
tו

I 
IN

-I.
.fj

E
 l

H
 

: E
 

ז
R

E 
N

O
 

u
ז

EM
PE

R
A 

ז
ER

 
ז

W
A 

ז
BI

O
E 

40
8.

3 
F

.B
.C

.P
 

N
G

 
דו

rז
M

 A
. B

ID
E

T 
F

 
ס

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

M
P

E
R

A
T

U
R

E
 F

R
 

ם
TH

E
 

F
 

םם
11

 
U

R
E

 O
F 

ד
P

E
R

A
 

tי.
4 

A.
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 T

E
 

ד
ם

ED
 

ד
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 L

IM
I 

lN
G

 D
E

V
IC

E
 

rז
U

R
E

 L
IM

 
ז

E
R

 T
E

M
P

E
A

A
 

ז
43

°0
) 

B
Y

 A
 W

A
 

( 
A

S
S

E
 1

07
0 

O
R

 C
S

A
 B

12
5.

3 
ס

R
M

IN
G

 T
 

ס
C

O
N

F 

./
 

S
h

o
e

t 
P

ro
je

ct
 

P1
 

• I 
מ
D

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

S
ca

le
 

<B
 

1 

) 
O

N
 

ת
71

h 
ED

I 
( 

ם
ם 2

2 
• 

E
 S

: F
 ••

• C
 

ז
0 

N
 

2 
דם
.

P6
 

. 
tu

re
s 

א
el

'l
p

er
ea

 
w

a.
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
 
to

 
fl

 
~
 

H
o

t 
o

r 
e 

Iו
r 

te
M

p
er

ed
 

w
Q

te
r 

pl
pl

ng
, 

fr
o

"
 

t 
ם

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

h
o

t 
וך

ו
u

rc
e 

o
f 

h
o

t 
w

o.
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 f

lx
tu

re
s 

th
a.

t 
re

q
u

re
 h

o
t 

o
r 

ם
s 

l'I
),

 
R

ec
lr

cu
.o

.t
ln

g 
rיו

24
0 

15
 

( 
fe

e
t 

:ב
ם

t 
ex

c:
ee

d 
ם

p
er

ed
 w

a.
te

r.
 

sh
o.

tt
 

n 
ןף

"t
e 

bl
il' 

ס
lil

o
lli

'r
vd

 
t 

cr
 ו

11
 

b
v 

c 
ם.

c
ll
d

 
p

lp
ln

g
 

s;
h 

ם.
t-

"t
r 

ם.
p

lp
ln

g
 

Q
nd

 
hI

il 
rף

s
Y

5
it

v
 

r 
te

M
P

er
ed

 w
o.

te
r 

ם
so

u
rc

es
 o

f 
h

o
t 

va
lve

8.
 

OY
Eו

R 
tu

b 
CI

Id 
SH

 
at

tו
 

B
 

3 
ג

AS
 P

ER
 F

.B.
C. 

P1
71

 

• 
tu

b 
tוו

po
d 

ba
 

~ 
tu

bs
 a

nd
 "

'I
 

וו
ta

t 
..

 te
r 

IU
pp

llo
d 

to 
b 

Iו
o 

• 
lh

 
to

 a
 m

all
lm

um
 t

em
pe

ra
tu

re
 o

f 1
20

'F
 

te
cו

 
lm

l 
י

11 
be

 
ם

m
 

itin
g 

de
vic

e 
th

at
 

דו
i

re
-l 

te
rז

pו
er

ot
u 

Wם
br

 
0 

by
 

י(
cי
49
( 

• 1 
נוו

k
pr

ot
ec

t 
cI

 ו
..

 
Wt

eו
re

 
""

",
t 

~
 

to 
AS

SE
 1

07
 

.f
rס

m 
co

n 
חן

eז
..

 ס
b!

sh
ow

er
 

bנ
ion

 
nס

t 
l 

c:
aו

iכ
 

ot
he

rw
lse

 p
l"O

'o'l
de

d 
by

 a
 

C
8 

.i
th

 S
ec

tia
n 

P2
70

8.
3.

 
ll

 ר
O

cc
o

rd
 

U
,C

. 
~
 

W
IN

E
 
~
O
V
E
N
I
 

/ 
~~

 
~ 

)J
 
~ ~ 

: 
E

S
 

ז
N

O
 

. 
SC

AU
D,

 P
RE

SS
UR

E 
BA

LA
NC

E 
TY

PE
 

דו
-

1. 
AL

L 
SH

D
IIm

 H
EA

DS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

DF
 1

HE
 A

N 
~
 

, 
AN

DA
RD

S 
ז

DN
 S

 
דו

2.
 

AL
L 

FlX
TU

RE
S 

SH
AL

L 
CD

MP
LY

 'M
1H

 1
HE

 F
LD

RI
DA

 B
UI

UD
IN

G 
CO

OE
 W

AT
ER

 C
ON

SE
RV

A 
C

 V
AL

VE
 A

ND
 P

RD
I'ID

E 
AI

R 
CH

AM
BE

R 
דו

3.
 

PR
DI

'ID
E 

W
AT

ER
 H

AM
ME

R 
AR

ES
TO

R 
FD

R 
AL

L 
FI

XT
UR

ES
 W

/ 
AU

TD
M

A 
. 

IN
 E

.A
 W

AT
ER

 R
IS

ER
 D

R 
W

AT
ER

 U
NE

 R
XT

UR
ES

 
4. 

BI
IJE

T 
AN

D 
SH

OI
II:R

 R
EQ

UI
RE

 2
" 

W
AS

TE
 U

ND
ER

 G
RO

UN
D 

~ 
~ 

, • ,., 
, 

a 
I 

: 
1 

/ 
I 

• 
V.

T.
R 

z 
I I 

. 
C.

O 
I 

נ
U ~§
 

....-
-

ם
,
_
 

~
 

t%
 

"" 
0 ... "" ~ 

נ,
..

::
 

~ 
-
"
,
.
,
 

• 
נ.

L!..
 

u 
,., 

-
j 

דס
t-

:I
N

D
, 

WA
ST

E 
-
-
-
-

_
_

 
LD

-F
lT

Tl
iG

 D
F 

HI
-L

O 
_ 

NG
 D

F 
KS

 
דו

ז
Fl 

ST
. 

FU
llY

 D
PE

N 
VA

LV
E 

~
 

E: 
-
~
 

CA
L 

VE
Rת

 
~
 

'"
 

NA
T. 

GA
S 

WE
TE

R 
~
 

C
ST

 
~~

 
' ~ ' "
 

~
 

_ 
~
 

PI
PI

' 
ST

AQ
O 

RE
GU

LA
TO

R 
sו

. 
1 M

lH
 S

IIU
T-

OF
F 

VA
LV

E 

T.
 T

A
N

K
LE

S
S

 
 ~ iיי

'-
-1

:X
I 

W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 

19
9,

00
0 

B
T

U
/H

 
ר
-
=
-

AN
KL

ES
S=

WA
C:T

ER
=H

"'E
A-=

TE
R 

ז
RI

NN
AI 

) 
(9

5
 

: 
GA

S 
MD

DE
L: 

RU
98

e 
(1

99
 M

Bl
\J,

 E
F 

_
j
 

_
_

_
_

_
 

ז
OR

 E
Q\

JIV
AL

EN
 

• 
EX

IST
' H

IG
H 

PR
ES

SU
RE

 N
AT

 
~
 

CI
TY

 G
AS

 
דס

GA
S 

UI
\E

 
IV

 
FlE

ID
 V

ER
IFY

) 
( 

דס
UW

 IN
D,

 W
AS

TE
 

"
-
-
- LD

-F
lT

Tl
iG

 D
F 

HI
-L

O 
NG

 D
F 

KS
 

דו
ז

Fl 

" 

D
IN

IN
G

R
O

O
M

 

ר
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1 1 1 G
 

1 

R
E

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 
u
ד

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 F
IX

 
UR

E 
ז

FI
X 

ER
 

ז
VA

 
ID

N 
ז

DE
SC

RI
P 

, 
ND

 
RE

M
AR

KS
 

ז
UN

I 
ז

HD
 

CD
LD

 
DR

AI
N 

ז
VE

N 

AN
K,

 1
.6

 G
f'F

 
ז

FL
US

H 
4F

U
 

--
" 

1/
2 

" 3 
" 3 

ז
W

AT
ER

 Q
O

SE
 

wc
 

DE
 2

.0
 G

PM
 F

AU
CE

T 
י.ו

PR
O 

1F
U

 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
" 

1/
4 

1 
" 

1/
4 

1 
) 

RY
 (

CO
UN

TE
R 

Tl
'P

E 
זס

LA
VA

 
LA

V 

PR
OI

'ID
E 

2.
5 

GP
M 

SH
OW

ER
HE

AD
 

2F
U

 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
1 

1/
'l'

 
" 

1/
2 

1 
) 4 

&: 
1 

TU
B 

(S
EE

 N
DT

E 
TU

B 

) 
BA

SI
N 

BY
 A

R
()j

. 
(P

RO
'/lD

E 
2.

5 
GP

M 
SH

OW
ER

HE
AD

 
2F

U
 

" 
1/

2 
" 

1/
2 

' 2 
" 2 

) 1 
SH

DI
l'E

R 
(N

OT
E 

SH
 

ז
PR

OI
'ID

E 
2.

5 
Gf

'M
 F

AU
CE

 
2F

U
 

" 
1/

2 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
1 

" 
1/

2 
1 

) 
CH

EN
 S

IN
K 

(2
 C

OM
P 

ז
KI 

KS
 

4F
U

 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
" 2 

' 2 
ES

 W
AS

lHE
R 

Hד
CL

O 
W

\I 

" 
1/

2 
--

DR
 

ז
RE

FR
IG

ER
A 

. 
RE

F 
--

--
--

--
' 

1/
2 

--
" 

1/
2 

1 
" 

1/
2 

1 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R 
DW

 

SH
O

T-
<F

F 
VA

LV
E 

'M
1H

 V
AC

UU
M 

BR
E1

JK
ER

 
-

1/
2"

 
-
-

--
HO

SE
 B

IB
B 

. 
H.

B 

G
P

U
 
"
,,

,e
rT

 
" 

IF
U

 
"'

/ 
1 

"'
/ 

1 
"'

/ 
1 

1 
"'

/ 
1 

1 
BA

R 
SI

NK
 

BS
 

ז
PR

O'
/lO

E 
2.

5 
GP

M 
FA

UC
E 

2F
U

 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
" 

1/
2 

1 
" 

1/
2 

1 
LA

UN
DR

Y 
TR

AY
 

LT
 

PR
DI

'ID
E 

2.
5 

GP
M 

FA
UC

ET
 

2F
U

 
" 

1/
2 

" 
1/

2 
" 

1/
2 

1 
" 

1/
2 

1 
) 4 

SE
E 

NO
TE

 
( 

ז
BI

DE
 

BI
D 

WA
TE

R 
ME

TE
R 

ש
m

1-
WA

TE
R 

SE
R\l

C1
O 

UN
E 

) 
NG

 P
U6

UC
 S

E
'D

 U
NE

 (S
EE

 g
1

[ 
PL

AN
 A

-I 
Sת
 

~
 

AN
D 

E
 

ME
N9

ON
 C

OO
PU

AN
CE

 .
1H

 F
BC

R 
CH

AR
TE

R 
Z7

 
~
 

2-
AL

L 
BA

 lHR
OO

NS
 

LS
 P

AG
E 

P-
Z 

~
 

SE
E 

PL
AN

 P
-I,

 A
ND

 W
AT

ER
 C

LO
SE

T 
DE

T 
RE

QU
IR

ES
 

ג.
ז

RE
 l

H
 

xד
u 

O
lE

 P
W

M
81

NG
 F

l 
R
E
ע
 

M
OS

T 
דס

rז
nE

 ג
lE

R
 H

 
ג.

ST
Af

tC
E 

m
C

II 
W

 
סו

3-
-

lH
E

 
60

7.2
 

. 
lH

 F
.B.

C.P
 

וו
EJC

CE
ED

 5
0' 

FT
 A

ND
 T

O 
BE

 IN
 C

OI
I'U

AN
C1

O 
ז

WA
TE

R 
NO

 
ז

HO
 

~ 
BA

LV
E 

IN
 

~ 
aN

 
~~

 
B

A
T

H
-2

 y
 

\L
 

ON
 

~ 
ES

SIB
LE

 L
OC

A 
~
 

f 
,
(
 

-
. 

LA
V

 
/
'\

 
3"

N
 

TU
B.

 

=
-

-t=
-

~ 
=

i -
-!

' 
~~~

 
-=-

_-_
--=

-_ "
'_-

=_
::":

:"-0
 

~ 
-
'
 =
 -=

--=-
_-

~ =' ~ 
_

_
 -\
=

" 
~
 

-.
 -:..

-=:
:::-

=--
-c:

::::
: 

~ 
-=

=--~ 
=_

=.:
:_ 

~~
 

i ~ !K-~ J ~ 'I ~ 
, .. C

 ~ 
I'N

 ~ 
1"

N ~ 
L 

~~
~ i _·_ןl 

I1
 

: 
V.

T'
I 

~
 

y 
/ 

V
'?

 
~ 

~ 
r·

 

-
~ 

ru
 ~ ,.-( 

. 
' K/

 
~
 

I/ ~ 
~
 

~ 
1

/2
' H

W
R

.J
 

"-
~
 

~ 
J 

C.
W

. 
'T

uI
 

~
~
 

H,
W

. 
M

. 
B

 

::~ ;x 
LA

V
. 

'\
. 

/"
"'

0
. , 

( 
~
 

ן/
//

//
 

'l
"/

h
 '

l:
 V

 
l'

 
;~

 

~ I 
I 

C,
W

. 
~ 

-
I...

ו ..
:I:

:: Ijn
 

~
~
 

I ~
 

I!
J
I=

 
~ 

I •• C
 

~ W ~ I 
~~

 
~~

 
-t

 ~ $ 
~
~
 

~ 
_n

41
 I

 
~
~
~
~
~
 

H.
W

. 
~
~
 

/ ~ t ~ 
I 

.--
~~ v. 

/ 
'
"
,
 

1 
'\

.
 

I 
 V/ן

~
 

W
 

. 
I 

~ 
V

"I"
 

,&
. 

1'.
 

\ 
'\.. 

3"
N

 
t 

/" 
" 

-2
 

.o
J
 

'ף-
י'-

 
'\

..
 

-
I 

\ 
' 

~~
 

iAC
 

~ 
L·

11
 

+ד
י

--
:/

 
v.1

J 
W

.I
.C

. 
: 

2·
W

_/
VC

_T
bR

'__
__

_j 
ז;:

t.נ
i 

... ~~~ . :t ~ 
''
-:

 
~
 

B
A

T 
ו

~ 
"
-
-

P
O

R
C

H
 

6
w

 
~ 

i 
; 

::::.
--נ..

=--=-
--=--

=--=-
-=--=

---= 
It=L

 
~ t 

L
 r 

~---
+ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
ם

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
!--

-~ 
,.

. 
~ 

, 
t 

L
/ 

~
 

~
 

:4
--

--
--

"-
--

--
--

-"
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-I
--

--
--

j 
~
 

ו
.
~
 

~ 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

-4
 

~
 

M
. 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

I 
~
ו~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
I 

~ 
~ 

י'
ד

'M
 

, , : 
1 

2"
N

 
/ 

, 
F!J

 
_~

'(
 

ופ
~ 

I f 
. 

FR
Z 

2"
/V

.T
.R

. 
W

 
C.

O.
 

" I ז?
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
 

G
 

,...
: ~ 

G
 

H
ד

W1
 

~
.
-
"
 

VA
CU

UM
 B

RE
AK

ER
 

). 
TY

P 
( 

~ 
'l

'~
 

V
//

//
//

//
//

//
, 

V
E
R
~
C
A
L
 

VA
LV

E 
ON

 
,"

 S
HU

T-
O

FF
 

~ ~
C.O

, 
'-

-
-
-
_

_
 _
_

_
jl
 

\ 
1 

"_;
. 

r"N
 W

AT
ER

SE
RV

1C
E 

UN
E 

PV
C 

) 
TE

 P
LA

N 
sו

SE
E 

( 
,
~
 

TO
 C

ITY
 

SE
W

ER
 (

SE
E 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N)
 

4"
N

 (
32

 F
.U

.) 

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1

 '-
0

" 
P

LA
N

 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 

FL
O

O
R

 

:
ז
E
 

N
O

 

: 
80

2.
1.

6 
FB

C 
P

 
01

 
tu

re
 .

id
e 

.f
 ו

ne
ct

 t
o 

th
e 

םח
P: 

DW
 l

in
e 

.h
ol

l 
c 

nכ
Th

e 
DW

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

01
 K

S 
P

 t 
s 

.ח
g 

m
oc

hi
 

ח
sh

i 
ם

m
.s

lic
 d

ish
w

 
Dם
 

חם
:

cl
i 

חח
.

di
re

cl
 c

O 
ח

p 
th

ru
 o

n 
i 

ם
th

. 
KS

 P
-t

r 
w

as
te

 r
ec

ep
to

r 
ס

p 
or

 a
ir 

br
eo

k 
in

to
 

ם
ir 

g 
ם

חם
y 

th
ra

ug
h 

tו
rg

e 
in

di
re

c 
ם

di
sc

h 
lר

sם
ןן

חס
ch

 f
ltt

ln
g 

נר
<

to
 0

 w
ye

 b
r 

ח
r 

dl
sc

ho
rg

e 
I 

ם
, 

80
2.

2 
n ם

ce
 w

lth
 

S
ec

ll 
ח

oc
co

rd
o 

חן
I 

a 
lo

ad
 .

as
te

 
ם

חם
ct

I 
חח

.
ln

k 
or

 t
h

. 
dl

.h
W

<l
sh

er
 c

O 
• 

ח.
I 

th
. 

ki
tc

h 
ם

• 
th

. 
ta

llp
i.c

 
0 

 Iם
חן

g ח
rg

l 
ם

di
sc

h 
 i.ח

ום
lc

g 
m

 
ח

01
 0

 d
om

.s
\lc

 d
ish

w
os

hi
 

.ח
sI

. 
li 

ם
dl

sp
as

.r.
 

Th
. 

w
 

ki
tc

he
n 

sin
k 

ta
ilp

ie
ce

 o
r 

fo
od

 W
Qs

te
 d

is
po

se
r 

sh
al

l 
co

nn
ec

t 
to

 (
] 

de
ck

-m
ou

nt
ed

 
d.

rs
id

e 
ח

II 
ris

e 
an

d 
b •

•
 ec

ur
el

y 
fa

.te
ne

d 
to

 t
he

 u
 

 hם
•
•
 

ח
sl

e 
li 

ם.
ir 

ga
p 

or
 t

he
 

ם
. 

or
 c

ou
nt

er
 

דו
i

f 
Ih

e 
.in

k 
r 

ם

: 
60

7.
5 

2,
 F

BC
 P

 
וח

Ic
Pl

pl
ng

 3
/4

 I
 

,ס
: 

ul
al

. 
In

 
.ח

I.
r 

11
" •

• ,
 I

 
ם.

R4
O

J.
S.

3 
P

ro
vi

d.
 1

".u
lo

llo
n 

\0
 h

ol
 

. 
ol 

di
om

el
er

 
ח

om
i 

ח
ח

rg
er

 i
 

ם
d 

I 
חם

) 
19

.1
 

m
m

 
( 

F
.B

.C
. 

S
E

C
. 

8
-3

1
 

! 
TA

B
LE

 
P

6
0

4
.4

 

, 
O

N
 

FO
R

 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 

FI
X

TU
R

E
S

 
דו

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
FL

O
W

 
R

A
TE

S
 

A
N

D
 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
 

N
G

 
A

N
D

 
A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
S

 
דו

ז
FI

X
TU

R
E

 
FI

 

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

 F
lX

TU
R

E 
O

F 
Fl

XT
U

R
E 

Fl
TT

lN
G

 
N

G
 

דו
ז

R
E 

FI
 

u
ז

R
E 

O
F 

FI
X

 
u
ז

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 
F

lX
 

M
AX

IM
UN

 
FL

O
W

 R
A 

TE
 

0 
G

P
M

 
A

T
 

6
0

 P
S

I 
,'

 
LA

V
A

T
O

R
Y

 
F

A
U

C
E

T
 

8
0

 P
S

I 
ז

5 
G

P
M

 
A

 
,'

 
S

H
O

W
E

R
 

H
E

A
D

 

6
0

 P
S

I 
ז

1
,0

 G
P

M
 

A
 

S
IN

K
 

F
A

U
C

E
T

 

1.
28

 G
A

LL
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
F

LU
S

H
IN

G
 

C
Y

C
LE

 
W

A
TE

R
 

C
LO

S
E

T 

6
.5

 
G

A
LL

O
N

S
 

P
E

R
 

C
Y

C
LE

 
O

R
 

LE
S

S
 

) 
A

L 
דו

D
IS

H
W

A
S

H
E

R
 

(R
E

S
ID

E
N

 

) 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

T
A

R
!W

A
T

E
R

 
S

E
N

S
E

 
C

E
R

TI
FI

E
D

 
( W

A
TE

R
 

FA
C

TO
R

 
O

F 
8 

O
R

 
LO

W
ER

 
(E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

W
A

S
H

IN
G

 
M

A
C

H
IN

E
 

) 
A

R
T

 !W
A

 TE
R

 
S

E
N

S
E

 
ז

S
 

. 
S

P
E

C
S

 
E

R
 

ז
A

R
R

E
S

 
H

A
M

M
E

R
 

E
R

 
ז

W
A

 

AN
O

AR
O

S 
Sז
 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 
. 

G
 N

O
 

ס
AL

 
ז

C
A 

NG
 

דו
F.

U
. 

RA
 

P.
O

.I.
 

U
N

IT
S 

10
10

 
AS

SE
 

ון
ו-
ד

J.
 

R.
 

SM
 

5
0

0
5

 
11

 
-

1 
A

 
OR

 
EQ

U
AL

 

SI
ON

S 
ף.-

 
SP

EC
IA

L 
PR

O 
II

N
[5

 
W
A
:
ח
E
 

TA
I 

Z<
Iי

J 
1.

 H
O

O
I 

S1
.!J

'E 
.ח

2'
0 

AN
D 

1E
I.O

W 
0 

l' 
I 

SU
PE

 
.ח

3'
0 

AN
D 

AB
OI

{ 
0 

_.
 I

 
WA

SJE
 U

N
ES

 
ע

Fl
א1

3ו
 

ER
 

ם
2.

 Y
N z'
 0 

UIN
IM

UM
 9

ZE
 •

 r /
 FT.

 S
1.!

J'E
 

S1
.!J

'E 
,ח

_ 
0 

3'
0 

AN
D 

AB
OI

'E 
Al

N 
~
 

S
lJ

P
E

 0
0 

II.
DG

. 
OR

tו
I 

Al
N 

UN
F 

ז
M

NN
 

Q
M

R
 

Sי
i 

8 
N

I)
 

u
ד

3.
 B

A
IH

 
SC

AI.
D 

V/
I. 'I

ES
 

ת
-

DE
 A

N 
~
 

PR
O 

' 
Bl

BB
S 

ם
f
f
 

4.
 H

 
• i

llH
 V

AC
UU

M 
BR

EA
KE

R 
VA

L'IE
S 

~
 

AL
L 

H
 

PAGE 52



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!l

ss
u

e
 

. 
N

a 
./

 
" 

" 
d 

A
dc

Ire
ss

 
cנוו

F
irm

 
N

a
m

e
 

/
"
 

]L
ES

 

]L
E

_
--

-.
..

 
W

AU
. 

./
 

I" I
 

.יי
,

I 
I 

I 

0 
[ 

[ 

"-.
....

... 
Y

'''
'I

 
1,. ' 

21
 

...
I 

!' 
E

.N
W

iC
E

 
c:

.ו
 I 

"~א
 

2 
C

E
 

נ
ct

E
A

R
A

 
• , 

M
י

3/
4"

 

2
. 

I 
C

tE
A

R
A

H
O

E
 IN

 
O

O
 

.C
Pי
EI
' 

0
' 

FR
O

\II
T 

SH
O

\"
IS

'I 

/W
AU

. 
V

/?
JJ

.. 

ר
ר

15
 

" 
PA

D 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:
 

, 
D

E
 

ס
R

ID
A

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

C
 

ס
R

D
A

N
C

E
 

W
IT

H
 

TH
E

 
FL

 
ס

N
E

 
IN

 
A

C
C

 
ס

R
K

 
TQ

 
B

E
 

D
 

ס
A

LL
 

W
 

1
. 

. 
A

TE
 

A
N

D
 

LQ
C

A
L 

Q
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

S
 

ז
s

R
 

3
" 

P
IP

E
 

A
N

D
 

ס
P

E
D

 
A

T 
1

/4
" 

P
E

R
 

FT
. 

M
IN

. 
F

 
ס

B
E

 
S

L 
ס

EM
 

T
 

ז
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 
S

Y
 

2
. 

N
S

 
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
A

P
P

R
Q

V
E

D
 

ס
R

 
2

" 
P

IP
E

 
S

IZ
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

LL
E

R
 

D
E

V
IA

TI
 

ס
P

E
 

F
 

ס
LA

R
G

E
R

 
1

/8
" 

P
E

R
 

FT
. 

S
L 

. 
P

E
D

 
A

T 
1

/8
" 

P
E

R
 

FT
. 

M
IN

 
ס

B
E

 
S

L 
ס

EM
 

T
 

ז
s

R
M

 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 
S

Y
 

ס
B

Y
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 /E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
. 

S
T 

. 
F

 
E

V
E

R
Y

 
W

A
S

TE
S

TA
C

K
 

ס
U

TS
 

E
V

E
R

Y
 

7
5

 
FT

. 
A

N
D

 
A

T 
B

A
S

E
 

ס
V

ID
E

 
C

LE
A

N
 

ס
P

R
 

3
. 

. 
U

N
TE

D
 

ס
A

LL
 

C
L

O
S

E
-O

U
T

S
 

TO
 

B
E

 
F

LU
S

H
 

M
 

4.
 

A.
 

: 
W

S 
ס

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
A

LL
 

N
E

W
 

A
N

D
 

A
S

 
F

Q
LL

 : 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 
W

A
S

TE
 

A
N

D
 

V
E

N
T 

P
IP

IN
G

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 

ס
C

Q
N

F
Q

R
M

IN
G

 
T

 
wv

 כ
P

V
C

 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 
W

A
S

TE
 

A
N

D
 

P
IP

IN
G

 
(D

 
3

0
1

 
N

 
C

IS
P

I 
S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 
ס

H
U

B
 

C
A

S
T

 
IR

 
ס

U
N

D
 

N
 

ס
A

S
TM

 
D

-2
6

6
5

, 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

 
ס


N
 

H
U

B
, 

P
LA

IN
 

E
N

D
 

A
S

TM
 

A
-7

4
 

W
IT

H
 

N
E

 
ס

V
E

 
G

R
Q

U
N

D
 

A
N

D
 

C
A

S
T 

IR
 

ס
A

B
 

P
IP

E
S

 
Q

N
LY

 
W

H
E

N
 

כ
U

N
D

. 
IN

S
T

A
LL

 
P

LA
S

T
IC

 
(P

V
C

 
ס

P
R

E
N

E
 

G
A

S
K

E
T

S
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
 

R
IT

IE
S

 
A

N
D

 
N

Q
T 

TQ
 

B
E

 
U

S
E

D
 

IN
 

A
IR

 
ס

C
A

L 
A

U
TH

 
ס

V
E

D
 

B
Y

 
L 

ס
IT

$ 
A

P
P

R
 

. 
R

E
TU

R
N

 
P

LE
N

U
M

 

P
P

E
R

 
TY

P
E

 
"L

" 
A

S
TM

 
B

-8
8

 
A

B
Q

V
E

 
G

R
Q

U
N

D
 

A
N

D
 

ס
W

A
TE

R
 

P
IP

IN
G

: 
C

 
. 

C
Q

P
P

E
R

 
TY

P
E

 
"K

" 
A

S
TM

 
B

-8
8

 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

Q
U

N
D

 

N
D

E
N

S
A

T
E

 
D

R
A

IN
 

P
IP

IN
G

: 
C

Q
P

P
E

R
 

TY
P

E
 

"M
" 

A
S

TM
 

B
-8

8
 

IN
S

ID
E

 
ס

C
 

. 
TH

E
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 
P

V
C

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 
4

0
 

A
B

Q
V

E
 

R
Q

Q
F 

A
N

D
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
Q

U
N

D
 

V
ID

E
 

3
/4

" 
A

R
M

A
F

LE
X

 
P

IP
E

 
IN

S
U

LA
T

IQ
N

 
TO

 
A

LL
 

C
O

N
D

E
N

S
A

T
E

 
D

R
A

IN
 

ס
P

R
 

. 
P

IP
IN

G
 

B
LA

C
K

 
S

T
E

E
L 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 

4
0

 
A

S
T

M
-5

3
 

G
AS

 
P

IP
IN

G
: 

. 
Q

R
 

C
LE

A
N

 
Q

U
T

S
: 

JQ
S

A
M

 
S

E
R

IE
S

 
5

6
0

2
0

 
Q

R
 

E
Q

U
A

L 
ס

F
L 

. 
R

 
E

Q
U

A
L 

ס
V

E
R

 
ס

U
TS

: 
JQ

S
A

M
 

S
E

R
IE

S
 

5
8

7
5

0
 

W
IT

H
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
C

 
ס

W
A

LL
 

C
LE

A
N

 

. 
R

 
E

Q
U

A
L 

ס
K

H
A

M
 

ז
s
c
ס

ס
ח
.

V
A

LV
E

S
: 

1
2

5
 

P
S

I 
N

IB
C

Q
 

S
C

 

. 
H

Q
S

E
 

B
IB

B
S

: 
C

H
IC

A
G

Q
 

8
3

7
 

Q
R

 
E

O
U

A
L 

W
IT

H
 

V
A

C
U

U
M

 
B

R
E

A
K

E
R

 

B.
 

C
. D.
 

E.
 F. H.
 

1. 

A
m

e
ri

c
a

n
 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 

D
e

si
g

n
 

1
1

1
1

 
K

a
n

e
 

C
o

n
c
o

u
rs

e
 

S
u

it
e

 
6

1
0

 
B

a
y 

H
a

rb
o

r.
 

F
L 

3
3

1
5

4
 

3
0

5
-8

6
8

-5
7

1
7

 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 

N
o

. 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

FL
AS

HI
NG

 

~
S
]
N
G
 2

,4
 S

lU
DS

 0
 1

6'
 O

.C
. 

TY
P.

 

UN
ER

 O
VE

R 
PR

E-
Sl

.O
PE

 

F
 V

AL
L 

ם
FA

CE
 

~
 ST

AI
NL

ES
S 

ST
EE

L 
CD

VE
R 

SC
RE

VE
D 

TO
 T

HR
EA

DE
D 

.I
iג

 
C.O

. P
L 

: 
P

E
R

FQ
R

M
 

TH
E

 
F

Q
LL

Q
W

IN
G

 
TE

S
T 

F
 

ס
S

TA
TI

C
 

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
TE

S
T 

ס
E

D
 

TQ
 

H
Y

D
R

 
ז
c

W
A

TE
R

 
P

IP
IN

G
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

S
U

B
JE

 
EM

 
ז
s

E
X

A
M

IN
E

 
E

N
TI

R
E

 
S

Y
 

ס
D

 
Q

F 
TI

M
E

 
S

U
F

F
IC

IE
N

T
 

T
 

ס
R

 
A

 
P

E
R

I 
ס

1
0

0
 

P
S

IG
 

F
 

. 
U

R
 

ס
N

E
 

H
 

ס
B

U
T

 
N

Q
T 

LE
S

S
 

TH
A

N
 

F
 

TH
E

 
ס

F
 

A
N

Y
 

D
R

A
IN

S
, 

TH
E

 
E

N
D

 
ס

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

: 
B

E
FQ

R
E

 
IN

S
T

A
LL

A
T

IQ
N

 
S

Y
S

TE
M

 
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 

&
 

A
LL

 
LI

N
E

S
 

F
IL

LE
D

 
W

IT
H

 
W

A
TE

R
 

TQ
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 
IN

T 
&

 
A

LL
Q

W
E

D
 

TQ
 

S
TA

N
D

 
U

N
T

IL
 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 
IS

 
M

A
D

E
 

A
N

D
 

W
A

TE
R

 
LE

V
E

LS
 

ס
P

 
. 

N
S

TA
N

T 
ס

R
E

M
A

IN
 

C
 

. 
R

R
E

C
T 

A
LL

 
D

E
FE

C
TS

 
D

IS
C

LO
S

E
D

 
B

Y
 

A
B

O
V

E
 

T
E

S
T

S
 

ס
C

 

M
P

LE
T

E
 

S
Y

S
TE

M
 

F
IX

T
U

R
E

 
&

 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

G
IV

E
N

 
A

N
 

IN
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
ס

C
 

. 
N

 
ס

F
 

TH
E

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
 

ס
N

 
ס

M
P

LE
TI

 
ס

TE
S

T 
A

FT
E

R
 

C
 

P
Q

U
N

D
S

 
Q

F
 

C
H

LQ
R

IN
A

T
E

D
 

כ
E

R
IL

IZ
E

 
A

LL
 

W
A

TE
R

 
LI

N
E

S
 

W
IT

H
 

A
 

M
IX

T
U

R
E

 
O

F
 

C
2 

sז
R

E
TA

IN
 

כ.
R

IN
E

 
ס

F
 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
 

C
H

L
 

ס
F

 
W

A
TE

R
 

(5
0

 
P

P
M

 
ס

. 
E

A
C

H
 

1
0

0
0

 
g

a
l 

ס
LI

M
E

 
T

 
T

A
B

LE
 

W
A

TE
R

 
ס

R
Q

U
G

H
LY

 
W

IT
H

 
P

 
ס

U
R

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
LU

S
H

 
TH

 
ס

R
 

2
4

 
H

 
ס

M
IX

T
U

R
E

 
IN

 
P

IP
E

S
 

F
 

. 
R

E
 

P
LA

C
IN

G
 

IN
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
ס

B
E

F
 

5.
 

A.
 

B.
 

C
. D.
 

E.
 

'\
 

t 
N

a
m

l 
an

d 
A

cl
dr

en
 

ם
P

ro
j8

 
/"

 

W
A

C
H

T
E

L 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 

9
5

2
4

 
C

A
R

LY
LE

 
A

V
E

 

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L 

3
3

1
5

4
 

RO
OF

 D
EC

K 

ME
TA

L 
BR

AC
lN

G 
SU

PP
OR

T 
FO

R 
TH

E 
UN

ER
 

MO
RT

AR
 8

ED
 

B
 

u
ז

6.
 

E
N

 
G

U
A

R
A

N
T

E
E

 
TH

A
T 

A
LL

 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 

ח
N

TR
A

C
TQ

R
 

S
H

A
LL

 
F

U
R

N
IS

H
 

A
 

W
R

I 
ס

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 
C

 
D

 
ס

R
 

A
 

P
E

R
I 

ס
R

K
M

A
N

S
H

IP
 

F
 

ס
F

 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 

A
N

D
 

W
 

ס
R

K
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

FR
E

E
 

FR
Q

M
 

D
E

FE
C

TS
 

ס
W

 
, 

F
 

F
IN

A
L 

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
N

C
E

, 
A

N
D

 
TH

A
T 

H
E

 
W

IL
L,

 
A

T 
H

IS
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

ס
M

 
D

A
TE

 
ס

N
E

 
Y

E
A

R
 

FR
 

ס
F

 
ס

. 
D

 
ס

M
E

S
 

D
E

FE
C

TI
V

E
 

D
U

R
IN

G
 

G
U

A
R

A
N

T
E

E
 

P
E

R
I 

ס
R

K
 

W
H

IC
H

 
B

E
C

 
ס

R
E

P
A

IR
 

A
N

D
 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

 
A

LL
 

W
 

F
 

ס
lN

G
 

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 
A

N
D

 
P

O
IN

T
S

 
ז
s

F
 

E
X

l 
ס

N
 

ס
C

A
TI

 
ס

R
 

S
H

A
LL

 
F

IE
LD

 
V

E
R

IF
Y

 
E

X
A

C
T 

L 
ס

N
TR

A
C

T 
ס

C
 

• 
R

K
 

ס
R

E
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
IN

G
 

A
N

Y
 

W
 

ס
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
B

E
F

 
ס

C
 

N
 

ס
N

N
E

C
TI

 
ס

N
 

A
N

D
 

C
 

ס
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 

P
A

Y
 

A
LL

 
F

E
E

S
, 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

I 
ס

N
TR

A
C

T 
ס

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 
C

 
. 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

, 
F

 
A

LL
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 
ס

V
A

L 
ס

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 

FQ
R

 
A

P
P

R
 

ס
P

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 
T

 
ס

S
U

B
M

IT
 

S
H

 
. 

N
 

ס
R

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
 

ס
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 

A
N

D
 

LA
Y

Q
U

TS
 

P
R

I 

. 
C

LE
A

R
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

, 
D

U
C

TW
Q

R
K

, 
E

TC
 

ס
U

IR
E

D
 

T
 

ס
F

F
S

E
T

 
P

IP
IN

G
 

A
S

 
R

E
 

ס
. 

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
ס

W
N

 
O

N
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 

A
N

D
 

A
S

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
B

Y
 

F
IE

LD
 

C
 

ס
A

S 
S

H
 

N
D

E
N

S
A

T
E

 
D

R
A

IN
 

ס
A

LL
 

A
/C

 
C

 
ז
s

R
 

S
H

A
LL

 
F

U
R

N
IS

H
 

A
N

D
 

IN
 

ס
N

TR
A

C
T 

ס
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 

C
 

. 
F

 
U

N
IT

S
 

A
N

D
 

D
R

A
IN

S
 

ס
C

A
TI

O
N

 
ס

A
N

D
 

T
R

A
P

. 
S

E
E

 
A

/C
 

P
LA

N
S

 
FO

R
 

L 

N
S

 
ס

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

IM
E

N
S

I 
ס

R
 

S
H

A
LL

 
V

E
R

IF
Y

 
A

LL
 

S
P

A
C

E
 

C
O

N
D

IT
I 

ס
N

TR
A

C
T 

ס
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 

C
 

. 
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 

ס
N

 
O

F
 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
A

N
D

 
E

 
ס

A
LL

A
TI

 
ז
s

FA
B

R
IC

A
TI

O
N

 
A

N
D

 
IN

 
ס

B
 

S
IT

E
 

P
R

IO
R

 
T

 
ס

A
T 

J 

. 
R

K
 

W
IT

H
 

O
TH

E
R

 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 

ס
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
 

W
 

ס
C

 
. 

F
U

R
N

IS
H

 
A

N
D

 
IN

S
T

A
LL

 
F

IX
T

U
R

E
S

 
AS

 
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 
IN

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

, 
T

H
IS

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

C
K

 
A

B
S

Q
R

B
E

R
 

ס
V

ID
E

 
W

IT
H

 
S

H
 

ס
U

P
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

P
R

 
ס

M
 

G
R

 
ס
ס

E
A

C
H

 
B

A
TH

R
 

. 
R

ID
A

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

C
Q

D
E

 
ס

P
E

R
 

FL
 

. 
F

IX
T

U
R

E
 

ס
lN

G
 

T
 

ז
c

N
N

E
 

ס
R

E
 

C
 

ס
B

E
F

 
ז
s

R
 

E
A

C
H

 
F

IX
T

U
R

E
. 

JU
 

ס
FF

 
V

A
LV

E
 

F
 

ס
S

H
U

T
 

V
ID

E
 

ס
P

R
 

IN
G

 
ח

R
IC

 
FI

 
ז
c

W
H

E
R

E
V

E
R

 
D

IS
S

IM
IL

A
R

 
M

E
TA

LS
 

A
R

E
 

TO
 

B
E

 
JO

IN
E

D
, 

A
 

D
IE

LE
 

. 
F

 
P

IP
E

S
 

ס
TH

 
TY

P
E

S
 

ס
N

N
E

C
T

 
B

 
ס

C
 

ס
V

ID
E

D
 

T
 

ס
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
P

R
 : 

IO
N 

ז
18

. 
PI

PE
 

IN
SU

LA
 

7.
 

8.
 

9.
 

1
0

. 

11
 .

 

1
2

. 

1
3

. 

1
4

. 

1
5

. 

1
6

. 

1
7

. 

N
D

E
N

S
A

T
E

 
LI

N
E

S
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

IN
S

U
LA

T
E

D
 

W
IT

H
 

3
/4

" 
FI

R
E

 
R

E
TA

R
D

A
N

T 
ס

A
LL

 
C

 
A

. 
F

 
2

5
/5

0
 

FL
A

M
E

 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 

A
N

D
 

S
M

Q
K

E
 

ס
N

 
W

IT
H

 
A

 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

ס
A

R
M

A
F

LE
X

 
IN

S
U

LA
T

I 
. 

IV
EL

 Y
 

ז
PE

D 
RE

SP
EC

 
ס

DE
VE

L 

T
 

W
A

TE
R

 
LI

N
E

S
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

IN
S

U
LA

T
E

D
 

W
IT

H
 

1
" 

F
IR

E
 

R
E

TA
R

D
A

N
T 

ס
A

LL
 

H
 

B
. 

F
 
2

5
/5

0
 

FL
A

M
E

 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 

ס
N

 
W

IT
H

 
A

 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

ס
A

R
M

A
F

LE
X

 
IN

S
U

LA
T

I 
. 

P
E

D
 

R
E

S
P

E
C

T
IV

E
LY

 
ס

K
E

D
E

V
E

L 
ס

A
N

D
 

S
M

 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
2

 
.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
O

C
T 

S
ca

le
 

ז
DR

YE
R 

EX
HA

US
 

)'
( 

TH
OU

T 
SC

RE
EN

 
~
 

SY
Sf

fM
 

ז
DU

C 

R
O

O
F 

VE
N

T 
D

E
T

 A
IL

 
SC

AL
E:

 
NT

S 

AD
E 

~
 

-
-
-
-

EX
ffR

IO
R

 
UP

 
ז
-

BU
IL

 
-
-
-
-

W
Al

L 
_ 

W
AL

L 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

TH
 

~
 

HB
 

-
VA

CU
UM

 
גב

..
.-

BR
EA

KE
R 

v 
-
-
-

N
.G

R 
( 

-
-
-

1/
2"

 C
W

 
ץ

SU
PP

L 

-
-
-

~
 

1 
[
[
[
[
[
 

1 
~ 

. 
4 

.' 

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

 

..
 

• 
· 

A
 

.' 
" 

II!.
 

• 
• 

.'Iי
 י/

. 
4 , 

" 
.. 

• 
• 

11
1 

11
11

1 
' 

.
.
 

f=
 

iI
 

· 
' 

d 
"~

 

--
-'-

H
O

S
E

 8
18

8 
D

E
T

 A
IL

 

EA
CH

 A
.A

.V
. 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

SE
RY

1C
E 

DR
 R

EP
Al

R.
 

CA
BI

NE
TS

 

'i
 '" I כ

TO
E 

RE
VE

Al
 

A
N

C
E

 
ח
ו

N
 O

F
 A

IR
 A

D
U

 
ס
ו
ד

TY
P.

 L
O

C
A

 
V

E
N

T
(A

A
V

) 

AI
R AN

CE
 

ח
AD

MI
 VA

LV
E 

MA
XI

MU
M 

DF
U'

s 
ON

 
AC

K 
Sז
 

MA
XI

MU
M 

DF
U'

s 
ON

 
BR

AN
CH

 

DR
AI

N,
 B

RA
NC

H 
OR

 
AC

K 
SI

ZE
 

Sז
 

SI
ZE

 
ז

VE
N 

" 

EX
TE

ND
 U

NE
R 

8"
 A
B
O
~
 H

EI
G

iT
 

OF
 A

NI
SH

 F
LO

OR
 

1/
2"

 C
E~

EN
T 

BO
AR

D 

UN
ER

 O
VE

R 
ש

FO
 

ET
ER

 S
\JP

PO
RT

 
~ 

PE
RI

 PE
RI

W
ET

ER
 S

UP
PO

RT
 

LE
S 

] 
1/

4"
 S

LO
PE

 
1 

1/
4"

 . 
MI

N 

NG
 C

ON
C.

 F
LO

OR
 

דו
s

Xl 
MO

RT
AR

 8
ED

 T
O 

BU
I.D

 
PR

E-
Sl

.O
PE

D 
SL

AB
 

), 
O

N
 D

E
T

A
lL

 C
TY

P 
ןך

S
H

O
W

E
R

 S
E

C
 

-0
" 

' 1 
=

 
SC

AL
E 

: 
3

N
 

__
__

_ 
-
-

8>
"A

CE
 

Aץ
 

~
 

ץ
O

J 
SA

 V
ER

 
W

 /3
.E

 
DE

EP
 B

O
X • 

O
 W

AL
L 

sז
u 

FO
R 

M
ET

AL
 

• 
• 

HW
 •

 
C

I/ 
HQ

SE
 C

Q
N

N
EC


~
Q
N
S
 W
/
V
A
C
U
U
M
~
R
E
A
K
E
R
S
 

(W
A

m
 Q

R 
EQ

UA
LJ

· 50
0 

t-
A

R
M

rn
Q

L
 M

Q
DE

L 
--

-<
~כ

~
~
~
.
.
-

_ 
-S
 

-
י

W
A f

fR
 H

At
.tM

ER
 

A
 

1
/2

" 
HW

 '
" 

CW
 

• 
TQ

R 
PI

N
o.

 
pן

2"
 D

IA
. 

W
AS

TE
. 

" 

FI
N

I$
:iE

D
-
_

 
W

AL
L.

 
Fl

N
I8

-!E
D

 
FL

QO
R.

 

W
A

S
H

IN
G

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

 D
E

T
A

lL
 

ים
-'

, 
_ 

' 
3/

8 
: 

SC
AI

..E
 

PE
RF

OR
AT

ED
 

VE
NT

 C
AP

 
12

" 
M

IN
. 

. 
PE

 1
/8

"/ 
FT

 
ס

SL
 

AC
 U

NI
T 

N
,T

.S
. 

UN
IO

N 

D
E

N
S

A
TE

 T
R

A
P

 D
E

T
A

IL
 

c
ס
N
 

B
LD

G
. 

W
A

L
L

 

12
" 

E
N

S
A

TE
 W

A
TE

R
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
Q

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
C
O
N
כ
 . 

N
.T

.s
 

w
 

.
א

21
1 

RA
Cא

EC
l.

.E
י.

> n;
e 

W
A

TE
R

 C
t.O

S
E

T
S

 

. 
P2

70
5.

1 
G

en
er

ol 
: 

of
 f

i)(
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l 
co

nf
or

m
 t

o
 t

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ח

lla
tio

 
ם

Th
e 

in
st

 
, 

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
fJo

or
 

ס
1. 

Fl
oo

r-
ou

tle
t 

or
 f

lo
or

-m
ou

nt
ed

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
sh

al
l 

be
 s

ec
ur

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
dr

ai
no

ge
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
sh

er
s,

 n
ut

so
nd

 
si

m
ila

r 
fo

st
en

er
s 

of
 c

op
pe

r, 
br

os
s 

or
 o

th
er

 
ס

w
he

re
 5

0
 
de

sig
ne

d,
 b

y 
sc

re
W

9,
 

bo
lts

, 
w

 
ph

 t
oo

l 
m

en
u 

 rgם
ס

.P
ar

 
~
 

te
ri 

ס
n

t 
m

 
ם

si
on

-r
es

is
t 

o
ח

cO
 

g ח
sm

itt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

pl
um

bi
 

ח
ot

 t
ro

 
ח

is 
ח

g 
fix

tu
re

s 
sh

ol
l 

be
 r

ig
id

ly
 s

up
po

rte
d 

.0
 t

ho
t 

st
ro

i 
ח

2.
 W

ol
l-h

u ra
gr

op
h 

to
ol

 
m

en
u 

ם
em

.p
 

~
 

s 
ur

es
 c

om
e 

in 
co

nt
ac

t 
wi

th
 w

all
s 

on
d 

flo
or

s.
 t

he
 c

on
to

ct
 o

re
o 

sh
all

 b
e 

w
at

er
 

fו
tא

3.
 W

he
re

 
u 

ח
m

e 
oו

tlg
ht

.P
or

og
ro

ph
 t

o 
le

.P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 

to
ol

 m
en

u 
dכ

11 
be

 u
s 

tו
sם

4.
 P

lu
m

bl
ng

 f
iK

1:
ur

es
 

5.
 

W
ot

er
 c

lo
se

ts
, 

lo
vo

to
rie

s 
an

d 
bi

de
ts

. 
A

 w
at

er
 c

lo
se

t, 
la

vo
to

ry
 o

r 
bi

de
t 

sh
al

l 
no

t 
be

 s
et

 c
lo

se
r 

th
on

 76
2 

( 
or

 v
an

ity
 o

r 
cl

os
er

 t
ho

n 
30

 i
nc

he
s 

nם
15

 i
nc

he
s 

(3
81

 
m

m
) 

fro
m

 
its

 c
en

te
r 

to
 a

ny
 s

id
e 

w
ol

l, 
po

rt
iti

 
) 

21
-in

ch
 

(5
33

 m
m

 
ם

st
 

ם
11 

be
 o

t 
le

 
ם

ce
nt

 f
ix

tu
re

s.
 

Th
er

e 
sh

 
ם

ad
j 

ח
te

r-
to

-c
e

n
te

r 
be

tw
ee

 
ח

ce
 

נ
m

m
 

ph
 

to
ol

 
ם

Y
 w

dl
, 

fix
tu

re
 o

r 
do

or
.P

ar
og

r 
ח

fro
nt

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 d

os
et

, 
la

vo
to

ry
 o

r 
bi

de
t 

to
 a

 
ח

cl
eo

ra
nc

e 
j 

m
en

u 
te

rfe
re

 w
ith

 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 w

in
do

w
s 

or
 

iו
al

l 
no

t 
st

 ו
t ח

tio
n 

of
 p

ip
in

g,
 f

i:d
ur

es
 o

r 
eq

ui
pm

e 
ם

6.
 T

he
 l

oc
 

do
or

s.
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

to
ol

 m
en

u 
g 

os
 e

st
ab

lls
he

d 
by

 T
ob

le 
R

30
1.

2(
1)

. 
pl

um
bl

ng
 f

lx
tu

re
s 

sh
ol

l 
be

 l
oc

ot
ed

 o
r 

ח
e 

to
 f

lo
od

l 
ח

or
eo

s 
pr

o 
חן

. 7 
ph

 
to

ol
 m

en
u 

 rgם
rם

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
R

.3
22

.1
.7

.P
a 

ם
in

st
al

le
d 

in 
g 

flx
tu

re
s 

or
 p

lu
m

bi
ng

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
ח

m
on

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
pl

um
bi

 
Or

 ו
tti

ng
 m

ou
nt

ln
g 

su
rfo

ce
s 

fו
-

8.
 I

nt
eg

ro
l 

fiK
1:

ur
e 

. .3 • 
11

2.
19

 
.6. 

ts
 o

f 
AS

t.iE
 A

11
2.

19
.2

 o
r 

.6.
SM

E 
ח

re
qu

ire
m

e 
ח

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

n 
si

te
, 

sh
al

l 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

de
sig

 

• 
P2

70
8.

1 
G

en
er

ol
 

Sh
ow

er
 c

om
pa

rtm
en

ts
 s

ho
ll 

ho
ve

 o
t 

le
as

t 
90

0 
sq

ua
re

 
in

ch
es

 (
0.

6 
m

2)
 o

f 
in

te
ric

.-
cr

os
s-

se
ct

io
no

l 
ח

sio
 

ח
im

um
 d

im
e 

ח
m

i 
ח

ch
es

 (
76

2 
m

m
) 

i 
ח

ow
er

 c
om

po
rtm

en
ts

 s
ho

ll 
be

 n
ot

 l
es

s 
th

on
 

.30
 i

 
S/

 ך
. 

ar
eo

 
, 

e)
(C

lu
sl"

, 
01

 f
lx

tu
re

 .
o

Il
O

S
 

~ח
lo

n 
01

 t
he

 s
ho

 .
. r

 c
om

po
rtm

e 
.ח

te
rlo

r 
dl

m
e 

ח
lsh

ed
 I

 
ח

m
eo

su
re

d 
fro

m
 t

he
 f

l 
ח

si
o 

ח
d 

di
m

e 
ח

im
um

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
ar

ea
 a

 
ח

d 
so

fe
ty

 g
ro

b 
bo

rs
 o

r 
ro

ils
. 

Th
e 

m
i 

ח
sh

ow
er

 h
eo

ds
, 

so
op

 d
ish

es
, 

o 
ro

sh
ol

d 
!l

 ו
• 

or
 d

im
on

sio
o 

ot
 0

 
h.

ig
ht

 o
qu

ol
 t

o 
th

. 
to

p 
01

 t
h 

iו
. 

t 
ח

i.h
.d

 i
 

 ftח
.!

Iו
 

ho
ll 

b
. 

m
.o

su
ro

d 
fro

rn
 

• 
70

 
ח

l1 
be

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 0
 

he
ig

ht
 o

f 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ho
 

ם
e 

on
d 

sh
 

ח
t 

to
ng

en
t 

to
 i

ts
 c

en
te

rli
 

ח
po

i 
ם

on
d 

ot
 

ou
tw

or
d.

 T
he

 w
ol

l 
pe

 ח
l1 

o 
ם

bo
ve

 t
he

 s
ho

w
er

 d
ro

in
 

ou
tle

t. 
H

in
ge

d 
sh

ow
er

 d
oo

rs
 s

h 
ם

כ
in

ch
es

 (
17

78
 m

m
 

or
eo

 o
bo

Ye
 b

ui
lt-

in
 t

ub
s 

ha
vi

ng
 

in
st

ol
le

d 
sh

ow
er

 h
eo

ds
 o

nd
 i

n 
sh

ow
er

 c
om

po
rtm

en
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 
11 

fo
rm

 0
 

w
ot

er
-t

ig
ht

 j
oi

nt
 w

ith
 

eo
ch

 
ם

lls
 s

h 
מ
w

02
4.

 S
uc

h 
ד

nc
e 

wi
th

 
Se

ct
io

n 
R

 
ם

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 

in
 o

cc
or

d 
. 

oo
r 

ת
ot

he
r 

on
d 

w
ith

 
ei

th
er

 t
he

 t
ub

, 
re

c:
ep

to
r 

or
 s

ho
w

er
 

. 
8.

1.
1 

Ac
ce

ss
 

ס
ו

P2
 

Th
e 

sh
ow

er
 c

om
po

rtm
en

t 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 e
gr

es
s 

op
en

in
g 

sh
al

l 
ha

ve
 a

 m
in

im
um

 c
le

or
 a

nd
 u

no
bs

tru
ct

ed
 

fin
is

he
d 

w
id

th
 o

f 
22

 
in

ch
es

 (
55

9 
m

m
 

. 
tro

l 
vo

lvo
s 

ח
o.

er
 c

o 
Sl

 ו
P2

70
8.

3 
11 

be
 e

qu
ip

pe
d 

w
ith

 
co

nt
ro

l 
vo

lve
s 

of
 t

he
 

ם
d 

sh
ow

er
 o

nd
 t

ub
/s

ho
w

er
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
vo

lve
s 

sh
 

ck.
 נ

In
di

vi
 

tic
-m

ix
in

g 
vo

lve
 

ם
nc

e/
th

er
rn

os
t 

ם
tio

n 
pr

es
su

re
-b

oI
 

ם
pr

es
su

re
-b

do
nc

e,
 

th
er

rn
os

to
tic

-m
ix

in
g 

or
 c

om
bi

n 
p 

sh
al

l 
be

 
ם

t}'
Pe

s 
w

ith
 0

 
hi

gh
 l

im
it 

st
op

 i
n 

oc
co

rd
on

ce
 w

ith
 A

SS
E 

10
16

 o
r 

CS
A 

81
25

. 
Th

e 
hi

gh
 

lim
it 

st
 

ot
 

ח
tic

 v
al

ve
s 

sh
ol

l 
ם

lin
e 

th
er

m
os

t 
ח
-

xi
m

um
 o

f 
12

0'
f 

(4
9"

C
). 

I 
ם

m
 

ם
tu

re
 t

o 
er

 ם
se

t 
to

 l
im

it 
w

at
er

 t
em

p 
. 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
io

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 

.ח
st

ru
ct

io
 

ח
P2

70
9.

1 
Co

 
ch

 
(2

5 
m

m
) 

be
lo

w
 t

he
 s

id
es

 
iו

1 
oI

d 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

lיו
ish

ed
 c

ur
b 

th
re

s 
rו

11 
ho

ve
 a

 f
 

tו
sם

Sh
ow

er
 r

ec
ep

to
rs

 
9 

nd
 n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
on

 
ס

כ
l1 

be
 n

ot
 l

es
s 

th
on

 
2 

in
ch

es
 (

51
 

m
m

 
ם

an
d 

ba
ck

 0
1 

th
e 

re
ce

pt
or

. 
Th

e 
cu

rb
 s

h 
lh

e 
.ח

e 
cu

rb
 t

o 
th

e 
to

p 
01

 t
he

 d
ro

l 
!lו

 
01

 
m

ea
su

re
d 

fro
m

 t
he

 t
op

 
ח

ch
e.

 (
22

9 
m

m
) 

de
ep

 w
he

 
I niח

sh
ed

 f
lo

or
 s

ho
ll 

slo
pe

 u
ni

10
rm

ly
 t

ow
or

d 
th

e 
dr

oi
n 

no
t 

le
s8

 t
ho

n 
1

/4
 u

ni
t 

ve
rti

co
l 

in 
12

 u
ni

t8
 

fו
nc

.-
m

or
e 

th
on

 
1

/2
 i

nc
h 

(1
3 

m
m

), 
an

d 
flo

or
 d

ra
in

s 
sh

ol
l 

be
 f

lo
ng

ed
 

to
 

כ
ho

riz
on

ta
l 

(2
-p

er
ce

nt
 s

lo
pe

 
. 

te
r-

tig
h

t 
jo

in
t 

in 
th

e 
flo

or
 

wם
 

ם
pr

ov
id

e 

C
D

V
E

R
 

S
E

C
U

R
E

D
 

Io
IIT

H
 

S
C

R
E

Io
IS

 

TH
R

E
A

D
E

D
 

C
.D

. 
P

LU
G

 

.' 
. . 

. 
. 

'.
 

Io
IA

LL
 

E
X

T
E

R
ID

R
 

T
Y

P
E

 

D
E

T A
lL

 
ז
u
ס

TY
P

IC
A

L 
C

L.
E

A
N

 
• 

N
.T

.S
 

PAGE 53



'\
 

G
en

er
al

 
N

at
es

 
/'

 

I 
~
 

>
כ

0 
n 
~
 

I 
ר
ז
ן

----
-1 

ר
ז
ן

גכ
:

I 
ר
ז
ן

~
 

גכ
:

0 
ר
ז
ן

כ
U

ר 0
ז
ן

0 
I 

ר
ז
ן

Z
 

Z
 

ן
C

n ר
ז
ן

2 . 
N

a 3 . 
N

a 

D
at

e 
R

e
vi

si
o

n
!ls

su
e

 
. 

N
a 

./
 

" 
" 

d 
A

dc
Ire

ss
 

cנוו
F

irm
 

N
a

m
e

 
/ 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
G

A
S 

N
O

TE
S:

 

• 
2

0
0

4
 

1
.-

A
LL

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

S 
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
AS

 
PE

R
 

N
FP

A
 

5
4

 A
N

D
 

FB
C

 
FU

E
L 

G
AS

 
. 

IN
G

 
W

H
EN

 
D

IF
E

R
E

N
T 

M
ET

AL
S 

AR
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TE

D
 

TO
G

H
ET

H
ER

 
ח

2
.-

IN
S

TA
LL

 
D

IE
LE

C
TR

IC
 

FI
 

. 
3

.-
A

LL
 

G
A

S
 

VA
LV

ES
 

S
H

A
LL

 
B

E
 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 

BE
LO

W
 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 

S
P

A
C

E
 

IN
 

AN
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 
AN

D
 

VE
N

T1
LA

TE
D

 
AR

EA
 

. 
4

.-
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 

B
E

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 
FO

R
 

A
LL

 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IO
N

 
W

IT
H 

LO
C

A
L 

G
AS

 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
• 

O
M

 
O

F 
A

LL
 

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
G

AS
 

LI
N

E
S

 
ח

8
0

 
5

.-
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 
S

H
A

LL
 

IN
S

TA
LL

 
D

R
AI

N
 

LE
G

 
AT

 
. 

H
 C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

PA
IN

T 
וז

6
.-

C
O

VE
R

 
E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 

TH
R

EA
D

 
IN

 
G

A
LV

A
N

IZ
E

D
 

P
IP

IN
G

 
W

 

/ '/1 
~.( f~ס
( 

GU
 

~~ ~
 

S
 

~ G
 ~~ 

 .fי
SfA

GE
 L ~~ 

(f
f 

~
 

E
 -

U
f 

~ S
 

R
 

:Eן
 

A
 

~.-
' l 

~~
 

~ 
OQ

 
1 

~~
 

J ~ 
f. 

60 
e 

 rט
:1f 
~
 

p ~ l 
/ 

""
 

f 
~
 

 'Iן
~ f )' 

GuL
A(fY

P 
~~ 

GA
S 

EA
D 

~
 

 .fי
sfA

GE
 

AL
 

~ 
D

 rF 
~c

ס- ס
Uf

 
~ 

z' 

.(G
J 

DI
~f

 ,..
. 

(ftI
'.) 

• O
 

/'
Fן

.a
 

DR
Y 

75
M

U!
'U

 
( r- .....

. 

~;,
 

w
 

~·'
 

II ~ 
ן/~

 ~ט
S 

~~~
 

N
 

J 
~ 

9:k
.:E

(JJ
 

:ז
RA

NG
E 

LE
G 

.pJ
. 

rןf
 

I)'I
I 

~ 
(9

0M
 

D.I
Rf 

Uf
 

sןl 
). 

ftI'
 

( 

,r
--

~~
:~

W~
AL

L ~
 

-נ
י

LD
 

rו
W 

sm
ua 

S
lI

E
\{

 1
H
"
~
-
-
-
'
 

lI.O
II<

 

~
!
l
E
C
l
U
l
"
"
P
 

~
-
-
-
-

A
 _ac

 .I 
~
 

P
\II

 S
lI

E
\{

 E
ND

ING
 

' 6 
RE

III
AN

T 
P

E
E

N
 

_
_

 

-ס
oo

rn
 

IB
QI

< 
"IIJ

E 
~
 

'5i
3 

~~
י-

; 
AP

E 
M

ET
AU

JI 
..

, 

i> ~ 1 
~~

~~
~ 

) ~~ 
:
:
 

~ 
PV

C 
T

 !
E

\l
fI

) 
AT

 1
IIS

ח 
• 

PE
 D

'O-
Y

 
" 

"
"
 

1E
R 

QIO
E 

~
 

.
נ
-
י

RA
L 

.ו
rס

u 
ST

R 

A
L

 
ם
E
T
 

8I
.E

EY
E 

NS
:ו

Eכ
 

Q
A

S
 U

lE
 I

 
ד
ד
P
I
C
A
L
.
 

N.
T.

!J
. 

=
 

SC
ו.

U:
 

ס
:
ר

I?
o

 

"""\
 

ET
 

~E
Eז

! 
~
 1 
\ .... "

"EW
 

C
-A

J 
-2

07
2 

F
 

IN
G

 -
3 

H
R

 
ז

R
A

 

Gכ
3C

 

ג
מ
~

RO
D 

S
lZ

E
 

1
-

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 
D

e
si

g
n

 
1

1
1

1
 

K
a

n
e

 
C

o
n

co
u

rs
e

 
S

u
it

e
 

6
1

0
 

B
a

y 
H

a
rb

o
r,

 
FL

 
3

3
1

5
4

 
3

0
5

-8
6

8
-5

7
1

7
 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 

N
o.

 
0

0
0

8
5

4
4

 
B

e
rn

a
rd

o
 

C
o

if
fm

a
n

 
P

E
 

5
6

5
6

2
 

OR
 

ז
LO

W
 P

RE
SS

UR
E 

RE
G

UL
A 

0
0

 
AB

LE
 

40
2.

4(
2)

 
20

07
 

FB
C

. 
FU

EL
 

ז
: 

AB
LE

 
ז

NA
TU

RA
L 

0
0

: 

IN
LE

T 
PR

ES
SU

R
E:

 
LE

SS
 

TH
AN

 
2 

PS
I 

PR
ES

SU
RE

 
D

R
O

P:
 

0.
5 

PS
I 

0.
6 

:r
Yז

 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 

G
RA

V 

SI
ZI

N
G

 
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

40
 

M
Ef

AI
.L

1C
 

PI
PE

 
PI

PI
N

G
: 

AL
 

LO
AD

: 
70

9.
8 

C
U

BI
C

 
FE

E
f 

O
F 

0
0

 P
ER

 
H

O
U

R
 

ז
O

 
ז

K
E

Y
 

1&
 B

al
l V

al
ve

 
U

ni
on

 
H

os
e 

V
a

lv
e

 
fיf

f1י
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
e

lie
f V

al
ve

 
גב

o 
o 

T
A

N
K

LE
S

S
 

W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 

..
. 

1/
2"

 G
A

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 

o 
o 

.,
' 

" 

. ,
 

R
 O

R
 W

A
L

L
 A

S
S

E
M

B
L

V
 

ס
ס

1.
 F

L 
10

0-
15

0 
( 

-ח
ו

IC
K

 R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

D
 L

IG
H

T
W

E
IG

H
T

 O
R

 N
O

R
M

A
L 

W
E

IG
 

n-
 ו

. 
-1

12
" 

4 
M

IN
 

pc
f)

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

. W
A

L
L

 M
A

V
 A

L
S

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 O
F

 A
N

Y
 U

L 
C

LA
S

S
IF

IE
D

 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 B

LO
C

K
S

. 
M

A
X

 D
IM

'I 
O

F 
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 I

S
 4

-1
12

". 
S

E
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
. 

R
Y

 IN
 T

H
E

 F
IR

E
 R

E
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 
ס

B
LO

C
K

S
 (

C
A

.Z
T)

 C
A

T
E

G
 

4
0

 
R

 S
M

A
LL

E
R

) 
8

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 

(
ס

M
 3

 I
N

. 
D

lA
M

 
ס

2.
 N

O
N

M
E

T
A

LL
IC

 P
IP

E
 -

N
 

) 
P

O
L Y

V
IN

Y
L

 C
H

LO
R

ID
E

 (
P

V
C

) 
P

IP
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 I
N

 C
L

O
S

E
D

 (
p

R
O

C
E

S
S

 O
R

 S
U

P
P

L Y
 

II
N

 
~
 

O
R

 V
E

N
T

E
D

 (
D

R
A

IN
, 

W
A

S
T

E
 O

R
 V

E
N

T
) 

P
IP

IN
G

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
. O

N
E

 P
IP

E
 T

O
 B

 
. 

C
E

N
T

E
R

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 F

IR
E

S
T

O
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

. 
A

 N
O

M
 A

N
N

U
LA

R
 S

P
A

C
E

 O
F

 
16

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 

TH
E

 F
lR

E
6

T
O

P
 S

Y
6

T
E

M
. 

P
IP

E
 T

O
 B

E
 R

IG
ID

L Y
 

. 
F

 F
L

O
O

R
 O

R
 W

A
L

L
 A

S
S

E
M

B
L Y

 
ס

R
T

E
D

 O
N

 B
O

T
H

 S
ID

E
S

 
ס

S
U

P
P

 

P
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

S
IS

T
 O

F
 

ס
E

 F
IR

E
S

T
 

n-
 ו

-
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
ס

3.
 F

IR
E

S
T

 
: 

W
lN

G
 

ס
F

O
LL

 

2-
31

8 
R

 C
A

V
IT

Y
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

-
W

R
A

P
 S

T
R

IP
-

N
O

M
 D

.1
0 

IN
 T

H
IC

K
 B

Y
 

ס
A

. 
F

IL
L 

V
O

ID
 

N
E

 S
ID

E
 W

IT
H

 G
LA

S
S

 
ס

IN
 W

ID
E

 I
N

T
U

M
E

S
C

E
N

T
 W

R
A

P
 S

T
R

IP
 F

A
C

E
D

 O
N

 
U

N
D

 T
H

E
 

ס
U

S
LV

 W
R

A
P

P
E

D
 A

R
 

ס
N

U
 

דו
W

E
B

B
IN

G
. T

H
E

 W
R

A
P

 S
T

R
IP

 IS
 C

O
N

 
E

 P
IP

E
 F

IV
E

 T
IM

E
S

 A
N

D
 H

E
L

D
 IN

 P
LA

C
E

 W
IT

H
 

n-
 ו

F
 

ס
U

T
E

R
 C

IR
C

U
M

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 

ס P
IE

C
E

S
 O

F
 T

A
P

E
. 

W
H

E
N

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 W

R
A

P
 S

T
R

IP
S

 A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 I

N
S

T
A

LL
E

D
 

O
M

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 F
LO

O
R

 O
R

 B
O

T
H

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
S

 O
F

 
ז
ז

F
LU

S
H

 W
IT

H
 B

O
 

. 
W

A
LL

. 
IN

 W
A

LL
S

, 
W

R
A

P
 S

T
R

IP
S

A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
A

LL
E

D
 O

N
 E

A
C

H
 8

1D
E

 O
F

 W
A

L
L

 

l.o
.:'

a:
;:R

..D
F 

~
~
 

O
N

A
L)

 -
M

IN
 

ח
R

IA
L 

-
C

A
U

L
K

 (O
P

 
E
ד

M
A

 
ץ
ן

B
. 

F
IL

l.,
 V

O
ID

 O
R

 C
A

V
I 

. 
F

 T
H

E
 W

R
A

.F
5T

R
1P

S
 

ס
T

H
E

 E
X

P
0

8
E

D
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 
ס
ד

C
A

U
L

K
T

O
 B

E
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 

2-
C

. 
M

O
R

T
A

R
 -

M
IN

 
fי

N\
Jו

!I
Jג

!N
 

g
c
 

~
י
"
 

\II
3'M

(jI
ffl

lJP
IJ 

~
~
 

"N
'II

 
ז
~

HI
N 

ז
AP

Pl
.IE

D
 W

I 
W

A
LL

S
, 

T
H

E
 A

N
N

U
LA

'R
 S

P
A

C
E

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 O
F

 W
R

A
P

 S
T

R
IP

S
 S

H
A

LL
 

. 
M

P
LE

T
E

L V
 F

IL
LE

D
 

ס
B

E
 C

 U
.L

. 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 N

o
 W

L2
03

5 

IN
G

 -
2 

H
R

 
ז

F
-R

A
 

) 
R

O
U

G
H

 
ז)

1-
1/

2 
-

IN
G

 
ז

R
A

 
ז

) 
2 

H
R

 (
O

N
E

 S
ID

E
 

E
 F

IR
E

-R
A

T
E

D
 G

Y
P

S
U

M
 W

A
LL

B
Q

A
R

D
JS

T
U

D
 C

H
A

S
E

 W
A

L
L

 
n-

 ו
--

1.
 

C
H

A
S

E
 W

A
L

L
 

8
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 O
F

 T
H

E
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 M

A
N

N
E

R
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 I

N
 T

H
E

 I
N

D
IV

ID
U

A
L 

ua
oo

 O
R

 U
40

0 
S

E
R

IE
S

 W
A

LL
 A

N
D

 P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
 

R
V

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
 IN

C
LU

D
E

 
ס

D
E

S
IG

N
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
L 

F
IR

E
 R

E
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
 

: 
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 

C<
\צ

I 
LL

O
W

lN
G

 
ס

T
H

E
 F

 

S
T

U
D

S
 O

R
 

ס
ס
ם

E
R

 W
 

n-
 ו

A
. 

S
T

U
D

S
 -

W
A

L
L

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

 M
A

V
 C

O
N

S
IS

T
 O

F 
E

l 
. 

F
 N

O
M

 2
 B

Y
 4

 I
N

 
ס

N
S

IS
T

 
ס

C
 

ס
ד

S
T

E
E

L 
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 S
T

U
D

S
. 

W
O

O
D

 S
T

U
D

S
 

LU
M

B
E

R
 S

P
A

C
E

D
 1

6
 IN

. 
O

C
. 

S
T

E
E

L 
S

T
U

D
S

 T
O

 B
E

 M
IN

. 
3-

5/
81

N
. W

ID
E

 A
N

D
 

. 
S

P
A

C
E

D
 M

A
X

 2
41

N
. 

O
C

 
H

IC
K

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
 .ז

LA
Y

E
R

S
 O

F 
N

O
M

 5
18

 I
N

 
ז
w
o
 

-
B

. 
W

A
LL

B
O

A
R

D
, 

G
Y

P
S

U
M

R
 

W
A

LL
B

O
A

R
D

, 
A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 I
N

D
IV

lD
U

A
L 

W
A

L
L

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
IT

IO
N

 
ס
ד

P
E

N
IN

G
 IN

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
B

O
A

R
D

 L
A

V
E

R
S

 
ס

D
E

S
IG

N
. 

H
O

LE
-S

A
W

E
D

 
. 

B
E

 2
 IN

 D
IA

M
 

ס
A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

T
E

 S
T

U
B

-O
U

T
 D

E
V

IC
E

 (
IT

E
M

 3
) 

T
 

LY
V

IN
Y

L 
ס

E
D

U
LE

 4
0

 P
 

a-
 ו

2.
 

N
O

N
M

E
T

A
LL

IC
 P

IP
E

 -
N

O
N

 1
-1

12
 I

N
. 

D
IA

M
 S

 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 
n-

 ו
C

H
LO

R
ID

E
 (

P
V

C
) 

D
R

A
IN

, 
W

A
S

T
E

 O
R

 V
E

N
T

 (
D

W
V

) 
P

IP
E

 W
l 

. 
K

E
T

 O
F

 T
E

E
 O

R
 E

LB
O

W
 T

O
 A

LI
G

N
 W

IT
H

 2
 IN

 
s
ס
c
 

. 
IN

G
S

 
ז
ז

T
E

E
 A

N
D

 E
LB

O
W

 F
I 

D
IA

M
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
 H

O
LE

-S
A

W
E

D
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

Ll
.B

O
A

R
D

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 A
T

 
B

E
 R

IG
ID

LY
 S

U
P

P
Q

R
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
T

U
D

 
ס

E
A

C
H

 S
T

U
B

-O
U

T
 L

O
C

A
T

IQ
N

. 
P

IP
E

 T
 

. 
O

F
 C

H
A

$
E

 W
A

L
L

 
r
ז
Y
 

G
A

V
 

C
A

S
T

 IR
O

N
 L

IN
E

D
 P

V
C

 S
LE

E
V

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 
-

ס
-
ז
u

3.
 

F
IR

E
S

T
O

P
 D

E
V

lC
E

* 
-

S
T

U
B

 
T

R
A

P
 A

D
A

P
T

E
R

 O
R

 C
O

U
P

LI
N

G
 A

T
 O

N
E

 E
N

D
 F

O
R

 S
IN

K
 D

R
A

IN
 

n-
 ו

W
l 

R
 

ס
K

E
T

 O
F

 T
E

E
 

c
ס

N
E

C
T

IO
N

. S
T

U
B

-O
U

T
 D

E
V

IC
E

 C
E

M
E

N
T

E
D

 I
N

T
O

 S
 

C<
\צ

I 
E

L
B

O
W

 O
F

 P
V

C
 D

W
V

 P
IP

IN
G

 W
IF

 S
T

U
D

 C
A

V
lT

Y
 O

F 
C

H
A

S
E

 W
A

Ll
..

 W
H

E
N

 1-
11

2 
18

 
N

 B
O

T
H

 S
ID

E
S

 O
F 

C
H

A
S

E
 W

A
L

l. 
(4

-W
A

Y
 T

E
E

),
 T

 R
A

T
IN

G
 

ס
IN

8
T

A
L

L
E

D
 

2 
18

 
H

R
. 

W
H

E
N

 I
N

S
T

A
LL

E
D

 O
N

 O
N

L
V

 O
N

E
 S

ID
E

 O
F

 C
H

A
S

E
 W

A
LL

. 
T

 R
A

T
IN

G
 

. 
H

R
 P

R
O

S
E

T
 S

V
S

T
E

M
$

 IN
C

 -
P

A
R

T
 N

O
. 

C
P

15
61

2,
 C

P
15

61
4 

O
R

 
C

P
15

92
4 

SS
! 

JlJ
ST

 
Rז

U 
WO

Oנ
 

"'
"~

""
 

r 

~
~
ד
t
-
-

~
 

~
 

"
"
.
_
~
 

1O
! 

' 
1

.0
0

( 
NU

 
Wו

P
 

~
 

ג
-

..
..

. 
m

<1
E

R
I W

II
' 

"
"
"
 

~
~
 

8L
AZ

EM
AS

TE
R

4I
> 

P
IP

E
 

NC
 

a
ג

HA
NG

ER
 S

P 

AX
 

SP
AC

IN
G

 
~
 

IN
A

L 
S

IZ
E

 
ס
~

N
 

"" 
."

.י
 

~
 .. 

-"
'/

 
3 

., 
., 

.. , 
וי

י
~.

 
7 

ו,
י

~.
 

7 
2':

 
~.

 
7 

' 
211

 
~.

 
7 

.. 
~.

 
7 

" 
•
. 

7 
., 

~.
 

7 
rf

 
E

R
 

ז
E

R
 H

E
A

 
ז

A
N

K
LE

S
S

 W
A

 
ז

R
IN

N
A

I 
) 

09
5 

: 
U

, 
E

F 
ז

G
A

S
 M

O
D

E
L:

 R
U

98
e 

(1
99

 M
B

 
ז

O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
 

'\
 

t 
N

am
e 

an
d 

A
d

d
re

n
 

ם
P

ro
je

 
/
"
 

E
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 
ז

W
A

C
H

 
9

5
2

4
 

C
A

R
LY

LE
 

A
V

E
 

3
3

1
5

4
 

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

FL
 

./
 

S
ho

et
 

t 
ם

P
ro

je
 

ב
P 

.
!
D
מ
 

2
0

1
4

 
ז

O
C 

S
ca

le
 

.I
 ז

II
 

4'
~ 

• 
3/ 

15
,/8

 

'\ 
15

 
,!

:~
 

ן'\~
I'~ 

GA
S ~ 

NA
" L

Af
 ~~ f. L ~~ Gי 

SJE
 

~ E Sf
AU

f_1
ff 

SH
 

G
A

S
 R

IS
8'

I 
D

lA
G

R
A

M
 

sד
. 

N
 

G
A

S
 

D
E

M
A

N
D

 
TO

TA
L 

R
E

I.!
A

R
K

 
: 

TA
L 

}l
I!

T
U

 
rי
o 

. 
A

M
T 

M
B

'I'
U

 
: 

FI
X

TU
R

E 
N

A
I!E

 
N

o 

1
ז
M
E
R
ס
 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 

B
Y

 
3

9
9

.8
 

2 
1

9
9

.9
 

OR
 

זז
I'
DO
 

O
 

H
l!l

A
TB

R
 

rי
ER

 
A

 
ז

B
 

rי
AN

KL
II

S 
-

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y
 O

'W
M

ER
 

14
5 

1 
14

5 
n
ז
I
'
U
R
O
)
(
 

PO
O

L 
-

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y
 O

W
M

EB
 

9
0

 
1 

eo
 

RA
I<

1>
E2

 
-

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y
 O

W
M

ER
 

7
5

 
1 

75
 

D
R

Y
B

R
 

-

70
9.

8 
C

F
H

 
-

70
9,

80
0 

: 
TA

L 
B

TU
 

rי
o 

1,
00

0 

: 
G

A
S

 
P

IP
IN

G
 ED

UL
E 

40
 

A
S

TM
-5

3 
(A

BO
VE

 G
R

O
U

tl»
 

sa
ו-

 
E
ד
.
ס

BL
AC

K 
S

 
H

IG
H

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E)

 
( 

: 
G

A
S

 
P

IP
IN

G
 

) 
C

 P
IP

E
 (

U
N

D
ER

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

LA
Sו

 ו
N

E 
P

 
ר'

'L
E 

PO
LY

ET
H

 
) 

PR
ES

S1
JR

E 
cג

t 
H

 
( 

: 
G

A
S

 
P

IP
IN

G
 

ס
)

AB
D

IJ
E 

G
R

O
U

N
 

( 
~
ד
M
-
-

B
LA

C
K

 S
1E

E
L 

SC
H

ED
IA

..E
 4

0
 A

5 
) 

LO
W

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

( 

ז:
E 

N
O

 
a

iS
 I

N
TO

 
ןן

A
 

Rד
Iי

E 
A

LL
 

G
AS

 P
lP

E 
PE

 
B

U
LD

IN
G

 
'M

LL
 

EE
 

M
AD

E 
AB

O
VE

 
G

RA
DE

 

) 
N

 
זו

ס
E

 S
: 

F.
B.

C
. 

2D
2D

 
(7

1h
 

ED
I 

ז
0 

N
 

• 
ag

ai
ns

t 
ca

rro
si

on
 

ia
 ר

40
4.

11
 

P
ro

te
ct

 
:ר

ט
It1

oo
 o

r 
m

ol
st

ur
e,

 
sh

ol
l 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 I
n 

dח
su

ch
 0

8
 8

01
1 

co
 

,l
or

 ו
co

rro
sl

ve
 a

ct
 

ם
os

ed
 t

 
eו

cp
 

M
et

al
llc

 p
lp

e 
or

 t
ub

ln
g 

, d 
erc

oיו
r.י

 ו
ln

g 
un

d 
~
 

on
 f

or
 g

os
 p

 
ec

tו
 

g)
 s

ha
ll 

no
t 

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 a

de
qu

ot
e 

pr
ot

 
'י

gs
 (

ga
lv

an
lz

 
tת

c 
co

a 
'י

op
pr

ov
ed

 m
an

ne
r. 

Z
 

ng
 B

ho
ll 

no
t 

be
 

pז
l 

be
 u

se
d.

 P
l 

aו
st

 ו
In

su
la

tin
g 

co
up

nn
g 

(X
 
fit

tln
g 

ח
nd

. 
a 

rם
u 

ln
ed

 u
nd

8f
"9

 
jס

ת
s 

aו
er

e 
dl

ss
m

lla
r 

m
et

 
ןן

זו 10
1d

 I
n 

co
nt

ac
t 

w
lth

 c
in

de
rs

. 

fe
rו

 
ve

 c
oo

tln
gs

 o
nd

 w
ra

pp
ln

gs
 s

ho
ll 

be
 o

pp
ra

ve
d 

ct
 ז

e ז
te

ct
iv

e 
co

ot
ln

gs
 C

I1d
 w

ra
pp

ln
g.

 P
1p

e 
pr

o 
Pr
 ם

40
4.

11
.2

 
. 

nd
 s

ho
ll 

be
 f

oc
to

ry
 a

pp
l1e

d 
ם

th
e 

op
pl

lc
at

lo
n 

: 
E

S
 

ז
N

O
 

F
L

O
O

D
 

H
A

Z
A

R
D

 
A

S
 

P
E

R
 

F
.B

.C
 

R
3

2
2

 
. 

R3
22

.1
.B

 G
en

B"
OI

 
s ם

) 
r 

V
 Z

on
es

 
ם

g 
A

 
iו

clu
d 

iו
( 

tn
Q

s 
tת

! 
z ם

ct
ur

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 i

n 
wh

ol
e 

or
 i

n 
pa

rt 
in 

fio
od

 h
 

st
uז

 
B

ui
ltl

ng
s 

on
d 

חן
ed

 
'י

si
on

s 
co

nt
o 

~ 
ed

 o
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 I
n 

ac
co

rd
C

l1
ce

 w
lth

 t
he

 p
ro

 
ח

ol
l 

be
 d

es
lg

 
stו

 
 ) 1כ

To
bl

e 
R3

01
.2

 
lrו 

ed
 

lst
 ו

es
to

bl
 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

. 
R

32
2.

1.
6 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 m

ec
ho

ni
ca

l 
an

d 
el

ec
tri

co
l 

sy
st

em
s 

g,
 

ve
nt

lo
tln

g,
 0

1"
 c

on
dl

tlo
ol

ng
; 

pl
um

bl
ng

 o
pp

lio
nc

es
 o

nd
 

lוו
8e

ct
rlc

;d
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 e
qu

lp
m

en
t 

an
d 

co
m

po
oe

nt
s;

 
hB

ot
 

ov
e 

th
e 

el
ev

at
io

n 
re

CJ
Jir

ed
 

al
 כ

te
d 

ot
 o

r 
ם

11 
be

 l
oc

 
tו

sם
ot

he
r 

se
rv

ice
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
dם

ח
g 

fix
tu

re
s;

 
ck

Jc
t 

sy
st

em
9;

 
 ibו

l.
1ת

 
pl

 
cl

ud
ln

g 
V

 
Irו

 
or

 R
32

2.
 3

 (
co

os
ta

l 
hl

gh
-h

02
or

d 
Cl

re
as

 
כ

on
 R

32
2.

2 
(fl

oo
d 

ho
za

rd
 a

re
os

 i
nc

lu
dh

g 
A

 Z
on

es
 

ct
 ז

In
 S

e 
• 

tin
g 

ם
nd

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s;

 
he

 
cכ

5y
st

em
5,

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

ום
ro

ve
m

en
t, 

el
ec

tri
c 

זזכ
r

su
bs

ta
nt

id
 i

 
Cכ

rt
 o

f 
ןxו

05
 

f 
re

pl
ac

ed
 

ו
.)

 
Zo

ne
s 

g 
on

d 
pl

um
bl

ng
 a

pp
llo

nC
BS

 C
I'1d

 p
lu

m
bi

ng
 f

lx
tu

re
s;

 
du

ct
 s

ys
te

m
s;

 
on

d 
ot

he
r 

se
rv

lce
 

iו
r 

co
od

itlo
n 

ז
11

8n
tlla

t1
ng

, 
o 

en
ts

 s
ha

ll 
no

t 
oק

n 
5

, 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

CI'
1d

 c
om

 
.י

n 
eq

up
m

en
t 

sh
al

l 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
qu

re
m

en
ts

 0
1 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n.

 S
ys

te
m

ll, 
fix

t 
de

d 
to

 b
re

ok
 a

wa
y 

un
de

r 
flo

od
 

lo
ad

s 
te

rו
 

or
 p

en
et

ro
te

 t
hr

ou
gh

 w
al

ls 
n 

םח
be

 m
ou

nt
ed

 

.כ
R

32
2.

2 
Fl

oo
d 

ha
za

rd
 a

re
as

 (
in

cl
ut

ln
g 

A
 Z

cn
e5

 
g 

bu
t 

no
t 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 h

1g
h 

ve
lo

cl
ty

 w
ov

e 
ac

tlo
n 

sh
ol

l 
be

 
'י

Al
I 

or
ea

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
et

er
m

ln
ed

 t
o 

be
 p

ro
ne

 t
o 

flo
od

 
ea

te
d 

os
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
WO

V8
 h

el
!j1

ts
 

'י
de

sl
."a

te
d 

as
 f

lo
od

 h
az

ar
d 

ar
eo

s.
 F

lo
od

 h
az

or
d 

or
ea

e 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
el 

bu
nd

ln
g 

(I'
Id

 
ו

ll 
be

 d
es

lg
no

te
d 

as
 C

oa
st

ol
 A

 Z
an

es
. 

A
 

sl
aר

 
ג

on
d 

3 
fe

et
 {

91
4 

rrr
n 

כ
be

tw
ee

n 
11

/2
 f

ee
t 

{4
57

 m
m

 
flo

od
 

ha
za

rd
 c

re
as

 s
ho

ll 
be

 d
es

ig
1e

d 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 i
n 

ac
co

rd
on

ce
 

lrו
 

wh
ol

e 
or

 i
n 

pa
rt 

iו
ed

 
 cז

st
nג

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 c
on

 
. 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
nB

 R
32

2.
2.

1 
th

ro
ug

h 
R

32
2.

2.
3 

in 
flo

ad
 h

oz
ar

d 
or

ea
s 

no
t 

eז
s 

di
ng

s 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

u 
.נ

ת8
. 1 

וג
r

R3
22

.2
.1

 
8e

va
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.P

or
ag

ro
ph

 
to

ol
 m

e 
. 

tio
n 

ew
 נ

th
e 

de
ai

gn
 f

lo
od

 e
l 

lכ
o'

t'
9 

e 
lo

w
es

t 
flo

or
s 

el
ev

at
ed

 t
o 

or
 a

 
tt

 ו
de

si
gn

at
ed

 a
8 

C
oa

st
al

 A
 Z

CI
'1e

s 
sh

al
l 

ho
ve

 
Po

ro
!rO

ph
 t

oa
l 

m
en

u2
. 

Bu
lld

in
gs

 o
nd

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 i

n 
no

od
 h

az
ar

d 
or

eo
s 

de
si

gn
ot

ed
 a

s 
C

oo
st

ol
 A

 Z
on

es
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 
oם

d 
gn

 f
l 

eו
i 

th
e 

d 
ם

r 
t 

ם
כ.

30
5 

m
m

 
( 

tס
tio

n 
pl

u8
 1

 fo
 

m:
 ו

ve
 t

he
 b

as
e 

flo
od

 e
l 

ם
el

ew
te

d 
to

 a
r 

ob
 

חו
oo

th
e 

lo
w

es
t 

fl 
on

e8
), 

bu
id

in
ga

 a
nd

 
ן

• 
In

 a
re

a8
 o

f 
8h

al
lo

w
 f

lo
od

in
g 

(A
O

 
~ u 

erו
 

ic
he

ve
r 

is
 h

ig
he

r. 
Po

ra
gr

ap
h 

to
ol

 m
 

wt
 ו

, 
el

ev
at

io
n 

ce
nt

 
(ב

te
d 

at
 le

os
t 

as
 h

lg
h 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
hl

gh
es

t 
od

 
ev
 ם

se
m

en
t) 

Bl 
Ix

 נ
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 s
ha

ll 
oo

ve
 t

he
 l

ow
es

t 
flo

or
 (

in
cl

ud
ln

g 
be

r 
is

 n
ot

 
l.ת

1 
e 

de
pt

h 
nu

m
be

r 
lIP

ec
ifie

d 
in 

1e
et

 o
n 

th
e 

FlR
L1

. 
or

 o
t 

le
as

t 
2 

fe
et

 (
61

0 
m

m
) 

i1 
0 

de
pt

h 
n 

ttו
 

08
 

de
 

~
 

te
d 

to
 a

r 
ab

ov
e 

ev
eם

 ו
de

s 
sh

al
l 

be
 

ז
n 

011
 s

 
ם

at
 o

re
 b

el
ow

 g
ra

de
 

tt
 ו

or
s 

ם
m

en
u4

. 
8a

se
m

en
t 

n 
tO

Oו
 

~
 

sp
ec

ifle
d.

 P
ar

ag
r 

. 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

flo
od

 e
le

vo
tio

n 
" 

LO
NG

ES
T 

RU
N:

 
51

' 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SI

ZE
: 

I~
·_

 

OO
F V

Al
VE

 (T
YP

.I 
ז

SH
U 

D
I!T

 lE
G 

(T
YP

.I 
-
-
-
'
-
י
+
 

G
A

S
S

U
P

P
lY

 

3/
4"

 C
O

LD
 W

A
TE

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 L
IN

E
 

"=
 

=
0

 

ז

~
 , 

~
 j_ LO
 

T
 , ~ , _

j 
~ 

LI
N

 
ז:

AT
E_

R 
SU

_P
PL

 
~
 

O
T 

~ 
4

' 
~
 

FO
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
IX

TU
R

E
S

 
..

 
-
-
-
ן
-

LQ
 I 

~
 

A
aU

A
S

TA
T 

~-
-

r-לC
~
 

-
il
l-

-
-
-
''
-
-
-
il
 

~
 

f-
-

Cל
ד-
--
-

•• 
2-

-
TI

N
G

 
~~

 
c;. בI ~ 6 ~ 

l CH
EC

KV
Al

VE
 

IN
·L

IN
E

 R
E

C
IR

C
U

LA
TI

N
G

 . 
LE

 R
ED

 M
FG

 
ח

P
U

M
P

 L
I 

LL
·2

0 
M

O
D

E
L 

W
IT

H
 1

2'
 H

E
A

D
 

_
_

_
 J 

2 
G

P
M

, 
1/

20
 H

P.
 

@
 

N.
T'&

' 
R

 R
E

C
II

C
U

..A
'II

\IG
 P

P
N

Q
 D

lA
G

RA
M

 
E
ד

D
O

M
ES

T1
C

 W
A

 

" 
, 

., 
:~:

·~~
.··

::.
ז.,

~:.
:"·

; ' ... -
." 

"
. 

DR
Cf

I 
tI

 A
tfC

HC
4t 
J 

~
~
~
 

~
~
 

J 
l!רי

" 
!li

m
 

ו
-
-
-
-

N
J. 

1H
1I

EA
IE

) 
"" 

.....
. ,
-
-

OI
JT

 

'
\
~
~
~
 L.'ו 

~
 

PE
 

" 

1r
-t-

t-
._

.. 

D
 

E
ז

-A
L

L
 H

AN
G

ER
S 

S
H

A
I.l

. 
BE

 
U

S
 

DE
D 

SE
RV

lC
E 

ד
E
N
 

EI
R 

IN
 

n-
 ו

_
_

_
_

 -
' 

FO
R 

L
--

-'
'-
_

_
 -'
-_

..
..

!:
.'

'-
_

-'
-

ו
-
-
-
-

RE
Iא

ED
 

N
J. 

1H
 

"" 
""'

"" 
ר
.
-
-

,
M
ו
 

" 
Q

.E
\tS

 H
AN

GE
R 

'\
 

\.
. 

, 
0.

0 
F

R
 

3/
8'

 

~~
 

 ..ו...
PE

 
-....

.....
.....

f-:s
: 

" 

1 I 
""

'1
"'"

 
1/2

': 

P
IP

E
 

H
A

N
G

E
R

S
 

N
.T

.S
, 

?
'
~
~
 

M
_1

PP
LE

D 
I
ו
1
W!

W
 

PAGE 54



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness. Town Building Official 

Date  August 16, 2021 
RE: 9364 Abbott Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition 

Background:  This application is a request for a 460 square foot (SF) addition to the back of a single 
family residence for a family room and expanded kitchen.  The existing residence includes 1,450 SF of 
air-conditioned space with a 277 SF garage. The expanded residence will total 1,910 SF of air-
conditioned space and with the garage total 2,187 SF. A large existing wood deck is connected to the 
rear of the existing house.  The deck will remain as is, although it may be modified due to the 
construction of the addition.  

The lot is zoned H30B with a lot area of 5,625 SF per the Applicant’s submission.  A Miami-Dade County 
Property Appraiser’s Angled photo is provided on the following page and a Google Street View photo is 
presented on page 3.  The proposed addition will match the existing Finished Floor Elevation (FFE) of the 
existing residence.  The addition complies with the rear and side setback requirements. The existing 
driveway and remainder of the residence will remain as is and no existing trees will be impacted by the 
construction. 

Governing Codes:  The June 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B District 
are: 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen enclosures and 
pergolas).  Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or 
porches open on two sides; and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two 
sides are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings, elevations and construction details was submitted by the 
Applicant.  The Applicant did not provide a survey.   

.  

4C

PAGE 55



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 
 

9364 Abbott Avenue Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Angled Photo 

 

PAGE 56



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 
 

9364 Abbott Avenue Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Google Street View 

 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally consistent with the Town’s 
Land Development Regulations and Zoning in Progress.  Recommend approval subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• Provide a clean copy of a recent property survey. 
• A future rear yard pool and deck will have to be consistent with setback and 

landscape/pervious area requirements. 

 

PAGE 57



PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



3"

3"3"3"

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

BEAM

DEPTH

ST
D

. 9
0^

 H
O

O
K 

LA
P 

SP
LI

C
IN

G
 S

HA
LL

N
O

T 
BE

 L
ES

S 
TH

A
N

 T
HE

 L
A

RG
ER

 B
A

R.

C
O

LU
M

N
 S

IZ
E,

 R
EI

N
F'G

, &
 C

O
N

C
.

ST
RE

N
G

TH
 A

S 
N

O
TE

D
 IN

 C
O

LU
M

N
SC

HE
D

UL
E 

- F
O

R 
C

O
L.

 T
IE

S,
 S

EE
 T

YP
.

C
O

LU
M

N
 D

ET
A

IL
S.

10
0%

 R
EI

N
FO

RC
IN

G
30

 B
A

R 
D

IA
.

FO
O

TIN
G

 S
IZ

E 
&

RE
IN

F'G
, A

S 
SC

HE
D

. ST
D

. 9
0^

 H
O

O
K

TY
PI

C
A

L 
C

O
LU

M
N

 D
IA

G
RA

M
1

1
N

.T
.S

S-
1.

0

TO
P 

BA
R

BO
TT

. B
A

R

TY
PI

C
A

L 
BE

A
M

 D
IA

G
RA

M

0.
3 

x 
L1

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

O
R

S-
1.

0
2

W
HI

C
HE

V
ER

 IS
 G

RE
A

TE
R

L1

PR
O

V
ID

E 
ST

D
. H

O
O

K 
A

T 
BO

TT
O

M
 B

A
RS

SC
HE

D
UL

ED
 A

S 
C

O
N

TIN
UO

US
 (T

YP
. E

A
. E

N
D

)

L 
BA

R

TO
P 

BA
R

0.
3 

x 
L1

L2

0.
3 

x 
L2

LA
P 

24
 B

A
R 

D
IA

. (
UN

LE
SS

N
O

TE
D

 A
S 

C
O

N
TIN

UO
US

)
ST

IR
RU

PS
BO

TT
O

M
 B

A
R

1.
  T

O
P 

BA
RS

 C
A

LL
ED

 F
O

R 
A

S 
C

O
N

TIN
UO

US
, W

HE
N

 S
PL

IC
ED

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SP

LI
C

ED
 IN

 T
HE

M
ID

D
LE

 T
HI

RD
 O

F 
TH

E 
SP

A
N

.

2.
  C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 B

EA
M

 D
EP

TH
, A

S 
SC

HE
D

UL
ED

, I
S 

M
IN

IM
UM

.  
IT 

C
A

N
 B

E 
IN

C
RE

A
SE

D
 A

S
RE

Q
UI

RE
D

 T
O

 M
A

TC
H 

BL
O

C
K 

C
O

UR
SI

N
G

, T
O

 F
O

LL
O

W
 A

 S
LO

PE
, T

O
 F

O
RM

 A
RC

HE
S,

O
R 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 A

S 
A

 L
IN

TE
L 

O
R 

TO
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
 W

IN
D

O
W

 &
 D

O
O

R 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S.
RE

FE
R 

TO
 A

RC
H.

 D
W

G
. F

O
R 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 S

IZ
ES

.  
PR

O
V

ID
E 

2#
5 

BO
TT

O
M

 (A
D

D
TL

) A
N

D
#

3 
@

 1
2"

 C
/C

 S
TIR

RU
PS

 IF
 IN

C
RE

A
SE

 IN
 D

EP
TH

 E
XC

EE
D

S 
4"

.  
EX

TE
N

D
 D

RO
P 

PO
RT

IO
N

O
F 

TIE
 B

EA
M

 M
IN

IM
UM

 8
" B

EY
O

N
D

 F
A

C
E 

O
F 

O
PE

N
IN

G
.

3.
  A

LL
 B

A
RS

 O
F 

BE
A

M
S 

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
EX

TE
N

D
ED

 T
O

 F
A

R 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

T.
C

, T
.B

. O
R 

BE
A

M
 A

T
IN

TE
RC

EP
TIO

N
S.

  T
O

P 
BA

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ED
 W

ITH
 A

 S
TA

N
D

A
RD

 H
O

O
K.

4.
  B

A
RS

 IN
 T

W
O

 O
R 

M
O

RE
 L

A
YE

RS
: B

A
RS

 IN
 U

PP
ER

 L
A

YE
R 

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
PL

A
C

ED
 D

IR
EC

TL
Y

A
BO

V
E 

BA
RS

 IN
 T

HE
 B

O
TT

O
M

 L
A

YE
R 

W
ITH

 A
T 

LE
A

ST
 1

 IN
C

H 
C

LE
A

R 
V

ER
TIC

A
LL

Y
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

A
YE

RS
.

5.
  E

.E
. (

EA
C

H 
EN

D
) F

O
R 

ST
IR

RU
PS

 R
EI

N
FO

RC
EM

EN
TS

 IS
 D

EF
IN

ED
 A

S 
EA

C
H 

C
O

LU
M

N
S 

O
R

W
A

LL
 S

UP
PO

RT
.

TY
PI

C
A

L 
BE

A
M

 D
IA

G
RA

M
 N

O
TE

S
0.

3 
x 

L2
O

R

W
HI

C
HE

V
ER

 IS
 G

RE
A

TE
R

C
A

N
T.

5.
  A

 M
IN

IM
UN

 O
F 

6"
 B

EA
RI

N
G

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

O
V

ID
ED

 F
O

R 
A

LL
 R

EI
N

FO
RC

EM
EN

T 
EN

D
IN

G
 A

T 
SU

PP
O

RT
S.

T.
O

.B
. E

LE
V

.
RE

M
A

RK
S

ST
IR

RU
PS

RE
IN

FO
RC

EM
EN

T
SI

ZE

BE
A

M
 S

C
HE

D
UL

E

--
2#

5
8"

 x
 1

2"
2#

5

(IN
C

HE
S)

TO
P

IN
T.

BO
TT

.
M

A
RK

TB
-1

BE
A

M
 N

O
TE

S:

2.
  H

O
O

K 
A

LL
 T

O
P 

BA
RS

 A
T 

EN
D

S.

4.
  C

O
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 A
LL

 M
A

SO
N

RY
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
W

ITH
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
/D

O
O

R.

FI
LL

ED
 C

EL
L

RE
M

A
RK

S

RE
M

A
RK

S

BO
TT

. R
EI

N
FO

RC
EM

EN
T

LO
N

G
 W

A
Y

SI
ZE

TH
IC

KN
ES

S

FO
O

TIN
G

 S
C

HE
D

UL
E

SH
O

RT
 W

A
Y

M
A

RK

C
O

LU
M

N
  S

C
HE

D
UL

E
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T TIE

S

N
O

N
E

1#
5

V
ER

TIC
A

L

8"
 x

 8
"

  S
IZ

E 
 

FC
1

M
A

RK

C
O

LU
M

N
 N

O
TE

S:

   
BA

RS
 W

ITH
 3

0-
IN

C
H 

LO
N

G
 L

EG
S.

FO
O

TIN
G

 N
O

TE
S:

2.
  L

A
P 

SP
LI

C
E 

 B
A

RS
 M

IN
IM

UM
 3

6-
IN

C
HE

S.

1.
  A

T 
A

LL
 F

O
O

TIN
G

 C
O

RN
ER

S 
A

N
D

 IN
TE

RS
EC

TIO
N

S,
 P

RO
V

ID
E 

2#
5 

L-
SH

A
PE

D
 C

O
RN

ER

3.
  C

O
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 A
LL

 M
A

SO
N

RY
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
W

ITH
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
/D

O
O

R.

   
O

F 
FO

O
TIN

G
 B

EL
O

W
 A

N
D

 S
HA

LL
 L

A
P 

M
IN

IM
UM

 3
0 

BA
R 

D
IA

M
ET

ER
S 

W
ITH

 V
ER

TIC
A

L 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

IN
 C

O
LU

M
N

S.

2.
  H

O
O

K 
A

LL
 V

ER
TIC

A
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 R

EI
N

FO
RC

EM
EN

T 
A

T 
TO

P.

1.
  H

O
O

KE
D

 D
O

W
EL

S,
 S

A
M

E 
SI

ZE
 A

N
D

 N
UM

BE
R 

A
S 

V
ER

TIC
A

L 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T,

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EM

BE
D

D
ED

 T
O

 B
O

TT
O

MC
A

LL
 4

8 
HO

UR
S

BE
FO

RE
 Y

O
U 

D
IG

1-
80

0-
43

2-
47

70
IT'

S 
TH

E 
LA

W
!

SU
N

SH
IN

E 
ST

A
TE

 O
N

E 
C

A
LL

 O
F 

FL
O

RI
D

A
, I

N
C

.

TIE
 B

EA
M

 

16
"

W
F-

16
12

"
#

4 
@

 3
2"

 O
.C

.
W

A
LL

 F
O

O
TIN

G
2#

5 

TO
 M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
T.

8"
 x

 C
O

N
T.

TE
-8

8"
TH

IC
KE

N
ED

 E
D

G
E

1#
5 

--

6.
  W

HE
RE

 F
O

O
TIN

G
S 

BE
G

IN
 F

RO
M

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 D

RI
LL

 4
" I

N
TO

 S
ID

E 
O

F 
EX

IS
TIN

G
 F

O
O

TIN
G

 A
N

D
 S

ET
 

2#
6 

x 
3'

-6
" D

O
W

EL
S 

IN
 E

PO
XY

 A
D

HE
SI

V
E

8"
SC

1
8"

 x
 8

"
2#

5
ST

A
RT

ER
 C

O
LU

M
N

N
O

N
E

8"

1.
  A

T 
A

LL
 B

EA
M

 C
O

RN
ER

S 
A

N
D

 IN
TE

RS
EC

TIO
N

S,
 P

RO
V

ID
E 

2#
5 

L-
SH

A
PE

D
 C

O
RN

ER
 B

A
RS

 W
ITH

 3
0-

IN
C

H 
LO

N
G

 L
EG

S 
A

T 
TO

P,
 B

O
TT

O
M

,
A

N
D

 E
A

C
H 

IN
TE

RM
ED

IA
TE

 L
A

YE
R.

3.
  A

LL
 T

O
P 

A
N

D
 B

O
TT

O
M

 B
A

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

C
O

N
TIN

UO
US

.  
W

HE
RE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
, L

A
P 

SP
LI

C
E 

TO
P 

BA
RS

 IN
 M

ID
D

LE
 T

HI
RD

 O
F 

SP
A

N
 A

N
D

LA
P 

SP
LI

C
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 B
A

RS
 A

T 
SU

PP
O

RT
S.

  L
A

P 
SP

LI
C

E 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

M
IN

IM
UM

 3
6-

IN
C

HE
S.

(V
ER

IF
Y 

W
ITH

A
RC

H.
 D

W
G

S)

S-
1

8"
 x

 1
2"

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

IL
L 

S-
1

#
3 

@
 1

2"
 O

.C
.

2#
5

2#
5

8"
 x

 2
4"

2#
5

B-
1

TIE
 B

EA
M

 
#

3 
@

 1
0"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

A
RC

H 
D

W
G

S

TO
 M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
T.

8"
TC

1
8"

 x
 1

2"
4#

5
TIE

 C
O

LU
M

N
#

3 
@

 8
" o

.c
.

12
"

36
" x

 3
6"

F3
6

12
"

4#
5

PA
D

 F
O

O
TIN

G
4#

5

8"
SC

2
8"

 x
 1

2"
2#

5
ST

A
RT

ER
 C

O
LU

M
N

N
O

N
E

12
"

--
2#

5
2#

5
#

3 
@

 1
2"

 O
.C

.

06
10

0 
ST

RU
C

TU
RA

L 
LU

M
BE

R:
 a

. A
ll s

tru
ct

ur
al

 lu
m

be
r s

ha
ll b

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 p

in
e,

 m
in

im
um

 g
ra

d
e 

no
. 2

 o
r b

et
te

r.
 b

. M
in

im
um

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 b

en
d

in
g 

st
re

ss
 (f

b)
 p

er
 S

ou
th

er
n 

Pi
ne

 U
se

 G
ui

d
e 

20
13

:
   

 1
) 2

x4
: 1

10
0 

ps
i  

   
2)

 2
x6

: 1
00

0 
 p

si 
   

 3
) 2

x8
: 9

25
  p

si 
   

 4
) 2

x1
0:

 8
00

  p
si 

   
 5

) 2
x1

2:
 7

50
  p

si 
   

 6
) 3

x1
0s

 sh
al

l b
e 

N
o.

 1
 D

en
se

: 1
20

0 
ps

i
 c

. A
ll l

um
be

r i
n 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

or
 m

as
on

ry
 sh

al
l b

e 
iso

la
te

d
 u

sin
g 

30
#

 ro
of

in
g 

fe
lt 

pa
pe

r.
D

o 
no

t u
se

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
tre

at
ed

 w
oo

d
 u

nl
es

s o
th

er
w

ise
 n

ot
ed

.

06
15

0 
1x

6 
&

 2
x6

 T
O

N
G

UE
-A

N
D

-G
RO

O
V

E 
W

O
O

D
 S

HE
A

TH
IN

G
 T

on
gu

e-
an

d
-g

ro
ov

e 
sh

ea
th

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

no
m

in
al

 1
 x

 6
 o

r 2
 x

 6
 to

ng
ue

-a
nd

-g
ro

ov
e 

bo
ar

d
s. 

 B
ut

t j
oi

nt
 sh

al
l

oc
cu

r o
ve

r r
af

te
rs

 a
nd

 sh
al

l b
e 

st
ag

ge
re

d
.  

Ea
ch

 1
x6

 b
oa

rd
 sh

al
l b

e 
na

ile
d

 to
 e

ac
h 

ra
fte

r w
ith

 (2
) 1

0d
 n

ai
ls.

  2
x6

bo
ar

d
 sh

al
l b

e 
fa

st
en

 w
ith

 (2
) 1

0g
 w

oo
d

 sc
re

w
s. 

 A
ll t

on
gu

es
 sh

al
l b

e 
fu

lly
 se

at
ed

 in
 g

ro
ov

es
.

 a
. F

as
te

ne
rs

 sh
al

l b
e 

of
 th

e 
ty

pe
 a

nd
 si

ze
 in

d
ic

at
ed

 o
n 

th
is 

d
ra

w
in

g.
 b

. A
ll f

as
te

ne
rs

, i
nc

lu
d

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
an

ch
or

s, 
sle

ev
e 

an
ch

or
s, 

st
ra

ps
, n

ai
ls,

 sc
re

w
s, 

et
c.

 sh
al

l b
e 

ga
lv

an
ize

d
.

05
10

0 
FA

ST
EN

ER
S:

06
11

0 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G
:

06
17

6 
PR

EF
A

BR
IC

A
TE

D
 W

O
O

D
 T

RU
SS

ES
 A

N
D

 G
IR

D
ER

S:
 a

. P
re

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 w

oo
d

 tr
us

se
s a

nd
 g

ird
er

s s
ha

ll b
e 

d
es

ig
ne

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
ith

 A
SC

E 
7-

10
 [b

ui
ld

in
g 

ca
te

go
ry

 2
; 1

75
 m

ph
 w

in
d

 sp
ee

d
; e

xp
os

ur
e 

C
 fo

r c
om

po
ne

nt
s

an
d

 c
la

d
d

in
g,

 a
nd

 R
isk

 C
at

eg
or

y 
II,

 G
cp

i =
 ±

0.
18

, h
=1

5 
ft]

.  
Se

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 ro

of
 p

la
n(

s)
 fo

r a
d

d
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 b
. P

re
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 w
oo

d
 tr

us
se

s a
nd

 g
ird

er
s s

ha
ll b

e 
d

es
ig

ne
d

, f
ab

ric
at

ed
 a

nd
 e

re
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

TP
I-9

5 
an

d
 th

e 
F.

B.
C

. f
or

 th
e 

lo
ad

s i
nd

ic
at

ed
 a

bo
ve

.
 c

. P
re

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 w

oo
d

 tr
us

se
s a

nd
 g

ird
er

s s
ha

ll b
e 

d
es

ig
ne

d
 w

ith
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 st
ee

l p
la

te
 in

cr
ea

se
 =

 1
.0

0 
an

d
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 lu
m

be
r s

tre
ss

 in
cr

ea
se

 =
 1

.3
3.

 d
. P

re
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 tr
us

se
s a

nd
 g

ird
er

s s
ha

ll b
e 

d
es

ig
ne

d
 b

y 
a 

Fl
or

id
a 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 sp

ec
ia

lty
 e

ng
in

ee
r. 

 C
om

pl
et

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 sh

op
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 sh
al

l b
e 

sig
ne

d
 a

nd
se

al
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lty

 e
ng

in
ee

r a
nd

 su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
-o

f-r
ec

or
d

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
.  

Re
vi

ew
 b

y 
th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
-o

f-r
ec

or
d

 w
ill 

be
 fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 d
es

ig
n

co
nc

ep
t o

nl
y.

  S
pe

ci
al

ty
 e

ng
in

ee
r s

ha
ll c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 c

ha
pt

er
 4

71
 F

.S
.

 e
. T

ru
ss

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r i
s r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d

 fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

of
 tr

us
se

s, 
gi

rd
er

s a
nd

 th
ei

r c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 to
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r. 
 D

es
ig

n 
of

 b
ra

ci
ng

 fo
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l t
ru

ss
 o

r
gi

rd
er

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 re

sis
t l

at
er

al
 b

uc
kl

in
g 

un
d

er
 g

ra
vi

ty
 o

r w
in

d
 lo

ad
s i

s t
he

 re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

of
 th

e 
tru

ss
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r.

 f.
 T

ru
ss

 a
nd

 g
ird

er
 la

yo
ut

 a
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
of

 fr
am

in
g 

pl
an

(s
) s

ha
ll n

ot
 b

e 
al

te
re

d
 w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iza

tio
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

en
gi

ne
er

-o
f-r

ec
or

d
.

 g
. S

ub
m

it 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f (

5)
 (3

 si
gn

ed
 a

nd
 se

al
ed

) c
op

ie
s f

or
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
.  

Pl
ea

se
 a

llo
w

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f s
ev

en
 (7

) d
ay

s f
or

 re
vi

ew
.

 h
. T

ru
ss

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r s
ha

ll n
ot

 fa
br

ic
at

e 
tru

ss
es

 o
r g

ird
er

s w
ith

ou
t f

in
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
-o

f-r
ec

or
d

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 a

ch
ite

ct
.

 i.
 In

 a
d

d
iti

on
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

lo
ad

s n
ot

ed
 in

 se
ct

io
n 

01
00

1,
 tr

us
s m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r s

ha
ll d

es
ig

n 
al

l t
ru

ss
es

 fo
r 2

00
#

 lo
ad

 a
t b

ot
to

m
 c

ho
rd

 p
an

el
 p

oi
nt

 p
er

 F
BC

 se
ct

io
n 

16
15

.2
.1

.

 a
. T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l s
ub

m
it 

to
 th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 c

om
pl

et
e 

sh
op

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d
 b

y 
th

es
e 

no
te

s.
 b

. R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f s

ho
p 

d
ra

w
in

gs
 is

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
co

nc
ep

t o
nl

y.
  T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l c
he

ck
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
sh

op
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s b

ef
or

e 
su

bm
itt

al
.  

A
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

th
e 

en
gi

ne
er

 o
r a

rc
hi

te
ct

 is
 n

ot
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f a

pp
ro

vi
ng

 c
ha

ng
es

 o
r s

ub
st

itu
tio

ns
.  

Th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l b

e
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r a

ll d
im

en
sio

ns
, q

ua
nt

iti
es

, j
ob

 c
on

d
iti

on
s, 

an
d

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

ll d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 tr
ad

es
.

 c
. S

ub
m

it 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f f

iv
e 

(5
) c

op
ie

s (
3)

 si
gn

ed
 a

nd
 se

al
ed

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
.

 d
. A

llo
w

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f (
7)

 b
us

in
es

s d
ay

s f
or

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ho

p 
d

ra
w

in
gs

.

01
01

0 
SH

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S:

01
00

9 
RE

Q
UI

RE
D

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
IN

SP
EC

TIO
N

S:
 T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 a
ll o

th
er

 tr
ad

es
.

01
00

8 
C

O
O

RD
IN

A
TIO

N
:

01
00

7 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 IN

 D
O

C
UM

EN
TS

:
If 

co
nf

lic
ts

 o
cc

ur
 in

 o
r b

et
w

ee
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

d
oc

um
en

ts
, b

et
w

ee
n 

d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 fi

el
d

 c
on

d
iti

on
s o

r o
th

er
w

ise
, t

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
En

gi
ne

ee
r f

or
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
be

fo
re

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g.

  T
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
oc

ee
d

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k
Pl

ea
se

 a
llo

w
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f f

iv
e 

(5
) b

us
in

es
s d

ay
s t

o 
re

sp
on

d
 to

 R
FI

's.

01
00

6 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
 L

O
A

D
S:

It 
is 

th
e 

re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s t

o 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

m
et

ho
d

s a
nd

 su
pp

or
ts

 re
ga

rd
in

g
fo

rm
in

g 
an

d
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

lo
ad

s.

Th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r a

ll m
et

ho
d

s, 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, a
nd

 se
qu

en
ce

s o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
sit

e 
sa

fe
ty

, i
nc

lu
d

in
g 

al
l a

d
eq

ua
te

te
m

po
ra

ry
 b

ra
ci

ng
 a

nd
 sh

or
in

g,
 is

 th
e 

so
le

 re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

.

01
00

4 
M

ET
HO

D
S 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
:

A
ll d

im
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

d
iti

on
s s

ha
ll b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 in
 th

e 
fie

ld
 p

rio
r t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
  A

ny
 d

isc
re

pa
nc

ie
s s

ha
ll b

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
o 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

tte
nt

io
n

of
 th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
.  

W
rit

te
n 

d
im

en
sio

ns
 ta

ke
  p

re
ce

d
en

ce
 o

ve
r s

ca
le

 a
t a

ll t
im

es
.  

Sc
al

e 
is 

fo
r g

ui
d

el
in

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

nl
y.

  I
f d

im
en

sio
ns

 a
re

 u
nc

le
ar

, d
o 

no
t s

ca
le

.  
Re

qu
es

t
cl

ar
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 o
r E

ng
in

ee
r.

01
00

3 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S:

   
c.

 W
in

d 
Lo

ad
s:

  I
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 A

SC
E 

7-
16

 [b
ui

ld
in

g 
ca

te
go

ry
 2

; 1
75

 m
ph

 w
in

d
 sp

ee
d

; e
xp

os
ur

e 
C

; R
isk

 C
at

eg
or

y 
II;

 K
d

 v
al

ue
 =

 0
.8

5;
 m

ea
n 

ro
of

he
ig

ht
 =

 1
5 

ft]
.  

Se
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 ro
of

 p
la

n 
fo

r a
d

d
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

01
00

1 
D

ES
IG

N
 C

RI
TE

RI
A

:

01
00

0 
C

O
D

ES
:

G
 E

 N
 E

 R
 A

 L
  S

 T
 R

 U
 C

 T
 U

 R
 A

 L
  N

 O
 T

 E
 S

Te
rm

ite
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 te
rm

iti
ci

d
e 

an
d

 a
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

iss
ue

d
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

n
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 se
ct

io
n 

18
16

 o
f t

he
 F

.B
.C

.

02
10

0 
TE

RM
ITE

 P
RO

TE
C

TIO
N

:

Po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

 sh
ee

t, 
pl

ac
ed

 c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

, u
nd

er
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 a
nd

 b
ea

m
s p

la
ce

d
 o

n 
gr

ou
nd

 sh
al

l b
e 

m
in

im
um

 6
 m

il. 
th

ic
k.

  A
ll j

oi
nt

s s
ha

ll b
e 

la
pp

ed
m

in
im

um
 6

 in
ch

es
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 ta

pe
d

 w
ith

 m
in

im
um

 o
f t

w
o-

in
ch

 w
id

e 
vi

ny
l t

ap
e.

  (
FB

C
. 1

91
0.

1)

02
00

0 
PO

LY
ET

HY
LE

N
E 

SH
EE

T:

a.
 H

ol
lo

w
 c

on
cr

et
e 

m
as

on
ry

 u
ni

ts
 sh

al
l c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 A

ST
M

 C
90

 "S
ta

nd
ar

d
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 fo
r H

ol
lo

w
 L

oa
d

 B
ea

rin
g 

C
on

cr
et

e 
M

as
on

ry
 U

ni
ts

."
b.

 In
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

ith
 se

ct
io

n 
21

22
.4

 o
f t

he
 F

BC
, a

 F
lo

rid
a 

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 o
r P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
r s

ha
ll i

ns
pe

ct
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 m
as

on
ry

.
c.

 M
or

ta
r s

ha
ll c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 A

ST
M

 C
27

0,
 ty

pe
 M

 o
r S

.
d

. A
ll r

ei
nf

or
ce

d
 C

M
U 

w
al

ls 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

ga
lv

an
ize

d
 st

ee
l h

or
izo

nt
al

 jo
in

t r
ei

nf
or

ce
m

en
t (

st
an

d
ar

d
 n

o.
 9

, l
ad

d
er

 ty
pe

) a
t e

ve
ry

 o
th

er
 c

ou
rs

e.
  E

xt
en

d
re

in
fo

rc
em

en
t m

in
im

um
 4

-in
ch

es
 in

to
 a

ll c
ol

um
ns

.
e.

 G
ro

ut
 sh

al
l b

e 
30

00
 p

si 
co

nc
re

te
 g

ro
ut

 c
on

fo
rm

in
g 

to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f A
ST

M
 C

47
6.

  S
lu

m
p 

sh
al

l b
e 

9"
 (±

 1
").

f. 
Re

in
fo

rc
ed

 m
as

on
ry

 sh
al

l c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f s

ec
tio

n 
21

22
 o

f t
he

 F
BC

 a
nd

 A
C

I 3
18

-0
8/

A
SC

E 
7-

10
.

g.
 M

as
on

ry
 b

lo
ck

 u
ni

ts
 sh

al
l h

av
e 

a 
m

in
. r

ei
nf

or
ce

d
 c

on
cr

et
e 

pr
ism

 st
re

ng
th

 o
f f

'm
 =

 1
,5

00
 p

si,
 a

nd
 sh

al
l b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d
 b

y 
te

st
s i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 se
ct

io
n

21
22

.5
 o

f t
he

 F
.B

.C
.

h.
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t b
ar

s s
ha

ll c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 A
ST

M
 A

61
5,

 g
ra

d
e 

60
.  

La
p 

sp
lic

e 
re

in
fo

rc
em

en
t i

n 
gr

ou
t-f

ille
d

 c
el

ls 
m

in
im

um
 4

8-
ba

r d
ia

m
et

er
s (

m
in

im
um

12
-in

ch
es

).
i. 

W
he

ne
ve

r a
nc

ho
r b

ol
ts

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
se

t i
n 

m
as

on
ry

, t
w

o 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

el
ls 

sh
al

l b
e 

fil
le

d
 w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

gr
ou

t.
j. 

Si
lls

:  
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 fr

am
ed

 in
 c

on
cr

et
e,

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
8"

 x
 8

" c
on

cr
et

e 
(fo

rm
ed

 o
r b

on
d

-b
ea

m
 b

lo
ck

) w
ith

 2
#

5 
m

id
-d

ep
th

 a
t a

ll s
ills

.  
Ex

te
nd

 re
in

fo
rc

em
en

t
m

in
im

um
 6

" i
nt

o 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

ol
um

n 
or

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
 c

el
l. 

 S
lo

pe
 si

lls
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 st
ru

ct
ur

e.
k.

 L
in

te
ls:

  a
ny

 C
M

U 
w

al
l o

pe
ni

ng
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 o

th
er

w
ise

 fr
am

ed
 w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e,

 sh
al

l h
av

e 
8"

 x
 8

" c
on

cr
et

e 
lin

te
ls 

w
ith

 2
#

5 
bo

tto
m

.  
Ex

te
nd

 re
in

fo
rc

em
en

t
m

in
im

um
 6

" p
as

t o
pe

ni
ng

 a
nd

 c
as

t l
in

te
l w

ith
 m

in
im

um
 8

" b
ea

rin
g 

on
 a

d
ja

ce
nt

 c
ol

um
n 

or
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 c
el

l.

04
42

0 
 R

EI
N

FO
RC

ED
 M

A
SO

N
RY

: 

 A
ll e

le
va

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
es

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 re

fe
r t

o 
0'

-0
" =

 fi
ni

sh
 g

ro
un

d
 fl

oo
r (

Se
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 fo

r N
.G

.V
.D

.)
01

00
2 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
 D

A
TU

M
:

01
00

5 
PR

O
TE

C
TIO

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TIN

G
 C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
:

1.
 E

xis
tin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 to

 re
m

ai
n,

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
f a

d
ja

ce
nt

 te
na

nt
s, 

bu
ild

in
gs

, p
ub

lic
 p

ro
pe

rty
, l

an
d

sc
ap

in
g,

 e
tc

. s
ha

ll n
ot

 b
e 

d
am

ag
ed

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l
lo

ca
te

 a
nd

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
on

ce
al

ed
 p

ip
es

 a
nd

 c
on

d
ui

ts
  p

rio
r t

o 
d

em
ol

iti
on

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

em
 a

nd
 to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r s
af

et
y.

2.
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 to

 m
at

ch
 e

xc
av

at
ed

 a
re

as
 fo

r a
ll p

ro
po

se
d

 fo
ot

in
gs

 w
ith

 th
e 

bo
tto

m
 e

le
va

tio
n 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
fo

un
d

at
io

ns
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 n
ot

 to
 d

ist
ur

b 
or

 u
nd

er
m

in
e 

an
y

ex
ist

in
g/

ad
ja

ce
nt

 fo
ot

in
gs

.  
If 

th
is 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
cc

ur
s i

n 
th

e 
fie

ld
, C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 to

 st
op

 a
ll e

xc
av

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

an
d

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

En
gi

ne
er

-o
f-R

ec
or

d
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
.

3.
 U

po
n 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f e

xis
tin

g 
fin

ish
es

, C
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l in

sp
ec

t t
he

 e
xis

tin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  A

ny
 st

ru
ct

ur
al

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t n

ot
 lim

ite
d

 to
 ro

t, 
co

rro
sio

n,
 sp

al
lin

g,
cr

ac
ki

ng
, e

tc
. o

f t
he

 e
xis

tin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
o 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
-o

f-R
ec

or
d

 b
ef

or
e 

pr
oc

ee
d

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k.

 A
ll w

or
k 

sh
al

l c
on

fo
rm

 to
 th

e 
20

20
 e

d
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
od

e 
(F

BC
 7

th
 E

d
iti

on
), 

an
d

 a
ll o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 lo

ca
l c

od
es

.  
A

ll w
in

d
 lo

ad
s l

oc
at

ed
on

 th
es

e 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
0.

60
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
fro

m
 "U

lti
m

at
e 

St
re

ng
th

 D
es

ig
n"

 to
 "A

llo
w

ab
le

 S
tre

ss
 D

es
ig

n"
 (A

SD
).

a.
 T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l a
ss

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll r

eq
ui

re
d

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
, a

s r
eq

ui
re

d
 b

y 
se

ct
io

n 
10

9 
of

 th
e 

20
20

 F
BC

, a
re

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 In
sp

ec
to

r a
nd

 th
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l

In
sp

ec
to

r (
as

 re
qu

ire
d

), 
an

d
 th

at
 th

e 
w

or
k 

is 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 w
ith

 su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 w

or
k.

b.
 A

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
er

m
itt

in
g,

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

pe
ci

al
 In

sp
ec

to
r w

ill 
be

 su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

s S
pe

ci
al

 In
sp

ec
to

r u
nd

er
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 2
02

0 
FB

C
.

c.
 If

 th
e 

ow
ne

r a
nd

/o
r c

on
tra

ct
or

 e
le

ct
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

 U
.S

. S
tru

ct
ur

es
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

. t
o 

pe
rfo

rm
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d
 S

pe
ci

al
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t t

hi
s o

ffi
ce

 a
t

(3
05

) 6
65

-4
55

5 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 th

e 
w

or
k.

  A
t t

ha
t t

im
e,

 U
SS

I w
ill 

iss
ue

 a
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
co

nd
iti

on
s t

ha
t w

ill 
be

 re
qu

ire
d

 fo
r t

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
.

d
. A

t a
 m

in
im

um
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 it

em
s m

us
t b

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d

 b
y 

a 
Fl

or
id

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l E
ng

in
ee

r (
P.

E.
) o

r R
eg

ist
er

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 (R
.A

.),
 a

s n
ot

ed
 b

el
ow

,
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 d

ire
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
er

m
itt

in
g:

1.
 F

BC
 1

82
0.

3.
1 

- C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 S
oi

l C
om

pa
ct

io
n 

(P
.E

. o
nl

y)
 (U

SS
I d

oe
s n

ot
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

is 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d

 re
co

m
m

en
d

s t
ha

t a
 G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l E

ng
in

ee
r b

e
em

pl
oy

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

is 
se

rv
ic

e)
2.

 F
BC

 2
12

2.
4 

- I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

d
 M

as
on

ry
 (P

.E
. o

r R
.A

.)
e.

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ss
ur

e 
tim

el
y 

an
d

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
, t

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l n
ot

ify
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l I
ns

pe
ct

or
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
sc

he
d

ul
es

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

8-
ho

ur
s p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
tim

e 
of

 in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 A

ct
ua

l d
at

e 
an

d
 ti

m
e 

of
 si

te
 v

isi
t w

ill 
be

 sc
he

d
ul

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l I
ns

pe
ct

or
 a

t t
ha

t t
im

e.
f. 

A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l a

ss
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 se

t o
f p

er
m

it 
d

ra
w

in
gs

, i
nc

lu
d

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 re
vi

sio
ns

, a
pp

ro
ve

d
 sh

op
 d

ra
w

in
gs

, a
nd

 R
FI

's
ar

e 
pr

es
en

t a
t t

he
 si

te
.  

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ill 
no

t b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 p

ro
pe

r d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n.

05
12

0 
ST

RU
C

TU
RA

L 
ST

EE
L:

 a
. M

at
er

ia
ls:

1)
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 tu
bi

ng
: A

ST
M

 A
50

0,
 g

ra
d

e 
b.

   
  2

) A
ll o

th
er

 st
ru

ct
ur

al
 st

ee
l: 

A
ST

M
 A

36
.  

   
3)

 A
nc

ho
r b

ol
ts

: A
ST

M
 A

30
7.

   
  4

) A
ll o

th
er

 b
ol

ts
: A

ST
M

 A
32

5.
 b

. S
ho

p 
D

ra
w

in
gs

:  
Su

bm
it 

co
m

pl
et

e 
se

t o
f s

ho
p 

d
ra

w
in

gs
 fo

r a
ll s

tru
cu

ra
l s

te
el

.
 c

. S
ta

nd
ar

d
s:

   
1)

 A
IS

C
 "s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n,
 fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
an

d
 e

re
ct

io
n 

of
 st

ru
ct

ur
al

 st
ee

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
."

   
2)

 A
W

S 
D

1-
1,

 E
-7

0x
x 

se
rie

s e
le

ct
ro

d
es

.
 d

. C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

:  
an

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 st
ee

l c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 d

et
ai

le
d

 o
n 

th
es

e 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 sh
al

l b
e 

d
es

ig
ne

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
ith

 A
IS

C
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
.

 e
. C

or
ro

sio
n 

co
nt

ro
l: 

 A
t a

 m
in

im
um

 a
ll s

tru
ct

ur
al

 st
ee

l, 
sh

al
l b

e 
sh

op
 p

ai
nt

ed
 w

ith
 ru

st
-in

hi
bi

tiv
e 

pr
im

er
.  

Pr
im

er
 sh

al
l b

e 
to

uc
he

d
 u

p 
af

te
r e

re
ct

io
n.

  W
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d
fo

r e
xp

os
ed

 c
on

d
iti

on
s a

ll s
tru

ct
ur

al
 st

ee
l s

ha
ll b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d

 w
ith

 M
A

C
RO

PO
XY

 6
46

 F
A

ST
 C

UR
E 

EP
O

XY
 c

oa
tin

g 
by

 S
he

rm
an

 W
illi

am
s I

nd
us

tri
al

 a
nd

 M
ar

in
e

C
oa

tin
gs

, i
ns

ta
lle

d
 in

 st
ric

t a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
ith

 m
an

uf
. r

ec
om

m
en

d
at

io
ns

.  
Su

bm
it 

cu
t s

he
et

s f
or

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 E

O
R 

fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l. 

C
oo

rd
. c

ol
or

 a
nd

 fi
na

l
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 d

ra
w

in
gs

.
 f.

 F
in

ish
es

:  
pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e 
th

at
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 st
ru

ct
ur

al
 st

ee
l c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
  p

ro
po

se
d

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
an

d
 p

ro
pe

r c
ar

e
sh

al
l b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 a

vo
id

 ro
ug

h 
fin

ish
es

. T
he

 fi
na

l p
ro

d
uc

t s
ha

ll m
at

ch
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s a

nd
 b

e 
in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 d

ra
w

in
gs

.

 A
ll s

tru
ct

ur
al

 lo
ad

s s
ha

ll b
e 

in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

ith
 F

.B
.C

. c
ha

pt
er

 1
6.

  a
. R

oo
f l

oa
ds

:  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Liv

e 
Lo

ad
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 3
0 

ps
f

   
   

   
D

ea
d

 L
oa

d
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 3

0 
ps

f
(s

te
el

 fr
am

in
g)

a.
 P

ly
w

oo
d

 ro
of

 sh
ea

th
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
19

/3
2"

, e
xt

er
io

r g
ra

d
e,

 sh
ea

th
in

g,
 w

ith
 3

2/
16

 A
PA

 sp
an

 ra
tin

g.
b.

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 w

oo
d

 b
lo

ck
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

lo
ng

 ri
d

ge
, p

er
im

et
er

 o
f r

oo
f, 

an
d

 g
ab

le
 e

nd
s (

up
 to

 m
in

. 4
'-0

" f
ro

m
 e

ac
h 

ga
bl

e 
en

d
 U

.O
.N

.).
  B

lo
ck

in
g 

sh
al

l c
on

sis
t

of
 so

lid
 2

x4
 m

em
be

rs
 a

t p
an

el
 jo

in
ts

 w
ith

 (2
) 1

6d
 to

e 
na

ils
 a

t e
ac

h 
en

d
.  

N
ai

l s
he

at
hi

ng
 to

 b
lo

ck
in

g 
as

 re
qu

ire
d

 in
 n

ot
e 

d
. b

el
ow

.
 c

. L
ay

 p
an

el
s, 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 o

ve
r t

w
o 

or
 m

or
e 

sp
an

s a
nd

 w
ith

 fa
ce

 g
ra

in
 p

er
pe

nd
ic

ul
ar

 to
 p

rim
ar

y 
fra

m
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
.  

En
d

 jo
in

ts
 sh

al
l o

cc
ur

 a
t c

en
te

r o
f p

rim
ar

y
fra

m
in

g 
m

em
be

r w
ith

 b
ot

h 
pa

ne
ls 

fa
st

en
ed

 to
 it

.  
En

d
 jo

in
ts

 sh
al

l b
e 

st
ag

ge
re

d
.

 d
. F

as
te

n 
pl

yw
oo

d
 ro

of
 sh

ea
th

in
g 

pa
ne

ls 
to

 a
ll s

up
po

rti
ng

 m
em

be
rs

 u
sin

g 
8d

 ri
ng

 sh
an

k 
na

ils
.  

N
ai

l s
pa

ci
ng

 sh
al

l b
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
A

LL
 R

O
O

F 
A

RE
A

S:
 4

" o
.c

. a
t p

an
el

 p
er

im
et

er
 a

nd
 6

" o
.c

. a
t i

nt
er

m
ed

ia
te

 su
pp

or
ts

.  
G

A
BL

E 
EN

D
S:

  4
" o

.c
. a

lo
ng

 a
 4

8"
 w

id
e 

st
rip

 fr
om

 e
d

ge
 o

f g
ab

le
 (S

ee
 le

tte
r "

b"
fo

r b
lo

ck
in

g 
in

fo
.).

 e
. S

of
fit

 sh
ea

th
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
7/

16
", 

ex
te

rio
r g

ra
d

e,
 A

PA
 ra

te
d

 sh
ea

th
in

g.
  F

as
te

n 
w

ith
 8

d
 n

ai
ls 

at
 6

" o
n 

ce
nt

er
 a

t a
ll s

up
po

rts
.

a.
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

s: 
 A

C
I 3

18
, A

C
I 3

01
 a

nd
 A

C
I 3

47
.

b.
 A

ll c
on

cr
et

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

op
or

tio
ne

d
 to

 a
tta

in
 a

 m
in

im
um

 c
om

pr
es

siv
e 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f 3

00
0 

ps
i a

t 2
8 

d
ay

s. 
 S

lu
m

p 
sh

al
l b

e 
4"

 (+
1"

) a
nd

 n
o 

w
at

er
 sh

al
l b

e 
ad

d
ed

 to
 th

e
co

nc
re

te
 a

t t
he

 si
te

. M
ax

im
um

 w
at

er
-c

em
en

t r
at

io
 sh

al
l b

e 
0.

40
. C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r a

re
as

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
re

m
ai

n 
ex

po
se

d
 to

 w
ea

th
er

 a
fte

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 sh

al
l h

av
e 

3 
to

 5
pe

rc
en

t e
nt

ra
in

ed
 a

ir.
c.

 T
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l c

on
tra

ct
 a

n 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t t

es
tin

g 
la

bo
ra

to
ry

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

e 
co

nc
re

te
 c

yl
in

d
er

 te
st

s a
s r

eq
ui

re
d

 b
y 

se
ct

io
n 

19
23

.2
 o

f t
he

 F
.B

.C
.

d
. C

on
tra

ct
or

 sh
al

l p
ro

vi
d

e 
al

l f
or

m
in

g 
an

d
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 sh
or

in
g.

  F
or

m
 c

ha
irs

 sh
al

l b
e 

us
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
. U

se
 o

f d
eb

ris
 o

r b
ric

ks
 is

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e.

  P
ly

w
oo

d
 u

se
d

 fo
r

fro
m

 w
or

k 
sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r f
in

ish
 ro

of
 o

r f
lo

or
 sh

ea
th

in
g.

e.
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t: 
 A

ST
M

 A
61

5,
 g

ra
d

e 
60

, A
ST

M
 A

18
5 

fo
r w

el
d

ed
 w

ire
 fa

br
ic

.  
Sp

lic
e 

al
l c

ol
um

n 
ba

rs
 to

 d
ow

el
s m

in
im

um
 3

0 
ba

r d
ia

m
et

er
s (

u.
o.

n)
.  

Sp
lic

e 
#

5 
ba

rs
 in

gr
ou

te
d

 c
el

ls 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

6 
in

ch
es

.
f. 

C
on

cr
et

e 
co

ve
r o

ve
r r

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t:
   

1)
  3

-in
ch

es
 w

he
re

 c
as

t a
ga

in
st

 e
ar

th
.

   
2)

  2
-in

ch
es

 fo
r c

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

 1
-1

/2
 in

ch
es

 fo
r s

la
bs

 w
he

re
 c

as
t i

n 
fo

rm
s o

r o
n 

po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

 sh
ee

t a
nd

   
 p

er
m

an
en

tly
 e

xp
os

ed
 to

 w
ea

th
er

 o
r e

ar
th

.
   

3)
  1

-1
/2

 in
ch

es
 a

t a
ll o

th
er

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 (u
.o

.n
.).

g.
 S

aw
-c

ut
 c

on
tro

l jo
in

ts
 sh

al
l b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 tw

el
ve

 h
ou

rs
 o

f c
on

cr
et

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t.

h.
 A

ll c
on

cr
et

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
fin

ish
ed

 a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

 fi
ni

sh
es

 in
d

ic
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 d
ra

w
in

gs
.

i. 
A

ll c
on

cr
et

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
cu

re
d

 fo
r m

in
im

um
 o

f s
ev

en
 d

ay
s. 

 T
he

 c
ur

in
g 

sh
al

l e
nt

ai
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 m
oi

st
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

co
nc

re
te

.  
G

en
er

al
ly

 th
is 

sh
al

l b
e

ac
co

m
pl

ish
ed

 b
y 

tre
at

in
g 

ex
po

se
d

 c
on

cr
et

e 
su

rfa
ce

s w
ith

 a
 c

he
m

ic
al

 c
ur

in
g 

co
m

po
un

d
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

fte
r f

in
ish

in
g 

an
d

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r r
em

ov
al

 o
f f

or
m

s.
Fo

rm
s s

ha
ll b

e 
ke

pt
 m

oi
st

 b
y 

fre
qu

en
t w

at
er

 sp
ra

yi
ng

 p
rio

r t
o 

re
m

ov
al

.  
V

er
ify

 c
om

pa
tib

ilit
y 

of
 c

ur
in

g 
co

m
po

un
d

 w
ith

 p
ro

po
se

d
 fi

ni
sh

es
.

03
30

0 
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 (C

A
ST

-IN
-P

LA
C

E)
:

02
30

0 
SO

IL
S 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
O

W
A

BL
E 

SO
IL

 B
EA

RI
N

G
 C

A
PA

C
ITY

:
 a

. B
as

ed
 o

n 
vi

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
n 

an
d

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
ns

 n
ot

ed
 h

er
ei

n,
 It

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
so

ils
 a

t t
he

 si
te

 c
on

sis
t o

f a
 th

in
 la

ye
r o

f t
op

 so
il o

ve
r s

an
d

 a
nd

lim
es

to
ne

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
.  

Ba
se

d
 o

n 
th

is 
as

su
m

pt
io

n,
 th

e 
fo

un
d

at
io

ns
 in

d
ic

at
ed

 in
 th

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

gs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d
 o

n 
an

 a
ss

um
ed

 so
il b

ea
rin

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 n

ot
 to

ex
ce

ed
 2

,0
00

 p
sf

.
 b

.  
If 

at
 th

e 
tim

e 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
so

il c
on

d
iti

on
s d

iff
er

en
t f

ro
m

 th
os

e 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve
 e

xis
t, 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l n

ot
ify

 th
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

/e
ng

in
ee

r f
or

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
be

fo
re

pr
oc

ee
d

in
g.

 c
. A

fte
r e

xc
av

at
io

n,
 a

 si
gn

ed
 a

nd
 se

al
ed

 le
tte

r w
ill 

be
 su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r a

tte
st

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

sit
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

ob
se

rv
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

fo
un

d
at

io
n

co
nd

iti
on

s a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

os
e 

up
on

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
d

es
ig

n 
is 

ba
se

d
 o

n.
 d

. A
s a

 m
in

im
um

, a
ll a

re
as

 o
f n

ew
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
rip

pe
d

 o
f e

xis
tin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 d

el
et

er
io

us
 m

at
er

ia
l. 

 W
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d
, t

he
 e

xis
tin

g
so

il s
ha

ll b
e 

ex
ca

va
te

d
 to

 th
e 

bo
tto

m
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d
 fo

ot
in

g 
el

ev
at

io
n.

  T
he

 e
nt

ire
 a

re
a 

sh
al

l b
e 

th
or

ou
gh

ly
 c

om
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

at
 le

as
t e

ig
ht

 p
as

se
s o

f a
 v

ib
ra

tin
g 

pl
at

e
co

m
pa

ct
or

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 9

8 
pe

rc
en

t o
f m

ax
im

um
 d

en
sit

y 
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

ith
 A

ST
M

 D
15

57
.  

Ea
ch

 la
ye

r o
f b

ac
kf

ill 
sh

al
l n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d
12

-in
ch

es
 in

 th
ic

kn
es

s a
nd

 sh
al

l b
e 

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 a

nd
 te

st
ed

 a
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve
.

07
82

0 
EP

O
XY

 A
D

HE
SI

V
E:

 a
. U

nl
es

s o
th

er
w

ise
 n

ot
ed

, a
ll e

po
xy

 a
d

he
siv

e 
on

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ha
ll b

e 
Hi

lti
 H

IT 
HY

 2
00

. S
ub

m
it 

m
at

er
ia

l s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 o

f a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

pr
od

uc
t f

or
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l.

R 
E 

V
 I 

S 
I O

 N
 S

:

SE
A

L:

JO
SÉ

 A
. T

O
LE

D
O

, P
.E

.
ST

RU
C

TU
RA

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

FL
 P

.E
. #

54
89

1

C
 H

 E
 C

 K
 E

 D

JA
T

D
 A

 T
 E

06
.1

5.
21

S 
C

 A
 L

 E

A
S 

IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

J 
O

 B
  N

 O
.

G
M

A
.2

1.
15

1
S 

H 
E 

E 
T

A
D

S 
/ 

HA
D

 R
 A

 W
 N

O
F

3
SH

EE
TS

12
85

5 
SW

 1
32

nd
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
04

M
IA

M
I, 

FL
O

RI
D

A
 3

31
55

30
5.

66
5.

45
55

  F
A

X 
30

5.
66

5.
55

22
in

fo
@

us
sie

ng
.c

om
C

A
 3

21
56

St
ru

c
tu

ra
l E

n
g

in
e

e
rs

9364 ABBOT AVENUE 
CUENCA RESIDENCE
PROPOSED ADDITION TO THE:

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

PAGE 70



C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 C
O

O
RD

IN
A

TE
 A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S,

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 A

N
D

JO
B 

SI
TE

 C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

W
ITH

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

PR
IO

R 
TO

C
O

M
M

EN
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
.  

RE
PO

RT
 A

N
Y 

D
IS

C
RE

PA
N

C
IE

S 
TO

 A
/E

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

.

16
S

13
S

14
S

15
S

12
S

11
S

10
S

9S8S7S6S5S4S3S

Pl
yw

oo
d

 ro
of

 sh
ea

th
in

g 
(s

ee
 "G

en
er

al
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 N
ot

es
" n

o.
 0

61
10

 fo
r

ad
d

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
.

C
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e 

sh
ee

t (
se

e 
"G

en
er

al
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 N
ot

es
" n

o.
 0

20
00

fo
r a

d
d

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
.

1/
4"

 th
ic

k 
co

m
pr

es
sib

le
 jo

in
t f

ille
r. 

 C
au

lk
 to

p 
of

 jo
in

t a
fte

r p
la

ce
m

en
t o

f
sla

b 
(t

yp
. a

ll a
ro

un
d

).

2S
4"

 th
ic

k 
co

nc
re

te
 sl

ab
-o

n-
gr

ou
nd

 w
ith

 6
x6

-W
1.

4x
W

1.
4 

W
.W

.F
. a

t m
id

-d
ep

th
on

 p
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
sh

ee
t o

ve
r c

om
pa

ct
ed

 so
il.

8"
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 C
M

U 
w

al
l w

ith
 la

d
d

er
 ty

pe
 re

in
f. 

at
 e

ve
ry

 o
th

er
 c

ou
rs

e 
&

 #
5

in
 g

ro
ut

 fi
lle

d
 c

el
l a

t a
ll c

or
ne

rs
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
ns

, e
nd

s o
f w

al
ls,

 a
nd

 a
t 4

8"
 o

.c
.

be
tw

ee
n 

U.
O

.N
 o

n 
pl

an
s (

at
 2

4"
 o

.c
. w

ith
in

 5
'-0

" o
f e

ve
ry

 c
or

ne
r.

1S

ST
RU

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
TE

S

17
S

Fa
st

en
 ty

pi
ca

l r
oo

f m
em

be
r t

o 
tie

 b
ea

m
 w

ith
 N

uv
ue

 N
V

ST
A

-2
0H

 tr
us

s
an

ch
or

 (F
L-

16
29

4-
R3

II)
 w

ith
 (9

) 1
0d

 n
ai

ls 
in

to
 tr

us
s t

hr
u 

st
ra

p 
an

d
 (6

) 1
0d

na
ils

 th
ru

 se
at

. i
nt

o 
sid

e 
of

 m
em

be
r. 

(U
pl

ift
=-

14
26

#
)

ST
RU

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
TE

S
EX

IS
TIN

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

Ex
ist

in
g 

8"
 C

M
U 

be
ar

in
g 

w
al

l.

Ex
ist

in
g 

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 c

on
cr

et
e 

fo
ot

in
g

Ex
ist

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 ti
e 

be
am

.

Ex
ist

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 sl
ab

 o
n 

gr
ou

nd
.

1E 2E 3E 4E 6E5E 7E 8E

Ex
ist

in
g 

pl
yw

oo
d

 ro
of

 sh
ea

th
in

g.

Ex
ist

in
g 

w
oo

d
 ro

of
 fr

am
in

g 
m

em
be

rs

C
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l v

er
ify

 a
ll e

xis
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s i

n 
th

e 
fie

ld
.  

A
ll d

isc
re

pa
nc

ie
s s

ha
ll

be
 re

po
rte

d
 to

 a
/e

 b
ef

or
e 

pr
oc

ee
d

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k.

D
ril

l 6
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 fo

ot
in

g 
an

d
 se

t 2
#

5 
x 

36
" b

ar
s i

n
ep

ox
y 

ad
he

siv
e.

D
ril

l 6
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 b

ea
m

 a
nd

 se
t 2

#
6 

x 
36

" b
ar

s i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
(8

" o
.c

. v
er

tic
al

ly
).

8"
 C

M
U 

in
-fi

ll w
ith

 h
or

izo
nt

al
 jo

in
t r

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
t e

ve
ry

 o
th

er
 c

ou
rs

e.
Pr

ov
id

e 
#

5 
in

 g
ro

ut
 fi

lle
d

 c
el

l a
t 3

2"
 o

.c
. (

U.
O

.N
) w

ith
 #

5 
x 

3'
-0

" d
ow

el
s

d
ril

le
d

 6
" i

nt
o 

co
nc

re
te

 a
bo

ve
 a

nd
 b

el
ow

 a
nd

 se
t i

n 
ep

ox
y 

ad
he

siv
e.

A
nc

ho
r n

ew
 C

M
U 

to
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
/C

M
U 

w
ith

 1
" w

id
e 

x 
16

 g
ag

e
co

rru
ga

te
d

 g
al

va
ni

ze
d

 st
ee

l m
as

on
ry

 a
nc

ho
rs

 e
m

be
d

d
ed

 in
 m

as
on

ry
jo

in
ts

 a
t 1

6"
 o

n 
ce

nt
er

. F
as

te
n 

m
as

on
ry

 a
nc

ho
rs

 to
 e

xis
tin

g
co

nc
re

te
/m

as
on

ry
 w

ith
 1

/4
" Ø

 T
ap

co
n 

w
ith

 m
in

im
um

 1
.7

5"
 e

m
be

d
m

en
t.

Fa
st

en
 st

ar
te

r c
ol

um
n 

to
 e

xis
tin

g 
C

M
U 

w
ith

 1
" w

id
e 

x 
16

 g
ag

e 
co

rru
ga

te
d

ga
lv

an
ize

d
 st

ee
l m

as
on

ry
 a

nc
ho

rs
 a

t 1
6"

 o
.c

., 
em

be
d

d
ed

 in
 m

as
on

ry
 jo

in
t

an
d

 fa
st

en
ed

 to
 e

xis
tin

g 
w

ith
 (1

) 1 4"
 d

ia
m

et
er

 x
 1

.7
5"

 e
m

be
d

. T
ap

co
n.

  I
f

so
lid

 c
on

cr
et

e 
is 

fo
un

d
 in

st
al

l #
4 

ho
ok

ed
 b

ar
s w

ith
 4

" e
m

be
d

. i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
at

 1
6"

 o
.c

.

D
ril

l 4
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 sl

ab
 a

nd
 se

t #
4 

x 
3'

-6
" d

ow
el

s i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
at

 2
4"

 o
.c

.

N
ot

 U
se

d

N
ot

 U
se

d

2x
12

 P
.T

 w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r a

t 1
2"

 O
.C

. P
ro

vi
d

e 
m

in
im

um
 2

x8
 w

oo
d

 b
lo

ck
in

g
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 o

f s
pa

n 
at

ta
ch

ed
 w

ith
 2

 to
e 

na
ils

 a
t e

ac
h 

en
d

.

Si
m

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 L

U2
8 

ha
ng

er
 (F

L 
10

53
1)

 w
ith

 (8
) 1

0d
 n

ai
ls 

in
to

 w
oo

d
be

am
 a

nd
 (6

) 1
0d

 x
 1

.5
" n

ai
ls 

in
to

 ra
fte

r. 
(U

pl
ift

 =
85

0#
, G

ra
vi

ty
=1

14
5#

)

(3
)2

x1
2 

P.
T 

w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r b

ea
m

.  
A

tta
ch

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 1 2"
 Ø

 th
ru

-b
ol

ts
 w

ith
nu

t a
nd

 w
as

he
r a

t 1
2"

 o
.c

. (
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 lin

e)
. C

oo
rd

. w
ith

 [6
S]

 fr
am

in
g.

Fa
st

en
 m

em
be

r t
o 

tie
 b

ea
m

 w
ith

 N
uv

ue
 N

V
TH

-1
6 

(N
V

45
8-

12
) t

ru
ss

 a
nc

ho
r

(F
L-

16
29

4-
R3

II)
 w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 x
 3

" n
ai

ls 
th

ru
 st

ra
ps

 a
nd

 (8
) 1

0d
 x

 3
" n

ai
ls 

th
ru

se
at

 in
to

 si
d

e 
of

 m
em

be
r. 

(U
pl

ift
=-

22
45

#
)

18
S

Fa
st

en
 m

em
be

r t
o 

ex
ist

in
g 

tie
 b

ea
m

 w
ith

 S
im

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 H

TS
M

16
 st

ra
p

(F
L-

11
47

3)
 w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 x
 1

1 2"
 n

ai
ls 

th
ru

 st
ra

ps
 a

nd
 (4

) 1 4"
Ø

  x
 1

3 4"
 T

ite
n 

sc
re

w
s

in
to

 c
on

cr
et

e.
 (U

pl
ift

=-
11

10
#

)

(2
)2

x1
2 

P.
T 

w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r b

ea
m

.  
A

tta
ch

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 1 2"
 Ø

 th
ru

-b
ol

ts
 w

ith
nu

t a
nd

 w
as

he
r a

t 1
2"

 o
.c

. (
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 lin

e)
. C

oo
rd

. w
ith

 [6
S]

 fr
am

in
g.

Si
m

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 L

U2
10

-2
 h

an
ge

r (
FL

 1
05

31
) w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 n
ai

ls 
in

to
 w

oo
d

be
am

 a
nd

 (6
) 1

0d
 x

 1
.5

" n
ai

ls 
in

to
 ra

fte
r. 

(U
pl

ift
 =

14
45

#
, G

ra
vi

ty
=1

83
0#

)

2#
4 

x 
36

" b
ar

s p
la

ce
d

 d
ia

go
na

lly
 to

 c
or

ne
r a

t u
pp

er
 th

ird
 o

f s
la

b,
 1

2"
ap

ar
t, 

w
ith

 fi
rs

t b
ar

 p
la

ce
d

 2
" f

ro
m

 c
or

ne
r.

19
S

BARS MIN. 48 BAR DIA.
LAP SPLICE

3"
 C

LR
.

12"

1S

3S

36" MAX.

(T
YP

.)

T.
O

. F
IN

IS
HE

D
 S

LA
B

EL
EV

 =
 +

0'
-0

"
(S

EE
 A

RC
H.

 D
W

G
S.

)

N
A

TU
RA

L
LI

M
ER

O
C

K 
LA

YE
R

F-
FO

O
TIN

G
 (S

EE
PL

A
N

 &
 S

C
HE

D
.)

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SE
C

TIO
N

1 S-
2

2S 4S

2E

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
M

U 
ST

EA
M

 W
A

LL
.

(F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y)

(T
YP

.)
13

S

(T
YP

.)
4S

(T
YP

.)
2S

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
SO

IL
 (T

YP
.)

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SE
C

TIO
N

3 S-
2

EX
IS

T.
 F

LO
O

R
FR

A
M

IN
G

 T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

C
A

UL
K

2 S-
2

C
A

UL
K

C
O

N
T.

 K
EY

2S
2S

1"
 D

EE
P 

C
O

N
T.

N
.T

.S
.

C
.J

. O
N

 P
LA

N
 M

A
Y 

BE
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
JO

IN
T

TY
P.

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

JO
IN

T

O
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

 J
O

IN
T

SA
W

C
UT

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

JO
IN

T
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
 J

O
IN

T

SA
W

C
UT

4S

(T
YP

.)

(T
YP

.)

4E
(T

YP
.)

2E

(T
YP

.)
1E

(T
YP

.)
1E

(T
YP

.)
2E

(T
YP

.)

SC
1

SC
2

16
S

16
S

(T
YP

.)
13

S

(T
YP

.)
13

SC
.J

. (
SE

E 
SE

C
. 2

/S
-2

)

C.J. 

C.J. 

3S
(T

YP
. A

LL
A

RO
UN

D
)

2S
(T

YP
.)

2S
(T

YP
.)

2S
(T

YP
.)

2S
(T

YP
.)

3S
(T

YP
. A

LL
A

RO
UN

D
)

1S
(T

YP
.)

TC
1

(x
2)

FC
1

(x
2)

FC
1

(x
2)

FC
1

W
F-

16

WF-16

WF-16

F3
6

F3
6

SE
E 

A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

FO
R 

A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S

F3
6

C
A

LL
 4

8 
HO

UR
S

BE
FO

RE
 Y

O
U 

D
IG

1-
80

0-
43

2-
47

70
IT'

S 
TH

E 
LA

W
!

SU
N

SH
IN

E 
ST

A
TE

 O
N

E 
C

A
LL

 O
F 

FL
O

RI
D

A
, I

N
C

.

1S
(T

YP
.)

11
S

11
S

1 S-
2

3 S-
2

1 S-
2

TC
1

TC
1

(T
YP

.)
19

S

S-
2

SC
A

LE
: 1 4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

PA
RT

IA
L 

FO
UN

D
A

TIO
N

 P
LA

N

R 
E 

V
 I 

S 
I O

 N
 S

:

SE
A

L:

JO
SÉ

 A
. T

O
LE

D
O

, P
.E

.
ST

RU
C

TU
RA

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

FL
 P

.E
. #

54
89

1

C
 H

 E
 C

 K
 E

 D

JA
T

D
 A

 T
 E

06
.1

5.
21

S 
C

 A
 L

 E

A
S 

IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

J 
O

 B
  N

 O
.

G
M

A
.2

1.
15

1
S 

H 
E 

E 
T

A
D

S 
/ 

HA
D

 R
 A

 W
 N

O
F

3
SH

EE
TS

12
85

5 
SW

 1
32

nd
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
04

M
IA

M
I, 

FL
O

RI
D

A
 3

31
55

30
5.

66
5.

45
55

  F
A

X 
30

5.
66

5.
55

22
in

fo
@

us
sie

ng
.c

om
C

A
 3

21
56

St
ru

c
tu

ra
l E

n
g

in
e

e
rs

9364 ABBOT AVENUE 
CUENCA RESIDENCE
PROPOSED ADDITION TO THE:

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

PAGE 71



C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 C
O

O
RD

IN
A

TE
 A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S,

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 A

N
D

JO
B 

SI
TE

 C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

W
ITH

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

PR
IO

R 
TO

C
O

M
M

EN
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
.  

RE
PO

RT
 A

N
Y 

D
IS

C
RE

PA
N

C
IE

S 
TO

 A
/E

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

.

16
S

13
S

14
S

15
S

12
S

11
S

10
S

9S8S7S6S5S4S3S

Pl
yw

oo
d

 ro
of

 sh
ea

th
in

g 
(s

ee
 "G

en
er

al
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 N
ot

es
" n

o.
 0

61
10

 fo
r

ad
d

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
.

C
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e 

sh
ee

t (
se

e 
"G

en
er

al
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 N
ot

es
" n

o.
 0

20
00

fo
r a

d
d

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
.

1/
4"

 th
ic

k 
co

m
pr

es
sib

le
 jo

in
t f

ille
r. 

 C
au

lk
 to

p 
of

 jo
in

t a
fte

r p
la

ce
m

en
t o

f
sla

b 
(t

yp
. a

ll a
ro

un
d

).

2S
4"

 th
ic

k 
co

nc
re

te
 sl

ab
-o

n-
gr

ou
nd

 w
ith

 6
x6

-W
1.

4x
W

1.
4 

W
.W

.F
. a

t m
id

-d
ep

th
on

 p
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
sh

ee
t o

ve
r c

om
pa

ct
ed

 so
il.

8"
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 C
M

U 
w

al
l w

ith
 la

d
d

er
 ty

pe
 re

in
f. 

at
 e

ve
ry

 o
th

er
 c

ou
rs

e 
&

 #
5

in
 g

ro
ut

 fi
lle

d
 c

el
l a

t a
ll c

or
ne

rs
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
ns

, e
nd

s o
f w

al
ls,

 a
nd

 a
t 4

8"
 o

.c
.

be
tw

ee
n 

U.
O

.N
 o

n 
pl

an
s (

at
 2

4"
 o

.c
. w

ith
in

 5
'-0

" o
f e

ve
ry

 c
or

ne
r.

1S

ST
RU

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
TE

S

17
S

Fa
st

en
 ty

pi
ca

l r
oo

f m
em

be
r t

o 
tie

 b
ea

m
 w

ith
 N

uv
ue

 N
V

ST
A

-2
0H

 tr
us

s
an

ch
or

 (F
L-

16
29

4-
R3

II)
 w

ith
 (9

) 1
0d

 n
ai

ls 
in

to
 tr

us
s t

hr
u 

st
ra

p 
an

d
 (6

) 1
0d

na
ils

 th
ru

 se
at

. i
nt

o 
sid

e 
of

 m
em

be
r. 

(U
pl

ift
=-

14
26

#
)

ST
RU

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
TE

S
EX

IS
TIN

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

Ex
ist

in
g 

8"
 C

M
U 

be
ar

in
g 

w
al

l.

Ex
ist

in
g 

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 c

on
cr

et
e 

fo
ot

in
g

Ex
ist

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 ti
e 

be
am

.

Ex
ist

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 sl
ab

 o
n 

gr
ou

nd
.

1E 2E 3E 4E 6E5E 7E 8E

Ex
ist

in
g 

pl
yw

oo
d

 ro
of

 sh
ea

th
in

g.

Ex
ist

in
g 

w
oo

d
 ro

of
 fr

am
in

g 
m

em
be

rs

C
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l v

er
ify

 a
ll e

xis
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s i

n 
th

e 
fie

ld
.  

A
ll d

isc
re

pa
nc

ie
s s

ha
ll

be
 re

po
rte

d
 to

 a
/e

 b
ef

or
e 

pr
oc

ee
d

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k.

D
ril

l 6
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 fo

ot
in

g 
an

d
 se

t 2
#

5 
x 

36
" b

ar
s i

n
ep

ox
y 

ad
he

siv
e.

D
ril

l 6
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 b

ea
m

 a
nd

 se
t 2

#
6 

x 
36

" b
ar

s i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
(8

" o
.c

. v
er

tic
al

ly
).

8"
 C

M
U 

in
-fi

ll w
ith

 h
or

izo
nt

al
 jo

in
t r

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
t e

ve
ry

 o
th

er
 c

ou
rs

e.
Pr

ov
id

e 
#

5 
in

 g
ro

ut
 fi

lle
d

 c
el

l a
t 3

2"
 o

.c
. (

U.
O

.N
) w

ith
 #

5 
x 

3'
-0

" d
ow

el
s

d
ril

le
d

 6
" i

nt
o 

co
nc

re
te

 a
bo

ve
 a

nd
 b

el
ow

 a
nd

 se
t i

n 
ep

ox
y 

ad
he

siv
e.

A
nc

ho
r n

ew
 C

M
U 

to
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
/C

M
U 

w
ith

 1
" w

id
e 

x 
16

 g
ag

e
co

rru
ga

te
d

 g
al

va
ni

ze
d

 st
ee

l m
as

on
ry

 a
nc

ho
rs

 e
m

be
d

d
ed

 in
 m

as
on

ry
jo

in
ts

 a
t 1

6"
 o

n 
ce

nt
er

. F
as

te
n 

m
as

on
ry

 a
nc

ho
rs

 to
 e

xis
tin

g
co

nc
re

te
/m

as
on

ry
 w

ith
 1

/4
" Ø

 T
ap

co
n 

w
ith

 m
in

im
um

 1
.7

5"
 e

m
be

d
m

en
t.

Fa
st

en
 st

ar
te

r c
ol

um
n 

to
 e

xis
tin

g 
C

M
U 

w
ith

 1
" w

id
e 

x 
16

 g
ag

e 
co

rru
ga

te
d

ga
lv

an
ize

d
 st

ee
l m

as
on

ry
 a

nc
ho

rs
 a

t 1
6"

 o
.c

., 
em

be
d

d
ed

 in
 m

as
on

ry
 jo

in
t

an
d

 fa
st

en
ed

 to
 e

xis
tin

g 
w

ith
 (1

) 1 4"
 d

ia
m

et
er

 x
 1

.7
5"

 e
m

be
d

. T
ap

co
n.

  I
f

so
lid

 c
on

cr
et

e 
is 

fo
un

d
 in

st
al

l #
4 

ho
ok

ed
 b

ar
s w

ith
 4

" e
m

be
d

. i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
at

 1
6"

 o
.c

.

D
ril

l 4
" i

nt
o 

sid
e 

of
 e

xis
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 sl

ab
 a

nd
 se

t #
4 

x 
3'

-6
" d

ow
el

s i
n 

ep
ox

y
ad

he
siv

e 
at

 2
4"

 o
.c

.

N
ot

 U
se

d

N
ot

 U
se

d

2x
12

 P
.T

 w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r a

t 1
2"

 O
.C

. P
ro

vi
d

e 
m

in
im

um
 2

x8
 w

oo
d

 b
lo

ck
in

g
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 o

f s
pa

n 
at

ta
ch

ed
 w

ith
 2

 to
e 

na
ils

 a
t e

ac
h 

en
d

.

Si
m

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 L

U2
8 

ha
ng

er
 (F

L 
10

53
1)

 w
ith

 (8
) 1

0d
 n

ai
ls 

in
to

 w
oo

d
be

am
 a

nd
 (6

) 1
0d

 x
 1

.5
" n

ai
ls 

in
to

 ra
fte

r. 
(U

pl
ift

 =
85

0#
, G

ra
vi

ty
=1

14
5#

)

(3
)2

x1
2 

P.
T 

w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r b

ea
m

.  
A

tta
ch

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 1 2"
 Ø

 th
ru

-b
ol

ts
 w

ith
nu

t a
nd

 w
as

he
r a

t 1
2"

 o
.c

. (
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 lin

e)
. C

oo
rd

. w
ith

 [6
S]

 fr
am

in
g.

Fa
st

en
 m

em
be

r t
o 

tie
 b

ea
m

 w
ith

 N
uv

ue
 N

V
TH

-1
6 

(N
V

45
8-

12
) t

ru
ss

 a
nc

ho
r

(F
L-

16
29

4-
R3

II)
 w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 x
 3

" n
ai

ls 
th

ru
 st

ra
ps

 a
nd

 (8
) 1

0d
 x

 3
" n

ai
ls 

th
ru

se
at

 in
to

 si
d

e 
of

 m
em

be
r. 

(U
pl

ift
=-

22
45

#
)

18
S

Fa
st

en
 m

em
be

r t
o 

ex
ist

in
g 

tie
 b

ea
m

 w
ith

 S
im

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 H

TS
M

16
 st

ra
p

(F
L-

11
47

3)
 w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 x
 1

1 2"
 n

ai
ls 

th
ru

 st
ra

ps
 a

nd
 (4

) 1 4"
Ø

  x
 1

3 4"
 T

ite
n 

sc
re

w
s

in
to

 c
on

cr
et

e.
 (U

pl
ift

=-
11

10
#

)

(2
)2

x1
2 

P.
T 

w
oo

d
 ra

fte
r b

ea
m

.  
A

tta
ch

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 1 2"
 Ø

 th
ru

-b
ol

ts
 w

ith
nu

t a
nd

 w
as

he
r a

t 1
2"

 o
.c

. (
al

on
g 

ce
nt

er
 lin

e)
. C

oo
rd

. w
ith

 [6
S]

 fr
am

in
g.

Si
m

ps
on

 S
tro

ng
-T

ie
 L

U2
10

-2
 h

an
ge

r (
FL

 1
05

31
) w

ith
 (8

) 1
0d

 n
ai

ls 
in

to
 w

oo
d

be
am

 a
nd

 (6
) 1

0d
 x

 1
.5

" n
ai

ls 
in

to
 ra

fte
r. 

(U
pl

ift
 =

14
45

#
, G

ra
vi

ty
=1

83
0#

)

2#
4 

x 
36

" b
ar

s p
la

ce
d

 d
ia

go
na

lly
 to

 c
or

ne
r a

t u
pp

er
 th

ird
 o

f s
la

b,
 1

2"
ap

ar
t, 

w
ith

 fi
rs

t b
ar

 p
la

ce
d

 2
" f

ro
m

 c
or

ne
r.

19
S

8E7E
O

V
ER

(T
YP

.)

3E
(T

YP
.)

(T
YP

.)
3E

12
S

(T
YP

)

12
S

(T
YP

)

5S
(T

YP
.)

6S (T
YP

)

B-
1

TB
-1

PCL-1 PCL-1

PCL-1

TB-1 

PC
L-

1

TB-1 

1 22
3 3

33

2
2

3'
-0

"
SE

TB
A

C
K

3'
-0

"
SE

TB
A

C
K

RO
O

FI
N

G
 W

IN
D

 P
RE

SS
UR

ES
:

ZO
N

E 
1 

= 
-4

0.
10

 p
sf

ZO
N

E 
2 

= 
-6

7.
29

 p
sf

ZO
N

E 
W

ID
TH

:  
 a

 =
 3

'-0
"

ZO
N

E 
2 

= 
-1

01
.2

8 
ps

f

PR
O

V
ID

E 
TB

-1
 T

IE
 B

EA
M

 A
T 

RO
O

F
LE

V
EL

 U
.O

.N
. [

T.
O

.B
 T

O
 M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
T.

]

PR
O

V
ID

E 
C

O
N

N
. 7

S 
A

T 
TY

PI
C

A
L

TR
US

S 
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

 U
.O

.N
.

SE
E 

A
RC

H.
 D

W
G

S.
 F

O
R 

A
LL

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S.

5S
(T

YP
.)

8" SETBACK

(T
YP

.)
3E

1 S-
3

2 S-
3

N
EW

 A
D

D
ITI

O
N

G
EN

ER
A

L 
RO

O
F 

W
IN

D
 L

O
A

D
 P

LA
N

PO
RT

IO
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TIN
G

RO
O

F 
TO

 B
E 

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

.
EX

IS
TIN

G
 W

O
O

D
C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R 

TO
 R

EM
A

IN

7S

6S 7S

6S
(T

YP
)

8S
9S

7S
(T

YP
)

18
S

18
S

14
S

(T
YP

.)

14
S

(T
YP

.)

18
S

(T
YP

)

(T
YP

)

9S
9S

TB-1 

(T
YP

.)

(T
YP

.)

(T
YP

.)

7S
(T

YP
)

6S
(T

YP
)

18
S

(x
2)

(x
2)

10
S

10
S

17
S

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SE
C

TIO
N

1 S-
3

TB
-B

EA
M

 (S
EE

PL
A

N
 &

 S
C

HE
D

.)

10
S

5S
(T

YP
.)

(T
YP

.)

(*
)

(*
)

1S
(T

YP
.)

7S
(T

YP
.)

6S (T
YP

.)

14
S

(T
YP

.)

6S (T
YP

.)

SE
E 

A
RC

H.
 D

W
G

S.
FO

R 
RO

O
F 

SL
O

PE

(*
) C

O
O

RD
. O

V
ER

HA
N

G
W

/ 
A

RC
H.

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SE
C

TIO
N

2 S-
3

TB
-B

EA
M

 (S
EE

PL
A

N
 &

 S
C

HE
D

.)

6S

5S
(T

YP
.)

(T
YP

.)

(*
)

(*
)

1S
(T

YP
.)

7S
(T

YP
.)

SE
E 

A
RC

H.
 D

W
G

S.
FO

R 
RO

O
F 

SL
O

PE

(*
) C

O
O

RD
. O

V
ER

HA
N

G
W

/ 
A

RC
H.

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S

M
ax

. 3
'-0

"

S-
3

SC
A

LE
: 1 4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

PA
RT

IA
L 

RO
O

F 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 P
LA

N

R 
E 

V
 I 

S 
I O

 N
 S

:

SE
A

L:

JO
SÉ

 A
. T

O
LE

D
O

, P
.E

.
ST

RU
C

TU
RA

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

FL
 P

.E
. #

54
89

1

C
 H

 E
 C

 K
 E

 D

JA
T

D
 A

 T
 E

06
.1

5.
21

S 
C

 A
 L

 E

A
S 

IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

J 
O

 B
  N

 O
.

G
M

A
.2

1.
15

1
S 

H 
E 

E 
T

A
D

S 
/ 

HA
D

 R
 A

 W
 N

O
F

3
SH

EE
TS

12
85

5 
SW

 1
32

nd
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
04

M
IA

M
I, 

FL
O

RI
D

A
 3

31
55

30
5.

66
5.

45
55

  F
A

X 
30

5.
66

5.
55

22
in

fo
@

us
sie

ng
.c

om
C

A
 3

21
56

St
ru

c
tu

ra
l E

n
g

in
e

e
rs

9364 ABBOT AVENUE 
CUENCA RESIDENCE
PROPOSED ADDITION TO THE:

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

PAGE 72



PAGE 73



PAGE 74



PAGE 75



PAGE 76



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   August 16, 2021 
RE: 9505 Harding Avenue – Wall Signs – Domino’s 

(Note, address revision from 9501 Harding Avenue) 

Background:  This application is a request to place Wall Signs in front of 9505 Harding Avenue. Note, the 
address for this location has been revised from the prior address of 9501.  The storefront is the location 
for a Domino’s store.  The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District with 21 feet 5 ½ inches of 
frontage. The illuminated channel logo and letters will be front lit.  Two different signs were submitted.  
Sign A is on the front of the store with 75 Square Feet (SF) of area.  Sign B is located on a roof fin with 36 
SF of area.   In addition to this Memorandum, the Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 

The Applicant’s package provides information on the storefront and sign locations.  Sign characteristics 
and square footage are also provided. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code section: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) –  Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is 
allowed. This store front has 21.44 feet of frontage. The Code requires a 1/4 inch to 2 inch offset 
from the wall to allow rainwater to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant’s signs exceed the maximum square footage of 25 SF. It is 
recommended the permanent wall Sign A with channel letters be approved subject to the following 
condition: 

• Sign A to be limited to a maximum of 25 SF and be offset from the wall a minimum of ¼ inch
to a maximum of 2 inches to permit rainwater to flow down the wall face.

4D

PAGE 77



PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



(M
in

 9
)

(M
in

 9
)

PAGE 85



PAGE 86



(9
)

PAGE 87



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   August 16, 2021 
RE: 9504 Harding Avenue - Justin Barber Shop Window Sign and Vinyl Decals 

Background:  This application is a request for window signs, door signs, window chevrons and wall sign 
at 9504 Harding Avenue.  The storefront is an existing barber shop with existing signage.  The existing 
wall sign is being retained as is. The main storefront window includes existing signs and a 2- foot high 
colored chevron extending along the top of the window. The Applicant is proposing to reduce the 
chevron to a 6-inch height. Information provided by the Applicant indicates the proposed window 
signage will total 11.6 square feet (SF) and 23% of the window area.   

The door window signage will occupy 2.8 SF and 20% of the door area.  The window panel above the 
door will include the 6-inch wide chevron which will occupy 1.9 SF or 23% of the top window panel area. 
A Google Street View photo is depicted on the following page which illustrates the existing chevron. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign and window/door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In 
the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This 
store front has 13 ± feet of frontage.  

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) –  The Code has further restrictions including requiring a 1/4 
inch to 2 inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and limits illumination to white 
LEDs. 

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code limits the window and door signs to not exceed 20% 
of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material 
includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl 
and etched glass. The proposed window sign may not exceed the 20% and 8 inch lettering sizes. 

4E

PAGE 88



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

9504 Harding Avenue Google Street View photo 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the window and door signs provided the chevron 
width is reduced to 4 inches in height. This will reduce the window signage to be consistent with 20% of 
the window area.  Recommend the existing wall sign be approved as is.  

 

 

PAGE 89



 

Town of Surfside – Administrative Variance Application 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE APPLICATION 

 

The Administrative Variance procedure shall be used for a variance from the provisions of the 
Zoning Code applying to setbacks for single-family structures only. The maximum amount of the 
wavier is up to, but not greater than, five (5) percent for a side yard and ten (10) percent for a 
rear yard.  No Administrative Variance shall be allowed for a front yard or corner yard. 

 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Submission Checklist for Administrative Variance Application” 
document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign the application with the 
appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type on this application form. 
 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 
 

PHONE / FAX 
 

AGENT’S NAME 
 

ADDRESS 
 

PHONE / FAX 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 

ZONING CATEGORY 
 

 

 

 
DESCRIPTION OF 

VARIANCE REQUESTED  
(please use separate sheet 

if necessary) 
 

 

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted  Project Number
 

Report Completed  Date
 

Comments   
 

 

ZONING STANDARDS  Required  Provided 

Lot Coverage  
  

Setbacks (Rear/Side) Rear: Side: Rear: Side: 
 

Pervious Area     

 
 
                
SIGNATURE OF OWNER   DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE 

Aramis Amor

786 226-2281

9504 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

305 866-4352

9504 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

SD-B40

Application for window sign modification.

no change (n/c)

no change
n/c n/c

n/c n/c
n/c n/c

n/c

n/c

PAGE 90



Amaris Amor                                             August 4, 2021

PAGE 91



Surfside Barbershop No. 2Window Sign Layout
Property Information

9504 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
(R

ef
: h

ttp
s:

//w
w

w
.m

ia
m

id
ad

e.
go

v/
pa

/p
ro

pe
rt

y_
se

ar
ch

.a
sp

)
N

nt
s

Lo
ca

tio
n 

M
ap

95
04

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

nu
e

S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

lo
rid

a 
33

15
4

(R
ef

: G
oo

gl
e 

M
ap

s)

Sheet 1 of 5

Date 08/05/2021
PAGE 92



Window Sign Layout
Existing Layout

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

in
do

w
 S

ig
n 

S
qu

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e:

34
.5

 s
.f.

 (
43

%
) 

of
 w

in
do

w
 a

re
a 

(8
0.

2 
s.

f.)

95
04

30
5-

86
1-

23
07

Mo
nd

ay
 - F

rid
ay

9:0
0 a

m
 - 7

:30
 pm

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 9:
00

 am
 - 6

:00
 pm

Su
nd

ay
 9:

00
 am

 - 4
:00

 pmB
A

R
B

E
R

 S
H

O
P

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
 N

o.
 2

M
A

N
A

C
U

R
E

/P
E

D
IC

U
R

E

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

al
l M

ou
nt

ed
 S

ig
ns

(t
o 

re
m

ai
n)

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

in
do

w
 C

he
vr

on
s

(t
o 

be
 m

od
ifi

ed
)

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

in
do

w
 s

ig
ns

(t
o 

re
m

ai
n)

Sheet 2 of 5

Date 08/05/2021
9504 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

Surfside Barbershop No. 2

PAGE 93



95
04

30
5-

86
1-

23
07

Mo
nd

ay
 - F

rid
ay

9:0
0 a

m
 - 7

:30
 pm

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 9:
00

 am
 - 6

:00
 pm

Su
nd

ay
 9:

00
 am

 - 4
:00

 pmB
A

R
B

E
R

 S
H

O
P

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
 N

o.
 2

M
A

N
A

C
U

R
E

/P
E

D
IC

U
R

E

Window Sign Layout
Proposed Modification

P
ro

po
se

d 
W

in
do

w
 S

ig
n 

S
qu

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e:

16
.4

 s
.f.

 (
20

%
) 

of
 w

in
do

w
 a

re
a 

(8
0.

2 
s.

f.)

P
ro

po
se

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 C
he

vr
on

s
(r

em
ov

e 
lo

w
er

 1
8"

).

Sheet 3 of 5

Date 08/05/2021
9504 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

Surfside Barbershop No. 2

PAGE 94



Sheet 4 of 5

Date 08/05/2021

Window Sign Layout
Calculations

S
ig

n 
N

ot
es

:
1.

 W
al

l s
ig

ns
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

to
 r

em
ai

n.

2.
 W

in
do

w
 s

ig
ns

 a
re

 e
xi

st
in

g 
vi

ny
l w

ith
 s

tic
ky

 b
ac

k 
ad

he
si

ve
.

3.
 W

in
do

w
 s

ig
n 

is
 il

lu
m

in
at

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
am

bi
en

t l
ig

ht
.

9504 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

95
04

30
5-

86
1-

23
07

Mo
nd

ay
 - F

rid
ay

9:0
0 a

m
 - 7

:30
 pm

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 9:
00

 am
 - 6

:00
 pm

Su
nd

ay
 9:

00
 am

 - 4
:00

 pm

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
 N

o.
 2

M
A

N
A

C
U

R
E

/P
E

D
IC

U
R

E

A
D

C

B

7

8 
&

 9

10

1 2,
 3

 &
 4

5 
(x

2 
ea

)
6

Surfside Barbershop No. 2

PAGE 95



Window Sign Layout
Existing Conditions Photos

Sheet 5 of 5

Date 08/05/2021
9504 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

S
tr

ee
t V

ie
w

 P
ho

to
gr

ap
h

95
00

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

nu
e 

(p
ro

pe
rt

y 
to

 s
ou

th
)

95
04

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

nu
e 

(s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y)
95

08
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
nu

e 
(p

ro
pe

rt
y 

to
 n

or
th

)

Surfside Barbershop No. 2

PAGE 96



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   August 16, 2021 
RE: 9567 Harding Avenue Uni Wax Wall Sign 

Background:  This application is a request to replace a permanent wall sign.  The parcel is located in the 
SD-B40 Zoning District.  A Google Street View photo of the existing wall sign and the storefront is 
provided on the following page.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the 
Applicant is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code sections: 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In 
the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This 
store front has 20 feet of frontage.  

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) –  The Code requires a 1/4 inch to 2 inch offset from the wall 
to allow rain water to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant’s proposed wall sign is 14.1 SF. The sign is back lit channel 
letters.  It is recommended the permanent wall sign be approved subject to Sec. 90-73.a(3b(2).   

4F

PAGE 97



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

9567 Harding Avenue Existing Wall Sign and Storefront (Google Street View photo) 

 

PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



PAGE 101



PAGE 102



PAGE 103



PAGE 104



PAGE 105



PAGE 106



PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



PAGE 113


	Item 3 - August 5, 2021 Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A - 9173 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4B - 9524 Carlyle Avenue
	Item 4C - 9364 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4D - 9505 Harding Avenue
	Item 4E - 9504 Harding Avenue
	Item 4F - 9567 Harding Avenue



